Sampson Creek
Community Development District

March 10, 2022



AGENDA



Sampson Creek

Community Development District
475 West Town Place

Suite 114

St. Augustine, Florida 32092

District Website: www.stjohnsgcc.org

March 3, 2022

Board of Supervisors
Sampson Creek Community Development District

Dear Board Members:

The Sampson Creek Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for
Thursday, March 10, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the St. Johns Golf & Country Club
Meeting Room, 219 St. Johns Golf Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.

Following is the advance agenda for the meeting:

IIL.

I1I.

IV.

VL

VIL

VIIL.

IX.

Roll Call
Public Comment (regarding agenda items listed below)
Consideration of FPL Easement Request

Consideration of Resolution 2022-02, Instruction St. Johns County Supervisor
of Elections Office to Conduct the General Election

Ratification of Retention and Fee Agreement with Kutak Rock LLP

Consideration of Proposal with St. Johns Stingrays Swim Team Regarding the
Use of the District’s Aquatic Facilities

Update Regarding Golf Club’s Participation in Repairs to Cart Path

Consideration of Proposals from Duval Asphalt
A. Red Hawk

B. 1913 Cross Pointe Underdrain

Ratification of Amendment from Premier American Construction for Rate
Increase


www.stjohnsgcc.org

X. Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2020 Audit

XI. Staff Reports

A. Attorney
B.  Engineer
C. Manager

D. Amenities & Recreation Manager
1. Proposal for Updated Contract with Central Security

E.  Operations Manager
1. Report

2. FPL Pole Location

3. Amenity Center Landscape Project
XII. Supervisors’ Request
XIII. Public Comments

XIV. Approval of Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Minutes of the January 20, 2022 Meeting

B. Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2022 and Statement of Revenues &
Expenditures for the Period Ending February 28, 2022

C. Check Register

XV. Next Scheduled Meeting — April 21, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m. @ St. Johns Golf &
Country Club Meeting Room

XVI. Adjournment



THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS



Prepared by and Return to:

Trenton Newton

Florida Power & Light Company
425 N. Williamson Blvd.
Daytona Beach, Florida 32214

Affected FPL Parcel# SJ156
Parcel ID# 026431-0004

EASEMENT

The undersigned grantor (“Grantor”), in consideration of the payment of $1.00 and other
good and valuable consideration, the adequacy and receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, grant
and give to Florida Power & Light Company, whose address is P.O. Box 14000, Juno Beach, Florida
33408-0420 and to its licensees, agents, successors, and assigns (hereinafter the “Grantee”), an
easement forever for the construction, operation and maintenance of overhead and underground
electric utility facilities, including wires, poles, guys, cables, conduits and appurtenant equipment (all
of the foregoing hereinafter referred to as “Facilities™) to be installed from time to time; with the right to
reconstruct, improve, add to, enlarge, change the voltage, as well as, the size of and remove such
facilities or any of them within an easement_15 feet in width (hereinafter the “Easement”) and described
as follows:

See Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof (the “Easement Area”);

together with the right and privilege from time to time to reconstruct, inspect, alter, repair, improve, enlarge,
add to, change the voltage, as well as the nature or physical characteristics of, replace, remove or relocate the
Facilities or any part of them, lay temporary mats, install gates to existing or future fences, install fill, culverts
or other drainage facilities upon, across, over or under the Easement Area with all rights and privileges
necessary or convenient for the full enjoyment or the use thereof for the herein described purposes, including,
but not limited to, the right to cut and keep clear all trees and undergrowth and other obstructions within the
Easement Area and on lands of Grantor adjoining the Easement Area that may interfere with the proper
construction, operation and maintenance of such Facilities or any part of them, the right to mark the location of
any underground Facilities by above ground and other suitable markers; together with the right of ingress and
egress for personnel, vehicles and equipment over the adjoining lands of Grantor, for the purpose of exercising
and enjoying the rights granted by this easement and any or all of the rights granted hereunder.

After Grantor executes this Easement, Grantee, at its sole option, may obtain a certified survey sketch and legal
description of the Easement Area, whether or not recorded in the public records where the Easement Area is
located. Upon completion of such survey, Grantor hereby authorizes Grantee to execute and record a
supplement to this Easement in the public records of St. Johns County, Florida, without Grantor’s signature,
replacing the attached Exhibit A with a certified survey sketch and legal description of the Easement Area.

Form 3722-A



Grantor, however, reserves the right and privilege to use the Easement Area for agricultural and such other
purposes.

Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, by the execution and delivery hereof Grantor
acknowledges and agrees that (i) Grantor’s activities shall not interfere or be inconsistent with the use,
occupation, maintenance or enjoyment thereof by Grantee, or as might cause a hazardous condition; and (ii) no
portion of the Easement Area shall be excavated, altered, obstructed, surfaced or paved and no building, well,
irrigation system, structure, obstruction or improvement (including any improvements for recreational
activities) shall be located, constructed, maintained or operated over, under, upon or across the Easement Area
by Grantor, or the heirs, personal representatives, successors or assigns of Grantor without the prior written
permission of Grantee. Grantor acknowledges and agrees that any improvement, structure or alteration that
interferes with or is inconsistent with the use, occupation, maintenance or enjoyment thereof by Grantee or its
licensees or as might cause a hazardous condition shall be a violation of this provision. However, no violation
of this provision shall be deemed adverse or hostile to Grantee until such time as said violation interferes with
Grantee’s actual use, occupation, maintenance or enjoyment of the Easement Area and the rights granted
hereunder; and until Grantee first provides written notice to Grantor of the violation(s) and Grantor fails to cure
the violations complained of within thirty (30) days of such notice.

Grantor covenants that Grantor is the fee simple owner of the Easement Area. And further covenants that the
Easement Area is free and clear of liens, encumbrances and third party rights and/or claims of any kind.

[Signature and acknowledgement appear on following pages]

[This space is intentionally left blank]




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has signed and sealed this Easement on day of
, 20

Signed, sealed and delivered in the

presence of: Sampson Creek Community Development
District
By:
Signature:
Print Name: Print Name:
Title:
Address:
Signature:
Print Name:
ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF FLORIDA )
)ss:
COUNTY OF )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of [1 Physical Presence
or L1 online notarization, this day of , 20
by , as of Sampson Creek

Community Development District, on behalf of Sampson Creek Community Development
District.

(NOTARIAL SEAL) Notary:
Print Name:
Notary Public, State of
My commission expires:

] Personally Known OR U Produced Identification
Type of Identification Produced




LEGEND

PROPERTY BOUNDARY EX H I B IT A

e ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA

R/W RIGHT OF WAY

TAX PARCEL NUMBER: 0264310004
PERMANENT ROW WIDTH: 15’ 0
PERMANENT ROW ACREAGE: 0.49 ACRES

DATE: 11/23/2021 DRAWN BY: AMH CHECKED BY: JWT FPL

DR-WING IS PRELIMIN-RY -ND THE LOC-TION OF THE E-SEMENT SH-LL BE FIXED -ND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT

DETERMINDED BY THE SURVEY -ND LEG-L DESCRIPTION PREP-RED BY GR-NTEE.




http://doris.clk.co.st-johns.fl.us/LandmarkWebSJC//Document/PrintAllDocsInMyList/?request=1

A PART OF SECTIONS 17, 20, 28, AND 29, TOWNSHIP S SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA. SHEET 6 OF 33 SHEETS
| |
1 I |
UNPLATTED AREA SECTION 20 | ! UNPLATTED AREA SECTION 20 \‘ Qia
N _00°00°43° E _ 3584.33' | | _ . | a8
1824.53 R T ] 1085.14° 503|012 Vo2
i | 2100 2y [y}
¥ | | gt S TS e 30 | 2=
Q22 :
! I ST g
@ ¥ N5 —— , ! L TS | Bl
g Y 7 | Y ! e :
& ! ! \ Vool
2y TRACT “P” 100 S0 0 100 200 300 ! ! X \ \ i
Y W E Y \ .
i i : |
=5 WETLANDS SCALE IN FEET i i 'S S Vo
W= ¥ SCALE: 1 = 100’ | L | \%0.\ o \ :
\i : éé : WETLANDS ‘\““ § - \ I
i | wazd o g s \!
—_ X [ 83, | ¥ 2 “' 29, Vi
T~ | >t"ﬁg | =] "31 % :
~ | S5 ! [ 3 .. |
~— I (ol 5 — [\ i
! e ! \z 5 ol
| 2521 1 ¥ \ < %
ey pe ! Sy¥e { ! £ b i
Qs TRACT “P I wES> ] \ < 1 \
= Fo Ly
R WETLANDS I =g8%s | ¥ b & ! \‘
=i — |
p° : ¥ e BN g o\
LAKE AND | " — 338 S AN
DRAINAGE XS o ; 2
EASEMENT I | \ & ] \
v ! | \ 5 PN %
43.34 \ S-1°
853759 E ! | e 200 TasEMENT FOR | \ -
LAKE AND I I v 53 SIGNAGE & LANDSCAPING v L
B e v | | ® \
TRACT 60.66" - i I \
EQ’* % | 1 = | \ 7
GOLF cO - X 0S { ¥ t Ve, S p1°15'337 W N [ R ?\7
@B | } S 20.007 S 50_.0/0\ ©
~ % q S0
| | [ K
S | ¥ v — 112 o | N ™
I I Y \ ° ! — 2827
i \ ] y 2B ¢ ' \\ =)
| % ’Q/AA'21
.. _ iy c21 & oS ,fxe i\ \
S 75553498 P \
0575, I C2e -
Pt [ — % \
—_ - 9
\_\—\ I " _ \
TRacy . g beecae : \
7/ AY
. AN 7.5 FP&L ! 20.00/
2,73 . T, / | .
N 7547w O B s by EASEMENT | c N 71°15°33" E i (S \\
- S 22 TRACT *S-2° i \\
7194~ T~ -3 20 EASEMENT FOR !
- S 270658 W v SIGNAGE & LANDSCAPING i \
e % ¥ N A\
o TSo> N 0111547 T “U” : R
53 : =z ~ ; : TRACT “U” TRAC X ! > \
03 3 & 120,00
g~ [ watcn e <9 ) MATCH LINE WETLANDS s 25°31'55° E Q
SEE_SHEET 8
= TRACT *A* SEE SHEET B ) 7% 3‘ ores: | v SEE SHEET 7 OF 33 SHEETS TIeE [ \ \
/e N egrimas £ 1> BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY THIS PLAT, AS RECORDED IN ITS GRAPHIC FORM, IS
<
5/ w Sy LINE OF COUNTY ROAD No. 210 AS BEING S 57°48'35° W. THE OFFICIAL DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED LANDS
EA: ) 2 ALL LOTS AND TRACTS ABUTTING ROAD RIGHTS-OF —WAY ARE DESCRIBED HEREIN AND WILL IN NO CIRCUMSTANCES
R QR SUBJECT TO AN EASEMENT 7.5 IN WIDTH, ADJACENT TO, Y BE SUPPLANTED IN AUTHORITY BY ANY OTHER
g 23 TRACT “uU” h4 PARALLEL WITH AND ABUTTING SAID RIGHTS-DOF-WAY., THIS GRAPHIC OR DIGITAL FORM OF THE PLAT.
O] EASEMENT IS FOR THE USE OF FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS
AMENITY CENTER e T RIB I IGVIUNCTION WITH THE UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC THAT ARE NOT RECORDED DN THIS PLAT THAT MAY
WETLANDS 3 TRACT 4 1S & KON ESIDENTIAL AMENITIES AND BE _FOUND IN_ THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF THIS COUNTY.
L. -
4> TRACT "R/W-1° IS A NON RESIDENTIAL TRACT FOR RIGHT- CURYE 267 i 8y B4BTYS 1,85C5s (THORD, TANGENT GHORD _BEARING
OF -WAY WIDENING. g2 1436’ 46~ 2339, 4 96. 68 595.04 299 96 N 78° 31’ 16° E
5> TRACTS *B*,°C%,*D*,*E*,F*,°G", & “H* ARE NON 3 13:35' 05+ 2339 4 554.68 553.39 278 65 N 64° 35/ 217 E
R ol R B e q ¥ mE mn R s iEma
> M . , . X X
¥ 33 TRACT - IS A NON RESIDENTIAL UREN SPACE PARCEL. cé 2755 217 . 4 121, 121. 86 60. N 7275025 E
TRACT “A* -~ 83 TRACTS "1k Lo & se ARE NN RECTDENCE c7 2:55 41 2389, 4 122. 11 22. 09 61. 07 69:54:54° E
. B Rl ERE gl BE gl egE
: 9> TRACTS “0,°P*,°@",°R’,"R—1",°T—1°, & “U’ ARE NON RESIDENTIAL . 40, 127 - - - - 297,330
w WETLANDS AND UPLAND BUFFER ‘PARCELS AND ARE TO BE g1o 3. 35, 90 2409 4 137. 7 3787 za. 8¢ N 78019,357 E
B B EZE CLE H¥ Ey £n MeuEny
IT :ﬂ;n 10> TRACTS “B-C*,“C-D7,’B-G”, & ‘G~H’ ARE NON RESIDENTIAL AND c13 9* 02 S0* 1135, G0 179. 179, 03 89. 80 N 14°13°02° W
< S o ARE EASEMENTS FOR GOLF COURSE ACCESS, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, Cc17 87°11’ 31 40. 00 60. 87 S9. 17 38. 09 S 24°51'/18° W
O~ o o« om AND FUTURE ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY. cie 87:11° 31~ 00 82. 75 57.13 S 24:51'187 W
LS & 11> TRACTS “J°, & “J-1° ARE NON RESIDENTIAL SEWER LIFT c19 3°59'03° 2409.48 167.55 167, 51 83. 81 66°27’ 32° E
& - o> ST Tabne T8 B oA e Y S Sl gnE HER e Mh ey NEKE
ST 2 LEGEND: : St OWNED & MAINTAINED 'BY. A RESFONSIBLE PROPERTY R°CTS B8 3:8¢-31. 126580 CBr g5 TRy o8 i3S N oRElay k
S ; o DENOTES PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT <P.RM> =2 A 53 44+ 2% 35 50000 93014 95703 489 83 N 635753 F
M / SET CONCRETE MONUMENT RL.S. # 4177 UNLESS NOTED __ OWNERS ASSOCIATION. cas 15° 32 54 640.00 173, 68 73. 14 87. 37 N 14°37/ 187 W
A ) A DENDOTES PERMANENT CONTROL POINT <P.C.PD 13> CURRENT LAW PROVIDES THAT NO FILLING, REMOVAL OF ¢a6 *D4qs 397 1135, 00 879. 75 857. 90 463, 31 8 D7/ 55 E
S s < SET 60d NAIL AND WASHER P.L.S#4177 EARTH, CUTTING OF TREES OR OTHER PLANTS SHALL TAKE €27 4Q* 07° 50° 1265. 00 886,02 .868 02 462 05 N 01:19/287 E
< S P DENOTES RADIAL LINE PLACE WATERWARD OF THE C.0.E. JURISDICTIONAL WETLAND ¢34 tal 13 %§8§ g8 ) 41 T 41 3 28 N 83:99.3%
L ° DENOTES iy PT» PRC, OR OTHER CHANGE GF ST, JONNS COUNTY AND DTHER REGULATORY AGENCIES 38 4352, 2 20,80 g6 41 8958 ‘9733 SN isix ek
&L < IN DIRECTION WITH JURISDICTION OVER SUCH WETLANDS. THE WETLAND cal 8411/ 457 40, 00 S8. 78 3, 63 36. 14 S 67:46/ 067 W
& COE.  DENOTES CORPS OF ENGINEERS JURISDICTION LINE MAY BE SUPERSEDED AND REDEFINED g3z 6; 047 447 g00. 00 435.16  45l.24 231 59 Blislier ¥
o4 FPLL  DENOTES FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT ] G353 8¢ 19’ 25¢ 050, 482 41 470, 1 45, 54 1+384 47°
¢§ FROM TIME 70 TIME BY THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENT AGENCIES 12850 <G5 34
PRC.  DENDTES POINT OF REVERSE CURVE 14> LOTS HAVING FRONTAGE ON MORE THAN ONE STREET MAY GAIN &3 .35 35 932.899 19982 1928535 3182  NeLaEx M
ZEMORE AND - PE®  DENDIES POINT DF TNTERSECTION '~ 155 TRACTS “Tobr & 71-3¢ ARE NON RESIDENTIAL AND ARE §§g i §§: :54’3' gsc g§ ééz: '§g éé?: gé ég?: gz E é% ?% 36: g
-1 - - L N T-2% & T-3° T 3 Se 950, 0 .62 Sz21. .
ASSOCIATES INC B DENDTES ROINT OF CURVATURE BELLSOUTH EASEMENT PARCELS TO BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED c38 7227 55¢ 25990 12378 12365 6138 N ali5ebe W
| ' RE B ol o SR L O e SRR L, B T BE® IBE IHY mE INEE Y
VEYING & MAPPING POC. DI NT ON CURVE L MAIN IN THEIR NATURAL, UNDISTURBED, 240, 197 ) ] 10, . s 47: 50;
VEGATATIVE STATE, EXCEPT FOR THE PERMITTED USES, PER THE = §173 17722011 2025, 00 6168.02 615.62 311,43 167557 367 W
T SRS T e PN ENE 22t Yedl,  DENJIES WETLAND JURISDICTION LINE ARMY CORPS DF ENGINEERS AND THE ST. JOHNS RIVER WATER £174 17082110 2990. 90 : g3z =143 o.82. 38 ¥
50455 44-a011 ORY.  DENDTES OFFICIAL RECDRDS VOLUME MANAGEMENT DISTRICT APPRIVED PERMITS. &1z 15:_%4, A4 9§§: §3 %gé gg : mg; §§ §4; & é,,: o 32- ¥

1 of 50 10/11/2018, 1:33 PM


aacree
Polygon

aacree
Polygon

http://doris.clk.co.st-johns.fl.us/LandmarkWebSJC//Document/PrintAllDocsInMyList/?request=1

http://doris.clk.co.st-johns.fl.us/LandmarkWebSJC//Document/PrintAllDocsInMyList/?request=1

A PART OF SECTIONS 17, 20, 28, AND 29, TDWNSHIP S SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA,
- g | | \ \ SHEET 7 OF 33 SHEETS
£
1 I :
\ A = Y 1 1 SEE_SHEET 6 OF 33 SHEETS i
i\'(@"‘ Y. AL : } MATCH LINE i Q ' S N
®\ . old :
7+ 28 x| o —
SN 3wl IS N eat1249° E | Y Y Y i A
A wl = & I 38.74° | I )
\ e, Y = | | N
A 28 Fry \Z | | !
By o a8 Ty B | i
A g8 F ¥ TRACT “U* | g i :
o O] A 'y WETLANDS ] B3 i I o 6@\
PR & 3o % i w2ES I : %
LSS NS 4 = | 1Y N
(A 2 pA AR, () | S Y : \\ <
a2, o 3 Vo i ZEFE ! i <
AN Y ] 2k - I b4 : % \eZ
5 | Go2n } DQ e ks \0_ @
| $,%8 | aul— 3N o L
LES> i =Zi= 2 \# 3
%. : E’E“% | Y 0:a r N \\)\o’po
% =4 | fad Y. \ NS4
. | 5 I EHE) Y » >\ \ o
N ! : ¥ B 2 SR
% | : ® N L7
< i ! ! 2\ « \\ 4
| ! Y | B \
& ' \{ ¥ & .\
P 62°58'02" E > | i 1 P X
I so0.72° A Y I i Y 3 AN
/ — oL | | ‘?)\ ~
2 S l TRACT “U* i % -
, ss0s+ € R S ! ! Y i 2 \
r 366 s | i WETLANDS i ¥ D N
<& < | & i \\
o : S~ \
-~ Y |
~ N
. ot } ~—_ Y i PN
S N % - O
Y ” h’\ =~ Y QS N
o) ~ f
b= ¥ 3 > ~ * \
=i TRACT “M” 3“17, S~ Y I q N
= & GOLF COURSE <53 ~— : % \
%3 ?'h % S ~o | Y @6' <)< .
(7] >~ i '
00> ¥ ~< ST Y AN
i
) L2360, P~ ~~__ P Y TR ?0\,$,\:\@’\1, =5 N
\ - A
WA ~~_ & T~a i 2 o (,<> o \
&g S~ LE/V J,q \\\\ i S TN (O ‘%QQ\XV\g\‘\Q?\
~Y ~ 2505 % o, ~ !
Py ‘l,‘;, \\\ QV#'?!GHrLer gLE &5 \\\ | f <Q°$§$\€?.
~ -~ ~
E§§ \\\ E‘V‘”’ 40/7\/ \\\ ' %P*
wl & ~~ ~~ !
T x N
o S v T~ T~ LANDS DESCRIBED IN
HulE \\\\ \I Y O.R.V. 215, PG.876
\\ N
~~_ i
NOTES: TRACT “U* ~~ Y ; S
1> BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY WETLANDS ~ ! -
LINE OF COUNTY ROAD No. 210 AS BEING S 57°48°35° W. ; <
2> ALL LOTS AND TRACTS ABUTTING ROAD RIGHTS-OF-WAY ARE 3
SUBJECT TO AN EASEMENT 7.5° IN WIDTH, ADJACENT 10,
PARALLEL WITH AND ABUTTING SAID RIGHTS-OF-WAY. THIS
EASEMENT IS FOR THE USE OF FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY M
DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM. . "o TR 3 UNPLATTED AREA SECTION 17
3> TRACT “A’ IS A NON RESIDENTIAL AMENITIES AND 7y S GOVERNMENT LOT S
CLUB HOUSE PARCEL. Ry EN
4> TRACT “R/W-1” IS A NON RESIDENTIAL TRACT FOR RIGHT— 47‘75 &
OF~WAY WIDENING. 2 o
5> TRACTS “B’,’C”,°D*,"E*,“F*,*G*, & “H° ARE NON [N
RESIDENTIAL GOLF COURSE PARCELS.
6> TRACT ‘M* IS A GOLF COURSE MAINTENENCE PARCEL. ()
7> TRACT *N’ IS A NON RESIDENTIAL OPEN SPACF PARCEL.
8 TRACTS ‘I7,°K”,’L’ & °S* ARE NON RESIDENTIAL
LAKE AND DRAINAGE PARCELS.
9> TRACTS °D’,’P*,’Q*,*R*,’R—1","T-1°, & “U* ARE NON RESIDENTIAL
WETLANDS AND UPLAND BUFFER PARCELS AND ARE TO BE
CONSEVATION EASEMENTS.
17 IRECEASEMENTS FOR GOLF COURSE ACCESS, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, FEEE™ gEnaTES PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT oRM)
Al " . E: .RM.
AND FUTURE ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY. a %E;u'r nggﬁ AnunthE:NT %L!‘..s # 4 T UNLESS NOTED d ioa 50 o] 100 200 300
11> TRACTS “J°, & “J-1° ARE NON RESIDENTIAL SEWER LIFT N RanANENT CONTROL FOIN 7“"‘:"”
12> STE%E’%" LR?CTi TS 35 ARE NN RESIDENTIAL LANDSCAPE TRACTS @  BENOTES RADiaL L i
TR 19 A ACT
NED & MAINTAINED BY A RESPONSIBLE PROPERTY ° ?ﬁ: %EEESC P:‘,:,'; P.T., P.RC, OR OTHER CHANGE | SCALE IN FEET
OWNERS. ASSOCIATION DENDTES CORPS DF ENGINEERS | SCALE: 1 = 100’
13> CURRENT LAW PROVIDES THAT NO FILLING, REMOVAL OF DENOTES FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT
EARTH, CUTTING OF TREES DR OTHER PLANTS SHALL TAKE DENOTES CURVE !
PLACE WATERWARD OF THE C.O.E. JURISDICTIONAL WETLAND DENOTES PDINT OF COMPOUND CURVE [
LINE DEPICTED HEREON WITHOUT THE WRITTEN APPROVAL g : Pg{n} g,_."' éNu'{ngEUREUN 1 !
OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY AND OTHER REGULATORY AGENCIES DENE POINT OF CURVATLR \ i : L )
WITH JURISDICTION OVER SUCH WETLANDS., THE WETLAND DENFTES RADIUS POLET ) i Exrg M,q
JURISDICTION LINE MAY BE SUPERSEDED AND REDEFINED ht =S POINT ON CURVE : Ting GU IR,
FROM TIME TO TIME BY THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENT AGENCIES. DENOTES WETLAND JURISDICTION LINE ! | 0 py, ( ,Q
14> LOTS HAVING FRONTAGE ON MORE THAN ONE STREET MAY GAIN DENOTES OFFICIAL RECORDS VEI UME i : BLIc Rrg DA D
ACCESS FROM ONLY ONE STREET. DENOTES DRAINAGE EASEMENT | !
15> TRACTS “T-2° & “T-3° ARE NON RESIDENTIAL AND ARE | : ‘Vay
BELLSOUTH EASEMENT PARCELS TO BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED | !
Y, A\RESPONSIBLE PROPERTY DWNERS ASSOCIATID ;
16> UPLAND BUFF AR 70 REMAIN TN THEIR. NATURAL, UNDISTURBED, CURVE DELTA RADIUS ARC CHORD TANGENT  CHORD BEARING | |
VECATATIVE STATE. EXCEPT FOR THE PERMITTED USES, PER THE c3 13°27°45* 2339. 4B 549,69 54B.43 276. 12 N 64°31 417 1 :
ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS AND THE ST. JOHNS RIVER WATER co 6°40’ 12° 2389, 48 278,17 278,02 139 24 N 6i°07°55° E | !
MANAGEMENT DISTRICT APPROVED PERMITS. NOTICE c32 26: 04 44: 1000. 00 4SS. 16 451, ?4 221. 59 N S1° IZ: e7° 5 | oh\
) ; . . .
THIS BLAT, AS RECORDED IN TS GRAPHIC FORM, IS Eg‘; 33. ég, ﬁg. 1323; gg ‘:-e,?'_ gé ‘:?,?: o? eag‘_ gg ﬂ i;.gs, gz. v : N'i-—-
T A D N O THE SUBDIVIDED LONDS c36 11+20’32° 1050, 00 207.86 = 207.52 104,27 N 53°16°04° W | zi=
: BE SUPPLANTED IN AUTHORITY BY ANt OTHER €37 3l;52'S5: 950,00 S28.62  S2L.83 27135 N s4niirdar W =H= UNPLATTED AREA SECTION 17
ZEMORE AND BE AR/PRLANTED IN AUTHORITY BY ANY DTHER €38 7°27'55* 950,00 123,78 123.63  61.98 N 41°59:02* W | ol
ASSDCIATES INC THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS C3% 11°10’ 327 950. 00 185, 30 185, 01 92. 94 N 51°18'15° W | (ST GOVERNMENT LOT 4
> : THAT ARE NOT RECORDED ON THIS PLAT THAT MAY L 81,85 3¢ 175.00 248.70 228.30 150.%9 N I8ESX E : bl
BE FOUND IN THE PUB R i A 6 g . 3 g |
SURVEYING & MA,,,'ZgING E PUBLIC RECORDS OF THIS CHUNTY.] €43  242°10° 55 30,00 211.34 8563 8292 S 35°47°42° E | :
soesRYE, FLG o= ! |

2 of 50 10/11/2018, 1:33 PM


aacree
Polygon

http://doris.clk.co.st-johns.fl.us/LandmarkWebSJC//Document/PrintAllDocsInMyList/?request=1

LEGEND

] PROPERTY BOUNDARY
[os%e PERMANENT EASEMENT

P/L PROPERTY LINE m

R/W RIGHT OF WAY

EXHIBIT A

ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA

pO -
RO 7
COUNT\( PROPOSED /
R/W ﬁ\ 15' EASEMENT /
/
PROPOSED ;
15' EASEMENT | \ /
‘C \ /
= /
“m | /\/
-~ /o /
[a g / \\//
S
//

/ PARCEL SJ-156
| TAX ID: 0264310004

/
/

-

o N ’
/,,/:/V,_f \\/ /
NOT TO SCALE

AFFECTED TRACT NUMBER: SJ—156

TAX PARCEL NUMBER: 0264310004

PERMANENT ROW WIDTH: 15’

PERMANENT ROW ACREAGE: 0.49 ACRES

CHECKED BY: JWT

DATE: 11/23/2021 DRAWN BY: AMH

DR-WING IS PRELIMIN-RY -ND THE LOC-TION OF THE E-SEMENT SH-LL BE FIXED -ND
DETERMINDED BY THE SURVEY -ND LEG-L DESCRIPTION PREP-RED BY GR-NTEE.

PREPARED FOR:

2%

FPL

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT




FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



RESOLUTION 2022-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SAMPSON
CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT IMPLEMENTING
SECTION 190.006(3)(a)2.c., FLORIDA STATUTES AND INSTRUCTING
THE ST. JOHNS COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS TO BEGIN
CONDUCTING THE DISTRICT’S GENERAL ELECTION.

WHEREAS, the Sampson Creek Community Development District (hereinafter the
“District”) is a local unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter
190, Florida Statutes, being situated in St. Johns County, Florida;

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Sampson Creek Community Development
District (hereinafter the “Board”) seeks to implement Section 190.006(3)(a)2.c., Florida Statutes
and to instruct the Supervisor of Elections for St. Johns County, Florida (the “Supervisor”), to
conduct the District’s General Election.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
OF THE SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

Section 1. The Board is currently made up of the following individuals:

Robert Sevestre, 1557 Drury Court, St. Augustine, Florida 32092

Brad Weger, 1585 Drury Court, St. Augustine, Florida 32092

Robert Patterson, 1056 Meadow View Lane, St. Augustine, Florida 32092
Laura Webb, 371 St. Johns Golf Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32092
Kyle Williams, 1888 Cross Pointe Way, St. Augustine, Florida 32092

Section 2. The term of office for each member of the Board is as follows:

Seat Number Supervisor Term Expiration Date
1 Robert Sevestre 2022
2 Brad Weger 2024
3 Robert Patterson 2022
4 Laura Webb 2024
5 Kyle Williams 2022

Section 3. Seat 1, currently held by Robert Sevestre, Seat 3, currently held by Robert
Patterson, and Seat 5, currently held by Kyle Williams, are scheduled for the General Election in
November 2022.

Section 4. All candidates shall qualify for individual seats in accordance with Section
99.061, Florida Statutes, and must also be a qualified elector of the District. All candidates for a
seat on the Board must qualify with the Florida Department of State’s Division of Elections. A
qualified elector is any person at least 18 years of age who is a citizen of the United States, a legal



resident of the State of Florida and of the District, and who is registered to vote in St. Johns County,
Florida. Campaigns shall be conducted in accordance with Chapter 106, Florida Statutes.

Section 5. Members of the Board may elect to receive $200 per meeting for their
attendance, up to a maximum of $4,800 per year.

Section 6. The term of office for the individuals to be elected to the Board in the November
2022 General Election is 4 years.

Section 7. The new Board members shall assume office on the second Tuesday following
their election.

Section 8. The District hereby instructs the Supervisor to conduct the District’s General
Election. The District understands that it will be responsible to pay for its proportionate share of
the general election cost and agrees to pay same within a reasonable time after receipt of an invoice
from the Supervisor.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 10* day of March, 2022.

SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CHAIRPERSON/VICE CHAIRPERSON

ATTEST:

SECRETARY/ASSISTANT SECRETARY



FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



RETENTION AND FEE AGREEMENT
I PARTIES

THIS RETENTION AND FEE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into
by and between the following parties:

A. Sampson Creek Community Development District (“Client’)
c/o Governmental Management Services, LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St Augustine, Florida 32092

and

B Kutak Rock LLP (“Kutak Rock™)
P.O. Box 10230
Tallahassee, Florida 32302

II. SCOPE OF SERVICES

In consideration of the mutual undertakings and agreements contained herein, the parties
agree as follows:

A. The Client agrees to employ and retain Kutak Rock as its attorney and legal
representative for general advice, counseling and representation of Client and its
Board of Supervisors.

B. Kutak Rock accepts such employment and agrees to serve as attorney for and
provide legal representation to the Client in connection with those matters
referenced above. No other legal representation is contemplated by this Agreement.
Any additional legal services to be provided under the terms of this Agreement shall
be agreed to by Client and Kutak Rock in writing. Unless set forth in a separate
agreement to which Client consents in writing, Kutak Rock does not represent
individual members of the Client’s Board of Supervisors.

III.  CLIENT FILES

The files and work product materials (“Client File”) of the Client generated or received by
Kutak Rock will be maintained confidentially to the extent permitted by law and in accordance
with the Florida Bar rules. At the conclusion of the representation, the Client File will be stored
by Kutak Rock for a minimum of five (5) years. After the five (5) year storage period, the Client
hereby acknowledges and consents that Kutak Rock may confidentially destroy or shred the
Client File. Notwithstanding the prior sentence, if the Client provides Kutak Rock with a written
request for the return of the Client File before the end of the five (5) year storage period, then
Kutak Rock will return the Client File to Client at Client’s expense.



IV.

V.

VI.

FEES

The Client agrees to compensate Kutak Rock for services rendered in connection
with any matters covered by this Agreement on an hourly rate basis plus actual
expenses incurred by Kutak Rock in accordance with the attached Expense
Reimbursement Policy (Attachment A, incorporated herein by reference). Time
will be billed in increments of one-tenth (1/10) of an hour. Certain work related to
issuance of bonds and bond anticipation notes may be performed under a flat fee to
be separately established prior to or at the time of bond or note issuance.

Attorneys and staff, if applicable, who perform work for Client will be billed at
their regular hourly rates, as may be adjusted from time to time. The regular hourly
rates of those initially expected to handle the bulk of Client’s work are as follows:

Wesley S. Haber $195
Associates $145-$170
Paralegals $105

Kutak Rock’s regular hourly billing rates are reevaluated annually and are subject
to change not more than once in a calendar year. Client agrees to Kutak Rock’s
annual rate increases to the extent hourly rates are not increased beyond $15/hour.

To the extent practicable and consistent with the requirements of sound legal
representation, Kutak Rock will attempt to reduce Client’s bills by assigning each
task to the person best able to perform it at the lowest rate, so long as he or she has
the requisite knowledge and experience.

Upon consent of Client, Kutak Rock may subcontract for legal services in the event
that Client requires legal services for which Kutak Rock does not have adequate
capabilities.

Kutak Rock will include costs and expenses (including interest charges on past due
statements) on its billing statements for Client reimbursement in accordance with
the attached Expense Reimbursement Policy.

BILLING AND PAYMENT

The Client agrees to pay Kutak Rock’s monthly billings for fees and expenses incurred
within thirty (30) days following receipt of an invoice, or the time permitted by Florida law,
whichever is greater. Kutak Rock shall not be obligated to perform further legal services under
this Agreement if any such billing statement remains unpaid longer than thirty (30) days after
submittal to and receipt by Client. Non-payment of billing statements shall be a basis for Kutak
Rock to immediately withdraw from the representation without regard to remaining actions
necessitating attention by Kutak Rock as part of the representation.

DEFAULT; VENUE



In any legal proceeding to collect outstanding balances due under this Agreement, the
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorneys’ fees in addition to costs and
outstanding balances due under this Agreement. Venue of any such action shall be exclusive in the
state courts of the Second Judicial Circuit in and for Leon County, Florida.

VII. CONFLICTS

It is important to disclose that Kutak Rock represents a number of special districts, trustees
(“Trustees™), bondholders, developers, builders, and other entities throughout Florida and the
United States of America relating to community development districts, special districts, local
governments and land development. Kutak Rock or its attorneys may also have represented the
entity which petitioned for the formation of the Client. Kutak Rock understands that Client may
enter into an agreement with a Trustee in connection with the issuance of bonds, and that Client
may request that Kutak Rock simultaneously represent Client in connection with the issuance of
bonds, while Kutak Rock is also representing such Trustee on unrelated matters. By accepting this
Agreement Client agrees that (1) Client was provided with an explanation of the implications of
the common representation(s) and the advantages and risks involved; (2) Kutak Rock will be able
to provide competent and diligent representation of Client, regardless of Kutak Rock’s other
representations, and (3) there is not a substantial risk that Kutak Rock’s representation of Client
would be materially limited by Kutak Rock’s responsibilities to another client, a former client or
a third person or by a personal interest. Acceptance of this Agreement will constitute Client’s
waiver of any “conflict” with Kutak Rock’s representation of various special districts, Trustees,
bondholders, developers, builders, and other entities relating to community development districts,
special districts, local governments and land development.

VIII. ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Client acknowledges that the Kutak Rock cannot make any promises to Client as to the
outcome of any legal dispute or guarantee that Client will prevail in any legal dispute.

IX. TERMINATION

Either party may terminate this Agreement upon providing prior written notice to the other
party at its regular place of business. All fees due and payable in accordance with this Agreement
shall accrue and become payable pursuant to the terms of this Agreement through the date of
termination.

X. EXECUTION OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall be deemed fully executed upon its signing by Kutak Rock and the
Client. The contract formed between Kutak Rock and the Client shall be the operational contract
between the parties.

XI. ENTIRE CONTRACT
This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.



Accepted and Agreed to:

SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY KUTAK ROCK LLP
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

by T2 L7y Wty Hobe

Its:  Seevetory Its: Transition Partner

Date: 2 13:[2 2 Date: 2/8/22



TALCRF1
WSH


ATTACHMENT A

KUTAK ROCK LLP
CDD EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT POLICY

The following is Kutak Rock’s expense reimbursement policy for community development
district representation. This policy applies unless a different arrangement has been negotiated
based on the unique circumstances of a particular client or matter.

All expenses are billed monthly. Billings ordinarily reflect expenses for the most recent
month, except where there are delays in receiving bills from third party vendors.

Photocopying and Printing. In-house photocopying and printing are charged at $0.25 per
page (black & white) and $0.50 per page (color). Outside copying is billed as a pass-through of
the outside vendor's charges.

Postage. Postage is billed at actual cost.

Overnight Delivery. Overnight delivery is billed at actual cost.

Local Messenger Service. Local messenger service is billed at 44.5 cents per mile pursuant
to Section 112.061, Florida Statutes. Should the State increase the mileage allowance specified in
Section 112.061, Florida Statutes, Kutak Rock shall, without further action, be entitled to
reimbursement at the increased rate.

Computerized Legal Research. Charges for computerized legal research are billed at an
amount approximating actual cost.

Travel. Travel (including air fare, rental cars, taxicabs, hotel, meals, tips, etc.) is billed at
actual cost. Where air travel is required, coach class is used wherever feasible. Out-of-town
mileage is billed at 44.5 cents per mile pursuant to Section 112.061, Florida Statutes. Should the
State increase the mileage allowance specified in Section 112.061, Florida Statutes, Kutak Rock
shall, without further action, be entitled to reimbursement at the increased rate. Reasonable travel-
related expenses for meals, lodging, gratuities, taxi fares, tolls, and parking fees shall also be
reimbursed.

Consultants. Unless prior arrangements are made, consultants are ordinarily employed
directly by the client. Where consulting or testifying experts are employed by the firm, their
charges are passed through with no mark-up. The client is responsible for notifying the firm of
any particular billing arrangements or procedures which the client requires of the consulting or
testifying experts.

Other Expenses. Other outside expenses, such as court reporters, agency copies,
conference calls, etc. are billed at actual cost.




SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



STINGRAYS
PROPOSAL FOR 2022 SEASON

Presented to Sampson Creek CDD Supervisors — February 9, 2022

Proposal

The St Johns Summer Swim League (SJSSL), the governing body of the Stingrays, is proposing a traditional swim
season with in-person meets along with one virtual meet. Swim season would run from May 3, 2022 to July 19, 2022 with
the Stingrays hosting three dual team in-person swim meets along with one virtual swim meet for only the Stingrays.
Team sign-ups will be open to all SIGCC residents aged 4-18 and limited to no more than 25 non-resident swimmers.
SJGCC residents will have priority registration with secondary registration for non-resident swimmers, only to ensure that
costs to manage the season are met. Non-resident families will not have access to CDD facilities outside of swim team
sponsored events.

Safety First

e Stingrays will continue to follow guidance from state, local and federal recommendations related to COVID-19 along
with guidance from USA Swim related to COVID-19 protocols for a safe swim season.

¢ Inthe event a coach or swimmer tests positive for COVID-19, the Stingrays will follow current state, local and federal
guidelines related to notification and quarantine periods.

e All Stingrays paid coaches, staff and board members will be required to complete background checks in accordance
with SUSSL policies. This includes any adult volunteers who are participate in training certified by SJSSL for advanced
volunteer positions including, but not limited to, Stroke and Turn Judge, Starter and Head Meet Official.

Practices

e Practice sessions will take place Tuesday-Friday between 4pm and 7pm from May 3, 2022 to June 3, 2022, while St.
Johns County Schools are in session. Team will make all accommodations to allow residents access to swim lanes
and limit disruptions.

e Practice sessions will take place Tuesday-Friday between 7am and 10am from June 7, 2022 to July 15, 2022, when
St. Johns County Schools are out of session, to avoid interference with regular resident pool access.

o If the CDD determines at any point that residents may utilize the pool before 10am, Stingrays will provide necessary
lane accommodations and enforce distancing guidelines.

Meets and Events

e Meets will be conducted in a traditional in-person format between the Stingrays and one visiting team, along with one
virtual meet.
o Proposed in-person meet dates:
= June 4, 2022
= June 11, 2022
= July 9, 2022
o Proposed virtual meet date:
= June 25, 2022
e Parent volunteers will be required to facilitate meets.
e If conditions change related to the COVID-19 virus, we will submit plans for approval by the CDD Supervisors.

Conclusion

The Stingrays feel that we can offer a safe season for our residents, while meeting or exceeding CDD guidelines. Our
residents have looked to us as an outlet for their children and as a way to continue to drive pride in our community. As a
non-profit, volunteer-based organization, operating only in the interest of our community, we respectfully ask for your
consideration. Thank you for all you do to keep our community exceptional!



EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






Duval
ASPHALT

Duval Asphalt Products, Inc.
7544 Phillips Highway
Jacksonville, FL 32256

(904) 296-2020

(904) 296-6574 fax

PROPOSAL: St Johns Golf and Country Club 1835 Red Hawk

STREET.

COLD ASPHALT

|T0:

||Property:

Sampson Creek CDD
205 St. Johns Golf Drive
St. Augustine, FL 32092
Phone: (904) 343-0929

St Johns Golf and Country Club 1835 Red Hawk

1835 Red Hawk
St Augustine, FL 32092

need to be authorized to complete above listed scope.

Price does not include curb replacement if needed.

Hand dig behind curb, haul debris off site, excavate and stockpile existing subgrade to a depth of
approx 4. Inspect for pipe, under drain, or structure failure. Make minor repairs if possible.
Backfill with stockpiled subgrade compacting in lifts. Install St Augustine sod.

Does not include dewatering, well pointing, pipe removal, or any other type of major repair or
reconstruction. Once excavation is completed, depending on what is found, additional work may

Proposal Date: Nov 23, 2021 Quote ID: Q-28867-R2G1 (Rev. 0)
Effective From: Nov 23, 2021 Effective To: Dec 23, 2021
Line No. |Product Price Approval
(your initials)
10]|Exploratory Dig | Approx. 5 Sq Yds @ $551.77 / Sq Yd $2,758.00

Drainage is not implied or guaranteed by this quote. It is understood that Duval Asphalt will receive compensation for any drainage related
work. This quote is figured without adding money for rework of areas lacking sufficient pitch to allow for drainage. As a contingency, $450
per hour with a4 hour minimum should be factored for drainage adjustment. 2%, or greater, prevailing pitch is required for complete drainage.

Prime is $.60 per SY with a1,500 SY minimum per mob. Anything under 1,500 SY is $4.75 per Gl for materia plus a $500 mob. All Primeis

scheduled thru Allen Shirley at (904) 219-7447.

Estimated Total $2,758.00
(assuming all line items)

Changing the Way you Look at Asphalt

http://www.duvalasphalt.com

Page 1


https://crm.duvalasphalt.com:5556/CRMReports/viewer/drillopen.aspx?ID=%7Bf810b2d4-794c-ec11-adff-00155d05581c%7D&OTC=1084
http://www.duvalasphalt.com

Theterms contained in Exhibit A are hereby fully incorporated
by referenceinto this proposal
THISCONTRACT ISCONTINGENT ONLY UPON CREDIT APPROVAL BY DUVAL ASPHALT PRODUCTS.

TERMS- NET 30 DAYSANY PAYMENTSNOT RECEIVED BY THAT TIME SHALL BEAR INTEREST AT THE RATE OF 1 1/2 %
PER MONTH, AND CUSTOMER ALSO AGREE TO PAY DUVAL ASPHALT PRODUCTS, INC. COST AND EXPENSES OF
COLLECTION, FOR ANY BREACH OF THIS PROPOSAL, INCLUDING REASONABLE ATTORNEY S FEESWHETHER OR NOT A
SUIT ISFILED. NO RETAINAGE ISTO BE WITHHELD FROM PAYMENTS DUE FROM THIS CONTRACT. ALL PAYMENTS DUE
HEREUNDER SHALL BE MADE AT THE OFFICES OF DUVAL ASPHALT PRODUCTS, INC. OR BY MAIL.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL - THE ABOVE OR ATTACHED PRICES AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE SATISFACTORY AND ARE
HEREBY ACCEPTED. YOU ARE AUTHORIZED TO DO THE WORK AS SPECIFIED.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, ACCEPTED BY:
Duval Asphalt Products, Inc. Signature
Jason Webb
Project Coordinator Name
E-mail: jwebb@duvalasphalt.com
Cell Phone: (904) 237-6423 Title

Date

Changing the Way you Look at Asphalt http://www.duvalasphalt.com Page 2


http://www.duvalasphalt.com

Exhibit A

1. ALL WORK IS GUARANTEED TO BE INSTALLED AS SPECIFIED. DUVAL ASPHALT PRODUCTS, INC WARRANTIES THE INSTALLATION OF
PAVEMENT/SEALCOATING AGAINST DEFECTS IN MATERIAL AND WORKMANSHIP FOR (1) YEAR FROM DATE OF COMPLETION.

2. ASPHALT IS A FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, DUVAL ASPHALT DOES NOT GUARANTEE AGAINST PONDING WATER OR MAKE
PROVISIONS FOR THE REPAIR OF SUCH AREAS, UNDER THIS CONTRACT.

3. DUVAL ASPHALT REQUIRES THAT A REPRESENTATIVE OF YOUR COMPANY BE ON-SITE DURING PROJECT OPERATIONS IN ORDER TO RESOLVE
ANY RELATED ISSUES.

4.  CHANGES TO CONTRACT QUANTITY IN EXCESS OF 10 PERCENT (10%), WILL RESULT IN ADJUSTMENT OF UNIT PRICES. ANY CHANGE TO
ORIGINAL CONTRACT MUST BE APPROVED BY CHANGE ORDER FROM OWNER BEFORE WORK IS TO BE PERFORMED.

5.  PERMITS, BONDS, TESTING AND LAYOUT BY OTHERS.

6. DUMPSTERS MUST BE REMOVED FROM PAVEMENT SURFACE AND SPRINKLER SYSTEMS TURNED OFF 24 HOURS PRIOR TO START OF
PROJECT.

7.  QUOTE BASED ON ONE (1) MOBILIZATION, CHANGES MADE TO ORIGINAL CONTRACT RESULTING IN ADDITIONAL MOBILIZATIONS, WILL BE
BILLED AT $ 2,500.00 PER MOBILIZATION.

8. ANY DELAY OR CHANGE IN SCHEDULE BY OWNER OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE AFTER DUVAL ASPHALT HAS MOBILIZED ON SITE, SUCH AS
BASE NOT BEING READY OR WET PAVEMENT DUE TO SPRINKLER SYSTEM BEING LEFT ON, WILL RESULT IN A RE-MOBILIZATION CHARGE OF $
2,500 FOR PAVING AND $ 900.00 FOR SEALCOATING.

9. AT LEAST TWO WEEKS NOTICE WILL BE REQUIRED, PRIOR TO START OF PROJECT, TO SCHEDULE JOB. IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE
SCHEDULE IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE DUE TO INCLEMENT WEATHER.

10. ANY DAMAGE TO OUR WORK WILL BE REPAIRED ON A COST PLUS 20% BASIS.

11. DUVAL ASPHALT WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE TO UNDERGROUND UTILITIES CAUSED BY THE NORMAL PROSECUTION OF
OUR WORK.

12. INSTALLATION OF NEW ASPHALT SURFACES WILL NOT PREVENT THE OCCURRENCES OF REFLECTIVE CRACKING; NO WARRANTY IS STATED
OR IMPLIED.

13. ADEQUATE CURING PERIOD MUST BE ALLOWED IN ORDER TO MINIMIZE SCUFFING AND TEARING.

14. SCUFFING AND TEARING OF THE ASPHALT WILL OCCUR IN THE HOT SUMMER MONTHS, NO WARRANTY IS STATED OR IMPLIED TO FIX THESE
AREAS.

15. DUVAL ASPHALT DOES NOT GUARANTEE AGAINST SURFACE DEFECTS (i.e. CRACKING, PONDING, SETTLING, ETC.) RESULTING FROM BASE
INSTALLED BY OTHERS.

16. DUVAL ASPHALT RECOMMENDS THE REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF OIL SATURATED SPOTS AND OTHER SOLVENT DETERIORATED
ASPHALT. DUVAL ASPHALT DOES NOT GUARANTEE SEALCOAT ADHESION TO RAISED AND EXPOSED AGGREGATE, PAVEMENTS WITH COQUINA
SHELL, CONCRETE, AREAS WITH SPILLED MORTAR OR OTHER FILMS OR COATINGS, EXTREMELY DIRTY AREAS, AREAS CONTAINING MOLD OR
MILDEW.

17. SEALED AREAS SHALL BE BARRICADED TO ALL TRAFFIC. DUVAL ASPHALT WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGES TO SEALED AREAS,
SIDEWALKS, OR TRACKING OF SEALER ON CARPETS DUE TO FOOT AND/OR VEHICLE TRAFFIC CROSSING BARRICADED AREAS. BARRICADES MAY
BE OPENED TO TRAFFIC IN NO LESS THAN 24 HOURS AFTER APPLICATION.

18. COST OF TOWING VEHICLES TO BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF OWNER OR MANAGEMENT. THERE WILL BE A DELAY CHARGE OF $250.00 PER
HOUR PLUS TRUCKING AFTER 8:30 AM WHILE PARKED CARS AND/ OR OBJECTS ARE OBSTRUCTING WORK AREA.

19. THE REMOVAL OF UNSUITABLE MATERIAL SUCH AS MUCK, MARL, CLAY, ORGANIC MATERIAL, SAND, ETC. OR THE REPLACEMENT OF CLEAN
FILL, AND THE REMOVAL OF VEGETATION IS NOT INCLUDED IN THIS CONTRACT UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED.

20. QUOTE BASED ON NORMAL NON-UNION WAGE RATES.

21. NO PAYROLL TRANSCRIPTS REQUIRED.

22. SAWCUTTING NOT INCLUDED UNLESS OTHERWISE MENTIONED IN PROPOSAL.

23. FINAL PAYMENT BASED ON IN-PLACE MEASUREMENT UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED AS “TOTAL INVESTMENT".

24. MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC BY OTHERS.

25. STRIPING TO BE REPLACED BY OTHERS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED.

26. NO RETAINAGE TO BE WITHHELD FROM PAYMENTS DUE UNDER THIS CONTRACT.

27. CONTRACTS ARE BID AT SPECIFIED THICKNESS, ADDITIONAL MATERIAL NEEDED TO COMPLETE PROJECT DUE TO CURB BEING CUT TOO
DEEP, BASE NOT SMOOTH & LEVEL, OR UNFORESEEN PROBLEMS WILL BE BILLED ACCORDING TO CONTRACT.

28. SHOULD CUSTOMER CANCEL THIS CONTRACT BEFORE WORK BEGINS, THE PARTIES AGREE THAT 20% OF THE PROPOSED CONTRACT PRICE
WILL BE PAYABLE TO DUVAL ASPHALT AS LIQUIDATED DAMAGES (AND NOT AS A PENALTY) REPRESENTING THE REASONABLE ADMINISTRATION
EXPENSES INCURRED ON THE PROJECT AND LOST PROFIT.

29. DUVAL ASPHALT PRODUCTS, INC. IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER IN ACCORDANCE WITH 41CFR 60-4.3(a), 60-250.4(m), 60-741.4(f) and
61.250

30. IF DURING NORMAL PROCEDURES FOR COMPLETION OF PROPOSED SCOPE, INADEQUATE BASE IS DISCOVERED, THE CUSTOMER MAY ELECT
TO PROCEED VOIDING WARRANTY IN AFFECTED AREA AND INCURRING NO ADDITIONAL COST, OR MAY ELECT TO TAKE CORRECTIVE ACTION.
CORRECTIVE ACTION WILL BE DETERMINED ON A CASE BY CASE BASIS AND WILL RESULT IN ADDITIONAL COST FOR MATERIAL AND LABOR. DUVAL
ASPHALT CANNOT / WILL NOT BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR CRACKING, PONDING OF WATER, HIGH / LOW AREAS OR ROUGH TEXTURED ASPHALT IN
SAID AREAS.

31. This quote assumes no testing will be performed and no DOT, or DOT style specifications will be required. DOT specifications cannot be achieved on any

projects outside of DOT roadways built entirely with DOT approved processes and materials.

Agreed: (please initial) Date:

Changing the Way you Look at Asphalt http://www.duvalasphalt.com Page 3


http://www.duvalasphalt.com
https://2,500.00

Job Information Sheet
(Please complete entirely with addr esses and phone numbers)

Private (not bonded)
Bonded Private or State (bonded by general contractor)
Federal Work (Miller Act)

Project Nane: St Johns Golf and Country Club 1835 Red Hawk

Addr ess: 1835 Red Hawk St Augustine FL 32092

Description (if available): Lot:_ Block: OR Book:
Page: Township: Range_ County

ATTACH NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT
(If one has been recorded)

Your Company Name: Sanpson Creek CDD

Addr ess:
Gty:
Phone #:

Cener a
Addr ess:
Phone #:

Nane of
Addr ess:
Phone #:

Property Owner:

Addr ess:
Phone #:

Bondi ng
Addr ess:
Phone #:

Bank Nanme or Fundi ng Sour ce:

205 St. Johns Golf Drive
St. Augustine State: FL Zi p: 32092
(904) 343-0929

Contractor:

Conpany your Contract is wth:

Conpany and/ or Bond Agent:

Addr ess:
Cont act Narre: Phone #:
Contract Amount: RETAINAGE: %

Changing the Way you Look at Asphalt http://www.duvalasphalt.com

Page 4


http://www.duvalasphalt.com




Duval
ASPHALT

Duval Asphalt

Products, Inc.

7544 Phillips Highway
Jacksonville, FL 32256

(904) 296-2020
(904) 296-6574

fax

STREET.

COLD ASPHALT

PROPOSAL: St Johns Golf and Country Club Underdrain Inspection

|T0:

||Property:

Sampson Creek CDD
205 St. Johns Golf Drive
St. Augustine, FL 32092
Phone: (904) 343-0929

St Johns Golf and Country Club Underdrain Inspection
1913 Cross Pointe
St Augustine, FL 32092

Demo and haul off 40' curb and inlet throat.
Dig down to inspect underdrain.

Place dirt, compact and prep.

Replace curb and inlet.

Minor sod replacement is included.

Proposal Date: Feb 14, 2022 Quote ID: Q-29250-N5Z0 (Rev. 0)
Effective From: Feb 14, 2022 Effective To: Mar 16, 2022
Line No. |Product Price Approval
(your initials)
10{Underdrain Exploritory Dig | $9,820.00

Drainage is not implied or guaranteed by this quote. It is understood that Duval Asphalt will receive compensation for any drainage related
work. This quote is figured without adding money for rework of areas lacking sufficient pitch to allow for drainage. As a contingency, $450
per hour with a4 hour minimum should be factored for drainage adjustment. 2%, or greater, prevailing pitch is required for complete drainage.

Primeis $.60 per SY with a 1,500 SY minimum per mob. Anything under 1,500 SY is $4.75 per Gl for material plus a $500 mob. All Primeis

scheduled thru Allen Shirley at (904) 219-7447.

(assuming all line items)

Estimated Total $9,820.00

Thetermscontained in Exhibit A are hereby fully incor por ated
by referenceinto this proposal
THISCONTRACT ISCONTINGENT ONLY UPON CREDIT APPROVAL BY DUVAL ASPHALT PRODUCTS.

TERMS - NET 30 DAYSANY PAYMENTS NOT RECEIVED BY THAT TIME SHALL BEAR INTEREST AT THE RATEOF 1 1/2 %
PER MONTH, AND CUSTOMER ALSO AGREE TO PAY DUVAL ASPHALT PRODUCTS, INC. COST AND EXPENSES OF
COLLECTION, FOR ANY BREACH OF THIS PROPOSAL, INCLUDING REASONABLE ATTORNEY SFEESWHETHER OR NOT A
SUIT ISFILED. NO RETAINAGE ISTO BE WITHHELD FROM PAYMENTS DUE FROM THIS CONTRACT. ALL PAYMENTS DUE
HEREUNDER SHALL BE MADE AT THE OFFICES OF DUVAL ASPHALT PRODUCTS, INC. ORBY MAIL.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL - THE ABOVE OR ATTACHED PRICES AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE SATISFACTORY AND ARE
HEREBY ACCEPTED. YOU ARE AUTHORIZED TO DO THE WORK AS SPECIFIED.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,
Duval Asphalt Products, Inc.
Jason Webb

Project Coordinator

E-mail: jwebb@duvalasphalt.com
Cell Phone: (904) 237-6423

Changing the Way you Look at Asphalt

ACCEPTED BY:

Signature

Name

Title

Date

http://www.duvalasphalt.com

Page 1


https://crm.duvalasphalt.com:5556/CRMReports/viewer/drillopen.aspx?ID=%7Bd024c894-be8d-ec11-adff-00155d05581c%7D&OTC=1084
http://www.duvalasphalt.com

Exhibit A

1. Any damage to our work will be repaired on a cost plus 20% basis.

2. All work is guaranteed to be installed as specified. Duval Asphalt warranties the installation of pavement / sealcoating against defects in material and
workmanship for (1) year from date of completion.

3. Asphalt is a flexible pavement, unless otherwise noted, Duval Asphalt does not guarantee against ponding water or make provisions for the repair of such areas
under this contract

4. Duval Asphalt requires a representative of your company be on-site during project operations in order to resolve any related issues.

5. Changes to contract quantity in excess of 10 percent (10%) will result in adjustment of unit prices.

6. Permits, bonds, testing, layout, saw cutting, maintenance of traffic, and striping, are not included unless otherwise noted in the scope of this contract.

7. Dumpsters must be removed from pavement surface and irrigation systems must be turned off 24 hours prior to start of project. Any delay or change in schedule
by owner or owner’s representative after Duval Asphalt has mobilized on site, such as base not being ready or wet pavement due to irrigation being left on, will result

in a re-mobilization charge of $3,500 for paving and $1,250 for sealcoating. Quotes based on one mobilization unless stated otherwise.

8. Changes to a project that require additional days of work are to be priced on an individual basis. The mobilization charge above in #7 is not sufficient or applicable
to add additional days of work.

9. A two-week notice is required, prior to start of project, to schedule job. It is understood that the schedule is subject to change due to inclement weather.
10. Duval Asphalt is not responsible for damage to underground utilities caused by the normal prosecution of our work.
11. Installation of new asphalt surfaces will not prevent reflective cracking; no warranty is stated or implied.

12. Adequate curing period must be allowed in order to minimize scuffing and tearing. Scuffing and tearing of the asphalt will occur in the hot summer months, no
warranty is stated or implied.

13. Duval Asphalt does not guarantee against surface defects (i.e., cracking, ponding, settling, etc.) resulting from base installed by others, or areas where
inadequate base is discovered.

14. Duval Asphalt recommends the removal and replacement of oil and other solvent deteriorated asphalt. We do not guarantee sealcoat adhesion to raised and
exposed aggregate, pavements with coquina shell, concrete areas with spilled mortar or other films or coatings, extremely dirty areas or areas containing mold or
mildew.

15. Sealed areas shall be barricaded to all traffic. Duval Asphalt is not responsible for damages to sealed areas, sidewalks, or tracking of sealer due to foot traffic
and or vehicle traffic crossing barricaded areas. Barricades may be opened to traffic no less than 24 hours after application

16. Cost of towing vehicles is the responsibility of owner or management. There will be a charge of $250 per hour for sealcoat, and $750 per hour and any trucking
delay charges for paving and patching.

17. The removal of unsuitable material such as much, marl, clay, organic material, sand, etc. or the replacement of clean fill, and the removal of vegetation is not
included in this contract unless otherwise stated.

18. Quote based on normal non-union rates, no payroll transcripts required, no retainage will be withheld from payments to this contract. Final payment based on in-
place measurements unless otherwise stated as “total investment”. Duval Asphalt is an EOE in accordance with 41CFR 60-250.4(m), 60-741.4 and 61.250

19. Contracts are bid at specific thickness, additional material needed to complete project due to curb being cut to deep, base not smooth and level, or unforeseen
problems will be billed according to contract.

20. Should customer cancel this contract before work begins, the parties agree that 20% of the proposed contract price will be payable to Duval Asphalt as liquidated
damages (not as penalty) representing the reasonable admin. Expenses incurred on the project and lost profit.

21. If during normal completion of scope, inadequate base is discovered, the customer can proceed and void any warranty in affected area and incur no additional
cost. If corrective action is elected, cost will be determined on a case-by-case basis and will result in additional cost for labor and material.

22. This quote assumes no testing will be performed and no DOT, or DOT style specifications will be required. DOT specifications cannot be achieved on any project
outside DOT roadways built entirely with DOT approved processes and material.

23. Price is based on Duval Asphalt retaining all milled asphalt material to use for recycled content. If prime or owner elect to retain any or all of the milled material,
asphalt price is subject to change to reflect the need for virgin material substitute.

July 2021 Revision Initials

Changing the Way you Look at Asphalt http://www.duvalasphalt.com Page 2


http://www.duvalasphalt.com

Job Information Sheet

(Please complete entirely with addresses and phone numbers)

Private (not bonded)
Bonded Private or State (bonded by general contractor)
Federal Work (Miller Act)

ATTACH NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT

(If one has been recorded)

Project Nane: St Johns Golf and Country Club Underdrain Inspection

Addr ess: 1913 Cross Pointe St Augustine FL 32092
Description (if available): Lot: Block: OR Book
Page: Township: Range County

Your Company Name: Sanpson Creek CDD

Addr ess: 205 St. Johns Golf Drive
Cty: St. Augustine State: FL
Phone #: (904) 343-0929

Ceneral Contractor:

Zi p: 32092

Addr ess:

Phone #:

Nanme of Conpany your Contract is with

Addr ess:

Phone #:

Property Owner:

Addr ess:

Phone #:

Bondi ng Conpany and/ or Bond Agent:

Addr ess:

Phone #:

Bank Nanme or Fundi ng Sour ce:

Addr ess:
Cont act Narre: Phone #:
Contract Amount: RETAINAGE: %

Changing the Way you Look at Asphalt http://www.duvalasphalt.com

Page 3


http://www.duvalasphalt.com

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



DocuSign Envelape iD:; 7D3CEF3B-FSAZ-443D-BE72-29744E94701E

AGREEMENT FOR SIDEWALK REPAIR

THIS AGREEMENT FOR SIDEWALK REPAIR (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this
4th day of _ January , 2022, by and between:

Sampson Creek Community Development District, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, located
in St. Johns County, Florida, and whose mailing address is 475 West Town Place,
Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida, 32092 (“District™); and

Premier American Construction, Inc., a Florida corporation, whose address is
PO Box 8668, Fleming Island, Florida 32006 (“Contractor,” and together with
the District, “Parties™).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District was established for the purpose of planning, financing,
constructing, installing, operating, and/or maintaining certain infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, the District desires to retain an independent contractor to provide repair
services for sidewalks located throughout the District, as identified in the attached Exhibit A and
described herein, and Contractor represents that it is capable of providing such services and
desires to contract with the District fo do so in accordance with the terms of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the District and Contractor warrant and agree that they have all right, power,
and authority to enter into and be bound by this Agreement.

NOw, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements, and mutual covenants
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which
are hereby acknowledged by the Parties, the Parties agree as follows:

1. RECITALS, The recitals so stated are true and correct and by this reference are
incorporated into and form a material part of this Agreement.

2, DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND SERVICES,

A. The duties, obligations, and responsibilities of the Contractor are to provide the work
and services described in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein
(“Project”). The District’s filed manager, Riverside Management Services (“Field
Manager”), shall have the authority to identify the sidewalks to be prepared pursuant
to this Agreement. The work described in Exhibit A is to be performed as provided
herein.

B. Contractor shall be solely responsible for the means, manner, and methods by which
its duties, obligations, and responsibilities are met. Contractor shall report directly to
the Field Manager, or his/her designee.

4862-8681-4983.2


premi
Line

premi
Text Box
Amendment 

premi
Line

premi
Line

premi
Text Box
February 

premi
Text Box
21st

premi
Text Box
Amendement


DocuSign Envelope 1D: 7D30EF3B-FOAZ-443D-BEY2-29744E94701E

C. Contractor shall use all due care to protect the property of the District, its residents,
and landowners from damage. Contractor agrees to repair any damage resulting from
Contractor’s activities and work within seven (7) days from receipt of the District’s
written notice.

3. COMPENSATION. Exhibit A reflects an estimated cost for the Project based on
the following unit prices: 1) $1,250.00 for mobilization; 2) $2.25 for one square foot of
demolition at 600 units; 3) $0.55 for one square foot of demolition and disposal at 600 units; and
4) $7.85 for one square foot of new 4” concrete placement at 600 units for a total of $7,640.00.
The estimated quantities are not guaranteed, and determinations of actual quantities are to be
made by the Field Manager. Upon completion of the work related to a particular mobilization,
the Contractor shall submit an invoice to the District. If the total cost of the Project is less than
$7,640.00, the District will be responsible for a $485.00 short load which, if applicable, will be
included on Contractor’s invoice. Upon approval by the Field Manager, the District agrees to
remit payment for said services within twenty-five (25) days of receipt of the invoice.

4, WARRANTY AND COVENANT. The Contractor warrants to the District that all
materials furnished under this Agreement shall be new unless otherwise specified, of good
quality, in conformance with the Subcontract Documents, and free from defective workmanship
and materials. The Contractor further warrants that the Project shall be free from material
defects not intrinsic in the design or materials required in the Subcontract Documents. The
Contractor’s warranty does not include remedies for defects or damages caused by normal wear
and tear during normal usage, use for a purpose for which the Project was not intended, improper
or insufficient maintenance, modifications performed by others, or abuse. The Confractor’s
warranties shall commence on the date of Substantial Completion, as defined herein, of the
Project or a designated portion. Further, the Contractor hereby assigns all manufacturers’
warranties to the District, and shall provide evidence of the same with the Contractor’s submittal
of the I'inal Payment Application.

Contractor hereby covenants to the District that it shall perform the services necessary to
complete the Project: (i) using its best skill and judgment and in accordance with generally
accepted professional standards and practices for projects of similar design and complexity as the
development occurring within the District; (i) in compliance with all applicable federal, state,
county municipal, building and zoning, land use, environmental, public safety, non-
discrimination and disability accessibility laws, codes, ordinances, rules and regulations,
including, without limitation, all professional registration (both corporate and individual) for all
required basic disciplines that it shall perform; and (iii) in an expeditious and economical manner
consistent with the best interests of the District.

5. INSURANCE. Contractor shall, at its own expense, maintain insurance during the
performance of its services under this Agreement, with limits of liability not less than the
following:

(1) Worker’s Compensation Insurance in accordance with the laws of the
State of Florida.

4862-8681-4983.2

00'50.'8%

002

002

00L

00'S0.2‘8%


premi
Line

premi
Text Box
700

premi
Line

premi
Text Box
700

premi
Line

premi
Text Box
700

premi
Line

premi
Line

premi
Text Box
$8,705.00

premi
Text Box
$8,705.00

https://7,640.00
https://7,640.00
https://1,250.00

DocuSign Envelope 1D: 7TD50EF3B-FOAZ-443D-BE72-29744E94701E

2) Commercial General Liability Insurance covering the Contractor’s legal
Hability for bodily injuries, with limits of not less than $1,000,000
combined single limit bodily injury and property damage liability, and
covering at least the following hazards:

(i) Independent Contractors Coverage for bodily injury and property
damage in connection with any subcontractors’ operation. :

3 Employer’s Liability Coverage with limits of at least $1,000,000 (one
million dollars} per accident or disease.

(4)  Automobile Liability Insurance for bodily injuries in limits of not less than
$1,000,000 combined single limit bodily injury and for property damage,
providing coverage for any accident arising out of or resulting from the
operation, maintenance, or use by the Contractor of any owned, non-
owned, or hired automobiles, trailers, or other equipment required to be
licensed.

The District and its officers, supervisors, agents, staff, and shall be named as additional
insured parties. Contractor shall furnish the District with the Certificate of Insurance evidencing
compliance with this requirement. No certificate shall be acceptable to the District unless it
provides that any change or termination within the policy periods of the insurance coverage, as
certified, shall not be effective within thirty (30) days of prior written notice to the District.
Insurance coverage shall be from a reputable insurance carrier, licensed to conduct business in
the state of Florida. At no time shall Contractor be without insurance in the above amounts.
Contractor shall, without interruption, maintain insurance for professional liability for errors and
omissions for one (1) vear after the completion or termination of this Agreement.

[f Contractor fails to have secured and maintained the required insurance, the District has
the right (without any obligation to do so, however), to secure such required insurance in which
event, Contractor shall pay the cost for that required insurance and shall furnish, upon demand,
all information that may be required in connection with the District’s obtaining the required
insurance.

6. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. It is understood and agreed that at all times the
relationship of Contractor and its employees, agents, subcontractors or anyone directly or
indirectly employed by Contractor to the District is the relationship of an independent contractor
and not that of an employee, agent, joint venturer or partner of the District. Nothing in this
Agreement shall be interpreted or construed as creating or establishing the relationship of
employer and employee between the District and Contractor or any of its employees, agents,
subcontractors, or anyone directly or indirectly employed by Contractor. The Parties
acknowledge that Contractor is not an employee for state or federal tax purposes. Contractor
shall hire and pay all of Contractor's employees, agents, subcontractors, or anyone directly or
indirectly employed by Contractor, all of whom shall be employees of Contractor and not
employees of District and at all times entirely under Contractor's supervision, direction and
control. In particular, District will not: i) withhold FICA (Social Security) from Contractor's

4862-8681-4983.2




DocuSign Envelope 1D: 7D50EF3B-FAZ-443D-BE72-29744E34701E

payments; ii) make state or federal unemployment insurance contributions on Contractor's
behalf; iii} withhold state or federal income tax from payment to Contractor; iv) make disability
insurance contributions on behalf of Contractor; or v) obtain workers' compensation insurance on
behalf of Contractor.

7. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT. In the event that either Party is required to
enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the Parties agree that the
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the other all fees and costs incurred, including
reasonable attorneys' fees and costs for trial, alternative dispute resolution, or appellate
proceedings.

8. AMENDMENTS. Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in this
Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both the District
and the Contractor.

9, AUTHORIZATION. The execution of this Agreement has been duly authorized by
the appropriate body or official of the District and the Contractor, both the District and the
Contractor have complied with all the requirements of law, and both the District and the
Contractor have full power and authority to comply with the terms and provisions of this
instrument.

10. Notices. All notices, requests, consents, and other communications under this
Agreement (“Notices™) shall be in writing and shall be delivered, mailed by First Class Mail,
postage prepaid, or overnight delivery service, to the Parties, as follows:

A, If to Contractor: Premier American Construction
PO Box 8668
Fleming Island, Florida 32006
Attn:
B. If to District: Sampson Creek Community Development District

475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, Florida, 32092
Attn: District Manager

With a copy to: Kutak Rock LLP
P.O. Box 10230
Tallahassee, Florida 32302
Attn: Wesley S. Haber

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received
only upon actual delivery at the address set forth above. Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the
place of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day.
If any time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would othetrwise expire on a non-
business day, the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day.
Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be

4862-8681-4983,2




DocuSign Envelope [D: TD50EF3B-F9A2-4430D-BE72-29744E94701E

regarded as business days. Counsel for the District and counsel for the Contractor may deliver
Notice on behalf of the District and the Contractor. Any party or other person to whom Notices
are to be sent or copied may notify the other parties and addressees of any change in name or
address to which Notices shall be sent by providing the same on five (5) days written notice to
the Parties and addressees set forth herein.

11.  ASSIGNMENT. Neither the District nor the Contractor may assign this Agreement
or any monies 1o become due hereunder without the prior written approval of the other.

12.  APrPLICABLE LAwW AND VENUE. This Agreement and the provisions contained
herein shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws of the State of
Florida. Each party consents that the venue for any litigation arising out of or related to this
Agreement shall be in St. Johns County, Florida.

13.  INDEMNIFICATION. To the fullest extent permitted by law, and in addition to any
other obligations of Contractor under the Agreement or otherwise, Contractor shall indemnify,
hold harmless, and defend the District and its, supervisors, staff, consultants, agents,
subcontractors and employees of each and any of all of the foregoing entities and individuals
(together, “Indemnitees™) from all claims, liabilities, damages, losses and costs, including, but
not limited to, reasonable attorney’s fees, to the extent caused, in part or in whole, by the
negligence, recklessness, or intentionally wrongful misconduct of the Contractor, or any
subcontractor, supplier, or any individual or entity directly or indirectly employed or used by any
of the Contractor to perform any of the work. To the extent required by Florida law to make the
provisions of any indemnification, defense or hold harmless provision of this Contract
enforceable (and otherwise this sentence does not apply), such indemnification, hold harmless
and defense obligation shall not exceed $2,000,000.00, the amount of which bears a reasonable
commercial relationship to the Contract and was part of the project specifications or bid
documents. In the event that any indemnification, defense or hold harmless provision of this
Contract is determined to be unenforceable, the provision shall be reformed to give the provision
the maximum effect allowed by Florida law and for the benefit of the Indemnitees. The
Contractor shall ensure that any and all subconfractors, and suppliers, include this express
paragraph for the benefit of the Indemnitees. This section shall survive any termination of this
Agreement,

To the fullest extent permitted by law, and in addition to any other obligations of District
under the Agreement or otherwise, District shall indemnify, hold harmless, and defend the
Contractor and its, supervisors, staff, consultants, agents, subcontractors and employees of each
and any of all of the foregoing entities and individuals (fogether, “Indemnitees™) from all
claims, liabilities, damages, losses and costs, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney’s
fees, to the extent caused, in part or in whole, by the negligence, recklessness, or intentionally
wrongful misconduct of the District. To the extent required by Florida law to make the
provisions of any indemnification, defense or hold harmless provision of this Contract
enforceable {and otherwise this sentence does not apply), such indemnification, hold harmless
and defense obligation shall not exceed $2,000,000.00, the amount of which bears a reasonable
commercial relationship to the Contract and was part of the project specifications or bid
documents. In the event that any indemnification, defense or hold harmless provision of this

4862-8681-4983.2


https://2,000,000.00
https://2,000,000.00

DocuSign Envelope 1D: YD50EF3B-F9AZR-443D-BET2-29744E94701E

Contract is determined to be unenforceable, the provision shall be reformed to give the provision
the maximum effect allowed by Florida law and for the benefit of the Indemnitees.

14. LIMITATIONS ON GOVERNMENTAL LIABILITY. Nothing in this Agreement,
including, but not limited to, the District’s indemnification obligation set forth in Paragraph 13,
shall be deemed as a waiver of immunity or limits of liability of the District beyond any statutory
limited waiver of immunity or limits of liability which may have been adopted by the Florida
Legislature in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes or other statute, and nothing in this Agreement
shall inure to the benefit of any third party for the purpose of allowing any claim which would
otherwise be barred under the Doctrine of Sovereign Immunity or by operation of law.

15.  TerM. This Agreement shall become effective as of the date of commencement ,
and shall terminate upon substantial completion of the Project set forth herein and as defined by
Florida Statutes §192.042 and §255.077 and in any amendment hereto, unless cancelled earlier,
pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.

16.  TERMINATION. The District shall have the right to terminate this Agreement
upon thirty (30) days written notice mailed to the Contractor at the address written above stating
a failure of the Contractor to perform in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, provided
however that the Contractor is first given a reasonable opportunity to cure any such failure.
Contractor shall have the right to terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice
mailed to the District at the address written above stating a failure of the District to perform in
accordance with the terims of this Agreement, provided however that the District is first given a
reasonable opportunity to cure any such failure. The District’s liability upon any termination of
this Agreement shall be limited to paying for the reasonable value of labor and materials
physically incorporated into the Project up to the date of the notice of termination, less any
offsets or claims that the District may have.

17.  PuBLIC RECORDS. Contractor shall allow access to all documents, papers, letters,
or other materials subject to the provisions of Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, and made or
received by the District in conjunction with this Agreement. Contractor agrees to comply with
all applicable public records laws, including but not limited to Section 119.0701 of the Florida
Statutes (to the extent applicable), the terms of which are incorporated herein by this reference.

18.  SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions
of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this
Agreement, or any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or unenforceable.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have signed this Agreement to be effective on
the day and year first written above,

4862-8681-4983.2



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7D50EF3B-F9A2-443D-BE72-29744E94701E

Witness Sampson Creek Community
Development District
DocuSigned by:
R+ Sermatng
Signature of Witness or2@bbestten, Board of Supervisors

Print Name S ;

Witness Premier American Construction, Inc.

Semantha el By, Q/ 7

Signature Of Witness Print;_ //Jeremy Britt

Its:_ Vice President of Operations

Samantha Hiller
Print Name

Exhibit A:  Scope of Work

4862-8681-4983.2

ccliele

dA - Jauin] suyd



premi
Line

premi
Line

premi
Line

premi
Text Box
Chris Turner - VP
2/21/22


A
ﬂHE 505 Beck Ct
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

PREMIER AMERICAN CBC1260724 — CUC1225348
Construction, Inc chris@premieramericanconstruction.com

Mailing Address: PO Box 8668 — Fleming Island, FL 32006

Proposal Proposal Date: 10/25/21

Submitted To: Riverside Management Services
9655 Florida Mining Blvd
Building 300, Suite 305
Jacksonville, FL 32257

Project Location: SJGCC

Scope of Work:

-Demo existing panels of sidewalk that are trip hazards

-Haul off all demo concrete and dispose of

-Excavate any necessary roots while trying to not harm the free

-Form, Prep, Pour new concrete sidewalk

-Tie-in will meet existing grades and elevations

-Pricing below accounts for enough Total area to eliminate the short load fee. Anything under the
below quantity will add a $485 short logd fee. Anything above the below quantity will be billed at the
unit rate. 8 8 8

- Pricing is based on multiple areas

Description Unit | Qty. Unit Price Total Price
Concrete Replacement
Mobilization LS 1.0 $1,250.00 $1,250.00
Demo SF 600.0 $2.25 $1,350.00
Demo and disposal SF 600.0 $0.55 $330.00
New 4" concrete placement SF 600.0 $7.85 $4,710.00
$0.00
Subtotal $7,640.00
g & g2
5 E%3
3 8°8


premi
Line

premi
Line

premi
Line

premi
Line

premi
Line

premi
Line

premi
Line

premi
Text Box
$1,575.00

premi
Text Box
$385.00

premi
Text Box
$5,495.00

premi
Text Box
$8,705.00

premi
Text Box
700

premi
Text Box
700

premi
Text Box
700


TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



Sampson Creek
Community Development District

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

September 30, 2020



Sampson Creek Community Development District
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
September 30, 2020

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
Number
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 1-2
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 3-8
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
Government-wide Financial Statements
Statement of Net Position 9
Statement of Activities 10
Fund Financial Statements:
Balance Sheet — Governmental Funds 11
Reconciliation of Total Governmental Fund Balances to Net
Position of Governmental Activities 12
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances — Governmental Funds 13
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the
Statement of Activities 14
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances — Budget and Actual — General Fund 15
Notes to Financial Statements 16-30
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 31-32
MANAGEMENT LETTER 33-34

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT/COMPLIANCE WITH
SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES 35



C\
883 Berger, Toombs, Elam,

Gaines & Frank

Certified Public Accountants  PL

600 Citrus Avenue
Suite 200
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950

772/461-6120 // 461-1155
FAX: 772/468-9278

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

To the Board of Supervisors.
Sampson Creek Community Development District
St. Johns County, Florida

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of Sampson Creek Community
Development District as of and for the year ended September 30, 2020, and the related notes to
financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in the Government
Accounting Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.
Fort Pierce / Stuart

-1-
Member AICPA Member AICPA Division for CPA Firms Member FICPA
Private Companies practice Section



&g

Berger, Toombs, Elam,
Gaines & Frank

Certified Public Accountants  PL

To the Board of Supervisors
Sampson Creek Community Development District

Opinion

In our opinion, the basic financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the governmental activities, and each major fund of Sampson
Creek Community Development District as of September 30, 2020, and the respective changes
in financial position and the budgetary comparison for the General Fund for the year then ended
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
Management’s Discussion and Analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated June
30, 2021 on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations and contracts.

The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Sampson
Creek Community Development District’s internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

Do O,

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank
Certified Public Accountants PL
Fort Pierce, Florida

June 30, 2021


audit
BTEGF


Sampson Creek Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

581Management’s discussion and analysis of Sampson Creek Community Development District
(the “District”) financial performance provides an objective and easily readable analysis of the
District’s financial activities. The analysis provides summary financial information for the District
and should be read in conjunction with the District’s financial statements.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The District’'s basic financial statements comprise three components; 1) Government-wide
financial statements, 2) Fund financial statements, and 3) Notes to financial statements. The
Government-wide financial statements present an overall picture of the District’'s financial
position and results of operations. The Fund financial statements present financial information
for the District’s major funds. The Notes to financial statements provide additional information
concerning the District’s finances.

The Government-wide financial statements are the statement of net position and the
statement of activities. These statements use accounting methods similar to those used by
private-sector companies. Emphasis is placed on the net position of governmental activities
and the change in net position. Governmental activities are primarily supported by special
assessments.

The statement of net position presents information on all position and liabilities of the District,
with the difference between position and liabilities reported as net position. Net position are
reported in three categories; 1) net investment in capital assets, 2) restricted, and 3)
unrestricted. Assets, liabilities, and net position are reported for all Governmental activities.

The statement of activities presents information on all revenues and expenses of the District
and the change in net position. Expenses are reported by major function and program revenues
relating to those functions are reported, providing the net cost of all functions provided by the
District. To assist in understanding the District's operations, expenses have been reported as
governmental activities. Governmental activities financed by the District include general
government, physical environment and interest on long term debt.

Fund financial statements present financial information for governmental funds. These
statements provide financial information for the major funds of the District. Governmental fund
financial statements provide information on the current assets and liabilities of the funds,
changes in current financial resources (revenues and expenditures), and current available
resources.



Sampson Creek Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Fund financial statements include a balance sheet and a statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances for all governmental funds. A statement of
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances — budget and actual is provided for
the District’'s General Fund. Fund financial statements provide more detailed information about
the District’s activities. Individual funds are established by the District to track revenues that are
restricted to certain uses or to comply with legal requirements.

The government-wide financial statements and the fund financial statements provide different
pictures of the District. The government-wide financial statements provide an overall picture of
the District’s financial standing. These statements are comparable to private-sector companies
and give a good understanding of the District’s overall financial health and how the District paid
for the various activities, or functions, provided by the District. All assets of the District,
including capital assets are reported in the statement of net position. All liabilities, including
principal outstanding on bonds are included. The statement of activities includes depreciation
on all long-lived assets of the District, but transactions between the different functions of the
District have been eliminated in order to avoid “doubling up” the revenues and expenses. The
fund financial statements provide a picture of the major funds of the District. In the case of
governmental activities, outlays for long lived assets are reported as expenditures and long-term
liabilities, such as general obligation bonds, are not included in the fund financial statements.
To provide a link from the fund financial statements to the government-wide financial
statements, a reconciliation is provided from the fund financial statements to the government-
wide financial statements.

Notes to financial statements provide additional detail concerning the financial activities and
financial balances of the District. Additional information about the accounting practices of the
District, investments of the District, capital assets and long-term debt are some of the items
included in the notes to financial statements.

Financial Highlights

The following are the highlights of financial activity for the year ended September 30, 2020.

+ The District’s total assets and deferred outflows of resources exceeded total liabilities by
$3,426,453 (net position). Unrestricted net position for Governmental Activities were
$547,720. Net investment in capital assets was $2,847,762. Restricted net position was
$30,971.

¢ Governmental activities revenues totaled $1,580,512 while governmental activities
expenses totaled $1,997,434.



Sampson Creek Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2020
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Financial Analysis of the District

The following schedule provides a summary of the assets, liabilities and net position of the
District and is presented by category for comparison purposes.

Net Position

Governmental Activities

2020 2019

Current assets $ 581,419 $ 693,218
Restricted assets 1,674,785 508,597
Capital assets, net 9,595,793 8,979,351
Prepaid bond insurance 36,495 -
Deferred outflows 309,573 339,292

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows 12,198,065 10,520,458
Current liabilities 528,952 516,285
Non-current liabilities 8,242,660 6,160,798

Total Liabilities 8,771,612 6,677,083
Net investment in capital assets 2,847,762 3,002,740
Net position - restricted 30,971 34,220
Net position - unrestricted 547,720 806,415

Total Net Position $ 3,426,453 $ 3,843,375

The increase in capital assets is mainly related to capital additions exceeding depreciation in the
current year.

The increase in restricted assets and non-current liabilities is related to the issuance of long-
term debt in the current year.

The decrease in net position is the result of expenses exceeding revenues in the current year.



Sampson Creek Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2020
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Financial Analysis of the District (Continued)

The following schedule provides a summary of the changes in net position of the District and is
presented by category for comparison purposes.

Change in Net Position

Governmental Activities

2020 2019
Program Revenues
Charges for services $ 1,538,583 $ 1,490,384
General Revenues
Investment earnings 11,384 18,806
Miscellaneous 30,545 73,974
Total Revenues 1,580,512 1,583,164
Expenses
General government 130,717 132,167
Physical environment 1,400,927 1,543,896
Interest and other charges 465,790 213,274
Total Expenses 1,997,434 1,889,337
Change in Net Position (416,922) (306,173)
Net Position - Beginning of Year 3,843,375 4,149,548
Net Position - End of Year $ 3,426,453 $ 3,843,375

The increase in charges for services is related to an increase in assessments levied in the
current year.

The increase in interest and other charges is related to the bond issuance costs associated with
the issuance of long-term debt in the current year.



Sampson Creek Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Capital Assets Activity

The following schedule provides a summary of the District's capital assets activity as of
September 30, 2020:

Governmental Activities

Description 2020 2019

Capital assets not being depreciated:

Land improvements $ 1,648,125 $ 1,648,125
Capital assets being depreciated:

Improvements other than buildings 17,152,941 15,938,616

Equipment 825,875 814,585

Accumulated depreciation (10,031,148) (9,421,975)
Total Capital Assets, depreciated 7,947,668 7,331,226

Total Capital Assets $ 9,595,793 $ 8,979,351

During the year, depreciation was $609,173 and $1,214,325 was added to improvements other
than buildings and $11,290 was added to equipment.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The budget exceeded actual expenditures primarily because of lower engineering fees, legal
fees and amenity maintenance expenditures than were originally expected.

The current year budget was not amended.

Debt Management

Governmental Activities debt includes the following:

¢ In March 2016, the District issued $7,595,000 Series 2016 Capital Improvement and
Revenue Refunding Bonds. These bonds were issued to advance refund the Series
2006 Capital Improvement and Revenue Refunding Bonds and fund the Series 2016
Capital Improvement Project. The balance outstanding at September 30, 2020 was
$6,215,000.

¢ In February 2020, the District issued $2,520,000 Series 2020 Capital Improvement
Revenue Bonds. These bonds were issued to finance a portion of the cost of acquiring,
constructing, and equipping the Series 2020 Project. As of September 30, 2020, the
balance outstanding was $2,520,000.



Sampson Creek Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2020
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budget

Sampson Creek Community Development District does not expect any economic factors to
have any significant effect on the financial position or results of operations of the District in fiscal
year 2021.

Request for Information

The financial report is designed to provide a general overview of Sampson Creek Community
Development District’s finances for all those with an interest. Questions concerning any of the
information provided in this report or requests for additional information should be addressed to
the Sampson Creek Community Development District, Governmental Management Services,
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.



Sampson Creek Community Development District
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
September 30, 2020

Governmental
Activities
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 100,575
Investments 460,424
Due from other governments 14,547
Interest receivable 53
Deposits 820
Prepaid expenses 5,000
Total Current Assets 581,419
Non-current Assets:
Prepaid bond insurance 36,495
Restricted assets:
Investments 1,674,785
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land improvements 1,648,125
Capital assets being depreciated:
Improvements other than buildings 17,152,941
Equipment 825,875
Less: accumulated depreciation (10,031,148)
Total Non-current Assets 11,307,073
Total Assets 11,888,492
DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES
Deferred amount on refunding 309,573
Total Assets and Deferred Outflow of Resources 12,198,065
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable 33,643
Contracts payable 3,575
Accrued interest payable 96,734
Bonds payable 395,000
Total Current Liabilities 528,952
Non-current liabilities:
Bonds payable 8,242,660
Total Liabilities 8,771,612
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 2,847,762
Restricted for debt service 30,971
Unrestricted 547,720
Total Net Position $ 3,426,453

See accompanying notes.




Sampson Creek Community Development District

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

Net (Expense)
Revenues and

Program Changes in
Revenues Net Position
Charges for Governmental
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Activities
Governmental Activities
General government $ (130,717)  $ 144,689 $ 13,972
Physical environment (1,400,927) 839,132 (561,795)
Interest on long-term debt (465,790) 554,762 88,972
Total Governmental Activities $ (1,997.434) _$ 1,538,583 (458,851)
General revenues:
Investment earnings 11,384
Miscellaneous 30,545
Total General Revenues 41,929
Change in Net Position (416,922)
Net Position - October 1, 2019 3,843,375
Net Position - September 30, 2020 $ 3,426,453

See accompanying notes.
-10 -



ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments

Due from other governments

Accrued interest receivable

Deposits

Prepaid expenses

Restricted assets - investments at fair value
Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable
Contracts payable
Total Liabilities

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable

Deposits

Prepaid expenses
Restricted for:

Debt service

Capital projects
Assigned-capital projects
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

See accompanying notes.

Sampson Creek Community Development District
BALANCE SHEET -

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

September 30, 2020

Total
Debt Service Debt Service  Capital Project  Capital Project Capital Project ~ Governmental
General Series 2016 Series 2020 Reserve Series 2016 Series 2020 Funds
$ 79,544 $ - $ - $ 21,031 $ - $ - 100,575
460,424 - - - - - 460,424
14,547 - - - - 14,547
2 11 5 - - 35 53
820 - - - - - 820
5,000 - - - - - 5,000
- 288,767 145,012 383,769 7,757 849,480 1,674,785
$ 560,337 $ 288,778 $ 145,017 $ 404,800 $ 7,757 $ 849,515 2,256,204
$ 33,643 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 33,643
- - - - 1,656 1,919 3,575
33,643 - - - 1,656 1,919 37,218
820 - - - - - 820
5,000 - - - - - 5,000
- 288,778 145,017 - - - 433,795
- - - - 6,101 847,596 853,697
- - - 404,800 - - 404,800
520,874 - - - - - 520,874
526,694 288,778 145,017 404,800 6,101 847,596 2,218,986
$ 560,337 $ 288,778 $ 145,017 $ 404,800 $ 7,757 $ 849,515 2,256,204

-11 -



Sampson Creek Community Development District
RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCES
TO NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
September 30, 2020

Total Governmental Fund Balances $ 2,218,986

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position
are different because:

Capital assets not being depreciated (land improvements) used in
governmental activities are not financial resources and are not
reported at the fund level. 1,648,125

Capital assets being depreciated (improvements other than building
($17,152,941) and equipment ($825,875) net of accumulated depreciation
($(10,031,148))) used in governmental activities are not current financial
resources and therefore, are not reported at the fund level. 7,947,668

Prepaid bond insurance was recognized as an other debt service cost at the
fund level in the year the debt was issued, however, at the government-wide
level it is recognized as an asset and amortized over the life of the bonds. 36,495

Deferred outflow of resources are not current financial resources and
therefore, are not reported at the fund level. 309,573

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable ($(8,735,000)), less net bond

discount ($97,340) are not due and payable in the current period and
therefore, are not reported at the fund level. (8,637,660)

Accrued interest expense for long-term debt is not a current financial use
and therefore, is not reported at the fund statement level. (96,734)

Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 3,426,453

See accompanying notes.
-12-



Revenues
Special assessments
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current
General government
Physical environment
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Other debt service
Total Expenditures

Revenue over/under expenditures

Other financing sources/(uses)
Issuance of long-term debt
Bond discount
Insurance proceeds
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses)

Net change in fund balances
Fund Balances - October 1, 2019

Fund Balances - September 30, 2020

See accompanying notes.

Sampson Creek Community Development District

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

Total
Debt Service Debt Service  Capital Project Capital Project  Capital Project Governmental

General Series 2016 Series 2020 Reserve Series 2016 Series 2020 Funds
$ 983,821 $ 554,762 $ - 8 - 8 - $ - $ 1,538,583
369 3,247 238 4,130 233 3,167 11,384
30,545 - - - - - 30,545
1,014,735 558,009 238 4,130 233 3,167 1,580,512
126,906 - - 3,811 - - 130,717
735,997 - - 31,766 10,122 15,469 793,354
- - - 11,290 15,525 1,198,800 1,225,615
- 380,000 - - - - 380,000
- 175,624 12,471 - - - 188,095
- - - - - 255,907 255,907
862,903 555,624 12,471 46,867 25,647 1,470,176 2,973,688
151,832 2,385 (12,233) (42,737) (25,414) (1,467,009) (1,393,176)
- - 157,250 - - 2,362,750 2,520,000
- - - - - (48,145) (48,145)
1,600 - - - - - 1,600
14,384 - - 72,585 - - 86,969
(72,585) (14,384) - - - - (86,969)
(56,601) (14,384) 157,250 72,585 - 2,314,605 2,473,455
95,231 (11,999) 145,017 29,848 (25,414) 847,596 1,080,279
431,463 300,777 - 374,952 31,515 - 1,138,707
$ 526,694 $ 288,778 $ 145017 $ 404,800 $ 6,101 $ 847,596 $ 2,218,986

-13-



Sampson Creek Community Development District
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds $ 1,080,279

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are
different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated
useful lives as depreciation. This is the amount that capital outlay, $1,225,615,
exceeded depreciation, $(609,173), in the current year. 616,442

The issuance of long-term debt is recognized as an other financing source at the
fund level. At the government-wide level it is reflected as an increase in
long-term liabilities (2,520,000)

The purchase of bond insurance is recorded as an other debt service cost at the fund
level, however, it is treated as a prepaid expense and amortized over the life of the
bond at the government-wide level. 37,582

Bond discount associated with the issuance of long-term debt, is a reduction in an
other financing use at the fund level, but at the government-wide level it is included
in long-term liabilities. 48,145

Repayment of long-term liabilities are reported as expenditures in the
governmental fund statement, but such repayments reduce liabilities in the

Statement of Net Position. 380,000

Amortization of prepaid bond insurance reported in the Statement of Activities does
not require the use of current financial resources and therefore, is not reported as
an expenditure at the fund level. (1,087)

Amortization expense of a bond discount does not require the use of current
resources and therefore is not reported in the governmental funds. This is the

amount of amortization in the current period. (5,007)

The deferred amount of refunding is amortized in the Statement of Activities, but not
in the governmental funds. This is the amount of amortization in the current year. (29,719)

In the Statement of Activities, interest is accrued on outstanding bonds;
whereas in governmental funds, interest expenditures are reported when due.
This is the change in accrued interest from the prior year to the current year. (23,557)

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities $  (416,922)

See accompanying notes.
-14 -



Sampson Creek Community Development District
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -
GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended September 30, 2020

Variance with

Final Budget
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues
Special assessments $ 965,414 $ 965,414 $ 983,821 $ 18,407
Investment earnings 75 75 369 294
Miscellaneous 45,250 45,250 30,545 (14,705)
Total Revenues 1,010,739 1,010,739 1,014,735 3,996
Expenditures
Current
General government 146,505 146,505 126,906 19,599
Physical environment 827,403 827,403 735,997 91,406
Total Expenditures 973,908 973,908 862,903 111,005
Revenues over/(under) expenditures 36,831 36,831 151,832 115,001
Other financing sources/(uses)
insurance proceeds - - 1,600 1,600
Transfers in - - 14,384 14,384
Transfers out (36,831) (36,831) (72,585) (35,754)
Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses) (36,831) (36,831) (56,601) (19,770)
Net change in fund balances - - 95,231 95,231
Fund Balances - October 1, 2019 - - 431,463 431,463
Fund Balances - September 30, 2020 $ - $ - $ 526,694 $ 526,694

See accompanying notes.

-15 -



Sampson Creek Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2019

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the District have been prepared in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The District's more significant
accounting policies are described below.

1.

Reporting Entity

The District was established on August 1, 2000, pursuant to the Uniform Community
Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes. The District was
established for the purposes of financing and managing the acquisition, construction,
maintenance and operation of the infrastructure necessary for community development
within its jurisdiction. The District is authorized to issue bonds for the purpose, among
others, of financing, funding, planning, establishing, acquiring, constructing or re-
constructing, enlarging or extending, equipping, operating and maintaining water
management, bridges or culverts, district roads, landscaping, street lights and other basic
infrastructure projects within or without the boundaries of the Sampson Creek Community
Development District. The District is governed by a five-member Board of Supervisors who
are elected on an at-large basis in a general election by qualified electors within the District.
The District operates within the criteria established by Chapter 190.

The reporting entity for the District includes all functions of government in which the District’s
Board exercises oversight responsibility. Oversight responsibility includes, but is not limited
to, financial interdependency, designation of management, significant ability to influence
operations and accountability for fiscal matters. As required by GAAP, these financial
statements present the Sampson Creek Community Development District (the primary
government) as a stand-alone government.
Based upon the application of the above-mentioned criteria as set forth by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, the District has identified no component units.
Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting
The basic financial statements of the District are composed of the following:

e Government-wide financial statements

e Fund financial statements

¢ Notes to financial statements

-16 -



Sampson Creek Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2020

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued)
a. Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Government-wide financial
statements report all non-fiduciary information about the reporting government as a
whole. These statements include all the governmental activities of the primary
government. The effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements.

Governmental activities are supported by special assessments. Program revenues
include charges for services and payments made by parties outside of the reporting
government’s citizenry if that money is restricted to a particular program. Program
revenues are netted with program expenses in the Statement of Activities to present the
net cost of each program.

Amounts paid to acquire capital assets are capitalized as assets, rather than reported as
an expenditure. Proceeds of long-term debt are recorded as liabilities in the
government-wide financial statements, rather than as an other financing source.

Amounts paid to reduce long-term indebtedness of the reporting government are
reported as a reduction of the related liability, rather than as an expenditure.

b. Fund Financial Statements

The underlying accounting system of the District is organized and operated on the basis
of separate funds, each of which is considered to be a separate accounting entity. The
operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts
that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and expenditures or expenses,
as appropriate. Governmental resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual
funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which
spending activities are controlled.

Fund financial statements for the primary government’s governmental funds are

presented after the government-wide financial statements. These statements display
information about major funds individually.

-17 -



Sampson Creek Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2020

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued)
b. Fund Financial Statements (Continued)
Governmental Funds

The District classifies fund balance according to Governmental Accounting Standards
Board Statement 54 — Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type
Definitions. The Statement requires the fund balance for governmental funds to be
reported in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to
which the government is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which
amounts in those funds can be spent.

The District has various policies governing the fund balance classifications.

Nonspendable Fund Balance — This classification consists of amounts that cannot be
spent because they are either not in spendable form or are legally or contractually
required to be maintained intact.

Restricted Fund Balance — This classification includes amounts that can be spent only
for specific purposes stipulated by constitution, external resource providers, or through
enabling legislation.

Assigned Fund Balance — This classification consists of the Board of Supervisors’ intent
to be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed.

Unassigned Fund Balance — This classification is the residual classification for the
government’s general fund and includes all spendable amounts not contained in the
other classifications. Unassigned fund balance is considered to be utilized first when an
expenditure is incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of those unrestricted fund
balance classifications could be used.

Fund Balance Spending Hierarchy — For all governmental funds except special revenue
funds, when restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balances are
combined in a fund, qualified expenditures are paid first from restricted or committed
fund balance, as appropriate, then assigned and finally unassigned fund balances.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues
are considered to be available when they are collected within the current period or soon
thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the District considers
revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current
fiscal period.

-18 -



Sampson Creek Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2020

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued)
b. Fund Financial Statements (Continued)
Governmental Funds (Continued)

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are combined in a fund, qualified
expenses are considered to be paid first from restricted resources, and then from
unrestricted resources. Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the
current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collected within the
current period or soon thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose,
the District considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the
end of the current fiscal period.

Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual
accounting. Interest associated with the current fiscal period is considered to be an
accrual item and so has been recognized as revenue of the current fiscal period.

Under the current financial resources measurement focus, only current assets and
current liabilities are generally included on the balance sheet. The reported fund
balance is considered to be a measure of “available spendable resources”.
Governmental fund operating statements present increases (revenues and other
financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in net current
assets. Accordingly, they are said to present a summary of sources and uses of
“available spendable resources” during a period.

Because of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition for
governmental fund types excludes amounts represented by non-current liabilities. Since
they do not affect net current assets, such long-term amounts are not recognized as
governmental fund type expenditures or fund liabilities.

Amounts expended to acquire capital assets are recorded as expenditures in the year
that resources are expended, rather than as fund assets. The proceeds of long-term
debt are recorded as an other financing source rather than as a fund liability.

Debt service expenditures are recorded only when payment is due.

-19-



Sampson Creek Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2020

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
3. Basis of Presentation
a. Governmental Major Funds

General Fund — The General Fund is the District's primary operating fund. It accounts
for all financial resources of the general government, except those required to be
accounted for in another fund.

Debt Service Funds — Account for debt service requirements to retire the capital
improvement revenue and refunding bonds which were used to refund the capital
improvement bonds issued to finance the construction of District infrastructure
improvements and fund the cost to acquire, construct and equip the Series 2016
Project.

Capital Projects Funds — The Capital Projects Funds account for the construction of
improvements within the District.

b. Non-current Governmental Assets/Liabilities

GASB Statement 34 requires that non-current governmental assets, such as land and
buildings, and non-current governmental liabilities, such as general obligation bonds, be
reported in the governmental activities column in the government-wide Statement of Net
Position.

4. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity
a. Cash and Investments

Florida Statutes require state and local governmental units to deposit monies with
financial institutions classified as "Qualified Public Depositories," a multiple financial
institution pool whereby groups of securities pledged by the various financial institutions
provide common collateral from their deposits of public funds. This pool is provided as
additional insurance to the federal depository insurance and allows for additional
assessments against the member institutions, providing full insurance for public
deposits.

The District is authorized to invest in those financial instruments as established by
Section 218.415, Florida Statutes. The authorized investments consist of:

1. Direct obligations of the United States Treasury;

2. The Local Government Surplus Funds Trust or any intergovernmental investment
pool authorized pursuant to the Florida Interlocal Cooperative Act of 1969;

3. Interest-bearing time deposits or savings accounts in authorized qualified public
depositories;

4. Securities and Exchange Commission, rePistered money market funds with the
highest credit quality rafing from a nationally recognized rating agency.

Cash equivalents include time deposits, certificates of deposit and all highly liquid debt
instruments with original maturities of three months or less.

-20-



Sampson Creek Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2020

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

4. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Continued)

b.

Restricted Net Position

Certain net position of the District will be classified as restricted on the statement of net
position because their use is limited either by law through constitutional provisions or
enabling legislation; or by restrictions imposed externally by creditors. In a fund with
both restricted and unrestricted net position, qualified expenses are considered to be
paid first from restricted net position and then from unrestricted net position.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include land improvements, improvements other than buildings,
and equipment are reported in governmental activities.

The District defines capital assets as assets with an initial, individual cost of $5,000 or
more and an estimated useful life in excess of one year. The valuation basis for all
assets is historical cost.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend its useful life are not capitalized.

Depreciation of capital assets is computed and recorded by utilizing the straight-line
method over the assets’ estimated useful lives ranging from 5 to 30 years.

Deferred Outflows of Resources

Deferred outflow of resources is the consumption of net position by the government that
is applicable to a future reporting period. Deferred amount on refunding is amortized and
recognized as a component of interest expense over the life of the bond.

Bond Discounts

Bond discounts associated with the issuance of bonds are amortized over the life of the
bonds using the straight line method of accounting.

Budgets

Budgets are prepared and adopted after public hearings for the governmental funds,
pursuant to Chapter 190 and Section 200.065, Florida Statutes. The District utilizes the
same basis of accounting for budgets as it does for revenues and expenditures in its
various funds. Formal budgets are adopted for the general fund. The legal level of
budgetary control is at the fund level. As a result, deficits in the budget columns of the
accompanying financial statements may occur. All budgeted appropriations lapse at
year end.

-21-



Sampson Creek Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2020

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

4. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Continued)

d. Net Position

Net position represents the difference between assets and liabilities and are reported in
three categories. Net investment in capital assets represents capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation and any outstanding debt related to those assets. Net
position is reported as restricted when there are legal limitations imposed on their use by
legislation, or external restrictions imposed by other governments, creditors, or grantors.
Unrestricted net position are assets that do not meet definitions of the classifications
previously described.

NOTE B - RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL

1.

STATEMENTS

Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and the
Government-wide Statement of Net Position

“Total fund balances” of the District's governmental funds, $2,218,986, differs from “net
position” of governmental activities, $3,426,453, reported in the Statement of Net Position.
This difference primarily results from the long-term economic focus of the Statement of Net
Position versus the current financial resources focus of the Governmental Fund Balance
Sheet. The effect of the differences is illustrated below.

Capital related items

When capital assets (improvements and equipment that are to be used in governmental
activities) are purchased or constructed, the cost of those assets is reported as expenditures
in governmental funds. However, the Statement of Net Position includes those capital
assets among the assets of the District as a whole.

Land improvements $ 1,648,125
Improvements other than buildings 17,152,941
Equipment 825,875
Accumulated depreciation (10,031,148)

Total $ 9,595,793

Prepaid bond insurance

Prepaid bond insurance is recognized as an asset at the government-wide level and
amortized over the life of the long-term debt.

Prepaid bond insurance $ 36,495

-22 -



Sampson Creek Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2020

NOTE B - RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL

1.

STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and the
Government-wide Statement of Net Position (Continued)

Deferred amount on refunding

The difference between the outstanding balance of the old debt and the cost of the new debt
is a deferred outflow of resources. This balance is amortized over the life of the new debt.
The unamortized balance is reflected as deferred amount on refunding.

Deferred amount on refunding $ 309,573

Long-term debt transactions

Long-term liabilities applicable to the District's governmental activities are not due and
payable in the current period and accordingly are not reported as fund liabilities. All
liabilities (both current and long-term) are reported in the Statement of Net Position.
Balances at September 30, 2020 were:

Bonds payable $ (8,735,000)
Bond discount, net 97,340
Total $ (8,637.660)

Accrued interest

Accrued liabilities in the Statement of Net Position differ from the amount reported in
governmental funds due to the accrued interest on bonds.

Accrued interest $ (96,734)

Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Operating Statements
and the Statement of Activities

The “net change in fund balances” for government funds, $(1,080,279), differs from the
“change in net position” for governmental activities, $(416,922), reported in the Statement of
Activities. The differences arise primarily from the long-term economic focus of the
Statement of Activities versus the current financial resources focus of the governmental
funds. The effect of the differences is illustrated as follows.

-23-



Sampson Creek Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2020

NOTE B - RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Operating Statements
and the Statement of Activities (Continued)

Capital related items

When capital assets that are to be used in governmental activities are purchased or
constructed, the resources expended for those assets are reported as expenditures in
governmental funds. However, in the Statement of Activities, the costs of those assets is
allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation. As a result, fund
balances decrease by the amount of financial resources expended, whereas net position
decrease by the amount of depreciation charged for the year.

Depreciation $ (609,173)
Capital outlay 1,225,615
Total $ 616,442

Deferred amount on refunding

Amortization expense of the deferred amount on refunding does not require the use of
current resources and therefore is not reported in the governmental funds.

Amortization of deferred amount on refunding $ (29,719)

Long-term debt transactions

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of current
financial resources, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.

Net increase in accrued interest payable $ (23,557)

Prepaid bond insurance

Prepaid bond insurance is recognized as other debt service costs at the fund level, however
it is recognized as an asset at the government-wide level and amortized over the life of the
bonds.

Prepaid bond insurance $ 37,582
Current year amortization $ (1,087)

-24 -



Sampson Creek Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2020

NOTE B - RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Operating Statements
and the Statement of Activities (Continued)

Long-term debt transactions (Continued)

The repayment of long-term liabilities is reported as an expenditure at the fund level, but
such repayments reduce long-term liabilities at the government-wide level.

Debt principal payments $ 380,000

Issuance of long-term debt (2,520,000)

Bond discount 48,145
Total $  (2,091,855)

Amortization expense of the bond premium/discount does not require the use of current
resources and therefore is not reported in the governmental funds.

Amortization of bond discount $ (5,007)

NOTE C — CASH AND DEPOSITS

All deposits are held in qualified public depositories and are included on the accompanying
balance sheet as cash and investments.

Custodial Credit Risk — Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the District's deposits may not
be returned to it. The District follows the provisions of Chapter 280, Florida Statutes regarding
deposits and investments to manage custodial credit risk. The District maintains all deposits in
a qualified public depository, so that all deposits are fully insured by Federal Depositors
Insurance or collateralized under Chapter 280, Florida Statutes. As of September 30, 2020, the
District's bank balance was $121,366 and the carrying value was $100,575.

As of September 30, 2020, the District had the following investments and maturities:

Investment Maturities Fair Value

Local Government Surplus Trust Fund

Investment Pool - Prime Fund 48 days* $ 383,769
Money Market Fund N/A 460,424
First American Government

Obligation Fund, Class Z 44 days* 1,291,016
Total $2,135,209

*Maturity is a weighted average maturity.

-25-



Sampson Creek Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2020
NOTE C — CASH AND DEPOSITS (CONTINUED)

Custodial Credit Risk — Deposits (Continued)

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy recently
established by generally accepted accounting principles. The fair value is the price that would
be received to sell an asset, or paid to transfer a liability, in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs
used to measure the fair value of the asset. The District uses a market approach in measuring
fair value that uses prices and other relevant information generated by market transactions
involving identical or similar assets, liabilities, or groups of assets and liabilities.

Assets or liabilities are classified into one of three levels. Level 1 is the most reliable and is
based on quoted price for identical assets, or liabilities, in an active market. Level 2 uses
significant other observable inputs when obtaining quoted prices for identical or similar assets,
or liabilities, in markets that are not active. Level 3 is the least reliable and uses significant
unobservable inputs that uses the best information available under the circumstances, which
includes the District’s own data in measuring unobservable inputs.

Based on the criteria in the preceding paragraph, the investment in First American Government
Obligation Fund, Class Z and the money market fund are Level 1 assets.

Investments

The District’s investment policy allows management to invest funds in investments permitted
under Section 218.415, Florida Statutes. Among other investments, the policy allows the
District to invest in the State Board of Administration Local Government Surplus Trust Funds.

Cash placed with the State Board of Administration represents the District’s participation in the
Local Government Surplus Trust Funds Investment Pool and is reported at fair value. As a pool
participant the District invests in pools of investments in which shares are owned in the pool
rather than the underlying investments.

Interest Rate Risk

The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a
means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.

-26 -



Sampson Creek Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2020

NOTE C — CASH AND DEPOSITS (CONTINUED)
Credit Risk

The District's investments in treasury funds, commercial paper, and government loans are
limited by state statutory requirements and bond compliance. The District has no investment
policy that would further limit its investment choices. The Local Government Surplus Funds
Trust is an authorized investment under Section 218.415, Florida Statutes. The District's
investments in the state investment pool and government loans are limited by state statutory
requirements and bond compliance. The District had monies invested with the Local
Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund (Fund), at September 30, 2020. This fund met the
requirements of a “2-7a like pool” as defined in Government Accounting Standards Board,
Statement 31.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The District places no limit on the amount it may invest. The investment in First American
Government Obligation Funds represents 60% of the District's total investments. The
investment in Local Government Surplus Funds Trust represents 18% and the Money Market
Fund represents 22% of the District’s total investments.

The types of deposits and investments and their level of risk exposure as of September 30,
2020 were typical of these items during the fiscal year then ended. As of September 30, 2020,
the District's investments in the First American Government Obligation Fund and Local
Government Surplus — Florida Prime Fund was rated AAAm by Standard & Poor's. The District
considers any decline in fair value for certain investments to be temporary.

NOTE D — SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUES

Assessments are non-ad valorem assessments on benefitted property within the District.
Operating and Maintenance Assessments are based upon adopted budget and levied annually.
Debt Service Assessments are levied when bonds are issued and collected annually for the
term of the bond. The District may collect assessments directly or utilize the uniform method of
collection (Chapter 197.3632, Florida Statutes). Directly collected assessments are due as
determined by annual assessment resolution adopted by the Board of Supervisors.
Assessments collected under the uniform method are mailed by County Tax Collector on
November 1 and due on or before March 31 of each year. Property owners may prepay a
portion or all of the Debt Service Assessments on their property subject to various provisions in
the bond documents.

Assessments and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period.
Only the portion of assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period is considered to
be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period. All other revenue items are
considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the government.

-27 -



Sampson Creek Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2020
NOTE E - CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital Asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2020 was as follows:

Balance Balance
10/1/19 Additions Deletions 09/30/20
Governmental Activities:
Capital assets, not depreciated:
Land and improvements $ 1,648,125 $ - 9 - $ 1,648,125
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Improvements other than building 15,938,616 1,214,325 - 17,152,941
Equipment 814,585 11,290 - 825,875
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated 16,753,201 1,225,615 - 17,978,816
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Improvements other than building (9,088,746) (553,678) - (9,642,424)
Equipment (333,229) (55,495) - (388,724)
Total Accumulated Depreciation (9,421,975) (609,173) - (10,031,148)
Total Capital Assets Depreciated, Net 7,331,226 616,442 - 7,947,668
Governmental Activities Capital Assets $ 8979351 $ 616,442 $ - $ 9,595,793

Depreciation of $609,173 was allocated to physical environment.

NOTE F — LONG-TERM DEBT

The following is a summary of activity for long-term debt of the Governmental Activities for the
year ended September 30, 2020:

Long-term debt at October 1, 2019 $ 6,595,000
Issuance of long-term debt 2,520,000
Principal payments (380,000)

Long-term debt at September 30, 2020 $ 8,735,000
Less: bond discount, net (97,340)

Bonds Payable, Net at September 30, 2020 $ 8,637,660

-28 -



Sampson Creek Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2020

NOTE F — LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)
District debt is comprised of the following at September 30, 2020:
Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bond

$7,595,000 Series 2016 Capital Improvement Revenue and
Refunding Bonds maturing through 2034, interest between 3.5%
and 5.0%, payable May 1 and November 1. Current portion is
$385,000 $ 6,215,000

$2,520,000 Series 2020 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds
are due in annual principal installments beginning May 2021
maturing May 2040. Interest at various rates between 2.375%
and 2.625% is due May and November beginning

May 2020. Current portion is $10,000. 2,520,000
Bond Payable at September 30, 2020 $ 8,735,000

The annual requirements to amortize the principal and interest of bonded debt outstanding as of
September 30, 2020 are as follows:

Year Ending
September 30, Principal Interest Total
2021 $ 395,000 $ 232,162 $ 627,162
2022 405,000 224,224 629,224
2023 410,000 216,087 626,087
2024 420,000 207,349 627,349
2025 430,000 197,374 627,374
2026-2030 2,335,000 813,462 3,148,462
2031-2035 2,625,000 442,994 3,067,994
2036-2039 1,715,000 142,798 1,857,798
Totals $ 8,735,000 $ 2,476,450 $ 11,211,450

Significant Bond Provisions

The District agrees to levy special assessments in annual amounts adequate to provide
payment of debt in accordance with Bond Indentures. The Bond Indentures established certain
amounts be maintained in reserve accounts for the Series 2016 and Series 2020 Bonds. The
reserve requirement for the Series 2016 Bonds was met through bond insurance and a cash
reserve of $193,380 which is equal to the bond requirement. The reserve requirement for the
Series 2020 Bonds was met through bond insurance and a cash reserve of $112,710 which is
equal to the bond requirement.

-29-



Sampson Creek Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2020

NOTE G - INTERFUND ACTIVITY
The interfund activity for the year ended September 30, 2020, consisted of the following:

Transfer Out

General Debt Service Grand

Transfer In Fund Series 2016 Total
General Fund $ - $ 14,384 $ 14,384
Capital Projects Reserve 72,585 - 72,585
Total $ 72,585 $ 14,384 $ 86,969

The transfer from the Debt Service Fund to the General Fund relates to excess revenues
collected in the Debt Service Fund. The transfer from the General Fund to the Capital Projects
Reserve Fund relates to reimbursement of expenditures paid out of Capital Projects Reserve
Fund.

NOTE H - RISK MANAGEMENT
The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the government

carries commercial insurance. There were no claims or settled claims from these risks have not
exceeded commercial insurance coverage.

-30-



€&&r Berger, Toombs, Elam,
“‘Jd Gaines & Frank

Certified Public Accountants  PL

600 Citrus Avenue
Suite 200
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950

772/461-6120 // 461-1155
FAX: 772/468-9278

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Supervisors
Sampson Creek Community Development District
St. Johns County, Florida

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of Sampson Creek Community Development District, as of and for the year ended
September 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our
report thereon dated June 30, 2021. ‘

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Sampson Creek Community Development
District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Sampson Creek Community Development District’'s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Sampson Creek Community
Development District's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, 'in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Fort Pierce / Stuart

Member AICPA Member AICPA_E§v1si6n for CPA Firms Member FICPA
Private Companies practice Section



&g

Berger, Toombs, Elam,
Gaines & Frank

Certified Public Accountants  PL

Board of Supervisors
Sampson Creek Community Development District

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Sampson Creek Community
Development District's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such
an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other
purpose.

Do O,

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank
Certified Public Accountants PL
Fort Pierce, Florida

June 30, 2021

-32-


audit
BTEGF


(‘gi‘ Berger, Toombs, Elam,
c}; Gaines & Frank

Certified Public Accountants  PL

600 Citrus Avenue
Suite 200
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950

772/461-6120 // 461-1155
FAX: 772/468-9278

MANAGEMENT LETTER

To the Board of Supervisors
Sampson Creek Community. Development District
St. Johns County, Florida

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statements of the Sampson Creek Community Development
District as of and for the year ended September 30, 2020, and have issued our report thereon
dated June 30, 2021. ‘

Auditor’s Responsibility

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and Chapter 10.550, Rules
of the Florida Auditor General.

Other Reports Requirements

We have issued our Independent Auditor’'s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards and our Independent Auditor's Report on an
examination conducted in accordance with AICPA Professionals Standards, AT-C Section 315
regarding compliance requirements in accordance with Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor
General. Disclosures in that report, which is dated June 30, 2021, should be considered in
conjunction with this management letter.

Prior Audit Findings

Section 10.554(1)(i)1., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we determine whether or not
corrective actions have been made to address findings and recommendations made in the
preceding financial audit report. The following finding or recommendation was made in the
preceding financial audit report.

2018-01

Finding: The actual expenditures in the General Fund exceeded the budget which is a violation
of Section 189.016, Florida Statutes.

Response: Management will review spending to ensure that expenditures do not exceed
appropriations in the future.

Current Status: The finding was corrected in the current year.

Fort Pierce / Stuart
-33-

Member AICPA Member AICPA Division for CPA Firms Member FICPA
Private Companies practice Section



&g

Berger, Toombs, Elam,
Gaines & Frank

Certified Public Accountants  PL

To the Board of Supervisors
Sampson Creek Community Development District

Financial Condition and Management

Section 10.554(1)(i)5.a. and 10.556(7), Rules of the Auditor General, require us to apply
appropriate procedures and communicate the results of our determination as to whether or not
Sampson Creek Community Development District has met one or more of the conditions
described in Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes, and to identify the specific conditions met. In
connection with our audit, we determined that Sampson Creek Community Development District
did not meet any of the conditions described in Section 218.503(1) Florida Statutes.

Pursuant to Sections 10.554(1)(i)5.b. and 10.556(8), Rules of the Auditor General, we applied
financial conditions assessment procedures as of September 30, 2020 for the Sampson Creek
Community Development District. It is management’s responsibility to monitor the Sampson
Creek Community Development District’s financial condition; our financial condition assessment
was based in part on the representations made by management and the review of the financial
information provided by the same.

Section 10.554(1)(i)2., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we communicate any
recommendations to improve financial management. In connection with our audit, we did not
have any such recommendations.

Additional Matters

Section 10.554(1)(i)3., Rules of the Auditor General, requires us to communicate
noncompliance with provisions of contracts or grant agreements, or abuse, that have occurred,
or are likely to have occurred, that have an effect on the financial statements that is less than
material but which warrants the attention of those charged with governance. In connection with
our audit, we did not note any such findings.

Purpose of this Letter

Our management letter is intended solely for the information and use of the Legislative Auditing
Committee, members of the Florida Senate and the Florida House of Representatives, the
Florida Auditor General, Federal and other granting agencies, the Board of Supervisors, and
applicable management, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than
these specified parties.

Do O,

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank
Certified Public Accountants PL
Fort Pierce, Florida

June 30, 2021

-34-


audit
BTEGF


€&&r Berger, Toombs, Elam,
“‘Jd Gaines & Frank

Certified Public Accountants  PL

600 Citrus Avenue
Suite 200
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950

772/461-6120 // 461-1155
FAX: 772/468-9278

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT/COMPLIANCE
WITH SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES

To the Board of Supervisors
Sampson Creek Community Development District
St. Johns County, Florida

We have examined Sampson Creek Community Development District's compliance with Section
218.415, Florida Statutes during the year ended September 30, 2020. Management is
responsible for Sampson Creek Community Development District's compliance with those
requirements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Sampson Creek Community
Development District’'s compliance based on our examination.

Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and, accordingly, included examining, on a
test basis, evidence about Sampson Creek Community Development District’s compliance with
those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our examination provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
Our examination does not provide a legal determination on Sampson Creek Community
Development District’'s compliance with the specified requirements.

In our opinion, Sampson Creek Community Development District complied, in all material
respects, with the aforementioned requirements during the year ended September 30, 2020.

g donkr O

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank
Certified Public Accountants PL
Fort Pierce, Florida :

June 30, 2021

Fort Pierce / Stuart

-35-
Member AICPA Member AICPA Division for CPA Firms Member FICPA
Private Companies practice Section


audit
BTEGF


ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






Sampson Creek
CDD

CENTRAL

S=ECURITY NG=NCY

SECURITY

PROPOSAL

Information contained herein is confidential & proprietary. Disclosure or use
without written consent of Chief of Central Security Agency is strictly prohibited.



About Us | Central Security Agency was created in 2010 as an effective alternative
to traditional approaches to security. We’ve serviced over 200 satisfied clients and

uphold the highest credibility level in the private sector.

v Tt B AL B LN Yy
EETCUFRITY /. BEEIIEYY

Our diverse clientele includes corporations, healthcare and /f"
educational facilities, communities, property management
groups, tourist attractions, government organizations and
events venues. We further provide personal protection for
executives, dignitaries and those experiencing active
threats of violence.

2010 200+ O

Year Satisfied Contracts
Established Clients Lost



Prospective Client:
Thanks for the opportunity to present this security enhancement information.

Other companies supply employees who lack training or experience, leading to high
turnover rates and increased liability, forcing you to continuously look for new
providers. Our goal is to end this process.

We’ve gained a reputation for being effective. With over 10 years in business, we
have never lost a client and maintain the highest credibility level in the private sector.

Our success is largely attributed to the quality of our personnel. All of which
understand their limitations and how to be effective in their role, making us uniquely
qualified to serve as your security provider.

Competitive pricing in this proposal is based upon our ability to be effective and
provide unmatched professional oversight with an emphasis on customer service.
Executive staff including myself are active in the field and available 24/7 to ensure
optimum performance.

| look forward to working with you on what | am certain will be a conspicuously
successful partnership.

Jesse Harrigan
Chief Executive Officer

Jesse is a farmer law enforcement officer
and U.S. Marine who has conducted
counter insurgency operations in foreign
countries, responded to natural disasters
and provided protection for celebrities
and those experiencing threat of
violence. He has designed and managed
successful security operations for over
200 entities, including tourist
attractions, educational facilities,
communities and largescale events. In
2006 he earned a combat action medal
for engaging enemy forces while
deployed for Operation Iraqgi Freedom.




ard Pr@sen

langqua er that
ho@ritg, !onéle\jc a

Panel Background Fingerprints Licensure

Interview Check Retention Compliance

The quality of our service begins with our personnel.

Staff includes former law enforcement officers, military members and those with
public contact experience. All are trained to respond to emergency situations, mitigate
threats and provide detailed, accurate reports.

New applicants must
possess active Florida
licensure requiring an FBI
criminal background check
and fingerprint retention.
Insurance requirements
= _ TR S : include driver’s license
CENTSECUS c=|a\|! . - status checks and initial drug
\ s=c! . S s ~  screening.

|

£ @)

' : /) Professional development
training is provided
throughout the year.




Camera Monitoring

Our specially trained operators remotely
monitor security cameras and dispatch
personnel to investigate incidents.

.......

United Siater

Emergency answering services

We field call requests for response from
security, maintenance personnel and other
resources.

Body Cameras
First person documentation of incidents helps mitigate liability.

Live Reporting .
Monitor our = | [on e | ] e o o Sk S T
progress in real ESEEESEEEEE=E W
time and utilize
statistics for
accountability and e e e A

Limitless Communications
Dispatchers communicate with officers in the field via 2-way
radios featuring GPS location tracking.

e

L 3
bl
-
§
H "
1

Profes ﬁnal Dvers;ight Via
E4/7JPperatiuns Center
a v T P ——




Success where others have failed

In early 2016 Jacksonville’s Central Park (James Weldon Johnson Park) contacted
us after several other companies failed to alleviate crime caused by hundreds of
vagrants and panhandlers frequenting the propertu.

We quickly created a strong security presence and began removing the criminal
element while engaging favorably with the community.

From October 2016 to 2017, 20 arrests were made and 63 individuals were
trespassed for unlawful activity, leading to a remarkable decrease in violent crime.

Our success gained the interest of local business owners, leading to establishment of
the Downtown ROCKS program (Roving, On-Call Security) allowing for our officers to

respond to security concerns in the downtown corridor.

We remain today as James Weldon Johnson Park’s security team.

amlenfLamar Coordlniator
%. i o




JdVer a century or experience

Executive leadership team is comprised of law enforcement & military professionals
with proven experience excelling in high-stress environments all over the world.

Kerry Tanner

Director of Special Projects
Retired Law Enforcement Officer
U.S. Marine

Kerry is former Commander of a police special operations unit
consisting of SWAT, Dive and EOD. He’s executed high risk search
warrants, rescued hostages and confronted barricaded suspects. He’s
an FBI bomb technician and ATF adjunct instructor who has protected
the King of Spain, Governor of Florida and President of the United
States. In 2003 he was awarded the Law Enforcement Medal of
Honor for engaging a suspect who fired upon his SWAT Team.

Kevin VanHoose

Director of Compliance

Retired Law Enforcement Officer
U.S. Airforce Security Forces

Kevin is an experienced Master Police Officer who has trained
hundreds of new police officers for a large municipality and has
provided security for celebrities and even Air Force One. He serves as
a security instructor for the State of Florida and is a Glock master
armorer. In 2006 he received an award for heroism when he and
another officer risked their lives crawling through smoke and flames
to pull a handicapped man from a fully engulfed house fire.

Colin O’Hara
Director of Operations

Former Commander 38" Ordinance Company
U.S. Army

Colin was directly responsible for identification, render-safe,
transportation and disposal of conventional, chemical, biological and
nuclear munitions and improvised explosive devices (IEDs) for the U.S.
Army. He deployed to Irag in 2009 with the 725th Ordinance
Company and conducted humanitarian demining missions in
N’Djamena, Chad with 63rd Ordinance Company, where he trained the
Chadian military in EOD operations.




Price Quote
27 January 2022

Sampson Creek CDD

Central Security Agency will provide personnel to create a visible security
presence. Personnel will conduct vehicle and foot patrols of the area and
enforce community rules at request of the client.

HOLIDAY

SERVICE HOURS RATE OVERTIME WEEKLY

On-Site Security Officer 40 $26.00 | $35.00 | $ 1,040.00

Assigned Patrol Vehicle * Actual fuel usage hilled additionally $ 160.00
if used for community patrol (No markup).

Sales Tax cob | 0% | X % 0

ESTIMATED WEEKLY COST $ 1,200.00

Pricing is inclusive of licensure, insurance and professional oversight. Assigned and
supervisory officers may be armed in accordance with Chapter 493 Florida Statutes.
Invoice sent via email on the 1%t of each month for the preceding month’s services
provided. Payment in full is due within 15 days. Surcharge of 3% late fee.










Sampson Creek Community Development District
9655 Florida Mining Blvd., Bldg. 300, Suite 305, Jacksonvyille, Florida 32257

Memorandum

Amenity and Recreation Manager:

1. Phase II of our Fitness Renovation took place on Monday, January 24th, with the new strength
equipment being brought in and extraction of the remaining old equipment taken away.

2. Life Fitness brought in the remaining 4 pieces of cardio equipment in on Monday, January 24"

The new tennis benches have arrived and were added to the courts.

4. The acid wash of the bottom of the swimming pool was completed.

(98]

Upcoming Events:

1. We are scheduled for the Volleyball Court Maintenance to start next week.

2. SJCSD Spring Break is scheduled Friday, March 11-Sunday, March 20™. The Pool slide with
lifeguards is scheduled to be open beginning Saturday, March 12 from 12-6pm through Sunday,
March 20"

3. The Spring Community Yard Sale Date is set for Saturday, April 9"

4. Summer Camp and SPT Outdoor Summer Camp registration start dates is set for Monday, April
11"

5. The Spring “Egg”stravaganza date is set for Saturday, April 16" from 12-3pm.

Operations Manager Report:

1. Entirety of pool deck and pool furniture had been pressure washed in preparation for Spring
Break and usage in months to come with warmer temperatures.

2. New light fixtures and lights installed on exterior of gym facing pool area to match rest of
lighting fixtures on meeting room.

3. Tall grasses have been cut back throughout CDD and Amenity areas.

4. Sidewalk Repair has been completed on section of Eagle Point thanks to Premier American
Construction.

5. New tennis net was installed on court 2, as well as rezip-tied windscreens on all courts.

6. Beacon Electric completed the Tennis Court lighting project in early February; will begin on
walkway lighting around Amenity Center in first week of March.

7. Replaced steps on wooden structure of playground to rid of broken steps. Drainage holes were
put in tube and slides to prevent water build-up after storms.

8. Concrete installed around “handicapped parking only” signs located outside of gym.

. Duval Landscape to install mulch in late March-early April timeframe.

10. FPL streetlighting to begin mid-late March; awaiting order of parts to be fulfilled before

beginning work.



11. Amenity Center Gate installed Friday January 21*. Working with JSC to have second magnet
placed to prevent swaying of gate to protect hinges.

12. Dry wall repairs to wall in gym by front entrance door. Trim re-adhered to wall.

13. New hook holders for lifeguard rings and rope along fencing in pool area.

14. Replaced damaged/removed 5 bollards along the maintenance path by playground area.






Hi Travis. I have received preliminary pole locations and wanted to provide those
for you and have attached a basic view for your review.

You will see it labeled as BR-61-BR-64.

D-60 N, D-61 N, D-62 N are the distribution poles that are currently there.

Please let me know what questions you may have.

Preliminary

-62 N
D-61.N D62

o ®R-62 9

QBR—61







PROPOSAL

e
Mailing Address Job Address
St. John's Golf and Country Club St. John's Golf and Country Club
205 St Johns Golf Dr.
s St. Augustine , FL. 32092
Date: March 02, 2022 Phone:

Opportunity#: 7671

Job Summary:

Proposal for landscape renovation for the front of the amenities bldg. All existing material will
be removed including large Magnolia tree. Price includes plants, rock, annuals, mulch, delivery,
debris disposal ,soil amendment for annual beds, irrigation allowance to ensure proper coverage
for new material and all project related labor.

*Plant selection was taken from previously submitted landscape rendering*

Landscape Enhancement
Quantity  Description Unit Unit Price Ext Price
60.00 Labor and Prep Hr $42.00 $2,520.00
70.00 Walters Viburnum - {(e) 3g $18.00 $1,260.00
1.00 Disposal Fee Ea $180.00 $180.00
70.00 Arboricola, "Trinette’ - (e) 3g $18.10 $1,267.00
9.00 Podocarpus - (e) 15g $132.00 $1,188.00
2.00 River rock 1 1/2"-2" CY $325.00 $650.00
80.00 African Iris, White - () 3g $16.50 $1,320.00
1.00 Magnolia removal Flat $700.00 $700.00
240.00 Annuals 4" $2.94 $706.32
6.00 Cypress Muich. CY $60.00 $360.00
1.00 irrigation allowance Flat $500.00 $500.00
10.00 Hawaiian Ti - (¢} Tg $66.00 $660.00
1.00 soil amendment CY $55.00 $55.00
Landscape Enhancement Total $11,366.32
VerdeGo « PO Box 789 3335 North State Street « Bunnell, FL 32110 Page 172

phone; 386-437-3122  email: gones@verdego.com
www.verdego.com


www.verdego.com
mailto:rjones@verdego.com

ERDEGO PROPOSAL

A wanarLARD cauPs

Proposal Total: 1.366.32

Note: This proposal includes all Jabor and material necessary to complete the job.
Payment due 30 days after receipt of invoice.

All material is guaranteed for one year as long as proper maintenance and landscape practices are being
performed. All work to be completed in a workman-like manner according to standard practices. Any
changes or additional work from the above specifications involving extra cost will be executed only upon
written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimates. Any verbal authorizations
given by the customer will be treated the same as a written order even if authorization is not written.

Verdego employees are fully covered by workman's compensation insurance.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL

I/WE have reviewed your proposal and hereby indicate our acceptance of the same, as per the scope,
specifications and amounts mentioned in the proposal form. /'We agree to the proposed terms of payment
and will release the funds as per agreed herein.

By By
Robert Jones
Date 3/2/2022 Date
VerdeGo St. John's Golf and Couniry Club
VerdeGo * PO Box 789 3335 North State Street « Bumnell, FL 32110 Page 2/2

phone: 386-437-3122 c¢mail: rjones@verdego.com
www.verdego.com


www.verdego.com
mailto:rjones@verdego.com
https://11,366.32

Front Eniry
Remove;

Magnolia Tree
Shrubs

Install:
Podocarpus
Arbicola Trinette
Walter's Viburnum
African Iris
Seasonal Annuals

ks e
.“_ " y




Pl

A BT Sea,

Mailing Address
St. John's Golf and Country Club

3

Date: March 02, 2022
Opportunity#: 7350

PROPOSAL

Job Address

5t. John's Golf and Country Club
205 St Johns Golf Dr.
St. Augustine , FL 32092

Phone:

Job Summary:

Proposal for landscape renovation to south side of amenities bldg. Price includes removal of
existing Magnolia tree and all material. Also new plants ,annuals, mulch, irrigation allowance,
debris disposal and all project related labor. Existing irrigation will have to be retro fitted to

ensure proper coverage for new installation.

*Plant selection was taken from previously submitted landscape rendering*

Landscape Enhancement
Quantity  Description Unit Unit Price Ext Price
45.00 Labor and Prep Hr $42.00 $1,890.00
4.00 Hawaiian Ti - () 7g $66.00 $264.00
5.00 Disposal Fee Ea $50.00 $250.00
12.00 Podocarpus - (¢) 15g $130.00 $1,560.00
40.00 Arboricola, "Trinette' - () 3g $18.13 $72531
24.00 Walters Viburmum - (e) 3g $18.00 $432.00
30.00 Azalea Formosa Lavender - (¢) 3g $19.75 $592.50
5.00 Cypress Mulch. CcY $60.00 $300.00
1.00 Irrigation Allowance LS $350.00 $350.00
120.00 Annuals 4" $2.94 $353.16
1.00 Magnolia removal Flat $700.00 $700.00
Landscape Enhancement Total $7,416.97
VerdeGo + PO Box 789 3335 North State Street « Bunnell, FL. 32110 Page 1/2

phone: 386-437-3122 email: rjones@verdego.com
www.verdego.com


www.verdego.com
mailto:rjones@verdego.com
https://7,416.97
https://1,560.00
https://1,890.00

DEGO PROPOSAL

Proposal Total: $7.416.97

Note: This propesal includes all labor and material necessary to complete the job.
Payment due 30 days after receipt of invoice.

All material is guaranteed for one year as long as proper maintenance and landscape practices are being
performed. All work to be completed in a workman-like manner according to standard practices. Any
changes or additional work from the above specifications involving extra cost will be executed only upon
written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimates. Any verbal authorizations
given by the customer will be treated the same as a written order even if authorization is not written.

Verdego employees are fully covered by workman's compensation insurance.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL

I/WE have reviewed your proposal and hereby indicate our acceptance of the same, as per the scope,
specifications and amounts mentioned in the proposal form. I/We agree to the proposed terms of payment
and will release the funds as per agreed herein,

By By
Robert Jones
Date 3/2/2022 Date
VerdeGo St. John's Golf and Country Club
VerdeGo « PO Box 789 3335 North State Street « Bunnell, FL 32110 Page 22

phone: 386-437-3122 email: rjones@verdego.com
www.verdego.com


www.verdego.com
mailto:rjones@verdego.com
https://57,416.97

Front Entry

Remove:
Magnolia Tree
Shrubs

Install:
Podocarpus
Azalea ‘Formosa’
Arbicola Trinette
Walter’s Viburnum
Seasonal Annuals



PROPOSAL

'VERDEGO

LANDS C A P_E

Mailing Address Job Address

St. John's Golf and Country Club St. John's Golf and Country Club
205 St Johns Golf Dr.

. St. Augustine , FL 32092

Date: February 11, 2022 Phone:

Opportunity#: 7348

Job Summary:

Proposal for landscape renovation of west side of amenities bldg. Price includes removal of
existing plant material, new plants, boulders, delivery, irrigation allowance ,mulch and all project
related labor. Existing irrigation will have to be retro fitted to ensure proper coverage for new
installation,

*Plant selection was taken from previously submitted landscape rendering*

Landscape Enhancement
Quantity  Description Unit Unit Price Ext Price
40.00 Labor and Prep Hr $42.00 $1,680.00
9.00 Cardboard Palm ~ (¢) 18 $103.00 $927.00
3.00 Disposal Fee Ea $50.00 $150.00
30.00 Walters Viburnum - (e) g £18.00 $540.00
40.00 Oakleaf Hydrangea - (e) 3e $32.50 $1,300.00
45.00 Arboricola, "Trinette' - (€) 3 $18.00 $810.00
3.00 boulders Flat $378.00 $1,134.00
5.00 Cypress Mulch. CcY $60.00 $300.00
1.00 brigation Allowance LS $350.00 $350.00
Landscape Enhancement Total $7,191.00
VerdeGo « PO Box 789 3335 Nowth Siate Street « Bunnell, FL 32110 Page 172

phone: 386-437-3122 email: jones@verdego.com
www.verdego.com


www.vcrdcgo.com
mailto:rjoncs@verdego.com

WERDEGO PROPOSAL

airnar e wraar

Proposal Total: $7.191.00

Note: This proposal includes all labor and material necessary to complete the job.
Payment due 30 days after receipt of invoice.

All material is guaranteed for one year as long as proper maintenance and landscape practices are being
performed. All work to be completed in a workman-like manner according to standard practices. Any
changes or additional work from the above specifications invelving extra cost will be executed only upon
written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the cstimates. Any verbal authorizations
given by the customer will be treated the same as a ‘written order even if authorization is not written,

Verdego employees are fully covered by workman's compensation insurance.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROFOSAL

I/WE have reviewed your proposal and hereby indicate our acceptance of the same, as per the scope,
specifications and amounts mentioned in the proposal form. 'We agree to the proposed terms of payment
and will release the funds as per agreed herein.

By By
Robert Jones
Date 2/11/2022 Date
VYerdeGo St. John's Golf and Counntry Club
VerdeGo « PO Box 789 3335 North State Street « Bunnell, FE 32110 Page 22

phone: 386-437-3122 email: fjones@verdego.com
www.verdego.com


www.vadego.com
mailto:rjones@verdego.com
https://rz.121.00

Building Side
Remove:
Grasses

T Install:
Arbicola Trinette
Oak Leaf Hydrangea
Cardboard Palm
Walter’s Viburnum

Jack Frost Ligustrum
Coquina Boulder




PROPOSAL

VERDEGO
LANDSCA P 3
Mailing Address Job Address
St. Jobn's Golf and Country Club St. John's Golf and Country Club
205 St Johns Golf Dr.

; St. Augustine , FL 32092
Date: February 11, 2022 Phone:
Opportumity#: 7347
Job Summary:

Proposal for renovation to east side of amenities bldg. Price includes removal of all existing plant
material, new plants, sod, delivery, mulch, irrigation allowance, debris removal and all project
related labor. Existing irrigation will have to be retro fitted to ensure proper coverage of new
material,

*Plant selection was provided by a previously submitted landscape rendering*

Landscape Enhancement
Quantity  Descriplion Unit Unit Price Ext Price
70.00 Labor and Prep Hr $42.00 $2,940.00
1.00 Ligustrum Tree 45g $574.43 $574.43
4.00 Disposal Fee Ea $50.00 $200.00
24.00 Podocarpus - (e) 15¢ $130.00 $3,120.00
40.00 Ligustrum "Jack Frost' - () 3g $21.24 $849.51
1,000.00 St. Augustine Sod Sq Ft $0.81 $810.00
5.00 Cypress Mulch. CcY $60.00 $300.00
1.00 Irrigation Allowance LS $350.00 $350.00
Landscape Enhancement Total $9,143.94
VerdeGo « PO Box 789 3335 North State Street + Bunnell, FL 32110 Page 1/2

phone: 386-437-3122 email; rjoncs@verdego.com
www.verdego.com


www.verdego.com
mailto:rjones@verdego.com

PROPOSAL

WERDEGO
LANDSGCARE

e

Proposal Total: $9.143.94

Note: This proposal inchudes all labor and material necessary to complete the job.
Payment due 30 days after recelpt of Invoice.

All material is guaranteed for one year as long as proper maintenance and landscape practices are being
performed. All work to be completed in a workiman-like manner according to standard practices. Any
changes or additional work from the above specifications involving extra cost will be executed only upon
written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimates, Any verbal authorizations
given by the customer will be treated the same as a written order even if authorization is not written,

Verdego employees are fully covered by workman's compensation insurance,

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL

I/WE have reviewed your proposal and hereby indicate our acceptance of the same, as per the scope,
specifications and amounts mentioned in the proposal form. I/'We agree to the proposed terms of payment
and will release the funds as per agreed herein.

By By
Robert Jones
Date 2/11/2022 Date
YerdeGo 5t. John's Golf and Country Club
VerdeGo « PO Box 789 3335 North State Street » Bunnell, FL 32110 Page 272

phone; 386-437-3122 email: rjones@verdego.com
www,verdego.com


www.vordego.com
mailto:rjonea@verdego.c;om
https://59.143.94

Building Side
Remove:
Tree

African lris

Install:

Ligustrum Tree
Podocarpus

Jack Frost Ligustrum

,,



FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






MINUTES OF MEETING
SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Sampson Creek Community

Development District was held on Thursday, January 20, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at St. Johns Golf &
Country Club, Meeting Room, 219 St. Johns Golf Drive, St. Augustine, Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Robert Sevestre Chairman

Brad Weger Supervisor
Robert Patterson Supervisor
Laura Webb Supervisor

Also present were:

Daniel Laughlin District Manager

Wes Haber District Counsel

Alex Acree District Engineer

Kate Trivelpiece Amenities & Recreation Manager
Travis Jacques Riverside Management Services
Roger Birong Resident

Michael McCormick Resident

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the January 20, 2022 meeting. A copy
of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call

Mr. Laughlin called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. A quorum was present.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment (regarding agenda items
listed below)

There being none, the next item followed.



January 20, 2022 Sampson Creek CDD

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Requisition No. 139
Mr. Laughlin presented Requisition #139 with Life Fitness, LLC. for the gym equipment

in the amount of $11,905.12. All of the equipment was installed.

On MOTION by Mr. Patterson seconded by Mr. Sevestre with all
in favor Requisition #139 as stated above was ratified.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of FPL Easement Request
Mr. Laughlin recalled this item was brought to Mr. Jacques attention before the last

meeting and there was discussion at the December meeting. Mr. Jacques explained that Florida,
Power & Light (FPL) was trying to see if the District was willing to work with them to release a
15-foot easement to get a new power grid through an area across Old County Road 210. They
were willing to compensate the District $47,300 for granting that release. This was discussed
with Mr. Haber and Mr. Laughlin to see what it would mean for the District. Mr. Jacques asked
FPL whether or not they would place a pole on CDD property, but there was no response.

Mr. Haber explained that FPL had eminent domain powers and were trying to work with
the District first to see if they could reach an agreement as to compensation and the extent of the
easement. If it cannot be worked out, FPL had the ability to initiate a taking. The District would
still get compensated, but they would get the easement. Regarding the amount of the
compensation, no one knew the true value of the easement. So, even if FPL said there was no
intent to install a pole, the easement document gave them the right to install improvements
anytime they wanted to. If it was important to the Board for the aesthetics of the community to
negotiate a narrower easement, the District may get less money because FPL was getting fewer
rights. They could require FPL to install their improvements underground. Mr. Haber
recommended that the Board get a better understanding of the value of the easement and to what
extent FPL was willing to negotiate to prevent a pole or other improvements being installed in
front of the community. Mr. Sevestre agreed that the Board needed further clarification. There

was Board consensus to table this matter.


https://11,905.12

January 20, 2022 Sampson Creek CDD

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Agreement with Structural
Engineer for Slide Tower
Mr. Laughlin recalled that the Board authorized a not-to-exceed amount of $2,500 for a

Structural Engineer to inspect the slide tower and prepare a report and presented an agreement

from McVeigh & Mangum Engineering, which was executed.

On MOTION by Ms. Webb seconded by Mr. Weger with all in
favor the Agreement with McVeigh & Mangum Engineering for
Structural Engineering Services for the slide tower was ratified.

Mr. Sevestre asked if pictures were taken of the rusty mark on the wall. Mr. Jacques

replied affirmatively.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
A. Attorney
Mr. Sevestre tried to contact the General Manager regarding the maintenance path but

was unable to reach him and would call tomorrow. Mr. Haber requested the status, noting that
either the golf course was relying on the easement and it was their obligation to repair it at their
cost or did not have the rights to the easement, in which case the District must grant the easement
and has the right to seek payment from the golf course for the use of the easement. Staff could
discuss with them about how much they were willing to contribute in exchange for the District
granting them the easement. Either way, they must contribute towards it. Mr. Sevestre would

speak to the General Manager and with Mr. Laughlin, would contact Mr. Haber to discuss.

B. Engineer
Mr. Acree received a request from Mr. Jacques about an erosion issue at a house on Eagle

Point Drive and would take a look at it tomorrow or the first of next week. Mr. Sevestre asked if
there was something wrong with the storm drain that would cause the erosion. Mr. Acree
believed that the issue happened before that and had to do with blocked drainage. Mr. Sevestre
asked if the District installed the storm drain. Mr. Jacques believed that it was taken care of by
the CDD, as there was an email stating that the same issue occurred several years ago and the

Board sent an engineer out to investigate and hired a contractor to install a new drainage system.



January 20, 2022 Sampson Creek CDD

He would research to find any records. Mr. Sevestre requested that Mr. Acree evaluate it and
report back to the Board.

Mr. Acree was working on the proposal for the Stormwater Needs Analysis.

C. Manager
There being none, the next item followed.

D. Amenities & Recreation Manager
Ms. Trivelpiece presented the Amenities & Recreation Manager Report, which was

included in the agenda package. The pressure washing and painting of the amenities buildings
was completed today. It looks great. Tomorrow, Phase II of the fitness renovations will
commence. They will be removing the remaining equipment and bringing in the strength

equipment. On Monday, cardio equipment from Life Fitness would be brought in.

1. Proposal from Vesta for Lifeguard Services
Ms. Trivelpiece presented a proposal from Vesta for lifeguards for Spring Break, which

starts on March 12, in the amount of $40,892. Mr. Laughlin asked if it was within the budget

and the same as last year. Ms. Trivelpiece replied affirmatively.

On MOTION by Mr. Sevestre seconded by Ms. Webb with all in
favor the proposal from Vesta for lifeguard services for Spring
Break in the amount of $40,892 was approved.

Ms. Webb questioned the status of the volleyball court. Ms. Trivelpiece recalled that the
contractor was waiting on benches for the tennis courts, which were anticipated to arrive at the
end of this month. They were hoping to complete both courts at the same time. If the benches
did not arrive before the end of month, she would tell the contractor to start on the volleyball
court as she wanted them to complete it before mid-February.

Mr. Sevestre reported Safe Slide Restoration applied paint to the slide and now the
support structure would be inspected. Then it would be repainted another color. Mr. Patterson
asked about the upgraded security system. Ms. Trivelpiece stated the vendor was still installing

the touch panel. Approximately 75% was completed.



January 20, 2022 Sampson Creek CDD

E.

Operations Manager - Report
1. Report

Mr. Jacques presented the Operations Manager Report, which was included in the agenda

package and reported the following:

>

Fresh paint was applied to the outside of the slide and seams were sealed. The
seam may be a different color, but it will prevent leaking.

Court Surfaces fixed the leaning basketball hoop last week. The backboard was
not installed correctly and they were asked to come out tomorrow to look at it.

He was meeting with the company that was repairing the sidewalks tomorrow to
familiarize them with the area and discuss the timeframe.

The Amenity Center gate will be replaced tomorrow.

The washout under the sidewalk on Leo Maguire Parkway was repaired and
backfilled. A drainage box was installed leading into the woodland area to keep
anything from building up in that area.

Another hydraulic fluid spill occurred a second time on Eagle Point Drive. Duval
Asphalt did not think that the quote needed to change. The county will be
investigating and Mr. Jacques would reach out to them next week to see what they
found. If they were at fault, they may end up compensating the District for any
repairs. Mr. Sevestre noted a fluid spill on Drury Court.

Five trees were replaced on St. Johns Golf Drive and Meadow View Lane. There
were some issues with residents not using their water bags. According to their
Landscape Manager, the trees still looked good. They will monitor going forward
to ensure residents were maintaining the trees.

A ramp in front of a driveway for handicapped access was reported at the last
meeting as 1749 Meadow View Lane, but the actual address was 1749 Highland
View Drive. Mr. Weger recommended allowing the resident to put the ramp out

as needed. Mr. Sevestre agreed. Mr. Jacques would contact the resident.

2. Amenity Center Enhancement Project

Mr. Jacques was moving forward with the Amenity Center enhancement project. Two

companies provided renderings. The rendering from VG was included in the agenda package

and the other was provided before the meeting. Their concern was regarding what amount the



January 20, 2022 Sampson Creek CDD

Board wanted to spend. They would work within that amount and provide a good aesthetic for
the Amenity Center. Ms. Trivelpiece noted the biggest concern was the removal of four
Magnolia trees. Mr. Sevestre preferred to thin out the Oak trees on the golf course side. Mr.
Haber advised that the District was entitled to trim branches over CDD property for a tree that is
located on property the CDD did not own. Ms. Webb asked if VG provided a quote. Mr.
Jacques replied no. Ms. Webb wondered if they had a Landscape Architect or hired an outside
one. Mr. Jacques believed that they had one and would verify. Affer further discussion, there
was Board consensus to table this item until the next meeting and request the companies to

attend to provide options.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors’ Request

There being none, the next item followed.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments

Resident (Roger Birong, Eagle Point Drive) recalled at the last meeting that there was a
partial release of easement approved by the Board for his property and was hoping to get it
signed and notarized. Mr. Sevestre would provide to Mr. Birong tonight. Mr. Birong thanked
Mr. Sevestre. Resident (Michael McCormick, Remington Court), a member of the HOA Board,
introduced himself and praised the CDD Board.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Minutes of the December 16, 2021 Meeting
B. Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2021 and Statement of Revenues &
Expenditures for the Period Ending December 31, 2021
C. Check Register
Mr. Laughlin presented the minutes of the December 16, 2021 meeting, December 31,

2021 Balance Sheet and Statement of Expenditures and Check Register in the amount of
$145,369.17 for the General Fund and $21,512 for the Capital Reserve Fund.

On MOTION by Mr. Patterson seconded by Mr. Sevestre with all
in favor the consent agenda items as stated above were approved as
presented.



https://145,369.17

January 20, 2022 Sampson Creek CDD

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting — February 17,
2022 @ 6:00 p.m. @ St. Johns Golf &

Country Club Meeting Room
Mr. Laughlin stated the next meeting was on Thursday, February 17, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at

this location.

Mr. Sevestre suggested changing the notification sign by the road to an electronic one.
To provide electricity, they would either have to run a conduit along CDD property to the front
or direct drill under the road to run a conduit underneath the road. It must also be approved by
the county. Ms. Webb agreed that it was worth looking into. Mr. Jacques suggested a solar
powered one. Mr. Sevestre would contact a vendor he had obtained prices from in the past. Ms.

Trivelpiece would look at other options.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Ms. Webb seconded by Mr. Sevestre with all in
favor the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman






SAMPSON CREEK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Unaudited Financial Statements
as of
February 28, 2022

Board of Supervisors Meeting
March 17, 2022



SAMPSON CREEK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
February 28, 2022

Major Funds Total
Debt Capital Governmental
General Service Projects Funds
ASSETS:
Cash $95,328 --- $865 $96,193
Petty Cash $24,238 --- --- $24,238
Due from Other $66 --- --- $66
US Bank Custodian Account $1,014,171 --- --- $1,014,171
State Board - Reserves --- --- $277,626 $277,626
Investments:
Series 2016
Reserve A --- $193,381 --- $193,381
Revenue A -—- $538,317 - $538,317
Construction - - $6,102 $6,102
Series 2020
Reserve A --- $112,710 --- $112,710
Cap Interest A - $21 - $21
Revenue A - $72,808 - $72,808
Construction -—- -—- $685,609 $685,609
Electric Deposits $820 --- --- $820
TOTAL ASSETS $1,134,623 $917,237 $970,203 $3,022,063
LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable $41,236 --- $36,850 $78,086
TOTAL LIABILITIES $41,236 SO $36,850 $78,086
FUND BALANCES:
Nonspendable:
Prepaid items and deposits $820 --- - $820
Restricted for:
Debt Service - $917,237 - $917,237
Assigned to:
Capital Projects -—- --- $933,353 $933,353
Unassigned $990,958 --- --- $990,958
TOTAL FUND BALANCES $1,093,387 $917,237 $933,353 $2,943,977
TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES $1,134,623 $917,237 $970,203 $3,022,063

Page 1



SAMPSON CREEK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended February 28, 2022

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/22 THRU 02/28/22 VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Maintenance Assessments $965,283 $940,594 $940,594 S0
Interest Income $75 $31 $13 ($18)
Youth Programs Income $45,000 $18,750 $320 ($18,430)
Clubhouse Income $250 $104 $786 $682
Non-Resident Membership S0 S0 S0 S0
Insurance Proceeds S0 $0 S0 $0
TOTAL REVENUES $1,010,608 $959,479 $941,713 ($17,767)
EXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $12,000 $5,000 $3,000 $2,000
FICA Expense $918 $383 $230 $153
Engineering $15,000 $6,250 $2,510 $3,740
Dissemination $2,000 $833 $833 S0
Arbitrage $1,200 $500 S0 $500
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 S0
Attorney $30,000 $12,500 $3,368 $9,132
Annual Audit $3,615 $1,506 S0 $1,506
Trustee Fees $9,750 $4,063 50 $4,063
Management Fees $56,286 $23,453 $23,453 S0
Information Technology $1,000 $417 $417 S0
Telephone $300 $125 $189 ($64)
Postage $1,000 $417 $172 $244
Printing & Binding $1,500 $625 $257 $368
Insurance $8,751 $8,751 $8,626 $125
Legal Advertising $1,350 $563 $308 $255
Other Current Charges $1,350 $563 $636 ($74)
Office Supplies $500 $208 S0 $208
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 S0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $151,695 $71,329 $49,173 $22,156
Field Expenditures:
Field Operation Manager $75,000 $31,250 $31,250 S0
Landscape Maintenance (Duval Landsape) $102,552 $42,730 $42,986 ($256)
Landscape Maintenance (St Johns Golf) $65,000 $27,083 $26,814 $270
Landscape Maintenance Contingency $52,000 $21,667 $17,907 $3,760
Lake Maintenance $26,460 $11,025 Mol $11,025
Amenities and Recreation Management $97,844 $40,768 $33,348 $7,421
Security $59,854 $24,939 $22,987 $1,953
Lifeguards/Pool Monitors $40,892 $17,038 S0 $17,038
Pool Maintenance $35,000 $14,583 $10,674 $3,910
Splash Pad Maintenance $6,000 $2,500 $2,500 S0
Janitorial Maintenance $22,500 $9,375 $8,630 $745
Electric $68,000 $28,333 $30,781 ($2,448)
Water $16,000 $6,667 $6,347 $319
Refuse Service $500 $208 S0 $208
Permits $2,000 $833 $10 $823
Repairs & Maintenance $20,000 $8,333 $16,207 ($7,874)
Street & Tennis Court Lighting Maintenance $11,000 $4,583 $3,205 $1,379
Repairs & Replacements-Amenity Center $20,000 $8,333 $8,097 $236
Tennis Court Maintenance $7,500 $3,125 $2,145 $980

Page 2



SAMPSON CREEK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended February 28, 2022

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/22 THRU 02/28/22 VARIANCE
Field Expenditures: (continued)
Supplies $12,500 $5,208 $8,531 ($3,322)
Special Events $25,000 $16,251 $16,251 S0
Holiday Decorations $20,000 $16,856 $16,856 S0
Workers Compensation Insurance $2,000 $833 Nl $833
Property Insurance $24,902 $24,902 $24,543 $359
Telephone/Internet/Cable TV $12,500 $5,208 $4,732 $477
Website Fees $5,040 $2,100 $2,030 $70
Office Supplies $500 $208 $382 ($173)
Contingencies $3,000 $1,250 S0 $1,250
Youth Programs $45,000 $18,750 $300 $18,450
TOTAL FIELD $878,544 $394,942 $337,510 $57,432
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,030,238 $466,272 $386,683 $79,588
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures ($19,630) $493,207 $555,029 $61,822
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Interfund Transfer In-Excess DS Revenues $4,905 $4,905 $10,146 $5,241
Interfund Transfer Out-Capital Reserve (FY21) ($86,884) ($86,884) ($86,884) S0
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) ($81,979) ($81,979) ($76,738) $5,241
Net change in fund balance ($101,609) $411,228 $478,291 $67,063
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $101,609 $615,096
FUND BALANCE - Ending S0 $1,093,387

Page 3



SAMPSON CREEK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND
SERIES 2016
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended February 28, 2022

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/22 THRU 02/28/22 VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Interest Income $25 S10 S30 $19
Assessments - Levy $552,515 $538,296 $538,296 SO
TOTAL REVENUES $552,540 $538,307 $538,326 $19
EXPENDITURES:
Series 2016A
Interest - 11/01 $80,162 $80,162 $80,162 ($0)
Interest - 05/01 $80,162 SO SO SO
Principal - 05/01 $395,000 SO SO SO
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $555,324 $80,162 $80,162 ($0)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures ($2,784) $458,145 $458,164 $19
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Interfund Transfer In / (Out)-To General Fund ($4,905) ($4,905) ($10,146) ($5,241)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) ($4,905) ($4,905) ($10,146) ($5,241)
Net change in fund balance ($7,689) $453,240 $448,018 ($5,221)
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $85,087 $283,680
FUND BALANCE - Ending $77,397 $731,698

Page 4



SAMPSON CREEK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND
SERIES 2020
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended February 28, 2022

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/22 THRU 02/28/22 VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Interest Income S0 S0 $12 $12
Assessments - Levy $73,780 $71,883 $71,883 SO
TOTAL REVENUES $73,780 $71,883 $71,896 $12
EXPENDITURES:
Series 2020A
Interest - 11/01 $31,950 $31,950 $31,950 ($0)
Interest - 05/01 $31,950 SO SO SO
Principal - 05/01 $10,000 SO SO SO
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $73,900 $31,950 $31,950 ($0)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures ($120) $39,933 $39,946 $12
Net change in fund balance ($120) $39,933 $39,946 $12
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $32,187 $145,593
FUND BALANCE - Ending $32,067 $185,539

Page 5



SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Long Term Debt Report
FY 2021

Interest Rate:
Maturity Date:
Interest Rate:
Maturity Date:
Interest Rate:
Maturity Date:
Interest Rate:
Maturity Date:
Interest Rate:
Maturity Date:
Interest Rate:
Maturity Date:
Interest Rate:
Maturity Date:
Interest Rate:
Maturity Date:

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/2021

Series 2016, Special Assessment Bonds

2.00%
5/1/22
2.125%
5/1/23
2.375%
5/1/24

2.40%
5/1/25

2.50%
5/1/26
2.625%
5/1/27

3.00%
5/1/31
3.125%
5/1/34

$395,000.00

$400,000.00

$410,000.00

$420,000.00

$430,000.00

$445,000.00

$1,910,000.00

$1,420,000.00

$5,830,000.00

Less: May 1, 2022 (Mandatory) $0.00
Current Bonds Outstanding $5,830,000.00
Series 2020, Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 2.375%
Maturity Date: 5/1/35 $795,000.00
Interest Rate: 2.625%
Maturity Date: 5/1/40 $1,715,000.00

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/2021

$2,510,000.00

Less: May 1, 2022 (Mandatory) $0.00
Current Bonds Outstanding $2,510,000.00
Total Current Bonds Outstanding $8,340,000.00

Page 6



https://8,340,000.00

SAMPSON CREEK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
CAPITAL RESERVE FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended February 28, 2022

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/22 THRU 02/28/22 VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Interest Income $500 5208 $151 ($57)
TOTAL REVENUES $500 $208 $151 ($57)
EXPENDITURES:
Repairs & Replacements $63,797 $63,797 $216,304 ($152,507)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $63,797 $63,797 $216,304 ($152,507)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures ($63,297) ($63,589) ($216,153) ($152,564)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Interfund Transfer In / (Out) $86,884 $86,884 $86,884 SO
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) $86,884 $86,884 $86,884 S0
Net change in fund balance $23,587 $23,295 ($129,269) ($152,564)
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $423,414 $370,910
FUND BALANCE - Ending $447,001 $241,642

Page 7



SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS
SERIES 2016

FUND

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended February 28, 2022

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/22 THRU 02/28/22 VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Interest Income SO SO S1 S1
TOTAL REVENUES S0 S0 $1 $1
EXPENDITURES:
Capital Outlay SO SO SO SO
TOTAL EXPENDITURES S0 S0 S0 S0
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures SO 1] s1 s1
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Interfund Transfer In / (Out) SO SO SO SO
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) S0 S0 S0 S0
Net change in fund balance SO S0 s1 s1
FUND BALANCE - Beginning S0 $6,102
FUND BALANCE - Ending S0 $6,102

Page 8




SAMPSON CREEK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SERIES 2020

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended February 28, 2022

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/22 THRU 02/28/22 VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Interest Income S0 S0 $65 $65
TOTAL REVENUES $0 S0 $65 $65
EXPENDITURES:
Capital Outlay $0 $0 $107,044 ($107,044)
Cost of Issuance S0 S0 S0 S0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $107,044 ($107,044)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures $0 i ($106,979) ($106,979)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Bond Proceeds S0 S0 S0 S0
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0
Net change in fund balance $0 S0 ($106,979) ($106,979)
FUND BALANCE - Beginning S0 $792,589
FUND BALANCE - Ending S0 $685,609

Page 9



Revenues

Maintenance Assessments
Interest Income

Youth Programs Income
Clubhouse Income
Non-Resident Membership

Insurance Proceeds
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Administrative
Supervisor Fees

FICA Expense
Engineering
Dissemination
Arbitrage

Assessment Roll
Attorney

Annual Audit

Trustee Fees
Management Fees
Information Technology
Telephone

Postage

Printing & Binding
Insurance

Legal Advertising
Other Current Charges
Office Supplies

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions

Total Administrative

SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance (Month by Month)

FY 2022
oct Nov DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JuL AUG SEP TOTAL
2021 2021 2021 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022
S0 $134,436  $257,643  $518,751  $29,763 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 S0 $940,594
$2 $2 $2 $3 $4 50 50 $0 $0 50 50 $0 $13
$0 S0 $320 $0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 $320
$575 $0 $0 $0 $211 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $786
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 50 50
$0 50 50 $0 50 50 50 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
|| $577  $134,438  $257,966  $518,754  $29,977 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0  $941,713 ||
$600 $1,000 $600 $800 $0 50 50 $0 $0 50 50 $0 $3,000
$46 $77 $46 $61 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $230
$721 $345 $942 $502 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,510
$167 $167 $167 $167 $167 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $833
$0 50 50 $0 50 50 50 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$5,000 $0 $0 $0 S0 $0 $0 $0 S0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
$1,111 $0 $2,258 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,368
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 50 50
$0 50 50 $0 50 50 50 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$4,691 $4,691 $4,691 $4,691 $4,691 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 S0 $23,453
$83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $417
$0 $65 $29 $60 $35 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $189
$0 50 $172 $0 $0 50 50 $0 $0 50 50 $0 $172
$56 $55 $35 $64 $47 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 S0 $0 $257
$8,626 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,626
$72 $92 $0 $72 $72 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $308
$127 $145 $104 $122 $139 50 50 $0 $0 50 50 $0 $636
S0 $0 $0 $0 S0 $0 $0 $0 S0 $0 $0 $0 S0
$175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
|| $21,473 $6,718 $9,126 $6,622 $5,233 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0  $49,173 ||

Page 10



Field Expenditures

Field Operation Manager

Landscape Maintenance (Duval Landsape)
Landscape Maintenance (St Johns Golf)
Landscape Maintenance Contingency
Lake Maintenance

Amenities and Recreation Management
Security

Lifeguards/Pool Monitors

Pool Maintenance

Splash Pad Maintenance

Janitorial Maintenance

Electric

Water

Refuse Service

Permits

Repairs & Maintenance

Street & Tennis Court Lighting Maintenance
Repairs & Replacements-Amenity Center
Tennis Court Maintenance

Supplies

Special Events

Holiday Decorations

Workers Compensation Insurance
Property Insurance
Telephone/Internet/Cable TV

Website Fees

Office Supplies

Contingencies

Youth Programs

Total Field Expenses

Subtotal Operating Expenditures

Interfund Transfers

Interfund Transfers

Excess Revenues (Expenditures)

SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance (Month by Month)

FY 2022
oct Nov DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JuL AUG SEP TOTAL
2021 2021 2021 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022
$6,250 $6,250 $6,250 $6,250 $6,250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $31,250
$8,546 $8,546 $8,546 $8,674 $8,674 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $42,986
$5,356 $5,381 $5,369 $5,364 $5,344 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $26,814
$7,145 $640 $7,900 $2,222 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,907

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 50 50
$6,972 $6,772 $6,810 $6,872 $5,922 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $33,348
$4,703 $4,160 $5,400 $4,320 $4,403 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,987

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$2,000 $2,335 $2,517 $1,821 $2,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,674
$500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,500
$1,836 $1,611 $1,611 $1,961 $1,611 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 $0 $0 $8,630
$5,604 $5,642 $6,637 $6,742 $6,156 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $30,781
$1,360 $1,204 $1,471 $2,312 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,347

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 50 50 50 50 $0

$10 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10

$1,926 $1,810 $5,857 $2,349 $4,265 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,207
$508 $0 $2,696 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,205
$1,148 $2,115 $1,528 $3,306 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,097
$955 S0 $840 $350 $0 S0 S0 S0 $0 S0 S0 S0 $2,145
$1,866 $3,015 $579 $3,072 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,531
$5,686 $6,070 $3,703 $791 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,251
$9,428 $7,428 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,856

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$24,543 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,543
$879 $952 $936 $1,050 $915 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,732

$490 $420 $420 $350 $350 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,030

$69 $0 $193 $120 $0 $0 $0 $0 S0 $0 S0 $0 $382

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $300

|| $97,780  $64,850  $70,063  $58,426  $46,391 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0  $337,510 ||
|| $119,254  $71,568  $79,189  $65,048  $51,625 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0  $386,683
$0  $10,146 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,146

$0 $0 S0 ($86,884) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 S0 ($86,884)

|| ($118,676)  $73,016  $178,776  $366,822  ($21,647) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0  $478,291 ||

Page 11



Sampson Creek

Community Development District

Series 2016 Construction Schedule

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through February 28, 2022

Opening Balance in Construction Account

Source of Funds:

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:

Interest Earned
Interfund Transfers
Miscellaneous Income
Bond Proceeds

Pool Area Improvements

General Community Lighting Improvements

Sport Court Improvements
Security Improvements

Common Area Enhancements

Professional Fees
Cost of Issuance

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at February 28, 2022

2. Funds Available For Construction at February 28, 2022

Book Balance of Construction Fund at February 28, 2022

A.

Crown Pools

Contract Amount
Tuffcoat/Sod Replacement
Paid to Date (CRF)

Paid to Date (Series 2016)
Balance on Contract

Construction Funds available at February 28, 2022

3. Investments - US Bank

February 28, 2022
Construction Fund:

Type
Overnight

$637,347.00
($14,400.00)
($64,406.90)
($558,540.10)
$0.00

Page 1

$0.00

$20,823.57
$209,555.02
$0.00
$1,039,435.27

o
D

($646,823.76)
($29,268.00)
($31,339.11)
($78,066.65)
($15,525.00)
($93,426.34)
($369,262.90)
$6,102.10
$6,102.10
$0.00
$6,102.10
Maturity Principal
$6,102.10 $6,102.10
Due to Capital Reserve Fund $0.00
Contracts Payable $0.00
Balance at 2/28/2022 $6,102.10




Sampson Creek

Community Development District

Capital Reserve Fund

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through February 28, 2022

Opening Balance in Construction Account

Source of Funds:

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:

Interest Earned
Interfund Transfers
Miscellaneous Income

Fitness Room Construction
Fitness Equipment
Clubhouse Equipment
Building Renovations
Pool Renovations
Signs

Benches

Bike Rack

Golf Cart Path
OtherR & R

Reserve Study
Professional Fees

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at February 28, 2022

2. Funds Available For Construction at February 28, 2022

Book Balance of Construction Fund at February 28, 2022

Construction Funds available at February 28, 2022

3. Investments - State Board of Administration

February 28, 2022
Construction Fund:

Type
Overnight

Yield u
0.33%

[v]

Page 2

$241,641.60

$241,641.60

$0.00

$25,914.05
$1,995,086.95
$30,000.00

($365,869.80)
($144,378.59)
($122,203.48)
($23,488.64)
($308,675.54)
($27,843.80)
($9,185.00)
($1,499.00)
($60,590.50)
($685,228.46)
($5,240.00)
($55,156.59)

$241,641.60

Maturity
$278,491.26

Due to/from Other Funds
Contracts Payable
Balance at 2/28/2022

Principal
$278,491.26

$0.00
($36,849.66)

$241,641.60




Sampson Creek

Community Development District

Series 2020 Construction Schedule

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through February 28, 2022

Opening Balance in Construction Account

Source of Funds:

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:

Interest Earned
Interfund Transfers
Miscellaneous Income
Bond Proceeds

Road Resurface

Amenity Enhancements
Recreational Enhancements
Stormwater System Repairs
Professional Fees

Cost of Issuance

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at February 28, 2022

2. Funds Available For Construction at February 28, 2022

Book Balance of Construction Fund at February 28, 2022

Construction Funds available at February 28, 2022

3. Investments - US Bank

February 28, 2022
Construction Fund:

Type
Overnight

=<
o
o

0.05%

Page 3

$0.00

$3,430.22
$0.00

$0.00
$2,362,749.91

($1,201,949.76)
($88,563.60)
($67,835.46)

$0.00
($18,169.79)
($304,052.04)

$685,609.48
$685,609.48
$685,609.48
Due Maturity Principal
$685,609.48 $685,609.48
Due to Capital Reserve Fund $0.00
Contracts Payable $0.00
Balance at 2/28/2022 $685,609.48




Sampson Creek CDD

Special Assessment Receipts
Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2022

$1,027,034.95 $587,766.20  $78,489.51  $1,693,290.66
2016A 2020A

Date Commissions Interest Net Amount General Fund Debt Svc Fund Debt Svc Fund Total

Received Description Gross Tax Received  Discounts/Penalties Paid Income Received 60.65% 34.71% 4.64% 95%
11/04/21 Distribution #1 S 15,112.34 S 793.40 $ 286.38 S - S 14,032.56 S 8,511.20 $ 4,87091 S 650.45 S 14,032.56
11/17/21 Distribution #2 $ 63,530.17 S 2,541.23 S 1,219.78 S - S 59,769.16 | $ 36,251.91 $ 20,746.76 S 2,77049 S 59,769.16
11/23/21 Distribution #3 S 157,148.99 S 6,286.11 S 3,017.26 S - S 147,84562 @ S 89,673.10 $ 51,319.40 $ 6,853.12 $ 147,845.62
12/08/21 Distribution #4 S 157,015.08 S 6,275.65 S 3,014.79 S - S 147,724.64 @ S 89,599.72 $ 51,277.40 S 6,847.52 S 147,724.64
12/21/21 Distribution #5 $ 294,447.13 S 11,736.24 S 5,654.22 S - S 277,056.67 S 168,043.73 $ 96,170.46 S 12,842.47 S 277,056.67
01/14/22 Distribution #6 S 909,071.28 S 36,363.19 S 17,454.16 S - S 855,253.93 | $ 518,738.87 S 296,871.27 $ 39,643.79 $ 855,253.93
01/21/22 INTEREST #1 S - S - S - S 20.18 S 20.18 = S 12.24 $ 7.00 S 094 S 20.18
02/16/22 Distribution #7 $ 51,496.91 S 1,42497 S 1,001.44 $ - S 49,070.50 = $ 29,762.83 $ 17,033.10 $ 2,27458 $ 49,070.50
S  1,647,821.90 S 65,420.79 S 31,648.03 S 20.18 S 1,550,773.26 = S 940,593.59 $ 538,296.31 $ 71,883.37 $ 1,550,773.26

Gross Percent Collected
Balance Remaining to Collect

97.31%
$45,468.76



https://45,468.76




SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Check Run Summary

March 17, 2022

GENERAL FUND

Date Check Numbers Amount
1/24/2022 7673-7685 $38,278.73
2/2/2022 7686-7694 $10,449.45
2/17/2022 7695-7708 $44,894.39
3/2/2022 7709-7715 §23,112.21
Total 5116,734.78
CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

Date Check Numbers Amount
1/24/2022 216-217 $57,693.34
2/2/2022 218 $2,824.00
2/16/2022 219 $21,400.00
2/17/2022 220 $1,436.00
3/2/2022 221 $36,849.66
Total $120,203.00

* FedEx Invoices will be provided separately upon request.


https://120,203.00
https://36,849.66
https://1,436.00
https://21,400.00
https://2,824.00
https://57,693.34
https://116,734.78
https://23,112.21
https://44,894.39
https://10,449.45
https://38,278.73

AP300R

*** CHECK NOS. 007673- 050000

1/ 24/ 22 00413

" 1/24/22 00371

" 1/24/22 00397
" 1/24/22 00048
" 1/24/22 00319

1/24/22 00329 12/29/21 14567

" 1/24/22 00016

" 1/24/22 00269

YEAR- TO- DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COWUTER CHECK REG STER

SAMPSON CREEK -
BANK A SAMPSON

.. EXPENSED TO. . .
YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

02112 320-57200- 54504

I NSTALL NEW RECEPTACLE

..... INVOCE. .... .
DATE | NVO CE
12/ 14/ 21 211219 2
12/ 20/ 21 211220 2

02112 320-57200- 54504

REPAI R TWO POLE LI GHTS

OFF DUTY

BEACON ELECTRI CAL CONTRACTORS,
1/ 14/ 22 SJSO22CA 202201 320-57200- 34500

OFFI CER- 01/ 14/ 22

1/ 20/ 22 SJSO22CA 202201 320-57200- 34500

1/ 03/ 22

1/ 12/ 22
1/ 12/ 22
1/ 12/ 22

1/02/22

1712/ 22

OFF DUTY
100732 2
SVS 12/ 21

OFFI CER- 01/ 20/ 22

CASEY A. ROMEIN LLC

02112 320- 57200- 34501

GENERAL FUND

CREEK CDD
VENDOR NAME

CENTRAL SECURI TY AGENCY

1/13/ 22 50913510 202201 320- 57200- 54600

FI RST Al D SUPPLI ES

SVCS- 01/ 2

2

ClI NTAS CORPORATI ON
1/ 04/ 22 1110956- 202201 320-57200- 41000

022
COMCAST

02112 320-54100- 46202

ENHANCEMENT/ EXTRA SVCS

14625 2
RENEWAL 2

02201 320-54100- 46200
022- 01/ 2022

DUVAL LANDSCAPE NMAI NTENANCE,

1/ 06/ 22 DECEMBER 202112 320- 54100- 43000

SERVI CE THRU 01/ 06/ 2022

332 2

FLORI DA POAER & LI GHT

02112 320- 57200- 54500

REPAI RS&VAI NT 12/ 21

332 2

02112 320-57200- 54502

REPAI RS&REPLACEMENTS

332 2

02112 320-57200- 54503

NNI'S COURT MAI NT

TE
332 2
LI GHTI NG

I
02112 320-57200- 54504
REPAI R/ REPLACEME

Rl VERSI DE MANAGEMENT SERVI CES, | NC.

1/24/22 00160 11/29/21 11292021 202112 300- 10100- 10100
SPECI AL EVENT- SANTA™ CLAUS

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SHENNI NG

STATUS

RUN

3/ 03/ 22 PAGE 1
AVDNT . CHECK.
439. 00

1,627. 00
2,066. 00 007673
200,00
160. 00
360. 00 007674
4,600.00
4,600. 00 007675
46043
46. 43 007676
622,22
622. 22 007677
7,249.92
8, 674. 00
15,923. 92 007678
6,702.68
6, 702. 68 007679
1,237.26
779. 49
490. 00
185. 50
2,692. 25 007680
37500


https://2,692.25
https://1,237.26
https://6,702.68
https://6,702.68
https://15,923.92
https://8,674.00
https://7,249.92
https://4,600.00
https://4,600.00
https://2,066.00
https://1,627.00

AP300R

YEAR- TO- DATE_ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI DY COWPUTER

*** CHECK NOS. 007673- 050000

" 1/24/22 00296 ilizh/él-5é594i6-

" 1/24/22 00356

1/24/22 00409  1/01/22 2757

2/02/22 00428  1/17/22 1325

2/02/22 00329  1/20/22 14881

SAMPSON CREEK -
BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

..... INVOCE..... ...EXPENSED TO ..

I N\VO CE

11/29/ 21 11292021 202112
SPECI AL EVENT- MRS CLAUS
12/ 05/ 21 09282016 202112
SPECI AL EVENT- BODY ART
12/ 05/ 21 09282016 202112

SPECI AL EVENT- BODY ART

PPLI ES

YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

300- 10100- 10100
300-10100- 10100
300-10100- 10100

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
202111 320-57200- 54600

11/ 30/ 21 5426499 202111 320-57200- 54600

SUPPLI ES

RCHASES THRU

1/09/22 3470-122 202112

RCHASES THRU

PU
1/ 09/ 22 3470-122 202112

PURCHASES THRU

1/ 09/ 22 3470-122 202112

PURCHASES THRU

1/ 09/ 22 3470-122 202112

PURCHASES THRU

SQUTHEASTERN PAPER GROUP, | NC.
1/ 09/ 22 3;1)60- 122 202112 320-57200- 41050

01/ 04/ 2022
320- 57200- 54600
01/ 04/ 2022
320-57200- 51000
01/ 04/ 2022
320-57200- 49400
01/ 04/ 2022
320-57200- 49402
01/ 04/ 2022

SUNTRUST BANK
202201 320-57200- 41050

MAI NT&NEWSLETTER- 01/ 2022

UNI CORN VEEB DEVEL OPMENT
1/ 24/ 22 00253 1/ 12/ 22 69352186 202202 320-57200- 45400

MONI TORI NG THRU 04/ 21/ 22

VECTOR SECURI TY | NC.
2/ 02/ 22 00371 1/ 25/ 22 SJSO22CA 202201 320-57200- 34500

OFF DUTY OFFI CER 01/ 25/ 22

CASEY A. ROMEIN LLC
202201 320-57200- 54502

BASKETBALL EQUI P REPAI RS

COURT SURFACES OF FLORI DA LLC
202201 320-54100-46202

ENHANCEMENT/ EXTRA SVCS

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SHENNI NG

GENERAL FUND

VENDOR NAME

DUVAL LANDSCAPE NAI NTENANCE, LLC

CHECK REG STER  RUN

STATUS

3/ 03/ 22 PAGE 2
ANDUNT .. .. CHECK... ..
AMDUNT  #
375. 00
300. 00
300. 00
1,350.00 007681
576.30
327.53
903. 83 007682
‘7000
479. 00
192. 73
621. 02
,215. 34
2,578.09 007683
350.00
350. 00 007684
‘8331
83.31 007685
160.00
160. 00 007686
11500
2,115.00 007687
22164

2,221.64 007688


https://2,221.64
https://2,221.64
https://2,115.00
https://2,115.00
https://2,578.09
https://1,215.34
https://1,350.00

AP300R YEAR- TO- DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COWUTER CHECK REG STER
*** CHECK NOS. 007673- 050000 SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND
BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD
BRFEC VEND# ... .. INVO CE. . ... ... EXPENSED TO.. . VENDOR NAME STATUS
DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

2/ 02/ 22 00429 1/ 19/ 22 5512 202201 320-57200- 49403

50%DEPCSI T- SPRI NG EVENT
FARM TO YQJ RE\/UE

1/ 19/ 22 4324200 202112 320 54100 43100
SVCS 12/ 21 JEA

1/27/22 120086 202201 320-57200- 54500
I NSTALL DOOR STRI KE- GYM
JSC SYSTEMS,
1/31/22 2979612 202112 310-51300- 31500
SVCS 12/ 21
KUTAK ROCK LLP
1/ 14/ 22 5469562 202201 320- 57200- 54600
SUPPLI ES
SCUTHEASTERN PAPER GROUP, | NC.
1/ 12/ 22 33939910 202201 310- 51300- 48000
NOTI CE OF NEETI NG
THE ST. AUGUSTI NE RECORD
2/01/22 SISOR2CA 202202 320- 57200- 34500
OFF DUTY OFFI CER
2/12/22 SISO22CA 202202 320- 57200- 34500
OFF DUTY OFFI CER
CASEY A ROMEIN LLC
2/01/22 190754 202201 320- 57200- 34501
SVCS 01/ 2022
CENTRAL SECURI TY AGENCY
1/28/22 1110618- 202202 320- 57200- 41000
SVCS 02/ 2022

2/ 04/ 22 1110956- 202202 320-57200-41000
SVCS 02/ 2022
CO\/CAST

2/01/22 14975 202202 320- 54100- 46200
SVCS 02/ 22
DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAI NTENANCE, LLC

2/04/22 012022 202201 320- 54100- 43000
SVCS 01/ 22
FLORI DA POAER & LI GHT

$2/02/22 00022
©2/02/22 01003
'2/02/22 00430
2/02/22 00296
2/02/22 00004
2/17/22 00371

2/17/22 00397

2/17/22 00319

2/17/22 00329

" 2/17/22 00016

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SHENNI NG

RUN 3/03/ 22 PAGE 3
ANMDUNT ... CHECK. .. ..
AMDUNT " #
1,137. 50
1,137.50 007689
~ 1,380.84
1,380. 84 007690
- es7.60
657. 60 007691
2,257
2,257.50 007692
- a7
447.57 007693
780
71.80 007694
- 160.00
160. 00
320.00 007695
~ 3,680.00
3, 680. 00 007696
- 28389
631. 57
915. 46 007697
867400
8, 674. 00 007698
~ e,817.39

6,817. 39

007699


https://6,817.39
https://6,817.39
https://8,674.00
https://8,674.00
https://3,680.00
https://3,680.00
https://2,257.50
https://2,257.50
https://1,380.84
https://1,380.84
https://1,137.50
https://1,137.50

AP300R
**% CHECK NOS. 007673- 050000
POECK ey INVOI CE. . ... .
DATE | NVOI CE
2117/22 00131 L 010> 57g
2/01/22 378
2/01/22 378
2/01/22 378
CoPI E
2/01/22 378
TELEPHON
2/17122 00287 - - .-
SVCS 01/ 22
2/17/22 00340 2/ 04/ 22 186455

2/17/22 00019 12/13/21 44473933 202
SVCS 12/ 202

YEAR- TO- DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COWUTER CHECK REG STER

SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND
BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

EXPENSED TO. . . VENDOR NAME

YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS
202202 310-51300- 34000

MGMI FEES 02/ 2022

202202 310-51300- 35100

| NFORVATI ON TECHNOLOGY

202202 310-51300- 31300

DI SSEM NATI ON AGT SVCS

202201 310- 51300- 31100

02502 $10-51300- 42500
202202 310- 51300- 41000
E GOVERNVENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVI CES
1/31/22 00131022 202201 320-57200-45300

DARRYL HALL

SVCS 01/ 2022

MATTHEWS DESI GN GROUP, | NC
%12 320-57200- 54500

2
12/ 13/ 21 44477765 202112 320-57200- 54500

2/17/22 00033  1/25/22

2/17/22 00269  1/31/22

2/ 01/ 22
2/ 01/ 22

SVCS 12/ 21

sci22

334
FA

333

202202 320- 57200- 54500
NAL NT 02/ 22
202201 320- 57200- 34701
Cl LI TY ASSI STANT- 01/ 22
202202 320- 54100- 34000

NADER S PEST RAI DERS, | NC

RI CK ARSENAULT

ADM NI STRATI ON- 02/ 22

333

202202 320-57200- 34700

FACI LI TY MGMT -02/ 22

Rl VERSI DE MANAGEMENT SERVI CES

2/17/22 00004  2/08/22 33996360 202202 310- 51300- 48000
NOTI CE OF NEETI NG

2/17/22 00356 2/ 09/ 22 3470-012 202201 320- 57200- 54600

THE ST. AUGUSTI NE RECORD

PURCHASES
2/ 09/ 22 3470-012 202201 320-57200-51000

PURCHASES

SUNTRUST BANK

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK  SHENNI NG

STATUS

RUN 3/03/22

4,

N !

AMOUNT

350.
502.

71.
150.
464,
950.
. 250.
L 922.

690.
83.
166.
46.
35.

50
33
67
50
43

5, 022. 43
350. 00

502. 00

221.00

2,464. 80

13,122.00

007700
007701

007702

007703

007704

007705

007706

007707


https://2,697.44
https://2,577.78
https://13,122.00
https://5,922.00
https://6,250.00
https://2,464.80
https://2,464.80
https://5,022.43
https://4,690.50

AP300R YEAR- TO- DATE_ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COWPUTER
*** CHECK NOS. 007673- 050000 SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND
BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD
BRFEC VEND# ... .. INVO CE. . ... ... EXPENSED TO.. . VENDOR NAME
DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

2/ 17/22 00399  2/15/22 98979914 202201 320-57200-41000

SVCS 01/ 2022
VERI ZON
3/ 02/ 22 00371 2/ 17/ 22 SJSOR2CA 202202 320-57200- 34500
OFF DUTY OFFI CER-02/17/ 22
2/ 22/ 22 SJSOR2CA 202202 320-57200- 34500
OFF DUTY OFFI CER- 02/ 22/ 22
CASEY A. ROMEIN LLC
3/ 02/ 22 00302 2/ 14/ 22 23221 202202 320-57200- 54500
REPAI RS/ VAl NT 02/ 22
DUVAL ASPHALT
3/ 02/ 22 00022 2/ 16/ 22 7324200- 202201 320-54100-43100
SVCS 01/ 22
2/ 16/ 22 74324200 202201 320-54100-43100

SVCS 01/ 22

JEA

3/ 02/ 22 01003 1/17/22 119870 202201 320-57200- 54500
SVCS 01/ 22

JSC SYSTEMS
3/02/22 00269  2/16/22 335 202201 320-57200- 54500
REPAI RS/ VAl NT- 01/ 22
2/ 16/ 22 335 202201 320-57200- 54502
REPAI RS/ REPLACEMENT

2/ 16/ 22 335 202201 320-57200- 54503
TENNI' S COURT MAI NT

Rl VERSI DE MANAGEMENT SERVI CES, | NC.

3/02/22 00421 12/31/21 12312021 202112 320-54100- 46201
MAI NT 12/ 21
1/ 31/ 22 01312022 202201 320-54100- 46201
MAI NT 01/ 22
2/ 02/ 22 02022022 202202 320-54100- 46201
MAI NT 02/ 22
ST JOHNS GOLF & COUNTRY CLUB
3/ 02/ 22 00409 2/ 01/ 22 2770 202202 320-57200- 41050
MAI NT & NEWSLETTER- 02/ 22
UNI CORN WEB DEVELOPMENT

CHECK REG STER

TOTAL FOR BANK A

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SHENNI NG

STATUS

RUN 3/03/22 PAGE 5
ANDUNT ... CHECK. .. ..
AMDUNT " #
36. 07
36.07 007708
- 10.00
160. 00
320.00 007709
~ 1,800.00
1,1800. 00 007710
- 16388
1,168. 53
1,332, 41 007711
- 25000
250.00 007712
© 1,441.55
1,191. 28
350. 00
2,982. 83 007713
~ s5,368.62
5, 363. 92
5,344, 43
16, 076. 97 007714
- 3s0.00
350.00 007715
116, 734. 78


https://116,734.78
https://16,076.97
https://5,344.43
https://5,363.92
https://5,368.62
https://2,982.83
https://1,191.28
https://1,441.55
https://1,332.41
https://1,168.53
https://1,800.00
https://1,800.00

Beacon Electrical Contractors, Inc.

731 Duval Station Rd. Suite 107-306
Jacksonville, Florida 32218

Phone: 904-338-5394

Fax: 904-751-6583

INVOICE #211219

Date: 12-14-2021

To: Riverside Management Services, Inc.
9145 Narcoossee Road, Suite A206
Orlando, FL 32827

At Brian Stephens
Phone:
Email: bstephans@riversidemgtsve.com

WORK COMPLETED 12-14 @ St Johns Golf & CC:
Labor and materials to:

-Install new dedicated receptacle for audio visual equipment.

TOTAL INVOICE AMOUNT $ 439.00
Net Due Upon Receipt

M%W L\s 2027

Liettiog Qevanes/ Repncamerts

O0t. 320.57200. S54Goy ~

All work has been completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices and the National Flectrical Codes. Allwork has a
onc-year warraney effective as of the dateof this invoice.




Beacon Electrical Contractors, Inc.

731 Duval Station Rd. Suite 107-306
Jacksonville, Florida 32218

Phone: 904-338-5394

Fax: 904-751-6583

INVOICE #211220

Date: 12-20-2021

To: Riverside Management Services, Inc.
0145 Narcoossee Road, Suite A206
Orlando, FI. 32827

Attn: Brian Stephens
Phone:
Email: bstephans@riversidemgtsve.com

WORK COMPLETED 12-14 @ St Johns Golf & CC:
Labor and materials to:
~Repair two pole lights and installed two transformers
and two GFCI receptacles.

TOTAL INVOICE AMOUNT $1,627.00
Net Due Upon Receipt

%C%W \ V. 2022

Lisumivg Repaes/ Remuncemenss

oot. 320. 57200, $uson 7

All work has heen completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices and the National Electrical Codes. All work has a
one-year swarranty cffective as of the date of this invoice,



https://1,627.00
mailto:bstephans@riversidemgtsvc.com

St Johns Golf CDD
ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

DETAIL INVOICE

G 5

Friday, January 14, 2022

SJSO022CAD010007 6:45AM 8:30A 1.7

Friday, January 14, 2022 SJSO22CAD010203 11:45AM 3:00PM 3.25
ACTIVITY / COMMENTS: v
Total Contacts: 7 Citations: 3 Warnings: 5 Top speed; 53MPH Leo Maguire Pkwy and *42MPH

on St Johns Golf Drive*.

Parking violations addressed on: Eagle Point Drive, St Johns Golf Drive, and Brookhaven Drive.

Multiple traffic stops for speeding and running stop signs. Enforced multiple stop sign intersections throughout
the community. This enforcement included traffic stops on golf carts.

Multiple high visability patrols conducted. *ADDED 1 HOUR FROM LAST WEEK TO MAKE UP FOR FAMILY
ISSUE.*

|REMIT PAYMENT TO:
Casey A Romein LLC

82 Willow Lake Drive
Saint Augustine FL, 32092




St Johns Golf CDD

ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
DETAIL INVOICE

i

8

Casey A Romein LLC

G i

Thursday, January 20, 2022

SJSO022CAD014941 3:00PM 7:00PM

ACTIVITY / COMMENTS:

Total Contacts: 4  Citations: 1 Warnings: 6
Parking violations addressed on: Pepper Stone Court (vehicle parked the wrong direction).

Multiple traffic stops for speeding and running stop signs. Continued ro enforce multiple stop sign intersections
throughout the community.

Multiple high visability patrols conducted.

o500

IREMIT PAYMENT TO:
Casey A Romein LLC

82 Willow Lake Drive
Saint Augustine FL, 32092




CENTRAL SECURITY AGENCY
2131 A State Road 16

St Augustine, FL. 32084
904-458-5555
billing@centsec.us
www.centsec.us

BILTO

Sampson Creek Community
Development District

219 Saint Johns Golf Dr
Saint Augustine, FL
320921053

USA

ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION

DUE DATE 01/22/2022

Security Services Week 2 December 2021 40 23.00 920.00T
Security Services Week 3 Daecember 2021 40 23.00 920.00T
Security Services Week 4 December 2021 40  23.00 920.00T
Security Services Week 5 December 2021 40 23.00 920.00T
Thanks for choosing us as your security provider.  SUBTOTAL 4,600.00
We greatly appreciate the opportunity. TAX (0) 0.00
FEIN #46-3475536 TOTAL 4,800.00

Information contained in this dosument Is-congiiered confidential and proprietary and is intendest solely for the use of the individual or entity 1o

whom It Is addressed,

Disclosurs or use of any suich information without the written consant of the Central Security Agency and/or above fisted client s stricty

prohibited



https://4,800.00
https://4,600.00

S, g

st

b P

CINTAS.

REALY RUR Y WORKDAY

EEMIT TO: Cintas
P.O. Box 83102
CINCINNATLL OH 46263-1028

SUCIBILLING QUESTIONS
FAX

PAYMENT INQUIRY
ROUTE #

VIEW & PAY YOUR BILLS ONLINE

¢ {804)562-7000
! {904)562-7020
: {972)996-7923
¢« LOC #0292 ROUTE 00057020

; WWW.CINTAS.COMMYAGCOUNT

INVOICE
PLEASE PAY DIRECTLY FROM THIS INVOICE
CIOP INVOICE # 5091351042
smpsm CREEK CDD. DATE 04/13/2022-
21 %r?‘!{x %&@gﬁﬁcﬁf@& Z gﬁ 4083 Q“TO‘* i
BA 3 2
599 CUSTOMER # 10552258
Wngeiee PAYER® 10582755
Y0 8029373885,
cmemr TERMS NET 30 DAYS
MATERIAL # DESCRIPTION QTY UNITPRICE  EXTPRICE  TAX
5150417 OFFICE 02635588
0 SERVICE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 1 $0.00 $0.00 N
120 CABINET ORGANIZED 1 $6.00 £0.00 N
130 EXPIRATION DATES CHECKED 1 $3.00 $0.00 N
50238 HYDROGEN PEROXIDE 202 1 $10.21 $10.21 N
55556 HARD SURFACE DISINFEC SVG 1 $9.95 $9.95 N
100038 TRIPLE ANTIBIOTIC OINT S0 1 41042 $10.32 N
COMPONENT SUBTOTAL 330,48
990900988  Other
400 SERVICE CHARGE 1 $15.95 51595 N
REMIT TO: Cmtag i SUB-TOTAL ¢ $46.43
OX S
CINGINNATL, OH 452631025 TAX : $0.00
TOTAL $46.43

SIGNATURE ! 4

NAME + Kate Trivelpiete

DATE: 01443/2022

Tharik you for your business. It's been our pleasure 1o seive you and get you Ready for the Workday®.

Page 1 of 1

INVOIGE TOTAL: $45.43

INVOICE # 5091351042 PAYER # 10552255




COMCAST
BUSINESS

Account Number
8495 74 140 1110956

Billing Date
Jan 04, 2022

Services From
Jan 14, 2022 to Feb 13, 2022

Page
1of4

Hello Fitn Sampson Crk Cdd Pool,

Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

Your bill at a glance

For 219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR, HOME OFC 2, SAINT
AUGUSTINE, FL, 32092-1053

Previous balance $1,222.84
Payments - thank you Page 3 -$1,222.84
Balance forward $0.00
Regular monthly charges Page 3 $615.15
Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $7.07
New charges $622.22

Amount due Jan 25, 2022

Need help?
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other ways
to contact us.

15 Ulood
Jan 900 ¥

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment

Your bill explained

e This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on
page 3.

e Any payments received or account activity after Jan
04, 2022 will show up on your next bill. View your most

up-to-date account balance at business.comcast.com/
myaccount.

Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not include correspondence with payment

COMCAST
BUSINESS

141 NW 16TH ST
POMPANO BEACH FL 33060-5250
96330310 NO RP 04 20220104 NNNNNNNY 0000713 0004

FITN SAMPSON CRK CDD POOL
HOME OFC 2

5385 N NOB HILL RD

SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

849574140111095600k22225

8495 74 140 1110956

Account number

Payment due Jan 25, 2022
Please pay $62222
Amount enclosed $

Make checks payable to Comcast
Do not send cash

Send payment to

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211




Account Number Billing Date Services From Page

8495 74 140 1110956 Jan 04, 2022 Jan 14, 2022 to Feb 13,2022 | 20f4
Download the Comcast Business App Faster speeds. More solutions. Bigger savings.
Manage your account anytime, anywhere with the Comcast Business now offers NEW packages
Comcast Business App — an innovative all-in-one with faster speeds and innovative Voice and
tool designed with your business in mind. security solutions - at a better value.

- Manage your account details
«  Pay your bill and customize billing options
- View upcoming appointments

Call today for a FREE account review
at 877-564-0318.

Need help? We're here for you Useful information '

. ; Moving?
Visit us online We can help ensure it's a smooth transition.
Get help and support at Visit business.comcast.com/learn/moving to learn more.
business.comcast.com/help
Call us anytime
800-391-3000 Accessibility:
Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing If you are hearing impaired, call 711. For issues affecting
and technical support ; customers with disabilities, call 1-855-270-0379,

chat live at support.xfinity.com/accessibility, email
accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268 or write
to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838

Attn: M. Gifford.
Ways to pay Additional billing information

No more mailing monthly checks More ways to pay:
Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and
stamps. It's easy to enroll, just visit
business.comcast.com/myaccount

Online
Visit My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount

By App
Download the Comcast Business App

Go paperless and say goodbye to clutter
Sign up for Paperless Billing to view and pay your

bill online. It’s faster, easier and helps cuts down on
clutter. Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount
to get started.

In-Store
Visit business.comcast.com/servicecenter

to find a store near you ||| IHI | |

ARNNNANHANA NIA PN A4 ANAANAAAA RININIRIKINIRIN AAAATAA AAAL


mailto:accessibility@comcast.com
https://support.xfinity.com/accessibility

COMCAST
BUSINESS

Account Number
8495 74 140 1110956

Billing Date
Jan 04, 2022

Services From Page
Jan 14, 2022 to Feb 13, 2022 3of4

Payments -$1,222.84
Payment -$606.42
Payment Jan 02 -$616.42
Regular monthly charges What's included?
Comecast Business services $313.80 Internet: Fast, reliable intemet on our Gig-
speed network
TV Standard $74.95 )
Business Video. TV: Keep your employees informed and
; customers entertained
Business Internet 75 $149.95
Nioice Lirs $88.90 Voice Numbers: (904)599-9094,
Business Voice. (904)819-9956
Qty 2 @ $44.45 each
This shows a service is included in your package: o
Add ons $0'00 Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more
Public View Service $0.00 details
Business Video.
Includes $20.00 Service Discount You've saved $20.00 this month with your service
discount.
Equipment & services $260.45
CableCARD (v
Service To Additional TV.
Digital Adapter o
CableCARD $43.50
Service To Additional TV.
Qty 6 @ $7.25 each
Equipment Fee $200.00
TV Box.
Equipment Fee Q
Internet.
Equipment Fee $16.95
Voice.
Service fees - $40.90
Directory Listing Management Fee $3.00
Voice Network Investment $3.00
Broadcast TV Fee $24.95
Regional Sports Fee $9.95

Taxes, fees and other charges

Other charges

Federal Universal Service Fund

Regulatory Cost Recovery

$2.05




Account Number
849574 140 1110956

Billing Date
Jan 04, 2022

Additional information

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a tax,
but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local
regulatory costs.

Effective December 22, 2021, ACC Network will be added to Standard level of
service.

Universal Service Fund: The FCC modifies the rate that voice providers pay
into the USF on a quarterly basis. USF is assessed on applicable voice
services as the Federal Universal Service Fund at the FCC's approved rate.
See:
fce.gov/encyclopedia/contribution-factor-quarterly-filings-universal-service-
fund-usf-management-support. A new rate becomes effective January 1,
2022. ~ -

Information on programmer contract expirations, which could affect our
carriage of the programmer's channels, can be found at
https://my xfinity.com/contractrenewals/ or by calling 1-866-216-8634.

Services From
Jan 14, 2022 to Feb 13, 2022

Page
40f4



https://my.xfinity.com/contractrenewals
https://fcc.gov/encyclopedia/contribution-factor-quarterly-filings-universal-service

Duval Landscape Maintenance o i%?ﬁ:ﬂ@
7011 Business Park Bivd N . _ lnvoice No.

Jacksonville, FL., 32256 12129121 14567
www.duvallandscape.comn : -

 Terms )

AP Sampson Creek

SAMPSON CREEK CDD - ST JOHNS GOLF & CC
475 WEST TOWN PLACE SUITE 114

ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

205 8t Johns Golf Dr
STAUGUSTINE, FL 32082

AmountDue PO Number
$7,249.92

Please detach top portion and retum with your payment,

QY UNITPRICE  EXT PRICE

#17302 - Oak Tree Replacement

throughout community
Enhancement/Extra Services $7,249.92
Total $7,249.92
Payments/Credits ($0.00)
Balance Due $7,249.92

o

/%a( Vleo.2z2

Lnﬁw DSCAPE AManwaTewance - Dovar

ool 320. 54100 Hb20d ~

Phone: (304) 885-3616 | Email; accounting@duvaliandscape.com



mailto:accounting@duvallan!'Jscape.c9m
https://7;249.92
https://7,249.92
https://7;249.92
www.duvallandscape.com

INVOICE

Duval Landscape Maintenance

7011 Business Park Blvd N Date Invoice No,

o022

Jacksonville, FL 32256
www.duvallandscape.com

Terms Due Date
02/12{22

PROPERTY

Sampson Creek @ ST JOHNS
GOLF & CC

205 St Johns Golf Dr

ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

BILL TO

AP Sampson Creek
SAMPSON CREEK CDD - ST JOHNS GOLF & CC
475 WEST TOWN PLACE SUITE 114

ST AUGUSTINE, FL. 32092

AmountDue .~ PO Number
$8,674.00

Please detach top portion and return with your payment.

............................................................................................................

#17459 - Sampson Creek Community Development District- RENEWAL 2022 January 2022

i

$8,674.00

Total $8,674.00
Payments/Credits {$0.00)
Balance Due $8,674.00

&W&x 1.10.22

LA&%CA?E MAnSTENANLE - Dovm_
OOV, 32O, 5UH\WO. Y200 ¢

Phone: (304) 885-3616 | Email: accounting@duvallandscape.com



mailto:accounting@duvallandscape.com
https://t.i(c.2.oo
https://8,674.00
https://u,,.,1m;.1m
www.duvallandscape.com

08744-67061
16229-99512
19350-09421
46974-44356
55613-33054
59216-52565
61084-35154
80369-00598
72556-88074
33381-88364

Total

***PLEASE CODE TO MONTH ON SCHEDULE, NOT INVOICE DATE. THANKS!

Sampson Creek CDD

FPL Electric

Code to 001.320.54100.43000

December-21

380 St. John's Golf Drive #IRR

219 St. John's Golf Drive #Pool

211 St. John's Golf Drive #LITES
9402 Leo Maguire Pkwy #2

2125 County Road 210 W

205 St. John's Golf Drive

944 Leo Maguire Parkway #1

205 St. John's Golf Drive #Swimclub
Leo Maguire Parkway #Streetlights
1574 Drury Court #1

wvw nn un n n n n n n n

12.22
1,169.86
126.00
17.33
101.44
498.42
21.01
628.61
3,574.62
553.17

6,702.68

**EVH16



0 FPL.com Page 1 0021 0022 1450139 E0O1

FPL. Electric Bill Statement
For: Dec 6, 2021 to Jan 6, 2022 (31 days)
Statement Date: Jan 6, 2022
Account Number: 80369-00598
Service Address:
205 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR # SWIMCLUB

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092
SAMPSON CREEK CDD,

Here's what you owe for this billing period.

Db o ENERGY USAGE HISTORY

9,150 kWh®

$628.61 7,320 kWh

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 5,490 kiWh
s,eeowvn%
Jan 27, 2022 ey | !
CVTETM AT MR TS e N D

NEW CHARGES DUE BY OkiWh o
K J 5 2021 2022
P R e O T T A PR A R e A e g ein KEEP 'N MIND
' BILL SUMMARY ' e Payment received after March 28, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment
Amount of your last bill 461.27 charge of 0.354167% will apply.
Payments received -461.27
Balance before new charges 0.00
Total new charges 628.61
Total amount you owe $628.61 :
. (See page 2 for bill details.) .
The Public Service Commission unanimously approved FPL’s four-year rate
agreement, which begins this month, to support continued investments in
clean energy, the grid and technology. Visit FPL.com/Answers.
Customer Service: 1-800-375-2434 Report Power Outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service)
% /27 1304803690059861LA2L00000

FPL.

The amount enclosed includes Margcheckipayableito FPL.
USS. funds and mail h
0021 0022 450139 the following donation: i e T

this coupon to:
FPL Care To Share:
SAMPSON CREEK CDD

5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 FPL

GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

. VistLFPL&oms Pay Nl [ 80369-00598 { $628.61 J [ Jan 27, 2022 } $

for ways to pay.

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED



https://FPL.com/Answers

0 Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0022 0022 450139 E001
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 80369-00598

FPL.

BILL DETAILS METER SUMMARY
& g - Meter reading - Meter KLJ3017. Next meter reading Feb 4, 2022.
mount of your last bi 461.27 Usa "
: ge Type Current - Previous = Usage
Payment received - Thank you -461.27 KW ussd 63678 57750 5008
Balance before new charges $0.00 Demand KW 17.47 17
New Charges
Rate: GSD-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
Base charge: $28.17 This Month Last Month Last Year
Non-fuel:  (80.026290 per kwh) $155.85 Service to Jan 6, 2022 Dec 6, 2021 Jan 6, 2021
Fuel: (80.038060 per kWh) $225.62 kWh Used 5928 4454 4482
Demand:  ($71.93 per KW) $202.81 Service days 31 32 33
Electric service amount 612.45 kWh/day 191 139 135
Amount $628.61 $461.27 $456.56
Gross rec. tax/Regulatory fee 16.16
Taxes and charges 16.16
Total new charges $628.61
Total amount you owe $628.61
J
Florida’s Energy Future We’re here to help
Our unanimously approved 2022-2025 rate plan supports investments  If you’re experiencing hardship as a result of the coronavirus
in clean energy, the grid and technology. (COVID-19) and need help with your bill, there are resources available.
FPL.com/Answers FPL.com/Help

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically,
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.



https://FPL.com/Help

FPL.com Page 1 0013 0022 450139 EOO1

O

FPL. Electric Bill Statement
For: Dec 6, 2021 to Jan 6, 2022 (31 days)
Statement Date: Jan 6, 2022
Account Number: 59216-52565
Service Address:
205 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092
SAMPSON CREEK CDD,

Here's what you owe for this billing period.

CURRENT BILL ENERGY USAGE HISTORY

2,850 kWh?

$498.42 | o

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE : 1,710 kWh |
1,140kWh§
Jan 27, 2022 o TN
: O kWh
: A MJ J A S ONDJ

NEW CHARGES DUE BY ©
\_ J 3 w1 FOM 2022
e e e e R e LSS s 4SS s et enes sy KEEP IN MIND
: BILL SUMMARY : e Payment received after March 28, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment
Amount of your last bill 386.70 : sharge of DS ErYwill Sppty.
Payments received -386.70
Balance before new charges 0.00
Total new charges 498.42
Total amount you owe $498.42
: (See page 2 for bill details.) ;
The Public Service Commission unanimously approved FPL’s four-year rate .
agreement, which begins this month, to support continued investments in i JAN g 0 2621 -
clean energy, the grid and technology. Visit FPL.com/Answers. i1 ’ ol S
5 d b
By
Customer Service: 1-800-375-2434 Report Power Outages: 1-800-40OUTAGE (468-8243)
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service)
% / e’ 13045921k525L58424494 00000
FPL.
The amount enclosed includes Make chieck pavable foif PL.
U.S. funds and mail al th
0013 0022 450139 the following donation: i coupgns&" S
FPL Care To Share:
SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 FPL

GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

IL MR Lo BBl L59216-52565 ] [ $498.42 ] [ Jan 27, 2022 ] $

for ways to pay.

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

R R A R R e e R 2




&

FPL.

BILL DETAILS

Customer Name:
SAMPSON CREEK CDD

Account Number:
59216-52565

Amount of your last bill 386.70
Payment received - Thank you -386.70
Balance before new charges $0.00
New Charges
Rate: SDTR-1A SEASONAL DEMAND OPT A TIME OF USE
* %
Electric service amount 485.61
Gross rec. tax/Regulatory fee 12.81
Taxes and charges 12.81
Total new charges $408.42
Total amount you owe $498.42
J
ﬁ* Your electric service amount includes the following charges: )
Base charge: $28.17
Non-fuel energy charge:
Non-seasonal $0.026290 per kWh
Fuel charge:
Non-seasonal $0.038060 per kWh
Demand charge: $11.68 per KW
- : . ),

FPL.com Page 2

METER SUMMARY

Meter reading - Meter MN5481A. Next meter reading Feb 4, 2022.
Usage Type Current

Total kWh used 14091

Non-seasonal kWh used
Non-seasonal demand

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON

This Month
Service to Jan 6, 2022
kWh Used 2571
Service days 31
kWh/day 82
Amount $498.42

0014 0022 450139

- Previous
11520

Last Month
Dec 6, 2021
1523

32

47

$386.70

E0O1

= Usage
2571

2571

25

Last Year
Jan 6, 2021
1887

33

57

$387.44

Florida’s Energy Future

Our unanimously approved 2022-2025 rate plan supports investments
in clean energy, the grid and technology.

FPL.com/Answers

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically,
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

We’re here to help

If you’re experiencing hardship as a result of the coronavirus

(COVID-19) and need help with your bill, there are resources available.

FPL.com/Help



https://FPL.com/Help

M SRR P R R

i

(\y

FPL.com Page 1 0011 0022 450139 E001

Electric Bill Statement
For: Dec 6, 2021 to Jan 6, 2022 (31 days)
Statement Date: Jan 6, 2022
Account Number: 55613-33054
Service Address:
2125 COUNTY ROAD 210 W
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32095

FPL.

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

CURBENT BILL ENERGY USAGE HISTORY
900 kWh?

$1 01 -44 720 kWh |

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 540 kWh
360 kWh
Jan 27, 2022 e PR

: 0 kWh o
k NEW CHARGES DUE BY ) : 2021‘] E M A M T A s 0 N D J2022
T KEEP IN MIND
BILL SUMMARY : e Payment received after March 28, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment
Amount of your last bill 60.22 SR G+ 0. 204 TETY0 Wil gty
Payments received -60.22
{  Balance before new charges 0.00
i Total new charges 101.44
! Total amount you owe $101.44 | 2
‘ (See page 2 for bill details.) £ :

P ANt w2 ;o
The Public Service Commission unanimously approved FPL’s four-year rate 2 L 7
agreement, which begins this month, to support continued investments in 1‘; ¥ 7
clean energy, the grid and technology. Visit FPL.com/Answers. S n,.,,f
. 7T S
Customer Service: (386) 252-1541 Report Power Outages: 1-800-40OUTAGE (468-8243)
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 ~ Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service)
2 /a7 1304556133305444410100000
FPL.
The amount enclosed includes Make chackipayablato FPL.
U.S. funds and mail al th
0011 0022 450139 the following donation: lt?\is coupgnst::n it
FPL Care To Share:

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 FPL

GENERAL MAIL FACILITY

MIAMI FL 33188-0001

i
e -; Visit FPL.com/PayBill
X s y [ 55613-33054 ] [ $101.44 ] [ Jan 27, 2022 ] $
for ways to pay.
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

R



https://FPL.com/PayBill
https://FPL.com/Answers

Customer Name: Account Number: . FPL.com Page 2 0012 0022 450139 EQO01
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 55613-33054

@

FPL.

BILL DETAILS METER SUMMARY
. bt Meter reading - Meter AC94696. Next meter reading Feb 4, 2022.
Amount of your last bi 60.22 Usa .
- ge Type Current - Previous = Usage

Payment received - Thank you -60.22 KWh used 82530 81760 770
Balance before new charges $0.00
New Charges ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS This Month Last Month Last Year
Base charge: $11.91 Service to Jan 6, 2022 Dec 6, 2021 Jan 6, 2021
Non-fuel:  (80.074820 per kwh) $57.61 kWh Used 770 512 632
Fuel: (80.038060 per kWh) $29.31 Service days 31 32 33

. . kWh/day 25 16 19
Electric service amount 98.83 AFioiiit $101.44 $60.22 $69.27
Gross rec. tax/Regulatory fee 2.61
Taxss and charges 2.61
Total new charges $101.44
Total amount you owe $101 .4U

Florida’s Energy Future We’re here to help

Our unanimously approved 2022-2025 rate plan supports investments  If you're experiencing hardship as a result of the coronavirus

in clean energy, the grid and technology. (COVID-19) and need help with your bill, there are resources available.

FPL.com/Answers FPL.com/Help

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically,
your-checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.



https://FPL.com/Help

(Y

FPL.

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

$17.33

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Jan 27, 2022

NEW CHARGES DUE BY J

: BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 15.22
Payments received -15.22
Balance before new charges 0.00
Total new charges 17.33

Total amount you owe $17.33

, (See page 2 for bill details.) .

The Public Service Commission unanimously approved FPL’s four-year rate
agreement, which begins this month, to support continued investments in
clean energy, the grid and technology. Visit FPL.com/Answers.

Customer Service:
Qutside Florida:

(386) 252-1541
1-800-226-3545

FPL.com Page 1 0009 0022 450139 E0O01
Electric Bill Statement
For: Dec 6, 2021 to Jan 6, 2022 (31 days)
Statement Date: Jan 6, 2022
Account Number: 46974-44356
Service Address:
9402 LEO MAGUIRE PKWY # 2
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY
70 kWh®
56 kwh
42KkWh

2skWh§
14KWh | 'l
OkWh !
J FMAMJ J A S ONUDJ

KEEP IN MIND

e Payment received after March 28, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment
charge of 0.354167 % will apply.

JAN 10 202

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

FPL.

0009 0022 450139

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

13044E9744435613371.000000

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

Visit FPL.com/PayBill

for ways to pay.

46974-44356 J ( $17.33

] [ Jan 27, 2022 } $

ACCOUNT NUMBER

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

SR

L R R R e e S s e


https://FPL.com/PayBill
https://FPL.com/Answers

Customer Name:
SAMPSON CREEK CDD

@

FPL.

" BILL DETAILS

Account Number:
46974-44356

FPL.com Page 2

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC94682. Next meter reading Feb 4, 2022.
Usage Type Current - Previous
kWh used 14927 14883
ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON

This Month Last Month
Service to Jan 6, 2022 Dec 6, 2021
kWh Used 44 45
Service days 31 32
kWh/day 1 1
Amount $17.33 $15.22

0010 0022 450139

EQ01

= Usage
44

Last Year
Jan 6, 2021
58

33

2

$16.25

Amount of your last bill 15.22

Payment received - Thank you -15.22

Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges

Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS

Base charge: $11.91

Non-fuel:  ($0.074820 per kwh) $3.30

Fuel: ($0.038060 per kWh) $1.67

Electric service amount 16.88

Gross rec. tax/Regulatory fee 0.45

Taxes and charges 0.45

Total new charges $17.33

Total amount you owe $17.33
P

Florida’s Energy Future

Our unanimously approved 2022-2025 rate plan supports investments

in clean energy, the grid and technology.

FPL.com/Answers

We’re here to help

If you’re experiencing hardship as a result of the coronavirus
(COVID-19) and need help with your bill, there are resources available.

FPL.com/Help

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically,
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.



https://FPL.com/Help

O

FPL.

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

CURRENT BILL

$553.17

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Jan 27, 2022

NEW CHARGES DUE BY

AN J
: BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 475.90
Payments received -475.90
Balance before new charges 0.00
Total new charges 553.17

Total amount you owe $553.17 |
, (See page 2 for bill details.) .

The Public Service Commission unanimously approved FPL’s four-year rate
agreement, which begins this month, to support continued investments in
clean energy, the grid and technology. Visit FPL.com/Answers.

Customer Service:
Qutside Florida:

(386) 252-1541
1-800-226-3545

SO

FPL.com Page 1 0007 . 0022 450139 E001
Electric Bill Statement
For: Dec 6, 2021 to Jan 6, 2022 (31 days)
Statement Date: Jan 6, 2022
Account Number: 33381-88364
Service Address:
1574 DRURY CT #1
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092
ENERGY USAGE HISTORY
5,650 kWh?
4520 kWh
3,390 kWh
2,260 kWh | I ‘
1,130 kWh |
OkWh | et - o
3 2021JFMAMJJASONDJ2022

KEEP IN MIND

e Payment received after March 28, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment
charge of 0.354167 % will apply.

JAN 10 202 ;

Report Power Qutages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

27

\y

FPL.

0007 0022 450139

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

e

L)

1304333818843E447135500000

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

Visit FPL.com/PayBill

for ways to pay.

r33381-88364 } $553.17 j LJan 27,2022 $

ACCOUNT NUMBER

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED



https://FPL.com/PayBill
https://FPL.com/Answers

Account Number:
33381-88364

Customer Name:
SAMPSON CREEK CDD

FPL.

' BILL DETAILS

Amount of youir last bill 475.90
Payment received - Thank you -475.90
Balance before new charges $0.00
New Charges
- Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS

Base charge: $11.91

Non-fuel:  ($0.074820 per kwh) $349.34

Fuel: (80.038060 per kWh) $177.70

Electric service amount 538.95

Gross rec. tax/Regulatory fee 14,22

Texes and charges 14.22

Total new charges $553.17
Total amount you owe $553.17

FPL.com Page 2 0008 0022 450139 E0O1
METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC94707. Next meter reading Feb 4, 2022.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 97629 92960 4669
ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON

This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Jan 6, 2022 Dec 6, 2021 Jan 6, 2021
kWh Used 4669 4827 5098
Service days 31 32 33
kWh/day 151 151 154
Amount $553.17 $475.90 $481.78

Florida’s Energy Future

Our unanimously approved 2022-2025 rate plan supports investments
in clean energy, the grid and technology.

FPL.com/Answers

We’re here to help

If you’re experiencing hardship as a result of the coronavirus
(COVID-19) and need help with your bill, there are resources available.

FPL.com/Help

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically,
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

oG, RS SRS ]


https://FPL.com/Help

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

$3,574.62

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Jan 27, 2022

NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 3,330.67
Payments received -3,330.67
Balance before new charges 0.00
Total new charges 3,574.62
Total amount you owe $3,57462
‘ (See page 2 for bill details.)

The Public Service Commission unanimously approved FPL’s four-year rate
agreement, which begins this month, to support continued investments in
clean energy, the grid and technology. Visit FPL.com/Answers.

Customer Service:
Qutside Florida:

(386) 252-1541
1-800-226-3545

FPL.com Page 1 0017 0022 450139 E0O1
Electric Bill Statement
For: Dec 6, 2021 to Jan 6, 2022 (31 days)
Statement Date: Jan 6, 2022
Account Number: 72556-88074
Service Address:
LEO MAGUIRE PKWY #STREETLIGHTS
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092
ENERGY USAGE HISTORY :
7,750 kWhQ
6,200 kWh
4,650 kWh
3,100 kWh
1,550 kWh |
: OKWh i o
;.‘ 2021JFMAMJJASONDJ2022

KEEP IN MIND

e Payment received after March 28, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment
charge of 0.354167 % will apply.

e Charges and energy usage are based on the facilities contracted. Facility,
energy and fuel costs are available upon request.

[ Tou
I3
%

Report Power Outages:

1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

711 (Relay Service)

27
FPL.

0017 0022 450139

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

l3047255E08807482E47530000

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

o
: Visit FPL.com/PayBill
o for ways to pay.

[ 72556-88074 ] [ $3,574.62 J ( Jan 27, 2022 ] $

ACCOUNT NUMBER

R S R T

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY

AMOUNT ENCLOSED



https://3,574.62
https://FPL.com/PayBill
https://FPL.com/Answers
https://3,574.62
https://3,574.62
https://3,574.62

@

FPL.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill
Payment received - Thank you

Customer Name:
SAMPSON CREEK CDD

Account Number:
72556-88074

3,330.67
-3,330.67

Balance before new charges

New Charges

ddk
Electric service amount

Rate: SL-1 STREET LIGHTING SERVICE

$0.00

3,561.95
Gross rec. tax/Regulatory fee 12.67
Taxes and charges 12.67

Tot

)
3y
=)
)]
S ]
)
0]
1)

f

Total amount you owe $3,574.62
** Your electric service amount includes the following charges:
Non-fuel energy charge:
$0.030820 per kWh
kFueI charge: $0.037500 per kWh

FPL.com Page 2

METER SUMMARY

Next bill date Feb 4, 2022.

Usage Type
Total kWh used

0018 0022 450139

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON

This Month
Service to Jan 6, 2022
kWh Used 7034
Service days 31
kWh/day 227
Amount $3,574.62

Last Month
Dec 6, 2021
7034

32

220
$3,330.67

E0O01

Usage
7034

Last Year
Jan 6, 2021
7034

33

213
$3,302.24

Florida’s Energy Future

Our unanimously approved 2022-2025 rate plan supports investments

in clean energy, the grid and technology.

FPL.com/Answers

We’re here to help

If you’re experiencing hardship as a result of the coronavirus
(COVID-19) and need help with your bill, there are resources available.

FPL.com/Help

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically,

your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account

statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money

order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.


https://FPL.com/Help
https://3,574.62
https://3,574.62
https://3,330.67
https://3,330.67

Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0020 0022 450139 ESLA
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 72556-88074

Y

FPL.

For: 12-06-2021 to 01-06-2022 (31 days)
kWh/Day: 227
Service Address:
LEO MAGUIRE PKWY #STREETLIGHTS
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Owner/

Component Code Lumens Maint * Quantity Rate/Unit kWh Used
Energy sub total 229.88
Non-energy sub total 3,081.72
Sub total 7,034 3,311.60
Energy conservation cost recovery 2.95
Capacity payment recovery charge 1.27
Environmental cost recovery charge . 3.24
Transition rider credit -36.44
Storm protection recovery charge 15.55
Fuel charge 263.78
Electric service amount 3,561.95
Gross rec. tax/Reg. fee 12.67

3,574.62

*F - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS E - CUSTOMER OWNS & MAINTAINS R - CUSTOMER OWNS, FPL RELAMPS
- e et e __ —_ _ _H-FPLOWNS & MAINTAINS FIXTURE, CUST OWNS OTHER e = EE



https://3,574.62

7

FPL.

Customer Name:
SAMPSON CREEK CDD

Account Number:
72556-88074

Detail of Rate Schedule Charges for Street Lights

FPL.com Page 1 0019 0022 450139 ESLA

For: 12-06-2021 to 01-06-2022 (31 days)
kWh/Day: 227
Service Address:
LEO MAGUIRE PKWY #STREETLIGHTS
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Component Code Watts Lumens f\)n“alirrﬁr*{ Quantity Rate/Unit kWh Used
HPS0100 100 9500 F 154 6,314
Energy 1.340000 206.36
Non-energy
Fixtures 4.550000 700.70
Maintenance 2.010000 309.54
HPS0150 150 16000 F 12 720
Energy 1.960000 23.52
Non-energy
Fixtures 4.690000 56.28
Maintenance 2.040000 24.48
PMF0001 166
Non-energy
Fixtures 8.890000 1,475.74
UCNP 11,449
Non-energy
Maintenance 0.044980 514.98
\_ J

* F - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS E - CUSTOMER OWNS & MAINTAINS R - CUSTOMER OWNS, FPL RELAMPS
H - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS FIXTURE, CUST OWNS OTHER

FPL.

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761



0015 0022 450139 EQO"

FPL.com Page 1

Y

Electric Bill Statement
For: Dec 6, 2021 to Jan 6, 2022 (31 days)
Statement Date: Jan 6, 2022
Account Number: 61084-35154
Service Address:
944 LEO MAGUIRE PKWY #1
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

FPL.

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

CURRENT BILL

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY

90 kWhQ
$21 .01 72kWh
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 54 kWh
36kWh
Jan 27, 2022 =
\_ LEa et ) . ka:ogJ FMAMUJJ AS ONUDJ 2;2
................................................................................................................ KEEP IN MIND

BILL SUMMARY e Payment received after March 28, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment
Amount of your last bill 17.73 shargeof Q353 167 A will appiy.
Payments received -17.73
Balance before new charges 0.00
Total new charges 21.01 :
Total amount you owe $21.01 o
(See page 2 for bill details.)
" 060 ArAa 5
The Public Service Commission unanimously approved FPL’s four-year rate by JAN 3 ﬂ ZGL?.
agreement, which begins this month, to support continued investments in n F ¥
clean energy, the grid and technology. Visit FPL.com/Answers. i ! fi
Customer Service: (386) 252-1541 Report Power Outages: 1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service)
/ 27 1304k108435154710L2000000

(Y

FPL.

0015 0022 450139

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

a

Visit FPL.com/PayaBill
for ways to pay.

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

( 61084-35154 ] [

$21.01

] [ Jan 27, 2022 ] $

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

NEW CHARGES DUE BY

AMOUNT ENCLOSED

TR e AP s s SO



https://FPL.com/PayBill
https://FPL.com/Answers

0 Customer Name:
0 SAMPSON CREEK CDD

FPL.

. BILLDETALS

Account Number:
61084-35154

Amount of your last bill 17.73
Payment received - Thank you -17.73
Balance before new charges $0.00
New Charges

Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS

Base charge: $11.91

Non-fuel:  (80.074820 per kiwh) $5.67

Fuel: (80.038060 per kW) $2.89

Electric service amount 20.47

Gross rec. tax/Regulatory fee 0.54

Taxes and charges 0.54

Total new charges $21.01
Total amount you owe $21.01

FPL.com Page 2 0016 0022 450139 E0O1
METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC94705. Next meter reading Feb 4, 2022.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 18463 18387 76
ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON

This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Jan 6, 2022 Dec 6, 2021 Jan 6, 2021
kWh Used 76 71 60
Service days 31 32 33
kWh/day 2 2 2
Amount $21.01 $17.73 $16.43

Florida’s Energy Future

Our unanimously approved 2022-2025 rate plan supports investments

in clean energy, the grid and technology.

FPL.com/Answers

We’re here to help

If you’re experiencing hardship as a result of the coronavirus
(COVID-19) and need help with your bill, there are resources available.

FPL.com/Help

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically,
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money

order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.


https://FPL.com/Help

FPL.com Page 1 0005 0022 450139 EQO1

O

FPL. Electric Bill Statement
For: Dec 6, 2021 to Jan 6, 2022 (31 days)
Statement Date: Jan 6, 2022
Account Number: 19350-09421
Service Address:
211 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR # LITES -
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092
SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

D ENERGY USAGE HISTORY

1,300 kWho

$126.00 oo

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 780 kWh |
520 kWh |
Jan 27, 2022 I

O | S
< | D

: OkWh i o

9 NEW CHARGES DUE BY ) i oo F M a M 377 as 0 w2
e, KEEP IN MIND
BILL SUMMARY ; ¢ Payment received after March 28, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment
i Amount of your last bill 108.75 chatge ot o S7ok-will appiy:
i Payments received -108.75
Balance before new charges 0.00
Total new charges 126.00
Total amount you owe $126.00 :
: (See page 2 for bill details.) . # e
ettt ettt R e s e h AR b R et bAs A bbb bt s bbbt s bbb st en et en s e aernaeser e ¢ i"
The Public Service Commission unanimously approved FPL’s four-year rate = ; ngu %3[ $a 2-» 3y .
agreement, which begins this month, to support continued investments in i JEN T el
clean energy, the grid and technology. Visit FPL.com/Answers. % B ¥

§ . »

Customer Service: 1-800-375-2434 Report Power QOutages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service)
% /27 13041935009421 70062100000
FPL.
The amount enclosed includes Make gheck payable-toFPL.
U.S. funds and mail al th
0005 0022 450139 the following donation: It:is coupgnst::n manseng

FPL Care To Share:

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

Visit FPL.com/PayBill [ 19350-09421 ] L $126.00 ] [ Jan 27, 2022 } $

for ways to pay.

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

T RS e



https://FPL.com/PayBill
https://FPL.com/Answers

0 Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0006 0022 450139 EQO1
a SAMPSON CREEK CDD  19350-09421
FPL.
BILL DETAILS METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter KN51244. Next meter reading Feb 4, 2022.
Amount of your last bill 108.75 Usa :
- ge Type Current - Previous = Usage
Payment received - Thank you -108.75 KWh used 14558 13576 082
Balance before new charges $0.00
New Charges ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS This Month Last Month Last Year
Base charge: $11.91 Service to Jan 6, 2022 Dec 6, 2021 Jan 6, 2021
Non-fuel:  ($0.074820 per kWh) $73.48 kWh Used 982 1016 1156
Fuel: (80.038060 per kWh) $37.37 Service days 31 32 33
. . kWh/day 31 31 35
e SERRR ARGUIE 12878 Amount $126.00 $108.75 $117.65
Gross rec. tax/Regulatory fee 3.24
" Taxes and charges 3.24
Total new charges $126.00
Total amount you owe $126.00
J

We’re here to help

If you’re experiencing hardship as a result of the coronavirus
(COVID-19) and need help with your bill, there are resources available.

FPL.com/Help

Florida’s Energy Future

Our unanimously approved 2022-2025 rate plan supports investments
in clean energy, the grid and technology.

FPL.com/Answers

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically,
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.



https://FPL.com/Help

FPL.com Page 1 0003 0022 450139 EOO1

7

FPL.

Electric Bill Statement
For: Dec 6, 2021 to Jan 6, 2022 (31 days)
Statement Date: Jan 6, 2022
Account Number: 16229-99512
Service Address:
219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR # POOL
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092
SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

GHERENTBILL ENERGY USAGE HISTORY

$1,169.86
Jan 27, 2022 “II”“I““

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE
NEW CHARGES DUE BY FMAMUJ

AT - A » i P S A A e S ...
S s s s, \ KEEP IN MIND
' BILL SUMMARY ' o Payment received after March 28, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment
Amount of your last bill 832.26 ehetgs;al Q368 TR7 % will spply.
Payments received -832.26
Balance before new charges 0.00
! Total new charges 1,169.86
i Total amount you owe $1,169.86
, (See page 2 for bill details.) . P . Ty
The Public Service Commission unanimously approved FPL’s four-year rate ‘1" J AN ? 0 20 7 2
agreement, which begins this month, to support continued investments in 3 é
clean energy, the grid and technology. Visit FPL.com/Answers. % ? J f
_‘a. .

Customer Service: 1-800-375-2434 Report Power Outages: 1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
Qutside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 : Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service)
0 / 27 13041k22999512kEL89L110000
FPL.
The amount enclosed includes Waks chedlipaabledalFRL:
U.S. funds and mail al h
0003 - 0022 450139 the following donation: L?ﬁs coupgniff’ PRl

FPL Care To Share:

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 FPL

GENERAL MAIL FACILITY

MIAMI FL 33188-0001

q% Visit FPL.com/PayBill [ 16229-99512 ] [ $1,169.86 ] [ Jan 27, 2022 ] $

for ways to pay.

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED



https://1,169.86
https://FPL.com/PayBill
https://1,169.86

0 Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0004 0022 450139 EQO1
a SAMPSON CREEK CDD 16229-99512
FPL.
BILL DETAILS METER SUMMARY
» Meter reading - Meter KLL8671. Next meter reading Feb 4, 2022.
Amount of your last bi 832.26 Usa .
2 ge Type Current - Previous = Usage
Payment received - Thank you -832.26 KWh used 80095 68753 11342
Balance before new charges $0.00 Demand KW 31.92 32
New Charges
Rate: GSD-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
Base charge: $28.17 This Month Last Month Last Year
Non-fuel:  ($0.026290 per kivm) $298.18 Service to Jan 6, 2022 Dec 6, 2021 Jan 6, 2021
Fuel: (80.038060 per kWh) $431.68 kWh Used 11342 11641 13857
Demand:  ($71.93 per KW) $381.76 Service days 31 32 33
Electric service amount 1,139.79 kWh/day 365 363 419
. Amount $1,169.86 $832.26 $1,057.47
Gross rec. tax/Regulatory fee 30.07
Taxes and charges 30.07
Total new charges $1,169.86
Total amount you owe $1,169.86

We’re here to help

If you’re experiencing hardship as a result of the coronavirus
(COVID-19) and need help with your bill, there are resources available.

FPL.com/Help

Florida’s Energy Future

Our unanimously approved 2022-2025 rate plan supports investments
in clean energy, the grid and technology.

FPL.com/Answers

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically,
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.



https://FPL.com/Help
https://1,169.86
https://1,169.86
https://1,139.79

@

FPL.

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,

Here's what you owe for this billing period.

CURRENT BILL

$12.22

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Jan 27, 2022

NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 10.88
Payments received -10.88
Balance before new charges 0.00
Total new charges 12.22
Total amount you owe $12.22
, (See page 2 for bill details.)

The Public Service Commission unanimously approved FPL'’s four-year rate

agreement, which begins this month, to support continued investments in
clean energy, the grid and technology. Visit FPL.com/Answers.

Customer Service:
Qutside Florida:

(386) 252-1541
1-800-226-3545

FPL.com Page 1 0001 0022 450139 E001

Electric Bill Statement
For: Dec 6, 2021 to Jan 6, 2022 (31 days)
Statement Date: Jan 6, 2022
Account Number: 08744-67061
Service Address:
380 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR #IRR
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY
5kwhQ
4KWh'
SKWh
TkWh |
OkWh b

KEEP IN MIN

o Payment received after March 28, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment
charge of 0.354167% will apply.

A, S &
&ﬁmﬁw&:—» Bt
Lol
&

Report Power Outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service)

27

130408744701 92221000000

. Make check payable to FPL
The amount enclosed includes in U.S. funds and mail along with

the following donation: this coupon to:
FPL Care ToShare: __

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

7] /
FPL.
0001 0022 1450139 1y
#BWNDJINQ *#%
#UU280U3LQ169767#
SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761
M Visit FPL.com/PayBill

for ways to pay.

ST S R S A T s

[ 08744-67061 ] [ $12.22 ] [ Jan 27, 2022 J $

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

5



https://FPL.com/PayBill
https://FPL.com/Answers

Customer Name:
SAMPSON CREEK CDD

Account Number:
08744-67061

@

FPL.

BILL DETAILS

10.88
-10.88

$0.00

Amount of your last bill
Payment received - Thank you

Balance before new charges

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $11.91
Non-fuel energy charge:

$0.074820 per kWh

$0.038060 per kWh
11.91

Fuel charge:

Electric service amount

-

Giross rec. iax/Regulaiory fes

oo
w i
—

Taxes and charges

Total new charges $12.22

Total amount you owe $12.22

FPL.com Page 2 0002 0022 450139 E0O1
METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC94663. Next meter reading Feb 4, 2022.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 00000 00000 0
ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON

This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Jan 6, 2022 Dec 6, 2021 Jan 6, 2021
kWh Used 0 0 0
Service days 31 32 33
kWh/day 0 0 0
Amount $12.22 $10.88 $10.88

Florida’s Energy Future

Our unanimously approved 2022-2025 rate plan supports investments
in clean energy, the grid and technology.

FPL.com/Answers

We’re here to help

If you’re experiencing hardship as a result of the coronavirus
(COVID-19) and need help with your bill, there are resources available.

FPL.com/Help

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically,
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money

order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.



https://FPL.com/Help

Riverside Management Services, inc
9655 Florida Mining Bivd, W.

Bullding 308, Sulle 305

Jacksonville, FL. 82257

Bili To:
Sampson Creek CDD
475 West Town Place

Sulte 114
St. Augusting, Fl. 32092

Invoice

invoice #; 332
Invoice Date: 1/12/2022
Due Date: 1/12/2022
Case:
P.O. Numbaer;

(%/mw( N€ 22

QQ{M\N‘& T V{aawmac& w \'2.’5? 2l
001 320. §7200. Sugpp

&

&{WKS/Q\ZQ‘%MM&NE !\Wsmn*! * ‘f:"}?ﬁ,‘*i‘:’;
00\, 320. 51200 SHG07

’ﬁ?ﬂ\f\*% Cmu“” anw%am«,ﬁ o ﬁ'%‘ii}w

ool 320, 51200, G503

%

Li%lmnz Q\c"(wizsl Q-sg‘é\?\mv,wsvw - & V55,
0o, B0 Y100, S oY

Total $2,692.25
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $2,692.25



https://t>':).So

_ RMS

SAMPSON CREEK GOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
MAINTENANGE BILLABLE HOURS
FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER 2024

Dale  Hows Emploves Pescriplion

1213121

f216/21

12/10/21

12A13421

12017424

1220121

12124124

12120121

12131421

TOTAL

MILES

8

5.2

5.76

67
R, < S

SAMPSON CREEK

223
SEIEISTTTR

J.8,

4.8,

J.8.

J‘S#

4.8,

S,

J.8.

4.8,

4.8,

Tiim oak lrae in parking lot, stralghtened and organized pool {umiturs, limmed vines by scare board,
blew leaves and debiis off tennls courts, playground area, picnic area and wallaways, removed

debris around lennis cowis, playpround ares, plcnic area, roadways, soccer field, pool area, basketball
couris and parking lof, checked and changed all trash receplaclss

Moved gym welghts from closs! to slorage space under slide tower and covered vith lamp, temoved

old scoreboatd under slide tower, chacked and changed all trash receplacies, stralghtened and organized
all pool fumiure, blew lsaves and debils off tennis courts, plenle ared, playground area, baskelbalt courls
and walkways, temoved debris around parking lot, plenic area, playground ares, tennls counls, soccer flald
and baskelball courts

Removed decorations from last nighis pasty In pool area, put ant kiler on sidewalks on maln road, blew
leavas and dabis off tennls cousts, pienle ares, playground area and walkways, ciacked and changed
all rash raceptacles, removed debris around lennis courls, playground dres, plenlc area, soocer fleld,
baskelball couds, roadways, pool area and parking lot

Palnted Insids pool fence, checked and changed all trash recopiades, blew lesves and debils off fennls
courls, playground area, plenic area and walkways, removed debiis around pool area, tennis couits,
basketbsl courts, soccer fleld, playground area, plonle ayeq, parking lot and roadways

Cieaned and pul away tablss and chalrs In moating room after CDD masling, blew leaves and debiis off
patking lot for Food Truck asea, straightened and oiganized sff pool fumiure, blew laaves and debris off
tennis courts, playground area, pionk area and walkways, checked and changed afl trash raceplaclss,
reroved debris around iennls couts, basketbali courts, soccer fiald, plonic area, playground area, pool
area and parking lot '
Assistad with holiday decorations al front entrancs, checked and changed all trash receptacies, blsw
{eaves and debris off tennis couds, plenlc area, playgiound araa and walkways, removed debris around
tennls cousts, playground area, plenic area, soccer fleld, basketball courts, paking lot and roadways
Straightoned and organized all pool deck fumtiure, checked and changed all lrash receptacles, blew
teaves and debds off tennls counls, playground area, plenlc atea and walkways, removed debris

around basketball couns, roadways, soccer field, tennis courts, playground area, pool ama and

parking lot

Blew laaves and debds off tennis cours, playground area, plenic area and walkways, removed debris
sround basketbell courts, roadways, soccer (leld, tennls counts, playground area, pool area and

patking fot, siralghtened and organizad all pool deck fumilure, chacked and changed all trash receplaclas
Cleaned damaged annuals bsd, slralghtened and organized all pool fumllure, chackad and changed all
trash recepiacies, blaw leaves and debris off tennis coutts, walkways, picnlc areas and playground area,
removed debils around lennis courls, basketball courts, soceer Held, plenic area, playground area, pool
ates, roadviays, and parking lot

*Miloage Is relmbursable per section 112.081 Florida Stalutes Mivage Rate 2009-0,445




MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES

Period Ending 1/06/22

DISTRICT DATE

8¢

SAMPSON CREEK
12/8121
12/8/21
1218021
1208024
12/13121
1213121
12/13121
12113121
1213121
1213/21
1214124
121624
12120121
12129/21

SUPPLIES

Textured Aged lron Spray Paint
1.6" Flat Palnt Brush

2" Flat Paint Brush

1 Quart Hunler Green Painl

2" Flat Paint Brush

1" Foam Sponge Brush

Plnk Marking Flags 10 pack (2)
Red Marking Flags 10 pack
Black Gloss Spray Paint (6)
Spray Painl Handle

Ecosmarl Daylight Bulbs 2pk (6}
Ecosmart Daylight Bulbs 2pk (5)
Ant Killer {3)

Nifty Nebber

ERICE

6,98
3.18
3.68
11.08
3.68
0.87
9.18
4,69
3584
8.65
63.00
62,60
23.91
10.87

TOTAL _ $248.01

EMPLOYEE

T,
Tk
TJd.
Td.
T
T
T
Tl
T4
Td.
T.d
T.d
4.8,
NRSH

|
|
i
i




Crystal Rodriguez
Company: JACKSONVILLE PREMIER FACE & BODY ARTISTS
5351 TROUT RIVER BLVD.

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32208
(904) 571-2467

Date: 12/056/21 \}

Contact:  Kate Trivelpiece
Jacksonville FL

Body Art
3 hours: $300 $100/hr
Face Painting12-3 pm 3 hours

$300.00

Please Make Check Payable tfo:
CRYSTAL RODRIGUEZ
5351 TROUT RIVER BLVD.
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32208

ﬁHANK YOU




Tiffany Rodriguez
Company: JACKSONVILLE PREMIER FACE & BODY ARTISTS

5351 TROUT RIVER BLVD.
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32208
(904) 571-2467 ‘ O \C)O
0 0"
\} ;@f \W wim'
Date: 12/05/21 ‘ %(}0'
ol

Contact:  Kate Trivelpiece
Jacksonvilie FL

Body Art
3 hours: $300 $100/hr
Face Paintin¢12-3 pm 3 hours

$300.00

Please Make Check Payable to:
TIFFANY RODRIGUEZ
5351 TROUT RIVER BLVD.
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32208

[THANK YOU




Santa Claus 25
Patrick Mullen DI o5
47 Willow Winds Parkwa '
St. Johns, Florida 32259
904-907-6079

Today's Date: __i1-29-503 |
Invoice #:
Event Date: _o.~=-503
Event Time: _12-2.00 _
Cost: X579, 7




Sharon Mullen
47 Willow Winds Parkway
St. Jobins, Florida 32259
904-907-6079 P

=

Today’s Date: __i| 99203 |
Invoice #: N 00
Event Date: 2-%-2021  aq5 W

blU
Event Time:
- Cost:

i

© e . ; .
LT Pk v
TN el 2 B, & B -




STATEMENT

‘\’ DA CUSTOMER WO.| FAGE "\

- SOUTHEASTERN PAPER GROUP
b 12312021 168822 | 1
N
SAMPSON CREEK CDD REMIT T0:
&| 8T JOHRS ¢ OLF § C.C. SWIM CLUB :
ST AUGUSTINE TFL 32092 2.
(RYSISE ’”é‘ﬁ’{—‘éﬁ % gunaemaﬁauwr
5421416 11242021 |1
5426499 113020211
¥
k: BALANCES
BOnES:
1 £ GO0 7. PAYEENT

g'ammm & GEN. DEBIT ADJ &QER.WW
3 INTEREST CHARGE 6. CREMITHESD 8 Bal. OF BVOKE
TOTAL DUE 903.83

CUSTOMER



SAMPSON CREEK CDD
SUNTRUST CREDIT CARD
ACCOUNT ENDING 5311

INTERNET

SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

MISC SPECIAL EVENT

WINTER EVENT

Transaction Date | Transaction Detail

57200.41050

.57200.54600

.57200.51000

.57200.49400

.57200.49402

STATEMENTDATE01/09/22

1 12/8/21| WM SUPERCENTER S (52.44) S (52.44)
2 12/9/21| WAL-MART S 41.65 $ 41.65
3 12/10/21| AMAZON S 42.59 S 42.59
4 12/10/21]| AMAZON $  181.04 S 181.04
5 12/13/2 1| WINN-DIXIE $ 26.47 S 26.47
6 12/13/21|PUBLIX S 67.01 S 67.01
7 12/14/21|zoGICS $  255.90 $ 255.90
8 12/14/21|JACKSONVILLE CARRIAGE $ 572.00 S 572.00
9 12/14/21|DUNKIN S 39.98 S 39.98
10 12/19/21|WAL-MART S 15.11 S 15.11
11 12/20/21|MAKE BELIEVE $  430.00 S 430.00
12 12/23/21|AMAZON MARKETPLACE S 55.36 S 55.36
13 12/26/21|WAL-MART S 17.67 S 17.67
14 12/28/21|AMAZON MARKETPLACE S 21.29 S 21.29
15 12/28/21|AMAZON MARKETPLACE S 11.69 S 11.69
16 12/28/21|DUNKIN S  436.31 S 436.31
17 12/29/21|z0GICS S 178.88 S 178.88
18 12/29/21|AMAZON MARKETPLACE S 31.92 S 31.92
19 12/29/21|WAL-MART S 20.95 S 20.95
20 12/29/21|AMAZON S 58.56 S 58.56
21 1/1/22 |DUNKIN S 22.98 S 22.98
22 1/7/22 |WINN-DIXIE S 33.17 S 33.17
23 1/4/22|CONSTANT CONTACT S 70.00 | $ 70.00
$ 2,578.09 | $ 70.00 | $ 479.00 | $ 192.73 | $ 621.02 | $ 1,215.34




~— SUNTRUST

N
Maslerlcar (]

Page 1of2
Your Business Credit Card Statement
BILLING CYCLE INFORMATION ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Previous Balance $7,420.98 Account Number XXXX XXXX XXXX 3470
Payments - $7,420.98 Total Gredit Limit $10,000.00
Credits - $52.44 Available Credit $7,421.00
Purchases & Other Charges  + $2,630.53 Available Cash $3,000.00
Cash Advances + $0.00 Amount Over Credit Limit $0.00
FINANCE CHARGES + .00 Amount Past Due $0.00
New Balance = ( $2,_5_?§_QS Days In Billing Cycle 31
Closing Date 01/09/2022 Minimum Payment Due $51.56
Payment Due Date 02/03/2022
Contact Information .
Toll Free Outside U.S. (Call Collect) P.O. Box 4997
855-574-2423 407-762-7102 Orlando, FL 32802-4997

-
5 m’ TOTAL *FINANCE CHARGE* PAID IN 2021 $201.73
TRANSACTIONS
Trans  Post Amount
Date Date Reference Number Merchant Name or Transaction Description Credit Charge
12-29 12-29  8558365BQO10TDHHV PAYMENT - THANK YOU 7,420.98
TOTAL XXXXXXXXXXXX3470 $7,420.98-
12-08 12-10  0543684APBLPA2754 WM SUPERCENTER #1082 JACKSONVILLE FL 52.44
12-09 12-10  0541601AP43A5D9SZ WAL-MART #0928 ST JOHNS FL 41.65 V’
12-10  12-12  5531020AR2DL775BX AMAZON.COM*ZUOVB2SN3 A AMZN.COM/BILL WA 42.59 V’
12-10  12-12  5531020AR2DZGDMEY AMAZON.COM*8S7077YX3 A AMZN.COM/BILL WA 181.04
12-13  12-14  0230537AWOOLLEESG WINN-DIXIE #0002 JACKSONVILLE FL 26.47 V'
p
12-13  12-14  0230537AWOOLLEEX3 PUBLIX #1099 SAINT JOHNS FL 67.01 I
12-14  12-14  5543286AW5SDK14LG 888-623-0088 888-623-0088 MA 255.90
12-14  12-15  5543286AW5SKH3D7X SQ *JACKSONVILLE CARRI GOSQ.COM FL 572.00 g
12-14 12-15 5270487AXRQEB3XFS DUNKIN #350098 Q35 ST JOHNS FL 39.98 V’
»
12-19  12-20  0541601B143A5M2MX WAL-MART #1082 JACKSONVILLE FL 15.11 V]
12-20 1221  8535354B2WGNAWGPN  MAKE BELIEVE COSTUMES JACKSONVILLE FL 430.00 ¥ ~
12-23  12-28  5543286B55SHD3Y16 AMZN MKTP US*KK9LK95M3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 55.36
12-26  12-27  0541601B843A593BS WAL-MART #0928 ST JOHNS FL 17.67 y’
12-28 12-28 5543286BA5SS0SMEV AMZN MKTP US*NC8EQ10OE3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 21.29 V'
12-28  12-29  5543286BA5V2565W7 AMZN MKTP US*PH50T2KE3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 11.69
12-28  12-29  5270487BBRQEB46MO DUNKIN #350098 Q35 ST JOHNS FL 436.31
12-29  12-29  5543286BB5V30G1HY 888-623-0088 888-623-0088 MA 178.88
12-29 12-29 5543286BB5V48GHB4 AMZN MKTP US*JS8PY48K3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 31.92 f’
12-29 12-30  0541601BB43A57N17 WAL-MART #0928 ST JOHNS FL 20.95
12-29 12-30 5543286BB5SAE8P3Z AMAZON.COM*JW1NTOPW3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 58.56
01-01  01-02  5270487QJRQEB48AG DUNKIN #350098 Q35 ST JOHNS FL 22.98 o
01-07 01-09  0230537QRO0GNSASE WINN-DIXIE #0002 JACKSONVILLE FL 33.17 ¥
KATE TRIVELPIECCE
TOTAL XXXXXXXXXXXX9295 $2,508.09
01-04 01-05  7541823QL40DOAWD3 EIG*CONSTANTCONTACT.CO 855-2295506 MA 70.00
LEAH TINCHER TINCHER
TOTAL XXXXXXXXXXXX7493 $70.00
See reverse for additional information.
5207 2ED 1 9 7 Page 1 of 2 1053 1400 BCOO 0004 220109 O1BI5207 493
VPLEASE DETACH HERE AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENTVY
\M/// SUNJIRUST MINIMUM PAYMENT ACCOUNT #
- $51.56 XXXX XXXX XXXX 3470
CARDMEMBER SERVICES PAYMENT DUE DATE NEW BALANCE
PO BOX 305183
NASHVILLE, TN 37230-5183 02-03-2022 $2,578.09
AMOUNT ENCLOSED
Make check payable in
Change of Address? U.S. dollars to: $
D Please check box and complete reverse side SunTrust Bank

CONTROL ACCOUNT

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Enclose this coupon with your payment and mail to:

SUNTRUST BANK
PO BOX 791250
BALTIMORE, MD 21279-1250

00257809 00005156

5583L51470003470

%93
M112


https://2,578.09
https://2,508.09
https://AMZN.COM/BILL
https://AMZN.COM/BILL
https://AMZN.COM/BILL
https://AMZN.COM/BILL
https://AMZN.COM/BILL
https://GOSQ.COM
https://AMZN.COM/BILL
https://AMZN.COM/BILL
https://7,420.98
https://7,420.98
https://3,000.00
https://10,000.00

Z SUNTRUST

Statement Closing Date: 01/09/2022
Account Number: XXXX XXXX XXXX 3470

Your Business Credit Card Statement

MasreiCard

Page 2 of 2

Finance Charge Average Daily Daily Periodic FINANCE Corre%?ondin ANNUAL
Detail Balance Rate {(may vary) CHARGE PERCENTAGE RATE
Purchases 0.00 .04448% \ 0.00 16.24%
Cash Advances 0.00 .05270% \Y 0.00 19.24%
Combined Annual Percentage Rate for this Billing Cycle 19.24%
IMPORTANT NEWS
The Service Members Civil Relief Act (SCRA) provides
important financial and legal protections to service members -
including caps on interest rates, stays on certain legal
protection from eviction, and termination of leases without
repercussions. Learn more at www.militaryonesource.mil
(search for 'SCRA").
of
w
1053 1400 BCOO 0004 220109 O1BIS207 493

5207 2ED 1 9

Page 2 of 2



www.militaryonesource.mil




Glve s fendback B i i

Hiarke vout 1 - ;ﬁmﬁlgﬂg“ihﬁ&! com

Walmart 32

44179688 W
3 (LRIIN PAviL m?f’&%"

i IS, . ios
SHE sy mf 009037 e o
1Ky 42 oesiaraey | SUL6

~MLLS 50 o68uatstom oed )
SBIGIAE - spen
X1 650y Sy -
BIE o5 % 0.19

0L 41.65

MCARD Tonp o
Hasteroar 41.65
APPROVAL ;’mg;‘” SRR Xaak 9298 T
AE B 139300789475
1D m}m;azmrx 1010
RAC BOEA4DI583E 29900
ERMINAL % SCOT0RG

12709221 12 24:55
PG oE T 0o

CINARCE PUMLIC TNPROY: B
DESIRICE . THIS FE 13 e:fze‘l{ AK fn
EI%U%E?E«& I8 AIEEO1 10 SHLES {
B, i
PRI A I’? 15&3? f%é MBS _*A{ffs
' 3089

12:24:5
uawf’}’{iﬂi!% i ’Yums

Give us Teedback 8 survey galmart, oo
Thark yout 10 #: 7TOFTHHCOIRR

Walmart 3;3.

904-260-4402 Mar-: PAUL
10931 SAN JOSE BLVD STE 1
JACKSONVILLE F_ 32223
514 01082 OPE D0B014 IF% 14 TRE 39829

BEY NAPR 001117931681
BEY N&P 601117931881
BEY RAP 001117931681
BEV. NaP voiil/esies;
P 17 8.5 001117976672
10T PLATES 001117970688
12CT PLATES 0601117976668
12CT PLATES 001117976668
PEVA T 002833275711
PEVA TC 002833275711
BR CHERRY 004142005478 'F
FPPRNT CHS 004142005474 F
BR CHERRY (304142005478 F
POPRMNT CNS (04142005474 F
WASHBRN CNDY 008942434009 F
CRIE TCHG RG 007088604840 F
SPICE DROPS 007518602834 F
DIPPING TRAY 604111628214 F
¥ M CHOC XM 004000054727 F
CRIE TUNG WH 007083604841 F
SPRINKLES 071881345184
SUBTOTAL.
TAX T 7.800 %

3$&%Amwwwwwﬁvrrwwww@w99@@
8%%@8&%@&&%8883%38%%%-‘38‘33‘5

P
ok,
i
Yot

ﬁ&‘a‘i@ﬂ;{ﬂ d REXNE ZRRX XnkE G
APFR{}?AL # UGS@QE

: 259
1208721 12:58:48
CHANGE BUE

- G.0p
ii I’“Eﬁs S0LD 21

9 2?&4 68§2 0628

3 1 w
12!08/21 12:55:48
*{%%Tﬂm COPYwxx

22057200 .49407_




Publix

John's Creek Cente
2845 Caunty Rd. z’in i
S8t Johns, FL 32750
Stors Hanager: Pate Myller
04-230-3939

- 904-
SPARKLE 8=16 ROLLS

SPARKLE 8=16 ROLLS 10 £ I
THHBPRNT GKTE 43 F
THHBPRAT CKTE 4,9 F
HIND GNGRERD CKIES 45 F
HINT GNGRERD CKTES 45 §
THHBPRT CKIE 49
BOBS MINT CANES 2.99 T F
DUM DUM CANDYCANE 6.43 T F
COUNTRY TIME LEMON 4597 F
COUNTRY TIME LEMON 4597 F
Order-Total ar ‘
Sales Tax ag,gg
Grand Tota] 67.01
,cgﬁ?t Payment 67.01
rae 8.00

_______
b M i S T
s

Trace #: 036075
Reference #: 0104947015
_écct B XO00000000G295
Purchase MasterCarg

Amount : $67.01
e Auth #: 013748
St 0 e
EDIT CARD PURCHASE
Entry : hip Rea

- ) s
P e e R :
e e T

Your cashier was So7 K.
12/13/2021 12:25 S1008 R103 7126 Cozom

_ Remember your reusable bat
Help do good, Bring them on evé?aaf'f:rip.

Publix Super Markets, Inc.

Lonker B
A BT 200
30577

WinnvDixie
i1 & Wine Win.

2220 COUNTY RD 210 U STE 200, JACKSONVILLE, FL
Store (904) 823-2122 Pharmacy (304} 823-2171
12/13/21 4:5Bpm 0002 074 74

Store Hanager: ALMA
Your Cashier: 60H LBNE 74

L LT L

4211213000207400000074007400193

Res You Pay

gTY 2 JP MARSHMALLOWS $4.58 $4.98 F

CHINET CUP $7.43 $7.49 T
QrY 2 SEG SPOONS $3.98 4$3.898 7T
QY 3 ZEPHYRHLLS 12PK $§3.21 | F
Total number of items sold « 8

Subtotal $26.72

Tax $0.7%

Tetal due 26,47

Mastercard total $26.47

MASTERCARD ¥%Essins %9205
APPROVAL CODE 013B5E ‘SER # 747524
ATD RCGO00OB00O4I0I0
Change $0.00

” You could have saved
money on your graceriss!

. Shgnup for Winn-Dixie rowards today

in sur app opal WinaDixle.com

Savings summary
nggan,iavtngs % Total savings

rewarde savings
40 $u

$0

Thank wou for shopping your local Bino-Dixie!

A4G948 2
d




Welcome to Dunkin'
Store #: 350098
2235 County Road 210 W
Jacksonville, FlL 32259
:  {904) 342-2678
119278 Dunktastic!

b e e e S e s

CHK 2393
12114/2021 5:52 PH
Eat In
Z Box Orig Hot Choo 35.98
Hastercard $38.98

SEREEERRRRRRO205

o . e i 2 o e S

Tran Type : Purchase

Entry Mode ; INSERTED

auth Code : D1450E
Mastercard

AID: ADDUCO02041010

No Signature Reauired

1 agree o pay the above fntal
ampunt according fo the card

issuer
{werchant agresment 1f credit
voucher)
Subtotal $39.98
Payment $39.58
Changs Due $0 .00

N e
12/14/2021 5:52 Ph

FRPHR R O R R R R R Rk
Ponut forget to tell us about
today's visit! Talk to us at
i Dunk inRunatnYou . com
within 3 days and.receive a

FREE CLASSIC DOMUT
on your next visit when you 4
ourchese 8 Medium or Larger Beverage

See restrictions on dunkindonuts.com

Survey Code: 38301-50098-1712-1414
bbbk bbb bbb bbbk b d bk
&dditional Diseounts Wit Not Be
Apntied to Propotional Offers
B P e e
Thank You. Come Back Again.



https://v-0u.com

From: Jacksanville Carriage Co LLC

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 10:23 AM
To: ktrivelpiece@rmsnf.com

Subject: You paid an invoice! (#0000149}

invoice Paid

v o

$572.00

Paid on December 14, 2021

Horse and wagon ‘ K{ .
Invoice #0000149 \-O \(\ ,} f}OO

December 14, 2021

Customer

Kate Triveipisce
Kirivelpiece@rmsnf.com
904-599-9093

Date of service
December 14, 2021

Message
6:30-8:30pm
Please call the day prior to your event with any weather


mailto:Ktrivetp1ece@tmsnf.com

concerns, otherwise the total amount will be due.
We appreciate your business. Card not present at time of
payment.

Invoice summary

Hayride $550.00
Final payment

Convenience Fee $22.00

For chamges
Subtotal $572.00
Total Paid $572.00
‘Mastercard 9285 12114121,
10:23 AM

Bend estimates or invoices for your business?
Process $1.000 in sales free when you sign up for Square.

__ GetStarted

Jacksonville Carriage Co LLC8de992df34ba
12558 Old Kings Rd
Jacksonville, FL. 32219 United States
bleni@jaxcarriage comd4f827490188
004-766-3933


mailto:ienI@jax,carri~ge.edm44f827490f88
https://tlnvotc.es
https://amountWi'U.be

12/20/21, 1:53 PM Amazon.com - Order 112-2092801-3629007
amazoncom
St

Final Detalls for Order #112-2992891-3629007
Brint this page for your records.

Order Placed: December 9, 2021
Amazon.com order number: 112-2992891-3629007
Order Total: $42.59

Shipped on December 10, 2021

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Buddeez Unbreakable 3-1/2-Gallon Beverage Dispenser with Removable Ice-Cone and BONUS Chalkboard ID tag - $39,99
perfect for parties.

Sold by: Amazon.com Services LLC

‘Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Kate Trivelpiece

1412 MOON HARBOR CT

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099
United States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Payment information

Payment Method: Ttem(s) Subtotal: $39.99
MasterCard | Last digits: 9295 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
g;:;lr‘;?; ‘ggg;zsa . ‘ Total’before tax: $3;9-;§;
5385 N, Nob Hill Road Estimated tax to be collected: $i.6£
ﬁ‘i"t‘:zeét';i%;”m"”m Grand Total: $42.59
Cradit Card transactions MasterCard ending in 9295: December 10, 2021;$42.59

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

hitps:www.amazon.com/gpieasisummary/printhtmiZorderD=112-2892891-3628007&ref=ppx_yo2_dt b_invoice 172


https://2021::$42.59
https://D.ecember'.1Q

- i i e T
.......... B o 4

5,1(;3 HINOLSTD A
pinok YURHL

aes xoq di7asppy-N 49U SAY Make Believe Costumes & Dancewear, n¢
9?21 ai’ LOXTYOR # j Q% www.nakebellevecostumes.com
1t L8¢ . 1 dss 1855 Parental Home Rd
4? 1670 LNL/HLNV d Jacksonvile, FL 32218
e 904-645.8337
% ?S : ém{w 004-645-5564
30°0CE 1pajaudsy Xel
R A 279954 Cust32218 LocPHP  Date:12/20/21
;wfmew qU¥IHaLSVR RepADN  DR:2 Reg2  10:59AM
6 :g 4 7)eq ¢ :g suel{ Gty Description Ext. Price
_ ’ (1)  SALE OF RENTAL STOCK 400.00
EALAN
pe: 1l 1zec/0T/c1

Sub<Total: 400,00
TAX: 300D
- ~¥06 :
YIETe Lc%‘;‘%l% tiﬁos%o?{‘ 4
pY awaf ;Q;Hé.ﬂ?d CEQL
att] Jv'}ma JURQG 3

53011507 ara1(ag YRy

s o e

Totah:3430.00
Wewt

Change: §0.00
WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESSH

Even exchange or store credit will be issued if refurned
within 10 days of purchase, MUST have the receipt and must
be re-selfable in oripinal packaging with tags/barcodes
still attached!!! {Store credit valid for 1 yeay)
Sorry...there are no refunds or exchanges on tights, masks

wigs, makeup, saz:somd merchandise or clearande itemsiit
33 YEARS and over 15, oeo SQ FEET OF FUN It



https://mak,tit.iP

Helcome to Dunkin’
sStore #; 350036
2225 Coundy Road 210 #
Jacksonvitle, FL 82259
(304) 342-2618

CHK 9546
12/28/2021 11:51 A

Eat In :

9 12 Doruts 103.41
3 Box Hot (rig Cof 58,97
3 Box Orig Hot Choe hg.97
2 Box Hot Decaf Cof 39.98
2 50 Munchkins 22,98
Gift Card Activate/Issue 10.00

619801787586xxxx

Authorization: 540497
Balance: 10.00

GITt Card Activate/Issue 10.00
619801787587 xxxx
Authorization: 118837
Balance: 10.00

Bift Card Activate/Issue 10.00
5158017875880

authorization: 522283
Balance: 10.00

R e Y a5 0y e Skt o 3 e 2 9 S 0 o 2o

DTTBISOTRRR
duthorization:; 176644
Balance: 28,00

Gift Card Activate/Issue Z5.00
618801 787596%00

Authorization: 674991

Balance: 25,00

Mastercard - $436.33
FRErekkkid 299

Tran Type : Purchase

Entry Hode : INSERTED

futh Code : 02830

AID: A000000DU041010

No Signature Reguired

T agree to pay the shove toial
amount according to the card

fssuer

(merchant agresment if credit

vaucher)
Subtotal §286 .21
Other $180.00
Payment $436.31

Change Due 0 .00

----------- Chack Closed --=---~=~--
12/28/2021 11:58 At

T E e s tTER LS L SR BT S SRR RS SE

Pompmials Bmprreedt e B S var et




giue us Feedbock
Thank you! ID 8.70FGCED

(ﬂ*}e 378 {eﬁiﬁ}d

: o - voul 1p . ?ﬁ#"é’% ;gﬁfw-‘t.m
: = 0 2 §
Wal - Walmart 3'¢
: $04-260-4400
Save money 10991 Sa roce 8&:{} TPALL
04-417- ‘ ;,;(gm;mk F SIE 1
343 t%:m 10 2 01082 0P8 Googgs Tr
T JoH v ENR ALKARASE 00398001051 f* 26 T osggy
SFE 00928 006 06 575 3‘3?&?&& 14.06 %
i g £ Ta 1 7560 E 3 -3
PAPER JOIAY  D0776; 41 Tatag 1845
Fon ey " og) 2% Msstercarg 00 END  g5°j7
.
£Ups 7 7 X A%P*;Rﬁ?&t # gigE e 329*“ 5T ¢
G ¢ PPR P g X # 135300425804
L 1 -
STORLUE Hoe 43 7a 2
aﬁ%%’év IH i ¥ NAL
;i o i
it :
7
3

. ¥ee 5427 Wﬁ ,

"iﬁ%ﬁfﬂﬁ%lﬁiﬁﬂ&%ﬁ
Wall




Amazon.com - Order 114-5604928-6748208

Final Detalls for Order #114-5604928-6748208
Print this page for your records,

Order Placed: December 27, 2021
Amazon.com order number: 114-5604928-6748208
Order Total: $21.29

Shipped on December 27, 2021

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Full Motion TV Monitor Wall Mount Bracket Articulating Arms Swivels Tilts Extension Rotation for Most 13-42 Inch $19.99
LED LCD Flat Curved Screen TVs & Moni
Sold by: Pipishell {seller profile)
Condition: New , ! P Ya o
B ig B0

Shipping Address: - om0
Kate Trivelpiece , ?ﬂ) ‘C/O
1412 MOON HARBOR CT
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099
United States
Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Payment information
Payment Method:‘ Item(s) Subtotal: $19.99
gf':;’r';g ::;;eass Total before tax: $19.99
5385 N. Nob Hill Road Estimated tax to be collected: $il_'i?
Sunrise, Fl, 33351-4761 ’
United States Grand Total:$21.29
Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending in 9295: December 27, 2021; $21.29

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

hitps:thwwew.amazon.comigpless/summary/printhimiiref=ppx_od dt b_invoice?ie=UTF8&0orderiD=114-5604926-6748208.

12


https:/twVtv,.am;3z011.oom{gp/95!J(summ~cy/priilthlml/r!!f:i:PPX
https://Total:$21.29
https://SCE'e.en

12/28/21,1:32 PM Amazon.com - Order 112-9962048-1460219

amazoncon

Details for Order #112-9962048-1460219
Print this page for your records.

Ordler Placed: December 28, 2021
Amazon.com order number: 112-9962048-1460219
Order Total: $31.92

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ovdered Price
2 of: Chefsea Teddy Bear Stuffed Animals — Cute White Polar Bear Plush Toy — Soft Cuddly Gift for Baby, Boys and Girls, 8 $14.99

inch
Sold by: Scribe OpCo: (sellerroflle) | Product question? Ask Seiler

Condition: New

Shipping Address: M&r W.{ﬂ

Kate Trivelpiece

1412 MOON HARBOR CT 200y .S ToOO A4

‘SAINT AUGUSTINE; FLORIDA 32092-5099
United States e

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Payment information

Payment Mel:ho‘d:l Item{s) Subtotal: $29,98
‘MasterCard | Last digits: 9295 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
gﬁl;irl;?‘ aggg;:'ss : Total before tax: $29.98
5385 N. Nob Hill Road Estimated tax to be collected: $1"j3f
Sunrise, FL 33351-4761 Grand Total:$31,92

United States
To view the status of your order, return to Qrder Summary.
Conditions of Uss | Privacy Notice © 1996-2021, Amazon.com, Inc. or its afflliates

e o

htps//www.amazon.com/gp/ossisummary/printhtmbref=ppx_yo_dt b_invoice_0007le=UTF8&orderlD=112-0962048-1460219

k4|


https://Total:$31.92

116122, 11:38 AM Amazon;com ~ Order 112-9962048-1460218

amazoncom
Final Details for Order #112-2962048-1460219
Print this page for your records.,

Order Placed: December 28, 2021
Amazon.com order number: 112-9962048-1460219

Order Total: $31.92

Shipped on December 28, 2021

Items Ordered Price
2 of: Chelsea Teddy Bear Stuffed Animals - Cute White Polar Bear Plush Toy - Soft Cuddly Gift for Baby, Boys and Girls, 8 $14.99
inch
Sold by: Scribe OpCo. (sgller profile) | Product question? Ask Seller
Condition: New @gﬁ@ M i) 5: O
Shipping Address: 67&19 3
Kate Trivelpiece 58@ 3 w
1412 MOON HARBOR CT
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099
United States
Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Payment information
Payment Method:. iy Item(s) Subtotal: $29.98
MasterCard | Last digits: 9295 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
g'?;':;g ;gg:zss Total before tax: $29.98
5385 N. Nob Hill Road Estimated tax to be collected: $1.94
Sunrise, FL. 33351-4761 L e
Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending in 9295: December 28, 2021:$31,92

To view the status of your order, return to Qrder Summary.

hitps:www.amazon.comigpiess/summary/print itmiZorderiD=112-9962048-14602198ref=ppx_yo2 di b_invoice 112


https://Tottibf31.92

#elcome to Dunkin’
Store #: 350098
2995 County Road 210 H
Jacksonville, FL 32259
(304) 342-2618
119278 Dunktastict

i 2 A . 3

CHE 1424
Wiz 125 s

i o S R S

‘ Eat In

2 50 Munchkins 22.98
Wastercard $22.98
Fhikhhr k0795

Tran Type : Purchase
Entry Hode ¢« INSERTED
Auth Code @ 00133E
Mastercard

AID: AOD0O000041010

No Sipnature Required (}7

T agree to pay the above total
anount according to the card
jesuer . -

(Werchant agreement if credit
voucher)

Subtotal $22.98
Payment $22.98
Change Due $0 .00

——————————— Check Llosed -——mrwomwee
/Y2022 125 M

SRR R O R R A
banut forget o tell us abaut
today's visit! Talk to us at
wind . Dunk InRunsOnYou. com
within 3 days and receive a
FREE CLASSIC DONUT
on vour next visit when you
purchase a Hedium or Larger Beverage

gee restrictions on dunk indonuts .con

Quryey Code: 42401-50698-0701-0125.
mw*mmwm*mwmmmw:##xm
additional Discounts #ill Not Be
bpplied to promotional Dffer
a:*w#mﬁ:s%wwx:ﬁw*xmﬁwwwﬁwwzﬁ
Tratic You. Cone Back hgain.

2250 COUNTY R 2167 STE 200, JACKSOWILLE, fL

Store (904) 823-2122 Pharmacy (9043 823-2171
ol/07/22 12:30pm 0002 073 39
Store Manager! ALMA
Your Cashisr: ACM LANE_T3

R

4%220‘10?09329?3000000?sensafsanae

Rea You Pau
SPARKLE PAS 10720  $13.99 $8.99
You save (58.00)
VORK PPMNT MINI FS $6.99 $6.99
WERTHERS ORIG $499  $4.99
TOOTSIE MDG BONUS §31.45 $3.19
You eave ($0. ¥
REESE PBC HINIS F3 $6.9% $6.,99

Tatal rumber of jhams gold = B

Subtotal 431,18
Tax $2.02
Total due $33.17
Hastercard total $33.17

HASTERCARD R i i
" (PPROVAL CODE 00T00E SEA # 732739
AN A00000C0C41010 : 5
 Chense 50.00

L

* ‘%;; R
You'réone step away -\
from using poinks toward
EREE grocevies.
complateysuragitratisnin o f
.mn‘naramtnqmuhm
4” et

winn-Dhde g_‘eﬁ%ardﬁ {ending in 1359}

rewards savings i“touponsévmgs \ Total gavings

$5.30 $0 5530

~ Polints summary™ =

gasesarned \ Bonus earned \ Total b
e 0

o e o e

fu-f


https://Caiti!.gr

1721122, 416 PM Constant Contact: Billing Activity Payments

@%é Constant Contact

Print

Billing Activity - Payments

Governmental Management Services Today's Date: 01/21/2022
Attn: Leah Tincher User Name: katetrivel
5385 N Nob Hill Rd

Sunrise FIL, 33351

Us

P 904-599-9093

Payments from 12/22/2021 to 01/21/2022

Date Description Charge Amount Credit Amount
01/04/2022 Payment - Credit Card (MasterCard) ***¥*###bik® 7493 $70.00

Billing questions? Contact Support
Constant Contact - 1601 Trapelo Road - Waltham, MA 02451 US

hﬁps:ffmyfaecoumsvc,constantcnntaotmmfmyaccounisvdpﬁntab!ePaymmts?cfokenaﬁfﬁccc&&cﬁacd126~aa66-f4dda0b50636_

1



https://myatcountsvc.constantcontact,comlmyaccouotsvc/.printablePayrnents?ctoken=5f0�ccM-c8ac-4.1�2&-aa6<H4ddc0b5063

121122, 410 PM Amazon.corn - Order 114-4311437-6703410
amazoncony
Mo F

Final Details for Order #114-4311437-6703410
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: December 9, 2021
Amazon.com order humber: 114-4311437-6703410

Order Total: $181.04

Shipped on December 10, 2021

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Sceptre IPS 24-Inch Business Computer Monitor 1080p 75Hz with HDMI VGA Build-in Speakers, Machine Black $169.99
(E248W-FPT)
Sold by: Amazon.com Services LLC
Condition: New (;%,
Shipping Address: G/gé)ég\ :
Kate Trivelpiece ‘/‘Q\O ©
1412 MOON HARBOR CT A ‘
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099 / \ /) / d
United States N~ \[j(;
Shipping Speed: q)
FREE Prime Delivery

Payment information
Payment Method:. ' Item(s) Subtotal: $169.99
MasterCard | Last digits: 9295 Shipping & Handling:  $0.00
S:I;',.‘,‘,?, gggi;e:s Total before tax: $169.99
5-3 85 N. Nob Hill Road Estimated tax to be collected: $1i.f)f
Sunrise, FL. 33351-4761 :
United Skatas Grand Total: $181.04
Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending in 9295: December 10, 2021: $181.04

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

hitps:/wvww. amazon.comigp/essisummary/printhimiTordenD=114-4311437-8703410&ref=ppx_yo2 di b_invoice#

12



https://v,lvf,/f.amazorM::om1gp1css/summary/prlnt.111mI?or~D:::f11~311437--670341o&ref-:;ppuo2~dt-b.Jnvoice
https://ro~l;:o$1,.1.U4
https://Am~zon.com
https://Amazon.com
https://Decem_b.er

1721122, 4:41 PM

Zogics -

Zogics Invoice for Order #245006

309 Pittsfield Road
Lenox, MA 01240

Bill To

Kate Trivelpiece

Sanipson Creek CDD/GMS

219 8t. Johns Golf Drive

SAINT AUGUSTINE, Florida 32092
United States

Phone: 804599-9093
Email: kirivelpiece@rmsnf.com

Ship To

Kate Trivelpiece

Sampson Greek CDD/GMS

219 8t. Johns Golf Drive

SAINT AUGUSTINE, Florida 32002
United States

Phone: 904599-9093
Email: kirivelpiece@rmsnf.com

Comments

Order: #245006 Order Date: 13th Dec 2021
Payment Method: Credit Card ($255.90) Shipping Method: UPS (UPS® Ground)
Order items
Qty Code/SKU Product Name Price Total
2 78004 Antibacterial Disinfecting Wipes, 28004 (4 rolis/case) §127.95 $255.90
Select Quantity (Buy Case (4 Rolls)
More, Save Morel):
Subtotal $255.00
Shipping $0.00
Tax $0.00
Grand Total $255.90

https:iizogics.comfaccount. phpZaction=print_involce&order. id=245008

"



https://ktrivelpiece@nnst\f.com

1121122, 400 PM Amazon.com - Order 112-9938736-07 15437

amazoncom

Final Details for Order #112-9938739-0715437
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: December 28, 2021
Amazon.com order number:y 112-9938739-0715437

Order Total: $58.56

Shipped on December 29, 2021

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Hamilton Beach 45 Cup Coffee Urn and Hot Beverage Dispenser, Silver $54.99
Sold by Amazon.com Services LLC

Condition: New M
=] 9&2(:5 *""i}“@ oo
‘Shipping Address: 5)5@ ?
Kate Trivelpiece
1412 MOON HARBOR CT
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32062-5099

United States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $54.99
MasterCard | Last digits: 9295 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
ggggﬁ ;ggg;sﬁ Total before tax: $54.99
355 N. Neb Hill Road Estimated taxto be collected: $i53:
Sunrise, FL 33351-4761 : g

United States Grand Total:$58.56

Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending in 9295! December 29, 2021: $58.56

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2022, Amazon.cam, Inc: orits affiijates

hiipsilwww.amazon.com/gplessisummarny/print himiPorder(D=112-0038738-0715437 &ref=ppx_yo2 dt b invoice


https://2021!$58.56
https://Total:$58.56

1121122, 4:08 PM Amazon.com - Order 112-9683460-7708205

amazon.com

g >

Final Details for Order #112-9683460-7708205
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: December 22, 2021
Amazon.com order number: 112-9683460-7708205
Order Total: $55.36

Shipped on December 22, 2021

Items Ordered _ Price
2 of: Newbridge Winter Holiday Blue Snowflakes Vinyl Tablecloth with Flannel Backing, Crystal Snowflake Christmas Easy $25.99

Care Wipe Clean Tablecloth, 60” x 120" Oblong/Rectangle
Sold by: Home Bargains Plus (seller profile) 5

Condition: New “ | W\Jﬁ;‘é L0 &

Shipping Address: _
Kate Trivelpiece ' £ %}O
1412 MOON HARBOR CT Bﬂ@ =2 \’w

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099
United States

Shipping Speed:
Two-Day Shipping

Payment information

Payment Method: ( Item(s) Subtotal: $51.98
MasterCard | Last digits: 9295 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
g;g?;g ;gg;:ss Total before tax: $51.98
5385 N. Nob Hill Road Estimated tax to be collected: $3.38
Sunrise, FL. 33351-4761 2 S
United States Grand Total: $55.36
Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending In-9295: December 22, 2021:$55.36

To view the status of your order, return to Qrder Summary.

https:/iwww.amazon.com/gp/css/surnmary/pinthimiPorderiD=112-9683460-7708205&ref=ppx_yo2, dt b_Invoics

12



https:/Jwww;amazon,i;rimtgp/css/surnrnarylprinlhtml?orderlb:::1�12,968341:iC~7708205&refi=ppx;..Y0
https://M~stere:a.rg
https://T9b.ll:f5J.36
https://addre.ss
https://Amazon.com
https://Amazon.com

1124122, 4:07 PM Amazon.com- Order 112-0062468-2642651
amazoncony
’W?

Final Details for Order #112-0062468-2642651
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: December 28, 2021
Amazon.com order number: 112-0062468-2642651

Order Total: $11.69

Shipped on December 28, 2021

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Desk Calendar 2022-2023: Monthly Pages 17 x 11-1/2 Inches Runs from January 2022 Through June 2023 - 18 $10.98

Monthly Desk/Wall Calendar can be Used Throughout 2022
Sold by: There For You (seller profile) ﬂ

Condition: New
S5 o0
Shipping Address: 5(( ),
Kate Trivelpiece OJ( (“ﬁ "“7’?6
1412 MOON HARBOR CT

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099
United States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $10.98
MasterCard | Last digits: 9295 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
g:";’;';ﬁ i Total before tax: $10.98
5385 N. Nob Hill Road Estimated tax to be collected: $E)‘.i1;
Sunrise, FL 33351-4761 .

United States Grand Total: $11.69
Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending in 9295: December 28, 2021:$11.69

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

hittps:/fwww.amezon.comigplossisumeary/print.himiPordenD=112-0062468-2642651&ref=ppx_yo2_dt b invaice


https://Amazon.com

1121122, 4:12 PM

Zogics -

- Zoglos Inveice for Order #246330

309 Pittstield Road
Lenox, MA G1240

Bill To

Kate Trivelpiece

Sampson Creek CODIGMS

219 8t. Johns Golf Drive

SAINT AUGUSTINE, Florida 32092
United States

Phone: 804589-8093
Email; kirivelpiece@rmsnf.com

S
BT FOTE 00
Kate Trivelpiece AHO- o2
Sampson Creek CDD/CMS

219 St. Johns Golf Drive
SAINT AUGUSTINE, Florida 32092
United States

Phone: 904599-2093
Email: kirivelpiece@rmsnf.com

hitps:#/zogics.comaccount.php?action=print_invoicedorder_id=246390

Order: #246390 Order Date: 28th Dec 2021
Payment Method: Credit Card ($178.88) Shipping Method: UPS; (UPS® Ground)
Order items
Qty Code/SKU Product Name Price Total
1 Z800-4 Antibacterial Disinfecting Wipes, 28004 (4 rolls/cass) $127.95 $127.95
Select Quantity (Buy Case (4 Rolls)
Maore, Save Morel):
Subscribe 8amp; Save One-Time Purchase
5%:
1 Z500-U Wipes Dispenser, Upward Dispensing, Z500-U $39.95 $39.05
Subtotal $167.920
Shipping $10.98
Tax $0.00
Grand Total $178.88 |

12



%

Give us feedback 8 survey. walmart.com
thark yout 1} #:-701730481P0W

Walmart :‘»'(.,

904-417-9688 ¥gr; BOBB

845 DURBIN PAVILION BR

ST JOHNS, FL 32089

BEL o 152G0HIEN,
Attr AasKGRO00410Ie
Apr TATRBBAADOI6DAL

JEIR I A

# SCoIE L,
117306224

12:22:05
: GANBE DUE
£1F thotice

S}&Mﬁ?&ﬂpﬂ.&(}mrﬁ#mmﬁm
JAGT RD WELY 002908311013 2.48 X
LONG TAIES 002908311003 2.98 X
LONG 1AJLS 002908311003 2.98 X
POINSLTTIA 070521696609 10.88 X
POTHSETTEA 073621606609 10.88 X

SUBTOTAL 30.20

T8 1 6.500 ¥ 1.97

P 0500 % 0.15

TOTAL 32.32

MUARD TEND 32.32
Mo e AEXE AERX *AEs 9205 ]‘ 1

APPEOVML § 020248

.00

YOUR et 1P DO AINS A 0.50% PUBLIC
INFRASTRUCTUYRE TEE, PAYARLE TO THE
171 COMMURITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT.
I VEF {5 COLLECTED AND USED TO
INANCY 7UBLTC TMPROVEMENTS IN THE

BESHRkitt

- L FEE IS MDY A TAX AND

£S5 CHARGED TN ADDETION TO SALES TAX.
fHis HE &:rmm VART OF THE SALES

pRict AD

5 SUBJECY 10 SALES TAX.

#ITEBSSQLDS

H# 443.3 1211 3936 0113 2214

+ 5 3
il
i

R

kit

J?Uf"?i 12:22: 10
CUSTOMER COPYxx3

: |




Unicorn
[

Web Development, LLC

Bill To

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC
SAMPSON CREEK CDD

475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE [14

WORLD GOLF VILLAGE

ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Invoice

Date Invoice #

1172022 2757

YECEIVE
JAN 112022

P.O. No.

Terms Project

Descripion

Quantity

Rate - - Amount

C 7> Y05D

MONTHLY MAINTENANCE AND NEWSLETTER - SAMPSON CRECK CDD

350,00 350,00

- Total $350.00

PO Box 762« Middleburg FL 32050 » 9042829338 » 866370.8181 mi.@mvﬁ ’ '9%‘282&’695 gax v wwwunicorn-webcom » bobbi@unicorn-web.com




page 1 of 2
Account Information

Invoice Number: 69352186
VECTOR Invoice Date: 01/12/2022
SECURITY. Branch: 72
9456 Philips Highway, Suite 1 Account Number: 6415195
Jacksonville, FL 32256 Due Date: 02/11/2022
Account Activity
Description - Qty Unit Amt | Extended Amt| Tax Amt Total Amt
ST. JOHNS GOLF SWIM CLUB
219 ST. JOHNS GOLF DR.
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092
Service From: 01/22/2022 To: 04/21/2022
MONITORING - INTRUSION 3.00 2147 64.41 0.00 64.41
Service From: 01/22/2022 To: 04/21/2022
SERVICE AGMT INTRUSION SYS 3.00 6.30 18.90 0.00 18.90
Site Subtotal 83.31 0.00 83.31
L AN20 22 ¢
et .
i
Extended Total Tax Total / Invoice Total / Prior Balance Total Due
$83.31 $0.00 $83.31 $0.00 $83.31

Important Messages

Sales scams are on the rise. Learn how to protect yourself.

www.yectorsecurity.com/sales-scam

For all inquiries call your local branch phone number: 1-904-265-7890

Please detach and return below portion with your payment
DO NOT SEND CORRESPONDENCE WITH YOUR PAYMENT

Invoice

9456 Philips Highway, Suite 1
Jacksonville, FL 32256

VECTOR
SECURITY.

Address Service Requested

20740001932 PRESORT PBPS003 <B>

SAMPSON CREEK CCD
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Customer Name:

Invoice Number: 69352186
Invoice Date: 01/12/2022
Account Number: 6415195
Due Date: 02/11/2022
Amount Due: $83.31

Amount Enclosed:

$

5SJVK8HF

SAMPSON CREEK CCD

Please write your account number on your check. Thank you in advance for
your prompt payment. Use the enclosed envelope and make checks payable

to:

VECTOR SECURITY, INC.
PO BOX 89462

O Check box and fill out reverse side to correct billing address.

CLEVELAND, OHIO 44101-6462
| CETT1 | G PEUTELY ETTUT | L Y TUEELE T 1 ET LU BB U TULT

000000007200000006415195400693521846000000000083311


www.vectorsecurity.com

page 2 of 2

How to Reach Customer Care

* For inquiries or online payments: www.vectorsecurity.com

¢ By phone: 1-904-265-7890

¢ For inquiries by mail: 9456 Philips Highway, Suite 1, Jacksonville, FL 32256
e For payments by check: PO Box 89462, Cleveland, OH 44101-6462

KNOCK, KNOCK.

Sales scams may be happening in your area, but
there are things you can do to protect yourself.

In these scams, people claiming to be with
Vector Security knock on your door and try to

VECTOR gain access to your home. They'll tell you they

need to inspect your system or offer you an upgrade.

S ECU RITY@ These people may even wear Vector Security apparel.

Unless you have a scheduled appointment, ask for ID
from anyone claiming they are with Vector Security. If
you encounter suspicious activity, here are some tips:

= Ask for identification; don't let anyone into your home.
= Contact us at protectme@vectorsecurity.com.
= Do not sign any contracts presented to you.

For more information:
vectorsecurity.com/sales-scam

vec-133981

Has your billing address or phone number changed?
Please provide your new billing address and/or telephone number and return this portion with your payment. Your records will be updated upon receipt.

Contact Name: Old Phone Number: ( ) -

New Address: New Phone Number: ( ) -
Effective Date:

City: State: Zip: Email Address:

Effective Date: Signature:

Vector Security is a registered trademark of Vector Security, Inc. Licenses: AK 33221, 14-063, 905947, 904141; AL AESBL 817, 44814, A-0329; AR E 2005 0104,

179570416; AZ ROC218982, 18365-0; CA ACO 6152, 914676; DC 65003740, ECS-903143; DE FAL-0196, FAL-0253, 85-47, CSRSL-0043, 1989004898; FL EF20000395,
EF20001159; GA LVA206059; HI C 35426; IA AC-0101, C118764; IL 127-001300; LA F317, F2142, F2144, F2146, 54974; MA 1492 C, SS-001909; MD 107-1917, 7380038;
MI 3601206858; NC 25467-SP-LV, 2314 - CSA; ND 37153; NJ Fire Alarm Business Lic. # 34FA00147500, Burglar Alarm Business Lic. 34BA00192900 NJ Locksmith Business
Lic. # 34LS00070600 1187 Route 9 South, Cape May Court House, NJ 08210, [(609) 463-0660], P00863, 13VH00292300; NM 354514, 15-0133; NV 0066031, F437; NY
12000234360; OH 53-50-1081; OK 559; OR 194571; PA 004997, Philadelphia 16843; Rl 4794, 2903, 30394, AFC-9185; SC BAC 5590, FAC 3419; TN 00000444, 1341, 1551,
1552; TX B11645, ACR-1768; UT 4759383-6501; VA DCJS #11-2048, 2705020459A; VT T1-2348; WA VECTOSI957PE; WV WV043469; WY LV-A-18634.

In Alabama, complaints may be forwarded to the license board at the following address and telephone number: Alabama Electronic Security Board of Licensure,

7956 Vaughn Road, Suite 392, Montgomery, AL 36116, (334) 264-9388. In Arkansas, licensing is regulated by the Arkansas Board of Private Investigators and Private
Security Agencies, #1 State Police Plaza Drive, Little Rock, AR 72209, (501) 618-8600. In California, alarm company operators are licensed and regulated by the Bureau

of Security and Investigative Services, Department of Consumer Affairs, Sacramento, CA 95834. In New York, licensed by the N.Y.S. Department of State. In North Carolina,
licensing is regulated by the North Carolina Alarm Systems Licensing Board, 4901 Glenwood Ave, Suite 200, Raleigh, NC 27612, (919) 788-5320. In Texas, licensing is
regulated by the Texas Department of Public Safety, Private Security Bureau, P.O. Box 4087, Austin, TX 78773, (512) 424-7710. License information additionally available at

www.vectorsecurity.com.


www.vectorsecurity.com
www.vectorsecurity.com

St Johns Golf CDD

ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
DETAIL INVOICE

Tuesday, January 25, 2022 SJS022CAD018924

ACTIVITY / COMMENTS: o

i

Total Contacts: 3  Citations: Warnings: 3 Top speed; 48MPH Leo Maguire Pkwy.

Parking violations addressed on: Drury Court and Cross Pointe Way.

Investigated a school bus crash. No injuries to the children but the school bus damaged a mailbox. Report

0
g
9

REMIT PAYMENT TO:
Casey A Romein LLC

82 Willow Lake Drive
Saint Augustine FL, 32092




UREACES

7 1528 Virgls Way 58

Green Cave Springs, FL 32043
$04-268-0888
INVOICE
BILLTO INVOICE 1325
8t. Johns Golf & Country Club DATE 01/17/2022
Al Travis Jacques TERMS Dus on receipt

219 St. Johns Golf Drive
St. Augustine, FL 32092

St Johns Golf & Counbry Club Basketball Equipment Repairs

As per Agreement dated November 15, 2021:
For total of $4,230. Correctleaning baskethall pole & reptace four old backboard edge guards

SecondifFinal Draw: Due upon completion of job 2,115.00
Melissa@courlsurfacesfia.com BALANCE DUE $2,11 5.00

é 1, 26. 2022

quurs / Re{i&w—«ew‘s 2 Amemy
001, 320, 57200 . SYLe7 . /

Page 1of §



https://l!(\a.,e.wt.ew

Duval Landscape Maintenance
7011 Business Park Bivd N
Jacksonville, FL 32256
www.duvallandscape.com

_BILLTO

AP Sampson Creek
SAMPSON CREEK CDD - ST JOHNS GOLF & CC
475 WEST TOWN PLACE SUITE 114

ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

INVOICE
.. . Date Invoice No.
01/20/22 14881

Terms Due Date
03/01/22

~ PROPERTY
Sampson Creek @ ST JOHNS
GOLF & CC

205 St Johns Golf Dr

ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

“Amount Due PO Number
$2,221.64

Please detach top portion and return with your payment.

. QTY  UNITPRICE  EXT PRICE

#17587 - Repair Washout Under
Sidewalk on Leo Maguire

We propose to cut the sidewalk . Left out of
way install drainage . Level dirt and reset
sidewalk.

Enhancement/Extra Services

Dz
A DIPPRNE P L

$2,221.64
Total $2,221.64
Payments/Credits {$0.00)
Balance Due $2,221.64

LAwDSaPt MamTehacs - Cmmamo/

001, 520, SU\WY. 4o

Phone: (304) 885-3616 | Email: accounting@duvallandscape.com



mailto:accounting@duvallandscape.com
https://2,221.64
www.duvalfandscape.com

Beautiful Creatures Animal Company 19410 SW 25th Place | nvo Ice

Dunnellon, FL 34431 :
L Date: 1 /?9/2'1
: » (845)518-1239 Invoice #: 5512
FARM & REVUE
Attention: ‘Kate Trivelpiece Project Title: 'Easter Event
Title: : Project Description:
Company Name: §t‘ Johns Golf and Country  |RO. Number:
Address: 205 St John's Golf Dr Invoice Number: 6616
City, State ZIp Code: | St Augustine, Fi 32092 Term: 4/18/22 12:00AM
Phone: S04-589-9093 kirivelpi msit
Qm
Descrintion Quantity Unit Price Cost
Pony Rides (3 Ponies) 3 hours v $1.550.00 $0.00
L ' A : 800
Petting 'Zecz‘a hours $625,00 $0.00
TravelFee : : _ $100.00 $0.00
50% Deposit ; 0.5 $2,275.00 _$1,137.50
s = ' ' Subtotal $1,137.50
Not For Profit Tax : :

$1,137.50

Payment Information:

Please mzke payments to Farm To You Revue. Balances are due before oron the day of service.
Payments can be made via paypal, credit card, organizational check or cash.

Thank you very much for your business!

Candice & Scott Miller. . : - %&j{’ “ h e



[ERLVVRTVIVIVIVIVIV]

UIUULZ OHU0UUI OTUQ0US UUUU 1 1% |

EA 21 West Church Street, Jacksonville, FL 32202-3139
® Phone: 904.665.6000 ¢ Fax: 904.665.7990 e Internet: jea.com

Customer Name: SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY

Page 1 of 4

Account #: 8274324200
Cycle: 15 Bill Date: 01/19/22

Please pay $1,380.84 hy 02/10/22 to avoid 1.5% late payment fee and
service disconnections.

Irrigation ..

a Energy Star commercial dishwashers are 10 percent more water-efficient
1 e . than standard models.

(A complete breakdown of charges can be found on the following pages.)

Total New Charges: ..........cccccoooveeeene. $ 1,380.84

A late payment fee will be assessed for unpaid bhalance.

$1,203.70 | -$1,203.70 $0.00 - $1,380.84/ | $1,380.84/ | YOUR BUSINESS

Prevnous Balance : Payment(s) Recelved b Balance BeforeNew Gharges - ‘V'New,Charges / - Pieésé Esy 4) WE APPRECIATE

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN PAYMENT STUB BELOW WITH TOTAL DUE IN ENVELOPE PROVIDED. e Additionalinformation on reverse side. —%>

Add $ to my monthly bill: § for Neighbor to ch .
: = . eck here for telephone/mail address
H . Nelghbor_andlqr $_____forthe Prospenty Scholars_hlp correction and fill ir? on reverse side.

Fund. | will notify JEA when | no longer wish to contribute.

oot 8274324200 Bill Date 01 /1 9/22 Please pay by 02/1 0/22 to avoid 1. 5% Iate Payment Fee.
Prewous Balance :’} Payment(s) Recewed - Balance Before New Charges New Charges Please Pay " ~ TOTALAMOUNTPAID
$1 203.70 $1 203. 70 $0 00 $1 380. 84 $1,380.84
# 0000114 I=10010000
L U TR LTI T L TR T | L LT LT
gy whlatire Pledtb il de et et bt bl
i 'ﬁ‘ SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY ** JEA **
d DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PO BOX 45047
5385 N NOB HILL RD JACKSONVILLE FL 32232-5047

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

12328274324200000000000004000138084010100000001500015


https://1,380.84
https://1,380.84

1001000000

0/002 345360/3963854 0000114 2 |

Service Service Bill
Service Address: Type: Current Chgs: Point: Period: Rate:
219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DRAPT 1 20.76 Commercial - Water/Sewer 1210/21 - 011222 Commercial Water Service
Detail Basic Monthly Charge 18.90 Meter Nbr  Current Reading Consumption  Days Billed Reading Type
Charges:  Water Consumption Charge 1.49 86955411 34 1000 GAL 33 Regular
Environmental Charge 0.37 :
380 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR 18.90 Irrigation 1 - Commercial 12/09/21 - 01/11/22 Commercial Imigation Service
Detail Basic Monthly Charge 18.90 Meter Nbr  Current Reading Consumption  Days Billed Reading Type
Charges: 67063459 1215 0GAL 33 Regular
825 HAMPTON CROSSING WAY 27.81 Irrigation 1 - Residential 12/09/21 - 01/11/22 Residential Inigation Service
Detail Basic Monthly Charge 18.90 Meter Nor  Current Reading Consumption  Days Billed Reading Type
Charges: Tier 1 Consumption (1-14 kgal @ $2.60) 7.80 83711246 1% 3000 GAL 33 Regular
Environmental Charge 1.1
884 EAGLE POINT DRAPT 1 61.98 Irrigation 1 - Commercial 12/09/21 - 01A1/22 Commercial Irigation Service
Detail Basic Monthly Charge 31.50 Meter Nbr__ Current Reading Consumption  Days Billed Reading Type
Charges: Tier 1 Consumption (1-14 kgal @ $3.44) 27.52 83715860 171 8000 GAL 33 Regular
Environmental Charge 2.96
885 EAGLE POINT DR 106.88 Irrigation 1 - Commercial 12/09/21 - 01/11/22 Commercial Imigation Service
Detail Basic Monthly Charge 18.90 Meter Nbr  Current Reading Consumption  Days Billed Reading Type
Charges:  Tier 1 Consumption (1-14 kgal @ $3.44) 48.17 64513670 6416 22000 GAL 33 Regular
Tier 2 Consumption (> 14 kgal @ $3.96) 31.67
Environmental Charge 8.14 |
982 EAGLE POINT DR 80.90 Irrigation 1 - Commercial 12/09/21 - 01111722 Commercial Imigation Service
Detail Basic Monthly Charge 18.90 Meter Nbr  Current Reading Consumption  Days Billed Reading Type
Charges:  Tier 1 Consumption (1-14 kgal @ $3.44) 48.17 82580203 264 16000 GAL 33 Regular
Tier 2 Consumption (> 14 kgal @ $3.96) 7.91
Environmental Charge 5.92

Page 4 of 4



. [ InvoiceDate | Invoice #
 INVOICE | 1/27/2022 120086
i i ¥ g sty O;n—-«é-rm-ﬁabwg
Remit Payments To:
sfiy P.O. Box 551629
NS e Jacksonville, FL 32255
Jacksenwille, FL 32215
Phone (904) 7373311
Bill To: SC012 Site of Service/Delivery:
Sampson Creek CDD St Johns Golf & Country Club
219 St. Johns Golf Drive 219 St. Johns Golf Drive
St. Augustine, FL 32092
St. Augustine FL 32092
fl
52@ 1200 ‘Z: =00
T I8CIob# Terms i Date Shipped Ship Via
X057094 Due Upon Receipt 01/27/2022 -
__ Quantity , [Item / Deseription 1 UnitPrice ! Amount
1.00 1/20/2072 Installed door strike on gym door. 657607 637, 60
Sub-Total | 65760 |
Maxi 0.00
Total Invoice Amount| 657.60 '
Conditions of Sale A sy RE—

JSC Syslems, inc. (4SC) shall have the fitle to and the right to possession of the equipment untit the recelpt of total payment.
Alf accounts are payable in Duval County, Florida. Failure to pay the amount due shall constitute a default and JSC may repossess the equipment without
notice. Purchaser agrees to pay JSC's cost and expense of collection and/or repossession, including the maximum attorney's fees permitted by law




KUTAK ROCK LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA
Telephone 404-222-4600
Facsimile 404-222-4654

Federal ID 47-0597598

January 31, 2022

Mr. Jim Oliver
Sampson Creek CDD

Governmental Management Services — St. Augustine

Suite 114
475 West Town Place
Orlando, FL 32817

Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

PO Box 30057

Omaha, NE 68103-1157

Wire Transfer Remit To:
ABA #104000016

First National Bank of Omaha
Kutak Rock LLP

A/C # 24690470

Reference: Invoice No. 2979612
Client Matter No. 17923-1

Invoice No. 2979612
17923-1

Re:  Sampson Creek CDD - General Counsel

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

11/17/21 W. Haber
11/18/21 W. Haber

11/18/21 T. Mackie

11/19/21 W. Haber

12/01/21 W. Haber

12/03/21 W. Haber

12/06/21 W. Haber

0.40

0.70

1.60

0.40

0.30

1.30

0.20

78.00

136.50

312.00

78.00

58.50

253.50

39.00

Prepare for Board meeting; confer
with Chair

Prepare for and participate in Board
meeting

Prepare for and attend Board
meeting by phone; follow-up from
meeting

Review agreement with FPL and
confer with District Manager and
Chair regarding same

Confer with Mr. Laughlin regarding
FPL agreement for street lights
Review correspondence and prepare
agreement for sidewalk repair;
confer with Mr. Jacques regarding
same; confer with Mr. Laughlin
regarding resident impacting CDD
preserve property

Confer with Mr. Laughlin regarding
status of impact to conservation

property

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Sampson Creek CDD
January 31, 2022
Client Matter No. 17923-1
Invoice No. 2979612

Page 2

12/08/21 W. Haber 0.50
12/09/21 W. Haber 0.30
12/14/21 W. Haber 0.50
12/15/21 W. Haber 0.50
12/16/21 W. Haber 1.40
12/22/21 W. Haber 1.40
12/23/21 W. Haber 0.30
12/27/21 W. Haber 0.20
12/28/21 W. Haber 0.50
12/28/21 C. Stuart 0.50
TOTAL HOURS 11.00

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE

97.50

58.50

97.50

97.50

273.00

273.00

58.50

39.00

97.50

210.00

Confer with Mr. Laughlin regarding
slide tower agreement and agenda
for December meeting

Prepare prompt payment resolution
and confer with Ms. Sweeting
regarding same

Review easement request and confer
with Mr. Jacques regarding same
Prepare for Board meeting; confer
with Mr. Laughlin

Prepare for and participate in Board
meeting

Prepare easement release; prepare
agreement for slide restoration;
review revisions to contract for
sidewalk repairs

Review and revise agreement for
sidewalk repair

Revise  agreement for  slide
restoration

Respond to inquiry from Mr. Jacques
regarding slide repair agreement;
prepare agreement for asphalt repair
with Duval

Review proposed legislation;
monitor committee activity and
agendas; monitor Amendment 12
implementation

$2,257.50

$2,257.50

G335

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT


https://2,257.50
https://2,257.50

00278006

SOUTHEASTERN PAPER GROUP
OF JACKSONVILLE FL
REMIT TO:
PO BOX 890671 CHARLOTTE NC 28289-0671
TELEPHONE 800-632~1296

C‘ } B bn ek

el Mamber

Seld to Shipped to

SAMPSON CREEK CLD SAMPSON CREEK CDD

ST JOHNS GOLF & C.C. SWIM CLUB 219 ST. JOHNS GOLF DR.

205 8T. JOHNS GOLF DR. ST JOHNS GOLF & C.C. SWIM CLUB
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092 SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092

08 XA HAND SANITI

086636 6100710 FACILIPRO 1250ML HAND SOAP | 2/1250 2 .

027061 1 |CASE |MB540A WHITE UNIVERSAL M/FOLD TOWEL} 16/250 1 44 .59 44 .59
998100 1 FUEL ADJUSTMENT 1 5 .80 5,00

ok &

**ASK ABOUT EMAILED INVCICES AND STATEMENTS
QUR OFFICES WILL BE CLOSED ON MONDAY| JANUARY|17TH IN
OBSERVANCE OF MARTIN LUTHER KING|, JR. DAY.

! ” \ )
32Z0. 51200 P o0 /

o

§ Please pay

| This amount —,

447,57




Wed, Jan 12, 2022 Legal Ad Invoice

8:10:18AM

Acct:
Phone:
E-Mail:
Client:

Ad Number:
Start:
Placement:
Copy Line:

lines
Depth
Columns

Price

The St. Augustine Record

Send Payments to:
The 8. Augustine Record Dept 1261
PO BOX 121261
Dallas, TX 75312-1261

15660 Name: SAMPSON CREEK CDD/GMS

80494056850 Address: 475 WTOWN PLACE, STE 114

SAMPSON CREEK CDDIGMS City: SAINT AUGUSTINE State: FL Zip: 32092
0003393891-01 - Caller: Sarah Sweeting Paytype: BILL

0141212022 Issues: 1 Stop: 01/12/2022

SA Legals Rep: Chuis [SC-Landry

NOTICE OF MEETING SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT The regular meeting of the Board of

NOTICE OF MEETING
SAMPSON CREEK

47 COMMUNIEY DEVY

4.00 I3

SLOPMENT DIS-
ICE

‘The regalar weeting of the Board of Su-

peyvisors (the “Board™} of the Smmpson
‘Creek Conmmunity Development Dix-
trict ks seheduled to be hekd on Thurs-
duy, Junuary 20, 2021 at 6:00 pan, in
the St, Juliny Golf & Country Club
Meeting Room, 219 St. Johas Golf
Drive, Si. Aupustine, Florida. The
meeting Is open to the public and will
be ennducted in_accordance with the
provisions of Florida Law far Commun-
ity Development Distrieis, A copy of
the agenda for this meeting may be ob-
tained from the Distriet Maouger, 475
West Town Place, Suite 114, 8t Augus-
ting, Florida 32092 (and phone (904)
940-5850). This meating may be con-
finned 1o a date, place and time certain,
to he annownced at the meeting. There
miy be eccasinns when one or wore Sa-
pervisors will partivipate by telephene,

Any prrsnn eqniring special aecommo-
dations at this mecting because of a dis~

ability or ph;(_sical inpairment should
contagt the District Manager at (90:4)
PH0-5850 ab feast two eplendar days
prior to the meeting, 1€ yow are heaving
or speech impaired, please coutact the
Florida Relay Serviee at 1-800-855-
t(&)’};;iit}. far aid in contacting the District

ECEIVE
JAN 25 2022

Bach person whe devides to appeat an
aetion taken at these ineetings is ad-
viged that person will need a record of
p 3 and that dingly, the
person snay need to enspre that a verba-
tin. record of the proveedings is made,
fucluding the testimony and evidence
upon which such appeal is 10 be based,

Baniel Laughlin

Distvict Manager

FOOGIBHR3HYT Junuary 12, 2022



https://5HO�S8.50
https://Cou�nt.ry

THE ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD
Affidavit of Publication

SAMPSON CREEK CDD/GMS
475 W TOWN PLACE, STE 114

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

ACCT: 15660
AD# 0003393991-01

PO#

PUBLISHED EVERY MORNING SUNDAY THROUGH SATURDAY
ST. AUGUSTINE AND ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF ST. JOHNS

Before the undersigned autherity personally appeared MELISSA
RHINEHART who on oath says he/she is an Employee of the St. Augustine
Record, a daily newspaper published at St. Augustine in St. Johns County,
Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement being a2 NOTICE OF
MEETING in the matter of BOS REG MTG 1/20/22 was published
in said newspaper in the issue dated 01/12/2022.

Affiant further says that the St. Augustine Record is a2 newspaper published at
St. Augustine, in St. Johns County, Florida, and that the said newspaper
heretofore has been continuously published in said St. Johns County, Florida
cach day and has been entered as second class mail matter at the post office in
the City of St. Augustine, in said St. Johns County, Florida for a period of one
year preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and
affiant further says the he/she has neither paid nor promised any person, firm
or corporation any discount, rebate, commission, or refund for the purpose of
securing this advertisement for publication in said newspaper.

Sworn to (or affinned) and subscribed before me by means of

physical presence or
] online notarization

wis dor JAN 12 2022

\
by% who is personally known to

me or who has produced as identification

-
D, /;7/ ,‘7?&2,4(

(Sigya/ture ommaxy’ﬁ)]ﬁﬁc)

¢ # i, Notary Publlo Stats of Florida
# %, Kimberly M Reess
'@;, F My Commission GG 312208
oTaoF  Expires 03/17/2023

NOTICE OF MEETING
SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIS-
TRICT

The rogadrr meeting of the Boaed of Su-
pervisors (the “Baard”) of the Sanpson
Creek Cominunity Development Dis-
trict is scheduled to be bekl on Thurs-
day, Januury 20, 2021 at 6:00 p.n. in
the St. Johns Golf & Cowntry Club
Meeting Room, 219 St. Johns Golf
Drive, St. Aungustine, Florida. The
meeting is open to the poblic and will
be conducted in acenrdancs with the
rovisions of Florida Law for Commun-
ty Develppment Districts. & capy of
the agenda for this meeting way be ob-
tained from the Disivict Mansger, 475
West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Angus-
ting, Florida 32092 {and phoug (904)
940-5850). This meeting may be con-
tinued to a date, place and time certain,
to be runounced nt the meeting. There
ay he occasions whern one or inore Su~
pasvisors will pacticipate by teleph
Any person requiring special accommio-
dations at this meeting because of a dis-
ablilty or physizal impairment should
contact the District Manager at (904)
940-5850 at leost two calendar days
prior to the mecli\:F tf you ave hearing
or speech impaived, please contact the
Florida Relay Service at 1-800-955-
8770, for aid in contacting the District
Office.
Each person who decides 16 appeal any
action taken at these meetings is ad-
vised that person will uced & record of
P di aud that fingly, the
person may need to ensure that a verba-
tim record of the procesdings is made,
fuchding the iy
upon which such nppeal is to be based.
Dabpiel Laughlin
Distriet Manager
20003393991 Januasy 12, 2022




St Johns Golf CDD
ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

DETAIL INVOICE

Tuesday, February 1, 2022 SJS022CAD024248 5:15PM 9:15PM 4

ACTIVITY / COMMENTS:

Total Contacts: 4  Citations: 3 Warnings: 3

Parking violations addressed on: Hampton Crossing Way.

*Stopped a golf cart for running a stop sign at St Johns Golf Drive/Remmington Court.* Stopped drivers for
running the stop sign at Eagle Point Drive / Meadow View Lane.

,

|REMIT PAYMENT TO:
Casey A Romein LLC
2 Willow Lake Drive
|Saint Augustine FL, 32092




St Johns Golf CDD

ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
DETAIL INVOICE

i

Casey A Romein LLC

‘ i o S o

Saturday, February 12, 2022 SISO22CAD032135 5:00AM
ACTIVITY / COMMENTS:
Total Contacts: 5 Citations: 3 Warnings: 4

Parking violations addressed on: Red Hawk Court (vehicle parked within 30 ft. of a stop sign).

Moving violations: Leo Maguire Pkwy x3 (speeding 60mph, medcial emergency) (speeding 52mph, registration
also expired) (speeding 55mph), St. Johns Golf Drive x1 (speeding 36mph).

Multiple patrols throughout the neighborhood with positive interactions inside the communit

A i A‘ i
REMIT PAYMENT T

Casey A Romein LLC
82 Willow Lake Drive
Saint Augustine FL, 32092




CENTRAL SECURITY AGENCY

2131 A State Road 16 2005 BIHA, FZW(%
St Augustine, FL 32084

904-458-5555 {:/\/)
billing@centsec.us

www.centsec.us

BiLLTO
Sampson Creek Community

INVOICE 19-0754

Development District DATE 02/01/2022 TERMS Net 20
219 Sazint Johns Golf Dr

Seint Aligueting, FL DUE DATE 02/21/2022

320921053

USA

DESCRIPTION

1 January 2022

920.00T

LengTerm  Security Services Week 2-January 2022 40  23.00 920.00T

Long Term Security Services Week 3 January 2022 40 23.00 920.00T

Leng Term  Security Services Week 4 January 2022 40  23.00 920.00T

Thanks for choosing us as your security provider. SUBTOTAL 3,680.00
We greatly appreciate the opportunity. TAX (0) 0.00

FEIN #46-3475536 TOTAL 3,680.00

TOTAL DUE $3,6860.00

information contained in this document is considered confidential and proprietary and Is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed.
Disclosure or use of any such information without the written consent of the Central Security Agericy andfor above listed client is strictly
prohibited



mailto:billing@centsec.us

COMCAST Account Number
BUSINESS 8495 74 140 1110618

Billing Date
Jan 28, 2022

Services From Page
Feb 08, 2022 to Mar 07, 2022 10f3

Hello Office Sampson Creek Cdd,

Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

Your bill at a glance ‘ Your bill explained

For 219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR, HOME OFC, SAINT AUGUSTINE,
FL, 32092-1053 e Any payments received or account activity after Jan
28, 2022 will show up on your next bill. View your most

Previous balance $284.61 up-to-date account balance at business.comcast.com/

Payment - thank you Jan 28 -$284.61 myaccount.

Balance forward $0.00 e This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on

Regular monthly charges Page 3 $279.85 page 3.

Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $4.04

New charges $283.89

U0
$7

Need help?
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other ways
to contact us.

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order
Do not include correspondence with payment
COMCAST Account number 8495 74 140 1110618

BUSINESS Payment due Feb 18, 2022
141 NW 16TH ST Please pay $28389

POMPANO BEACH FL 33060-5250
96330310 NO RP 28 20220128 NNNNNNNY 0000741 0004

Amount enclosed $
OFFICE SAMPSON CREEK CDD
C/0 HOME OFC Make checks payable to Comcast
5385 N NOB HILL RD D " q h
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 O NeLaed.eas

(L] EL0T TP AL T TR TR TP U | L T YT e

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

4649574140111 061800283895

il



Services From
Feb 08, 2022 to Mar 07, 2022

Billing Date
Jan 28, 2022

Page
20f3

Account Number
849574 140 1110618

Download the Comcast Business App Faster speeds. More solutions. Bigger savings.

Manage your account anytime, anywhere with the Comcast Business now offers NEW packages
Comcast Business App — an innovative all-in-one with faster speeds and innovative Voice and
tool designed with your business in mind. security solutions - at a better value.

- Manage your account details
»  Pay your bill and customize billing options
«  View upcoming appointments

Call today for a FREE account review
at 877-564-0318.

Need help? We're here for you Useful information

. . Moving?
Visit us online We can help ensure it's a smooth transition.
Get help and support at Visit business.comcast.com/learn/moving to learn more.
business.comcast.com/help
Call us anytime
800-391-3000 Accessibility:
Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing If you are hearing impaired, call 711. For issues affecting
and technical support customers with disabilities, call 1-855-270-0379,

chat live at support.xfinity.com/accessibility, email
accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268 or write
to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838

Attn: M. Gifford.
Ways to pay Additional billing information

No more mailing monthly checks More ways to pay:
Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and
stamps. It's easy to enroll, just visit
business.comcast.com/myaccount

Online
Visit My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount

By App
G,° paperiess and say good!::ye to clutter Download the Comcast Business App
Sign up for Paperless Billing to view and pay your
bill online. It’s faster, easier and helps cuts down on

clutter. Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount

to get started.

In-Store
Visit business.comcast.com/servicecenter

e | I |”I || I" “I” II"'" III

9RR2M 10 NO RP 28 201220128 NNNNNNNY 0000741 0004


mailto:accessibility@comcast.com
https://support.xfinity.com/accessibility

COMCAST
BUSINESS

Account Number
849574 140 1110618

Services From
Feb 08, 2022 to Mar 07, 2022

Billing Date
Jan 28, 2022

Page
30f3

Regular monthly charges $279.85 What's included?
Comcast Business services $229.25 Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our Gig-
speed network

TV Select $19.95 :

Blisiness Yidhi: TV: Keep your employees informed and

Includes $20.00 Service Discount customers entertained

MesigOndiee ¥299s Voice Numbers: (904)599-9093

Deluxe 50 $109.95

Business Internet. ot .

Py 19,05 This shows a service is included in your package: Q
1 2 ¢

Voice Line $44.45 Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more details

Business Voice.

Voice Mail Service $5.00 $20.00 this month with your service

Equipment & services $19.65

TV Box + Remote $2.70

Equipment Fee 0

Internet.

Equipment Fee $16.95

Voice.

Service fees $30.95

Directory Listing Management Fee $3.00

Voice Network Investment $3.00

Broadcast TV Fee $24.95

Taxes, fees and other charges

Other charges $4.04

Regulatory Cost Recovery $1.38

Federal Universal Service Fund $2.66

Additional information

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a tax,
but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local
regulatory costs.

TV Update: Effective March 22, 2022, Kids Street and AFRO will only be
available in HD; Kids Street HD will be added to Standard channel 1722; and
AFRO HD channel 1623 will move from Preferred to Standard. An X1 TV box
and HD programming (not included, additional charges may apply) are required
to view these channels.

Universal Service Fund: The FCC modifies the rate that voice providers pay
into the USF on a quarterly basis. USF is assessed on applicable voice
services as the Federal Universal Service Fund at the FCC's approved rate.
See:
fce.gov/encyclopedia/contribution-factor-quarterly-filings-universal-service-
fund-usf-management-support. A new rate becomes effective January 1,
2022.

Information on programmer contract expirations, which could affect our
carriage of the programmer's channels, can be found at
https://my.xfinity.com/contractrenewals/ or by calling 1-866-216-8634.


https://my.xfinity.com/contractrenewals
https://fcc.gov/encyclopedia/contribution-factor-quarterly-filings-universal-service

COMCAST Account Number
BUSINESS 8495 74 140 1110956

Billing Date
Feb 04, 2022

Services From Page
Feb 14, 2022 to Mar 13, 2022 10f4

Hello Fitn Sampson Crk Cdd Pool,

Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

Your bill at a glance , «! Your Al explained
For 219 SAINT JOHNS GOLFE DR, HOME OFC 2, SAINT .U;\
AUGUSTINE, FL, 32092-1053 /\ Your one-time charges are $10.00 due to Late
‘ ; of %’ Fee charge(s).
PrsidLs balance HeESZe & e Any payments received or account activity after Feb
Payments $0.00 3«3' 04, 2022 will show up on your next bill. View your most
Balance forward due now $622.22 ‘\\' up-to-date account balance at business.comcast.com/
; \ myaccount.
Regular monthly charges Page 3 $614.15 e This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly
One-time charges Page 3 $10.00 bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on
page 3.
Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3

New charges due Feb 25, 2022

<79 - Ul
b

Amount due $1,253.79

o Your account is past due

Your account is past due, so you may have been charged a late i 4 ) & B
fee of $10.00. To keep your account current, please pay the & o2 0 7 "t
balance forward immediately. 5. g ¥
7y _ g3 ARBA )
Need help? ¥4 FEB 11 2022 ?,
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other ways ¥ 3 ¥ 5
to contact us. L X
- e
i
Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order
Do not include correspondence with payment
COMCAST Account number ; 8495 74 140 1110956

BUSINESS Balance forward due now $622.22

141 NW 16TH ST New charges due Feb 25, 2022 $631.57

POMPANO BEACH FL 33060-5250
96330810 NO RP 04 20220204 NNNNNNNY 0000699 0004 Total amount due $1 ,253-79

FITN SAMPSON CRK CDD POOL 5 \
HOME OFC 2 Amount enclosed $ 40 2 / : 57
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 Make €he
Do not send cash
UL L O T ET U U T R T LU U TR BT e peymAtty
COMCAST

PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

4495?741401110956012537498

cks payable to Comcast


https://1,253.79
https://1,253.79

Account Number
8495 74 140 1110956

Billing Date
Feb 04, 2022

Services From Page
Feb 14,2022 to Mar 13,2022 | 20of4

Download the Comcast Business App Faster speeds. More solutions. Bigger savings.

Manage your account anytime, anywhere with the Comcast Business now offers NEW packages
Comcast Business App — an innovative all-in-one with faster speeds and innovative Voice and
tool designed with your business in mind. security solutions - at a better value.

- Manage your account details
- Pay your bill and customize billing options
«  View upcoming appointments

Call today for a FREE account review
at 877-564-0318.

Need help? We're here for you Useful information

- . Moving?
Visit us online We can help ensure it's a smooth transition.
Get help and support at Visit business.comcast.com/learn/moving to learn more.
business.comcast.com/help
Call us anytime
800-391-3000 Accessibility:
Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing If you are hearing impaired, call 711. For issues affecting

and technical support customers with disabilities, call 1-855-270-0379,
\BES v chat live at support.xfinity.com/accessibility, email
accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268 or write
to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838

[ARIRMAAR


mailto:accessibility@comcast.com
https://support.xfinity.com/accessibility

Account Number
8495 74 140 1110956

COMCAST
BUSINESS

Billing Date
Feb 04, 2022

Services From Page
Feb 14, 2022 to Mar 13,2022 | 30of 4

{a
Regular monthly charges CERER «—  What's included?
Comcast Business services ] $31 3.80 Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our Gig-
speed network
TV Standard $74.95 y
Biikiress Vides: TV: Keep your employees informed and
customers entertained
Business Internet 75 $149.95
\oloe Line $88.90 Voice Numbers: (904)599-9094,
Business Voice. (904)819-9956
Qty 2 @ $44.45 each
This shows a service is included in your package: Q
Add ons $0.00 Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more details
Public View Service $0.00
Business Video. You've saved $20.00 this month with your service
Includes $20.00 Service Discount discount.
Equipment & services $260.45
CableCARD (V]
Service To Additional TV.
Digital Adapter Q
CableCARD $43.50
Service To Additional TV.
Qty 6 @ $7.25 each
Equipment Fee $200.00
TV Box.
Equipment Fee Q
Internet.
Equipment Fee $16.95
Voice.
Service fees $39.90
Directory List Mgmt Fee - Adjustment  Jan 05 - Mar 13 -$1.00
Directory Listing Management Fee $3.00
Voice Network Investment $3.00
Broadcast TV Fee $24.95
Regional Sports Fee $9.95
One-time charges $10.00
Other charges $10.00
Late Fee Feb 04 $10.00

Taxes, fees and other charges

Other charges

Regulatory Cost Recovery

Federal Universal Service Fund




Account Number
8495 74 140 1110956

Billing Date
Feb 04, 2022

Additional information

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a tax,
but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local
regulatory costs.

TV Update: Effective March 22, 2022, Kids Street and AFRO will only be
available in HD; Kids Street HD will be added to Standard channel 1722; and
AFRO HD channel 1623 will move from Preferred to Standard. An X1 TV box
and HD programming (not included, additional charges may apply) are required
to view these channels.

Information on programmer contract expirations, which could affect our
carriage of the programmer's channels, can be found at
https://my.xfinity.com/contractrenewals/ or by calling 1-866-216-8634.

Services From
Feb 14, 2022 to Mar 13, 2022

Page
40f 4



https://my.xfinity.com/contractrenewals

Duval Landscape Maintenance
7011 Business Park Bivd N
Jacksonvilie, FL. 32256
wewrwduvallandscape.com

Sampson Creek Sampson Crook @ ST JOHNS

SAMPSON CREEK CDD - ST JOHNS GOLF & CC GOLF & CC
475 WEST TOWN PLACE SUITE 114 205 St Johns Golf Dr
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

DESCRIPTION . v :
#17458 - Sampson Creek COmmunity Development District— RENEWAL 2

022 February 2022

Total $8,674.00
Payments/Credits {$0.00)
Balance Due $8,674.00

(/WMM 2.1.22

LANDSCAPE MansT. = Dovaw

001, 320. SHI0D. Hp200 /

Phone: (904) 885-3616 | Email: accounting@duvallandscape.com



mailto:accountlng@duvalla11dscape.com
https://8,674.00
www.duvallandscape.com

08744-67061
16229-99512
19350-09421
46974-44356
55613-33054
59216-52565
61084-35154
80369-00598
72556-88074
33381-88364

Total

***PLEASE CODE TO MONTH ON SCHEDULE, NOT INVOICE DATE. THANKS!

Sampson Creek CDD

FPL Electric

Code to 001.320.54100.43000

January-22

380 St. John's Golf Drive #IRR

219 St. John's Golf Drive #Pool

211 St. John's Golf Drive #LITES
9402 Leo Maguire Pkwy #2

2125 County Road 210 W

205 St. John's Golf Drive

944 Leo Maguire Parkway #1

205 St. John's Golf Drive #Swimclub
Leo Maguire Parkway #Streetlights
1574 Drury Court #1

v nn n unmn unmun v n n n n

12.22
1,061.93
109.67
16.98
53.92
452.82
19.40
997.88
3,574.62
517.95

6,817.39

**¥Vitle



(Y

FPL.

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

$997.88

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Feb 25, 2022

NEW CHARGES DUE BY
\ o
BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 628.61
Payments received -628.61
Balance before new charges 0.00
Total new charges 997.88
Total amount you owe $907.88

, (See page 2 for bill details.) .

We're here to help
Many factors can affect your bill, including cold weather. If you're experiencing
hardship and need help with your bill, resources are available. FPL.com/Help

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

1-800-375-2434
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

FPL.com Page 1 0021 0022 450069 EQO01
Electric Bill Statement
For: Jan 6, 2022 to Feb 4, 2022 (29 days)
Statement Date: Feb 4, 2022
Account Number: 80369-00598
Service Address:
205 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR # SWIMCLUB
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY

9,150 kWh®
7,320kWh§
5,490 kWh
Smiimi
1,830kWh§ l

OkWh

‘ o1 A A'S ONDUJF,,

KEEP IN MIND

e Payment received after April 27, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment
charge of 0.354167 % will apply.

1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

% /a7

FPL..

0021 0022 450069

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

1304403L900598986479900000

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

[ 80369-00598 J (

$997.88 ] [ Feb 25, 2022 ] $

ACCOUNT NUMBER

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED



https://FPL.com/PayBill
https://FPL.com/Help

Account Number:
80369-00598

Customer Name:
SAMPSON CREEK CDD

7

FPL.

BILL DETAILS
Amount of your last bill 628.61
Payment received - Thank you -628.61
Balance before new charges $0.00
New Charges
Rate: GSD-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND
Base charge: $28.17
Non-fuel:  ($0.026290 per kWh) $151.74
Fuel: (80.038060 per kWh) $219.68
Demand:  ($71.93 per KW) $572.64
Electric service amount 972.23
Gross rec. tax/Regulatory fee 25.65
Taxes and charges 25.65
Total new charges $997.88
Total amount you owe $997.88

FPL.com Page 2 0022 0022 450069 E0O01
METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter KLJ3017. Next meter reading Mar 7, 2022.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 69450 63678 5772
Demand KW 47.98 48
ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON

This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Feb 4, 2022 Jan 6, 2022 Feb 4, 2021
kWh Used 5772 5928 4015
Service days 29 31 29
kWh/day 199 191 138
Amount $997.88 $628.61 $514.69

Stay connected
The FPL Mobile App is the easiest way to stay connected with us. Get
the app today!

FPL.com/MobileApp

Beware of scammers

FPL will never demand immediate payment with a prepaid card such
as a MoneyPak.

FPL.com/Protect

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically,
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money

order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.



https://FPL.com/Protect
https://FPL.com/MobileApp

Customer Name:

SAMPSON CREEK CDD 72556-88074

@

FPL.

Detail of Rate Schedule Charges for Street Lights

Owner/

Lumens Maint *

Component Code

Account Number:

FPL.com Page 1 0019 0022 450069 ESLA

For: 01-06-2022 to 02-04-2022 (29 days)
kWh/Day: 243
Service Address:
LEO MAGUIRE PKWY #STREETLIGHTS
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Quantity Rate/Unit kWh Used Amount

HPS0100 100 9500 F 154 6,314
Energy 1.340000 206.36
Non-energy
Fixtures 4.550000 700.70
Maintenance 2.010000 309.54
HPS0150 150 16000 F 12 720
Energy : 1.960000 23.52
Non-energy
Fixtures 4.690000 56.28
Maintenance 2.040000 24.48
PMF0001 166
Non-energy
Fixtures 8.890000 1,475.74
UCNP 11,449
Non-energy
Maintenance 0.044980 514.98
N y,

*F - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS E - CUSTOMER OWNS & MAINTAINS R - CUSTOMER OWNS, FPL RELAMPS
H - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS FIXTURE, CUST OWNS OTHER

(Y

FPL.

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761




Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0020 0022 450069 ESLA
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 72556-88074

Y

FPL.

For: 01-06-2022 to 02-04-2022 (29 days)
kWh/Day: 243
Service Address:
LEO MAGUIRE PKWY #STREETLIGHTS
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Component Code Lumens Quantity Rate/Unit kWh Used Amount
Energy sub total 229.88
Non-energy sub total 3,081.72
Sub total 7,034 3,311.60
Energy conservation cost recovery 2.95
Capacity payment recovery charge 1.27
Environmental cost recovery charge 3.24
Transition rider credit -36.44
Storm protection recovery charge 15.55
Fuel charge 263.78
Electric service amount 3,561.95
Gross rec. tax/Reg. fee 12.67

i

Total 7,034 : 3,574.62

* F - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS E - CUSTOMER OWNS & MAINTAINS R - CUSTOMER OWNS, FPL RELAMPS
H - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS FIXTURE, CUST OWNS OTHER



https://3,574.62
https://3,561.95
https://3,311.60
https://3,081.72

FPL.com Page 1 0017 0022 450069 E001

(\Y

FPL., ' Electric Bill Statement
For: Jan 6, 2022 to Feb 4, 2022 (29 days)
Statement Date: Feb 4, 2022
Account Number: 72556-88074
Service Address:
LEO MAGUIRE PKWY #STREETLIGHTS

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092
SAMPSON CREEK CDD,

Here's what you owe for this billing period.

CURRENT BILL ENERGY USAGE HISTORY

; 7,750 kWh?
$3,574.62 6,200 kWh |
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 4,650 KWh
3,100 kWh
Feb 25, 2022 1550 kWh
: : OkWh 5
L NEW CHARGES DUE BY y ‘ 2021[: M A MJ J A S ONDUJ F2022
T R A T AR R S T O SRR R R AR KEEP IN MIND
BILL SUMMARY ' e Payment received after April 27, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment
i Amount of your last bill 3,574.62 charge of 0.354167 % will apply.

¢ Charges and energy usage are based on the facilities contracted. Facility,

Payments received -8,574.62 energy and fuel costs are available upon request.
Balance before new charges 0.00
Total new charges 3,574.62
Total amount you owe $3,574.62
, (See page 2 for bill details.)

We're here to help
Many factors can affect your bill, including cold weather. If you're expetiencing
hardship and need help with your bill, resources are available. FPL.com/Help

Customer Service: (386) 252-1541 Report Power Outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service)

% / 27 13047255Lk48a8074482k47530000
FPL.
The amount enclosed includes WMake checkipavablerto ERL,
U.S. fund: d | al th
0017 0022 1450069 the following donation: tiscoupontor o
FPL Care To Share:
SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001
g Visit FPL.com/PayBill ( 72556-88074 ) ( $3,574.62 ] ( Feb 25, 2022 J $
for ways to pay.

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED



https://3,574.62
https://3,574.62
https://3,574.62
https://3,574.62
https://3,574.62

7]

FPL.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill
Payment received - Thank you

Customer Name:
SAMPSON CREEK CDD

Account Number:
72556-88074

3,574.62
-3,574.62

Balance before new charges

New Charges
Rate: SL-1 STREET LIGHTING

* %k
Electric service amount

Gross rec. tax/Regulatory fee

SERVICE

$0.00

3,561.95

12.67

Taxes and charges

12.67

Total new charges

$3,574.62

Total amount you owe

$3,574.62

Non-fuel energy charge:

Fuel charge:
K g

$0.030820 per kWh
$0.037500 per kWh

C* Your electric service amount includes the following charges:

\

FPL.com Page 2 0018 0022 450069 E0O1
METER SUMMARY
Next bill date Mar 7, 2022.
Usage Type Usage
Total kWh used 7034
ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year
Service to Feb 4, 2022 Jan 6, 2022 Feb 4, 2021
kWh Used 7034 7034 7034
Service days 29 31 29
kWh/day 243 227 243
Amount $3,574.62 $3,574.62 $3,302.24

Stay connected

The FPL Mobile App is the easiest way to stay connected with us. Get

the app today!
FPL.com/MobileApp

Beware of scammers

FPL will never demand immediate payment with a prepaid card such
as a MoneyPak.

FPL.com/Protect

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically,
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.



https://FPL.com/Protect
https://FPL.com/MobileApp
https://3,302.24
https://3,574.62
https://3,574.62
https://3,574.62
https://3,574.62
https://3,561.95
https://3,574.62
https://3,574.62

FPL.com Page 1 0015 0022 450069 EQ01

Y

FPL. Electric Bill Statement
For: Jan 6, 2022 to Feb 4, 2022 (29 days)
Statement Date: Feb 4, 2022
Account Number: 61084-35154
Service Address:
944 LEO MAGUIRE PKWY #1

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092
SAMPSON CREEK CDD,

Here's what you owe for this billing period.

GRRRENTE ENERGY USAGE HISTORY

: 90 kWwh?
$1 9.40 72 KWh |
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 54 kWh
36 kWh
Feb 25, 2022 I 111}
NEW CHARGES DUE BY O kiwh: -
Y 7 );‘.. o1 F MAMJ J A S ONDUJF,
e, KEEP IN MIND
: BILL SUMMARY ' e Payment received after April 27, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment
Amount of your last bill 21.01 whargeal 0:354167 % will spply.
Payments received -21.01 i
Balance before new charges 0.00
Total new charges 19.40
Total amount you owe $19.40 :
, (See page 2 for bill details.) .
We're here to help £ 3 Feo 00 (P
Many factors can affect your bill, including cold weather. If you're experiencing EoOA g
hardship and need help with your bill, resources are available. FPL.com/Help % o |
Customer Service: (386) 252-1541 Report Power Outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service)
% /27 130461084351 5460491000000
FPL.
The amount enclosed includes WMakechecicpayableito FEL.
U.S. funds and mail al th
0015 0022 450069 the following donation: ;:is coupgnstoa:n ik

FPL Care To Share:

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 FPL

GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

Visit FPL.com/PayBill ( 61084-35154 ] [ $19.40 ) [ Feb 25, 2022 } $
for ways 1o pay.

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED




Account Number:
61084-35154

Customer Name:
SAMPSON CREEK CDD

O

FPL.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 21.01
Payment received - Thank you -21.01
Balance before new charges $0.00
New Charges

Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS

Base charge: $11.91

Non-fuel:  ($0.074820 per ki) $4.63

Fuel: ($0.038060 per kWh) $2.36

Electric service amount 18.90

Gross rec. tax/Regulatory fee 0.50

Taxes and charges 0.50

Total new charges $19.40
Total amount you owe $19.40J

FPL.com Page 2 0016 0022 450069 E0O1
METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC94705. Next meter reading Mar 7, 2022.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 18525 18463 62
ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON

This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Feb 4, 2022 Jan 6, 2022 Feb 4, 2021
kWh Used 62 76 45
Service days 29 31 29
kWh/day 2 2 2
Amount $19.40 $21.01 $15.04

Stay connected

The FPL Mobile App is the easiest way to stay connected with us. Get
the app today!

FPL.com/MobileApp

Beware of scammers

FPL will never demand immediate payment with a prepaid card such
as a MoneyPak.

FPL.com/Protect

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically,
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.



https://FPL.com/Protect
https://FPL.com/MobileApp

Y

FPL.

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

$452.82

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Feb 25, 2022

NEW CHARGES DUE BY
\ y
BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 498.42
Payments received -498.42
Balance before new charges 0.00
Total new charges 452.82
Total amount you owe $452.82 !
, (See page 2 for bill details.) .

We're here to help
Many factors can affect your bill, including cold weather. If you're experiencing
hardship and need help with your bill, resources are available. FPL.com/Help

Customer Service:
QOutside Florida:

1-800-375-2434
1-800-226-3545

FPL.com Page 1 0013 0022 450069 E001
Electric Bill Statement
For: Jan 6, 2022 to Feb 4, 2022 (29 days)
Statement Date: Feb 4, 2022
Account Number: 59216-52565
Service Address:
205 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092
ENERGY USAGE HISTORY
2,850 kWh?
2,280 kWh
1,710kWh |
Snnnnil
570 kWh
ok 1lall )
: 2021FMAMJJASONDJF2022

KEEP IN MIND

e Payment received after April 27, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment
charge of 0.354167 % will apply.

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

% /27

FPL.

0013 0022 450069

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

13045921k525L582425400000

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FAGILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

( 59216-52565 ) ( $452.82

] [ Feb 25, 2022 } $

ACCOUNT NUMBER

T

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED




0 Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2 0014 0022 450069 E0O01
0 SAMPSON CREEK CDD  59216-52565
FPL.
BILL DETAILS METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter MN5481A. Next meter reading Mar 7, 2022.
Amount of your last bill 498.42 Usa . _
] ge Type Current - Previous = Usage
Payment received - Thank you -498.42 Total kWh used 16153 14091 2062
Balance before new charges $0.00 Non-seasonal kWh used 2062
New Charges Non-seasonal demand 24
Rate: SDTR-1A SEASONAL DEMAND OPT A TIME OF USE
ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
Electric service amount * 441.18 This Month Last Month Last Year
Service to Feb 4, 2022 Jan 6, 2022 Feb 4, 2021
Gross rec. tax/Regulatory fee 11.64 kWh Used 2062 2571 1686
Taxes and charges 11.64 Service days 29 31 29
kWh/day 71 82 58
Total new gharges $452.82 Amount $452.82 $498.42 $377.54
Total amount you owe $452.82
J
(- — ) : ~N
Your electric service amount includes the following charges:
Base charge: $28.17
Non-fuel energy charge:
Non-seasonal $0.026290 per kWh
Fuel charge:
Non-seasonal $0.038060 per kWh
Demand charge: $11.68 per KW
o - P J

Beware of scammers

FPL will never demand immediate payment with a prepaid card such

Stay connected

The FPL Mobile App is the easiest way to stay connected with us. Get
the app today!

FPL.com/MobileApp

as a MoneyPak.

FPL.com/Protect

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically,
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.



https://FPL.com/Protect
https://FPL.com/MobileApp

? FPL.com Page 1 0011 0022 450069 E001

FPL.. Electric Bill Statement
For: Jan 6, 2022 to Feb 4, 2022 (29 days)
Statement Date: Feb 4, 2022
Account Number: 55613-33054
Service Address:
2125 COUNTY ROAD 210 W

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32095
SAMPSON CREEK CDD,

Here's what you owe for this billing period.

Gl ENERGY USAGE HISTORY

900 kWh?
$53.92 720 kWh |
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 540 kWh
360 kWh
Feb 25, 2022 sl
: OkWh o
NEW CHARGES DUE BY : FE M A M T T 2 s o N D 1 E
k\ ) 2021 2022
RS RS A053 D PP - KEEP IN MIND
: BILL SUMMARY : o Payment received after April 27, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment
Amount of your last bill 101.44 sherge of QLasA1 676 will &pply.
Payments received -101.44
Balance before new charges 0.00
Total new charges 53.92
Total amount you owe $5392
(See page 2 for bill details.)
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- F”a% PN A PR
v 3 L v )
We're here to help I 0 e 5
Many factors can affect your bill, including cold weather. If you're experiencing o “ "-‘F
hardship and need help with your bill, resources are available. FPL.com/Help b fusspd
Customer Service: (386) 252-1541 Report Power Outages: 1-800-40OUTAGE (468-8243)
Qutside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service)
% / 27 1304551333054 2935000000
FPL.

: Make check payable to FPL
The amount enclosed includes : i 2
U.S. funds and mail al th
0011 0022 450069 the following donation: m ool

this coupon to:
FPL Care To Share:
SAMPSON CREEK CDD

5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 FPL

GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

Visit FPL.com/PayBill [ 55613-33054J F $53.92 J [ Feb 25, 2022 ) $
for ways to pay.

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

R TR



https://FPL.com/Help

Account Number:
55613-33054

Customer Name:
SAMPSON CREEK CDD

7

FPL.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 101.44

Payment received - Thank you -101.44

Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges

Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS

Base charge: $11.91

Non-fuel:  ($0.074820 per kWh) $26.92

Fuel: (80.038060 per kWh) $13.70

Electric service amount 52.53

Gross rec. tax/Regulatory fee 1.39

Taxes and charges 1.39

Total new charges $53.92

Total amount you owe $53.92
J

FPL.com Page 2 0012 0022 450069 E0O1
METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC94696. Next meter reading Mar 7, 2022.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 82890 82530 360
ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON

This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Feb 4, 2022 Jan 6, 2022 Feb 4, 2021
kWh Used 360 770 326
Service days 29 31 29
kWh/day 12 25 11
Amount $53.92 $101.44 $40.99

Stay connected
The FPL Mobile App is the easiest way to stay connected with us. Get
the app today!

FPL.com/MobileApp

Beware of scammers

FPL will never demand immediate payment with a prepaid card such
as a MoneyPak.

FPL.com/Protect

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically,
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.



https://FPL.com/Protect
https://FPL.com/MobileApp

Y

FPL.

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

CURRENT BILL

$16.98

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Feb 25, 2022

NEW CHARGES DUE BY
ki .
BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 17.33
Payments received -17.33
Balance before new charges 0.00
Total new charges 16.98
Total amount you owe $16.98 :
, (See page 2 for bill details.) .

We're here to help
Many factors can affect your bill, including cold weather. If you're experiencing
hardship and need help with your bill, resources are available. FPL.com/Help

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

(386) 252-1541
1-800-226-3545

FPL.com Page 1 0009 0022 450069 E0O01

Electric Bill Statement
For: Jan 6, 2022 to Feb 4, 2022 (29 days)
Statement Date: Feb 4, 2022
Account Number: 46974-44356
Service Address:
9402 LEO MAGUIRE PKWY # 2
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY
50 kWh?
40 kWh |

30kWh§
10 KWh
OkWh
D

0mFMAMJJASON

KEEP IN MIND

e Payment received after April 27, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment
charge of 0.354167 % will apply.

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

(\y

FPL.

0009 0022 450069

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

27

13044E9744435L7491000000

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

Visit FPL.com/PayBill

for ways to pay.

r46974 -44356 J (

$16.98 j ( Feb 25, 2022 ] $

ACCOUNT NUMBER

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY

AMOUNT ENCLOSED


https://FPL.com/PayBill
https://FPL.com/Help

Customer Name:
SAMPSON CREEK CDD

Account Number:
33381-88364

FPL.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 553.17
Payment received - Thank you -563.17
Balance before new charges $0.00
New Charges

Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS

Base charge: $11.91

Non-fuel:  (80.074820 per kiwh) $326.60

Fuel: (80.038060 per kWh) $166.13

Electric service amount 504.64

Gross rec. tax/Regulatory fee 13.31

Taxes and charges 13.31

Total new charges $517.95
Total amount you owe $517.95

FPL.com Page 2 0008 0022 450069 E001
METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC94707. Next meter reading Mar 7, 2022.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 01994 97629 4365
ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON

This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Feb 4, 2022 Jan 6, 2022 Feb 4, 2021
kWh Used 4365 4669 1098
Service days 29 31 29
kWh/day 151 151 38
Amount $517.95 $553.17 $112.31

Stay connected
The FPL Mobile App is the easiest way to stay connected with us. Get
the app today!

FPL.com/MobileApp

Beware of scammers

FPL will never demand immediate payment with a prepaid card such
as a MoneyPak.

FPL.com/Protect

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically,
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money

order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

SRR TRET R R S AT



https://FPL.com/Protect
https://FPL.com/MobileApp

05 FPL.com Page 1 0007 0022 1450069 E0O1

FPL. Electric Bill Statement
For: Jan 6, 2022 to Feb 4, 2022 (29 days)
Statement Date: Feb 4, 2022
Account Number: 33381-88364
Service Address:
1574 DRURY CT #1

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092
SAMPSON CREEK CDD,

Here's what you owe for this billing period.

GURRENT BILL ENERGY USAGE HISTORY

5,350 kWh?

$51 7-95 4,280 kWh |

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 3,210 kWh
2,140kWh%
Feb 25, 2022 1,070kWh§ i
OKkWh i e -
: JF M J D J F

o)
NEW CHARGES DUE BY : A My A s 0N

L ) 2 2022
R sy KEEP IN MIND
! BILL SUMMARY ‘ e Payment received after April 27, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment

Amount of your last bill 553.17 i BivERge S Ooomi Bl app .

Payments received -563.17

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 517.95

Total amount you owe $517.95
, (See page 2 for bill details.) .
We're here to help S A
Many factors can affect your bill, including cold weather. If you're experiencing T td vo Ve ;
hardship and need help with your bill, resources are available. FPL.com/Help ; B o

st
Customer Service: (386) 252-1541 Report Power Outages: 1-800-40OUTAGE (468-8243)

QOutside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 Hearina/Sneach Imnaired- 711 (Ralav Qansino



Customer Name:
SAMPSON CREEK CDD

@

FPL.

BILL DETAILS

Account Number:
33381-88364

Amount of your last bill 553.17
Payment received - Thank you -553.17
Balance before new charges $0.00
New Charges

Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS

Base charge: $11.91

Non-fuel:  ($0.074820 per kiwh) $326.60

Fuel: (80.038060 per kWh) $166.13

Electric service amount 504.64

Gross rec. tax/Regulatory fee 13.31

Taxes and charges 13.31

Total new charges $517.95
Total amount you owe $517.95

FPL.com Page 2

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC94707. Next meter reading Mar 7, 2022.
Usage Type Current - Previous
kWh used 01994 97629
ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON

This Month Last Month
Service to Feb 4, 2022 Jan 6, 2022
kWh Used 4365 4669
Service days 29 31
kWh/day 151 151
Amount $517.95 $553.17

0008 0022 450069

E001

= Usage
4365

Last Year
Feb 4, 2021
1098

29

38

$112.31



\y

FPL.

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

CURRENT BILL

$109.67

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Feb 25, 2022

NEW CHARGES DUE BY

N ./
BILL SUMMARY

Amount of your last bill 126.00
Payments received -126.00
Balance before new charges 0.00
Total new charges 109.67
Total amount you owe $109.67

, (See page 2 for bill details.) .

We're here to help
Many factors can affect your bill, including cold weather. If you're experiencing
hardship and need help with your bill, resources are available. FPL.com/Help

1-800-375-2434
1-800-226-3545

Customer Service:
Qutside Florida:

FPL.com Page 1 0005 0022 450069 EQO01
Electric Bill Statement
For: Jan 6, 2022 to Feb 4, 2022 (29 days)
Statement Date: Feb 4, 2022
Account Number: 19350-09421
Service Address:
211 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR # LITES
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY
1,150 kWho
920 kWWh |

690 kWh

460 kWh

230 kWh

0 kWh i
D

FMAMJ A 8§ O N

KEEP IN MIND

e Payment received after April 27, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment
charge of 0.354167% will apply.

'w R
3' Léﬂ Y f,( o 2
Report Power Qutages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)

Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service)

FPL.

0005 0022 450069

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

e

130419350094214790100000

Make check payable to FPL
in U.8. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

L H- A

[ 19350-09421 J [

$109.67

] LFeb25,2022 ] $

ACCOUNT NUMBER

e A R o D R N R B e S R O B T o R G Ve Yo Tl 1 Y LT T

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE AMOUNT ENCLOSED

NEW CHARGES DUE BY

i


https://FPL.com/Help

Account Number:
08744-67061

Customer Name:
SAMPSON CREEK CDD

FPL.

BILL DETAILS

12.22
-12.22

$0.00

Amount of your last bill
Payment received - Thank you

Balance before new charges

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $11.91
Non-fuel energy charge:

$0.074820 per kWh

$0.038060 per kWh
11.91

Fuel charge:

Electric service amount

0.31
0.31

Gross rec. tax/Regulatery fee

Taxes and charges

Total new charges $12.22

Total amount you owe $12.22

FPL.com Page 2 0002 0022 450069 E0O1
METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC94663. Next meter reading Mar 7, 2022.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 00000 00000 0
ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON

This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Feb 4, 2022 Jan 6, 2022 Feb 4, 2021
kWh Used 0 0 0
Service days 29 31 29
kWh/day 0 0 0
Amount $12.22 $12.22 $10.88

Stay connected

The FPL Mobile App is the easiest way to stay connected with us. Get
the app today!

FPL.com/MobileApp

Beware of scammers

FPL will never demand immediate payment with a prepaid card such
as a MoneyPak.

FPL.com/Protect

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically,
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.


https://FPL.com/Protect
https://FPL.com/MobileApp

FPL.com Page 1 0003 0022 450069 E001

O

FPL. Electric Bill Statement
For: Jan 6, 2022 to Feb 4, 2022 (29 days)
Statement Date: Feb 4, 2022
Account Number: 16229-99512
Service Address:
219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR # POOL

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092
SAMPSON CREEK CDD,

Here's what you owe for this billing period.

CURRERT BILL ENERGY USAGE HISTORY

15,850 kWh?

$1,061.93 - omonn

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 9,510 kWh
: 6,340 kWh
Feb 25, 2022 - aoom

< | D
T | D

: OkWhi o)
| NEW CHARGES DUE BY y i o F M A M e E e K -
B e N s e e i 8 g L A AL e H s m e S b s i - KEEP IN MIND
: BILL SUMMARY ' e Payment received after April 27, 2022 is considered LATE; a late payment
Amount of your last bil 1,160.86 charge of 0.354167 % will apply.
Payments received -1,169.86
Balance before new charges 0.00
Total new charges 1,061.93
Total amount you owe $1,061.93
. (See page 2 for bill details.) .

We're here to help
Many factors can affect your bill, including cold weather. If you're experiencing
hardship and need help with your bill, resources are available. FPL.com/Help

Customer Service: 1-800-375-2434 Report Power Outages: 1-800- 4OUTAGE (468 8243)
Qutside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 Hearina/Qnaanrh Imnaivad- T4 DA


https://1,169.86
https://1,061.93

Account Number:
16229-99512

Customer Name:
SAMPSON CREEK CDD

)

FPL.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 1,169.86
Payment received - Thank you -1,169.86
Balance before new charges $0.00
New Charges

Rate: GSD-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND

Base charge: $28.17

Non-fuel:  ($0.026290 per kWh) $318.59

Fuel: (80.038060 per kWh) $461.21

Demand:  ($71.93 per KW) $226.67

Electric service amount 1,034.64

Gross rec. tax/Regulatory fee 27.29

Taxes and charges 27.29

Total new charges $1,061.93
Total amount you owe $1,061.93

_J

FPL.com Page 2 0004 0022 450069 E001

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter KLL8671. Next meter reading Mar 7, 2022.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 92213 80095 12118
Demand KW 18.98 19
ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON

This Month Last Month Last Year
Service to Feb 4, 2022 Jan 6, 2022 Feb 4, 2021
kWh Used 12118 11342 11959
Service days 29 31 29
kWh/day 417 365 412
Amount $1,061.93 $1,169.86 $824.90


https://1,061.93
https://1,034.64
https://1,169.86
https://1,169.86

FPL.com Page 1 0001 0022 450069 EQO

Y

FPL. Electric Bill Statement
For: Jan 6, 2022 to Feb 4, 2022 (29 days)
Statement Date: Feb 4, 2022
Account Number: 08744-67061
Service Address:
380 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR #IRR

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092
SAMPSON CREEK CDD,

Here's what you owe for this billing period.

EURRENTBILL ENERGY USAGE HISTORY

$12.22

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Feb 25, 2022

s .
\\ NEW CHARGES DUE BY . FE M A M T T 8 s o N D 1
B J . 7 2022 .
T I L s e e s e S S IR S S e - KEEP IN MIND
' BILL SUMMARY ' e Payment received after April 27, 2022 is considered LATE; a late paymen
Amount of your last bill 12.22 cirgeol Q254167 %6 will sppiy,
Payments received -12.22
Balance before new charges 0.00
Total new charges 12.22
Total amount you owe $1222 .
. (See page 2 for bill details.) . ¢ i
Yt peg 0 "
We're here to help A FEB U 8 ZGQL
Many factors can affect your bill, including cold weather. If you're experiencing
hardship and need help with your bill, resources are available. FPL.com/Help - | &
Customer Service: (386) 252-1541 Report Power Outages: 1-800-40OUTAGE (468-8243)

Qutside Florida: 1-800-29R/-3R45 HasrnalOnanab lamaiumd: R T



Customer Name:
SAMPSON CREEK CDD

Account Number:
08744-67061

7

FPL.

BILL DETAILS
12.22

Amount of your last bill
Payment received - Thank you -12.22
$0.00

Balance before new charges

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $11.91
Non-fuel energy charge:

$0.074820 per kWh

Fuel charge: $0.038060 per kWh

Electric service amount 11.91

Gross rec. tax/Regulztery fee 0.31

Taxes and charges 0.31

Total new charges $12.22

$12.22

Uotal amount you owe

FPL.com Page 2 0002 0022 450069 E0O1

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC94663. Next meter reading Mar 7, 2022.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 00000 00000 0
ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON

This Month Last Month Last Year
Service to Feb 4, 2022 Jan 6, 2022 Feb 4, 2021
kWh Used 0 0 0
Service days 29 31 29
kWh/day 0 0 0
Amount $12.22 $12.22 $10.88



Governmental Management Services, LLC -
1001 Bradford Way ’ IﬂVOlce

Kingston, TN 37763
Invoice #: 378
Invoice Date: 2/1/22
Due Date: 2/1/22
Bill To: Case:
Sampson Creek CDD P.0. Number:
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL. 32092
‘ Desgdpion . . HouriOty | FRats . Amount
Management Fees - February 2022 4,690.50 4,690.50
Information Technology - February 2022 - i 83.33] 83.33
Dissemination Agent Services - February 2022 166.67 166.67
Coples o | 46.50 46.50
Telephone 35.43 35.43
Total $5,022.43
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,022,43



https://5,022.43
https://5,022.43
https://4,690.50

From: Darryl Hall

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 2:11 PM
To: Kate Trivelpiece

Subject: invoice extra work

01/31/22 Invoice #00131022
From: Darryl Hall

168 Prince Phillip Dr,
St, Augustine, Fi. 32092

Bill To: Kate Trivelpiece
Sampson Creek C.D.D,
2199 8t. Johns Golf Dr.
St. Augustine, FL. 32092
Description Terms
Deep Clean Gym Due upon receipt

Ciean Windows inside

Total Due

Thank You,
Darryl Hall

Amount
$125.00
225.00
$350.00

22X B30 USZO0

&2




Project Manager Alex Acree

o o e

MATTHEWS
DESIGN GROUP

Ernesto Torres
Sampson Creek Community Development District
475 West Town Place

February 4, 2022

Suite 114 Invoice No: 186455
St Augustine, FL 32092
Project 16080.00 Sampson Creek CDD
This invoice includes charges for tasks performed for your project, including:
*  Amenity sidewalk bid review
*  Public Facilities proposal
*  Pool inspection coordination
* January CDD Meeting
*  Requisition review
Please call Alex Acree if you have any questions or concerns regarding your project.
For billing inquiries, please contact our Accounting Department.
Professional Services through January 31, 2022
Phase 001 General Services
Hours Rate Amount
Professional Engineer 3.00 135.00 405.00
Administrative 1.25 50.00 62.50
Total Labor 467.50
Phase 999 Reimbursable Expenses
Mileage 34.50
Total Expenses 34.50 34.50
Total Due: $502.00
. - VO
Billed to Date 5 2 ) i i [U
Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date i ! ol L _,-) :
Labor 467.50 76,792.77 77,260.27
Expense 34.50 3,873.05 3,907.55
Interest 0.00 2.35 2.35
Totals 502.00 80,668.17 81,170.17

7 Waldo Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084 | P:904.826.1334 | F:904.826.4547 | www.MDGinc.com

Invoices are due upon receipt. Prompt payments are critical fo keeping your project on schedule. MDG accepts all major credit cards
for a 3.5% convenience fee, Payments not received within 30 days of the invoice date are considered past due and alf work and
submittals will be placed on hold untif payment is received along with finance changes of 18% annual accrued.

We appreciate your business and cooperation with timely payments.


www.MDGinc.com

49

IS YOUR BUSINESS PROTECTED FROM TERMITES?

Termites can cause over $5 billion in property damage every year. It's not
if your place of business will encounter termites, but when.
, ) . Protect your workplace and employees 24/7/365 with Sentricon® with
NE FL Commercial Office 804-646-4717 Always Active from Nader's Pest Raiders, the #1 provider of
PO Box 2045 Sentricon in the world. CALL TODAY! 855-MY-NADERS.

Ponie Vedra, FL 32004-2045
www.naderspestraiders.com

It's not just termite control. It's Nader's Pest Raiders termite control.

Customer Number: 704649 Statement Date: 01/20/22 Payment Due Upon Receipt

Date invoice # Description Amount Tax Balance
Service Address: 219 Saint Johns Golf Dr Swim Club, Saint Augustine, FL 32092-1053

12113121 44473933 Pest Control Service $71.00 $0.00 $71.00

12013121 44477765 Rodent Controt Service $150.00 $0.00 $150.00

2oy H1ooo SHSCO
P,

I~ Current: "$0.00 S e pagtDuer $221.000 0 77 Total Amount Due: $221.00

Please Keep the Top Portion For Your Records ~ Return Bottom Portion with Payment

GA22349F
Please check Invoice(s) paid helow.
Invoice # Amount invoice # Amount
[C 44473933 $71.00 )
3 aa477765 $150.00 O
PO Box 2045 » Ponte Vedra, FL 32004-2045 tl ]
Temp-Return Service Requested E’ L:—%
You can pay your bill online at www.naderspestraiders.com i 7
#f you are paying by credit card, please see reverse side.
T ONGLE Please make checks payable and remit to:
NADER'S PEST RAIDERS
' SAMPSON CREEK CDD 1 PO BOX 2045
E% 3 g; &?%TGE%??SEGFOLEZ%RZ 10 55 PONTE VEDRA FL  32004-2045
‘ L 320921033
Felve I fyg ety gesggg ooy

Statement Date: 01/20/22 Balance Forwarg; '

Customer Number, 704649 i~ Ao D e 5” gy

Amnns sl


www.naderspestraidrrs.com
www.naderspestraiders.com

BILLTO

Sampson Creek CDD

219 St. Johns Golf Drive
St. Augustine, FL 32092

TERMS INVOICE % | DATE
invoice Due on roceipt SC122 1/25/2022
QUANTITY | ”"\‘  DESCRIPTION : RATE | AMOUNT
1| February Ppol & Splash Pad Maintenance Agreement 1,885.00 1,885.60
80 | Trichlor 8tix, per # . 6507 520.00
10 | Sulfusit Acid, per gallon 5.98 59.80
B 700 HUY5O0
(& §
Total $2,464.80

STATE CERTIFIED CPC 043148

3653 Regent Boulevard, Suite 503 | Jacksonville, FL 32224 | 904-997-6679 | 904-997-6080 Fax |

904-710-SWiM Celi



https://2,464.BO
https://1,885.00
https://1,885.00

Hiverside Management Services, Inc
9655 Florida Mining Blivd. W. anOice
Building 300, Sulte 305
Jacksonville, FL. 82257
involce #: 333

Invoice Date: 2/1/2022
Due Date: 2/1/2022

Bill To: Case:
Sampson Creek CDD P.0. Number:
476 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32082
. Description ﬁ ~ Hours/Gty  Rate Amount
1.320.54100.34000 - Contract Administration - Fehruary 2022 6,250.00 6,250.00
; ,3220.57200.34700 - Facility Management - Sampson Creek - February 5,922.00 5,922.00
022 |
Total $12,172.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
RS Balance Due $12,172.00
. . w2



https://12,172.00
https://12,172.00
https://5,922.00
https://6,250.00
https://6,250.00

Riverslde Management Services, Inc
896585 Florida Mining Bivd. W,

Building 300, Suite 305

Jacksonville, Fl. 32257

Invoice

Involce #: 334
Involce Date: 1/31/2022
Due Date: 1/31/2022

Bill To: Case:
Sampson Creek CDD P.0. Number:
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
8t. Augustine, FL. 32002
” Description Hours/Qty Rate ~ Amount
Facility Assistant - January 2022 38 25.00 950.00
320 57200.3470|
Total $950.00
W) Payments/Credits $0.00
* Balance Due $950.00

»2"9];“2,%




SAMPSON CREEK CDD
FACILYTY ASSISTANT

Qty. /Hours Description Rate Amount
38 Facllity Assistant S 2500 § 950,00

Covers Perlod; January 2022

GL# 572-34701

TOTAL DUE: $ 950.00




RMS SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
ASSISTANT MANAGER BILLABLE HOURS
FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY 2022

Date Hours  Employee Description

/22 3 TW. Event-Set Up, Assist and Clean Up

114722 1 T.W.  Compleled dally checklist and returmed calls and smalls
116122 1 T.W.  Complelsd dally checklist and retumed calis and emalls
1/8122 3 T.W. Completed dally checklist and retumed calls and emalls
1117122 8 T.W.  Completed dally checkiist and retumed calls and emails
1122122 3 T.W. Completed dally checklist and retumed calls and emalis
1/25/22 8 T.W. Completed dally checkiist and relumed calls and emalls
1/28/22 8 TW.  Complsted dally checklist and retumned calls and emalls
1/29/22 3 TW. Completed daily checklist and relumed calis and emails

;

JANUARY 2022 1




Tue, Feb 8, 2022

9:42:00AM

Acct: 15660

Phone: 9049405850

E-Mail:

Client: SAMPSON CREEK CDD/GMS

Ad Number: 0003399636-01
Start:  02/08/2022
Placement; SA Legals

Copy Line:

The St. Augustine Record

Lines 48
Depth 4,00
Columns 1
Price $71.80

W\
QY

Legal Ad Invoice

Send Payments to:
The St. Augustine Record Dept 1261
PO BOX 121261
Dallas, TX 75312-1261

SAMPSON CREEK CDD/GMS
475 WTOWN PLACE, STE 114

Name:
Address:

City:
Caller: Sarah Sweeting

Issues: 1
Rep: Chris ISC-Landry

SAINT AUGUSTINE State:

Paytype:
Stop:

NOTICE OF MEETING
SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISERICT

Fhi regubar meeting of the Board of Su-
ervisors {the “Beard”) of the Sampson
2reek  Community  Development  Dis-

triet is seheduled o be held on Thies-
day, Fehruary 17, 2024 ut 6:00 pan.
in the St Julins Golf & Country Cluh
Meeting Raom, 219 St. Johos Golf
Drive, 5t Augusting, Florida, The
meeting is npen to the public and wilt
be conducted in mccmguwe with the
provisians of Florida Law for Commun-
ity Development Districts. A copy of
the ngenda for this meeting may be oh-
tafned from the Disteict Manager, 475
West Town Place, Suite 11, St Augus-
tine, Florida 32082 (and phone (904
SH0-5850%, This meeting may be con-
tinued fo a date, place and time certain,
t be aunounced st the meeting. There
oy he oceasions when one or moxe Sn-
pervisors will partivipate by telephone.
Any person requiring specisl accommo-
dations al this meeting hecause of a dis-
ability or physical imlpainrm\t shonled
contact the District Manager at (904}
GE-5850 at least two calendar duys
prior {o the mecﬁn{;. If you are hearing
or speech inpaived, please contact the
Florida Relay Service at 1-800-955-
8770, for aid in contacting the Disirict

Office,

Eaehe persen who dveides to apped any
action taken at these wmestings is ad-
vised that peeson will need a recond of
proceedings and that accordingly, the
POFEOD ::;?* aeed to ensure that a verba
tim record of the proceedings is made,
including the testimony snd evidenve
upon which sueh appent is to by hused.

Daoiel Laughlin
Distriet Manager
33996386, February & 2022

FL Zip: 32092

BILL
02/08/2022

NOTICE OF MEETING SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT The regular meeting of the Board of !



https://anno~nc.cd
https://mctttl.ng

THE ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD
Affidavit of Publication

SAMPSON CREEK CDD/GMS
475 W TOWN PLACE, STE 114

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

ACCT: 15660
AD# 0003399636-01

PO#

PUBLISHED EVERY MORNING SUNDAY THROUGH SATURDAY
ST. AUGUSTINE AND ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF ST. JOHNS

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared MELISSA

RHINEHART who on oath says he/she is an Employee of the St. Augustine :

Record, a daily newspaper published at St. Augustine in St. Johns County,

Florida: that the attached copy of advertisement being a NOTICE OF

MEETING in the matter of BOS REG MTG 2/17/22 was published in said
newspaper in the issue dated 02/08/2022.

Affiant further says that the St. Augustine Record is a newspaper published at
St. Augustine, in St. Johns County, Florida, and that the said newspaper :
heretofore has been continuously published in said St. Johns County, Florida :

each day and has been entered as second class mail matter at the post office in

the City of St. Augustine, in said St. Johns County, Florida for a period of one :

year preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and
aftiant further says the he/she has neither paid nor promised any person, tirm

or corporation any discount, rebate, commission, or refund for the purpose of

securing this advertisement for publication in said newspaper.

Sworn to (or affirmed) and subscribed before me by means of

P(physical presence or
] online notarization
this day of FEB 0 82022

<

by 1o is personally known to
me or who has produced as identification

/7 7./@/%

(Signature of Notary }";%!ic) [

My Commission GG 312200
Expires 03/17/2023

I o
: %’mnﬁ@y

NOTICE OF MEETING
SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT

“Ihe regular mevting of the Board of Su-

pervisors {the *Board”) of the Sampson
Creek Community Development Dis-
trict is scheduled to he held on Thurs-
day, Felmary 17, 2022 ut 5:00 g.m
in the St, Johns Golf' & Cowntry Club
Meeting Room, 219 Sk Johns Gol€
Drive, St. Augustine, Flovida. The
meeting is open to the public and will
be conducted in accordsnce with the
provisions of Florida Law for Comntan-
sty Development Districts, A copy of
the ﬁumin for this meeting may be ob-
tained from the Distriet Manager, 475
West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augus-
tine, Florida 32092 (and phone {904)
940-5860), This meeting may be ron-
tinued to & date, place and time certain,
to be annvunced ot the meeting. Thore
may be occasions when one or moze Su-
petvisors will patticipate by telephone.
Any person requiring special accommo-
dations at this meeting because of a dis-
ability or physical impainuent should
contact the District Muuager at {904)
940-5850 at lcast two calendar days
prior 1o the meeﬁlzf. 1€ you are hearing
or speech impaired, plesse contact the
Florida Relyy Service at 1-800-956-
8770, for aid in contacting the District
Office.

Each person who decides to appeal an
action: taken at these meetings is ad-
vised that person will aeed 2 recard of
¥ dings and that dingly, the
person may need to ensure that # verba~
tim record of the proceedings is made,
including the testimooy and evidence
uporn which such appeal is to be based.

Dauiel Laughlin
District Manager
3399636, Februmy 8, 2022



https://pilrtid(ta.te

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
SUNTRUST CREDIT CARD
ACCOUNT ENDING 5311

SUPPLIES OFFICE SUPPLIES
Transaction Date]Transaction Detail Amount .57200.54600| .57200.51000
STATEMENT DATE02/09/22

1 1/10/22] WM SUPERCENTER S 41.83 | S 41.83

2 1/10/22] WALGREENS S 18.62 S 18.62
3 1/11/22] READYREFRESH § 43797 |5$S 437.97
4 1/14/22] WAL-MART 5 63.63 | S 63.63
5 1/17/22] AMAZON.COM S 97.05 | $ 97.05
6 1/19/22| WM SUPERCENTER S 5737 | 5 57.37
7 1/21/22] AMAZON.COM S 39.45 | S 39.45
8 1/21/22] AMAZON MARKETPLACE § 17038 S 170.38
9 1/21/22] AMAZON MARKETPLACE S 21.28 | S 21.28
10 1/25/22] AMAZON MARKETPLACE S 26.73 | $ 26.73
11 1/25/22 WM SUPERCENTER $ 33.46 [ S 33.46

12 1/26/22 | AMAZON MARKETPLACE S 9.15 S 9.15

13 1/26/22 [ AMAZON.COM $ 91.89 S 91.89
14 1/27/22 | AMAZON MARKETPLACE S 39.29 | 5 39.29
15 1/27/22 [ AMAZON.COM S 90.51 | S 90.51
16 1/28/22 | AMAZON MARKETPLACE S 27.66 | S 27.66
17 1/28/22 | AMAZON.COM S 40.84 | S 40.84
18 1/29/22 | READYREFRESH $ 568.87]S 568.87
19 2/3/22|Z0GICS S 25590 ]|5S 255.90
20 2/2/22 |HOMEDEPOT.COM S 207.58]|5S 207.58
21 2/8/22 | WAL-MART 5 33.68 |5 33.68
22 2/8/22 | FSKB, INC. S 324305 324.30

$ 2,697.44|$ 2,577.78 | $ 119.66




Z SUNTRUST

MasterCard

Page 1 of 2
Your Business Credit Card Statement
BILLING CYCLE INFORMATION ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Previous Balance $2,578.09 Account Number XXXX XXXX XXXX 3470
Payments - $2,578.09 Total Credit Limit $10,000.00
Credits - $0.00 Available Credit $7,010.00
Purchases & Other Charges  + $2,697.44 Available Cash $3,000.00
Cash Advances + $0.00 Amount Over Credit Limit $0.00
FINANCE CHARGES + $0.00 Amount Past Due $0.00
New Balance = $2,697.44 Days In Billing Cycle 31
Closing Date 02/09/2022 Minimum Payment Due $53.95
Payment Due Date 03/06/2022
Contact Information
Toll Free Outside U.S. (Call Collect) P.O. Box 4997
855-574-2423 407-762-7102 Orlando, FL 32802-4997

& ; TOTAL *FINANCE CHARGE* PAID IN 2021 $201.73

TRANSACTIONS
Trans  Post Amount
Date Date Reference Number Merchant Name or Transaction Description Credit Charge
01-28 01-28  8558365DF01 0T7EBK PAYMENT-THANK YOU ATLANTA GA 2,578.09

TOTAL XXXXXXXXXXXX3470 $2,578.09- -
01-10  01-11 0543684QVBLK76P82 WM SUPERCENTER #4444 JACKSONVILLE FL 41.83 V]
01-10  01-11 0543684QV009T6ASS  WALGREENS #9014 JACKSONVILLE FL 18.62 ¥/
01-11 01-11  5543286QV5SWTJ2AE READYREFRESH BY NESTLE 800-274-5282 CA 437.97 ¢ -
01-14 01-16 05416010Y43A5é(/“SE WAL-MART #0928 ST JOHNS FL 63.63 3/
01-17  01-17  5543286D15SMOH768 AMAZON.COM*gV2RPOVV3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 97.05 V/
01-19  01-20  0543684D4BLK8OWPW WM SUPERCENTER #928 ST JOHNS FL 57.37 V:
01-21 01-21 5543286D55STDRQ81 AMAZON.COM*VL33G8U53 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 39.45 7]
01-21 01-23  5543286D55SXWHZPJ AMZN MKTP US*604WY4S13 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 170.38 1//
01-21 01-23 5531 020D52DJY;80M AMZN MKTP US*4J02916A3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 21.28 V/
01-25 01-25  5543286D95SYV4HG2 AMZN MKTP US*2K6QQ8P93 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 26.73 V’
01-25 01-26  0543684DABLK51BJ6 WM SUPERCENTER #1082 JACKSONVILLE FL 33.46 V/
01-26  01-27  5543286DA5SDSSBTZ AMZN MKTP US*CL6B74CH3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 9.16 V,
01-26  01-27  5543286DA5SDTH3DQ AMAZON.COM*SY8I03WU3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 91.89 ’/‘,
01-27 01-27 5543286DB5SFG5Q02 AMZN MKTP US*2481970N3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 39.29 '//
01-27 01-28  5543286DB5SLEGWEA AMAZON.COM*XR62W88K3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 80.51 51"/
01-28  01-30 5543286DQSSZS~F'L‘F0 AMZN MKTP US*3K8SV3PN3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 27.66 I)/
0128 01-30 5531020DQ2EODTG7Q  AMAZON.COM*CE2U20003 A AMZN.COM/BILL WA a084 v
01-29 01-30 5543286DD5V2JLOE2 READYREFRESH BY NESTLE 800-274-5282 CA 568.87 5/(’
02-03 02-03 5543286DJ5SGVZMBY 888-623-0088 888-623-0088 MA 255.90 V/
02-02 02-04 5270715DJOSFEWXYX HOMEDEPOT.COM 800-430-3376 GA 207.58 V/
02-08 02-09 0541601DP43A5634P WAL-MART #0928 ST JOHNS FL 33.68 & i
02-08  02-09 5543286DP5V4NN)_(6E SQ *FSKB, INC 877-417-4551 FL 324.30 A"

KATE TRIVELPIECCE
TOTAL XXXXXXXXXXXX9295 $2,697.44
See reverse for additional information.
5207 2ED 1 9 Page 1 of 2 1053 1400 BCOO 0005 220209 O1BI5207 452

W4 SUNTRuST

CARDMEMBER SERVICES
PO BOX 305

183
NASHVILLE, TN 37230-5183

D Change of Address?

Please check box and complete reverse side

VPLEASE DETACH HERE AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTIO

MINIMUM PAYMENT

$53.95
PAYMENT DUE DATE

03-06-2022

Make check payable in
U.S. dollars to:
SunTrust Bank

CONTROL ACCOUNT
SAMPSON CREEK CDD

N WITH YOUR PAYMENTY

ACCOUNT #
KXXXX XXXX XXXX 3470
NEW BALANCE

$2,697.44
AMOUNT ENCLOSED

$

5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-6761

Enclose this coupon with your payment and mail to:

SUNTRUST BANK
PO BOX 791250

BALTIMORE, MD 21279-1250

0029744

00005395

5583L51470003470

452
M101


https://2,697.44
https://2,697.44
https://HOMEDEPOT.COM
https://AMZN.COM/BILL
https://AMZN.COM/BILL
https://AMZN.COM/BILL
https://AMZN.COM/BILL
https://AMZN.COM/BILL
https://AMZN.COM/BILL
https://AMZN.COM/BILL
https://AMZN.COM/BILL
https://AMZN.COM/BILL
https://AMZN.COM/BILL
https://AMZN.COM/BILL
https://2,578.09
https://2,578.09
https://3,000.00
https://7,010.00
https://10,000.00

LT R

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Crediting of Payments - You may pay all or part of the New
Balance at any time. However, you must pay the Minimum
Payment each month by the Payment Due Date. Payments must
be made in U.S. Dollars and be drawn on a U.S. Institution.
Payments accompanied by the correct payment coupon and
received before 12:00 Noon ET, Monday through Friday (excluding
bank holidays), at the mailing address as shown on the front will
be credited to your Account as of the date of receipt. If we accept
a payment received at any other location, with no payment coupon
enclosed, or that does not conform to the payment instructions
provided, that payment may be subject to a delay in crediting of up
to 5 days after the date of receipt. Payments initiated with a
customer service representative will be subject to the applicable
payment cut off times.

Method of Determining the Average Daily Balance (Including
New Transactions) - The Average Daily Balance of your Purchases

and Cash Advances (including Convenience Checks and Balance
Transfer Checks) is calculated separately. We take the beginning
balance of your Purchases or Cash Advances for each day, add new
Purchases or Cash Advances (as of the transaction date), unpaid
Finance Charges, other Charges and fees, and subtract Payments
and Credits. This gives us the daily balance. Then, we add up all
the daily balances for the billing cycle (credit balances are excluded)
and divide the total by the number of days in the billing cycle. This
gives us the Average Daily Balance. “Billing cycle” is defined as the
time period from the closing date on your previous statement until
the closing date on this statement.

Method of Computing Finance Charges - Finance Charges for
Purchases and Cash Advances are calculated separately. Finance

Charges for Purchases begin to accrue on the transaction date and
are figured by multiplying the applicable Daily Periodic Rate by the
Average Daily Balance for Purchases (including current transactions)
and then multiplying that amount by the number of days in the billing
cycle. Finance Charges for Cash Advances begin to accrue on the
date you obtain the Cash Advance (or the transaction date shown on
your monthly statement for Convenience Checks) and are figured by
multiplying the applicable Daily Periodic Rate by the Average Daily
Balance for Cash Advances (including current transactions) and then
multiplying that amount by the number of days in the billing cycle and
adding the “Cash Advance Fee”. The "Cash Advance Fee” is an
additional FINANCE CHARGE imposed every time you use an ATM,
the card, or a Convenience Check to obtain a Cash Advance. There
is a minimum FINANCE CHARGE of $.50.

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE INQUIRIES OR TO REPORT
LOST OR STOLEN CARDS CALL
855-574-2423 OR 1-407-762-7102

Payments Marked "Paid in Full” of Disputed Charges - We will
not accept checks, money orders, or any other payment items
marked "payment in full" (or other language to indicate full
satisfaction of the indebtedness) if such payment is less than the full
amount due in full satisfaction of the indebtedness except by a
written agreement signed by our authorized officer. All
communications regarding disputed charges, including checks,
money orders, or any other items sent as "payment in full" of a
disputed amount must be sent to:

SunTrust Bank
P.O. Box 620548
Orlando, FL 32862

BILLING RIGHTS SUMMARY
In Case of Errors or Questions About Your Bill

If you think your bill is wrong, or if you need more information
about a transaction on your bill, write us on a separate sheet at
the address under Disputed Charges as soon as possible. We
must hear from you no later than 60 days after we sent you the
first bill on which the error or problem appeared. You can
telephone us, but doing so will not preserve your rights.

In your letter, give us the following information:

« Your name and account number

- The dollar amount of the suspected error.

- Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you
believe there is an error. If you need more information,
describe the item you are unsure about.

You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are
investigating, but you are still obligated to pay the parts of your bill
that are not in question. While we investigate your question, we
cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to collect the
amount you question.

Foreign Exchange/Currency Conversion - If the Card is used
for transactions in a currency other than U.S. dollars, the
exchange rate between the transaction currency and the billing
currency used by MasterCard for processing such foreign
transactions is either (a) a rate selected by MasterCard from the
range of rates available in wholesale currency markets for the
applicable transaction processing date, which rate may vary from
the rate MasterCard itself receives or (b) the government
mandated rate in effect for the applicable transaction processing
date, increased by up to three percent (3%). If a credit is
subsequently given for a transaction, it will be decreased by up to
three percent (3%). If the credit has a different transaction
processing date, then the exchange rate of the credit can be
greater/less than that of the original transaction. The currency
conversion rate on the day before the transaction processing date
may differ from the rate in effect at the time of the transaction or
on the date the transaction is posted on the Account. The
converted amount shall be provided in U.S. dollars.

O1BI5207 - 6 - 01/23/18




g Statement Closing Date: 02/09/2022
SUNTRUST Account Number: XXXX XXXX XXXX 3470 e

Page 2 of 2
Your Business Credit Card Statement
Finance Charge Average Daily Daily Periodic FINANCE Corresponding ANNUAL
Detail Balance Rate {may vary) CHARGE PERCENTAGE RATE
Purchases 0.00 .04448% " 0.00 16.24%
Cash Advances 0.00 .05270% v 0.00 19.24%

[ Combined Annual Percentage Rate for this Billing Cycle 19.24%

IMPORTANT NEWS

The Servicemembers Civil Relief Act (SCRA) provides
important financial and legal protections to servicemembers --
including caps on interest rates, stays on certain legal
protection from eviction, and termination of leases without
repercussions. Learn more at www.militaryonesource.mil
(search for 'SCRA").

5207 2ED 1 9 7 Page 2 of 2 1053 1400 BCOO 0005 220209 O1BI5207 452


www.militaryonesource.mil




Wat, greens

504901 3@ !
ﬁcﬁzmﬁ e e
, ~BETBATA
. 233 BB3C 02T 0171072022 1:14 P
WEXFL 4 HU&TI PUSFO8E PAPER 7&533}{
{ 1309264264

b f W VALUE
NEX? Ii‘"KTiIIP [32 C UAl PR P‘eﬁg

F I'U?““ﬁ ?ﬁ.LU!; 1.8

£ JBT0 TAL 1.
ChES TAX 4=3.5% T}iﬁ
: 'Jkéi 18.
FASTERCARD AT 2295 %ggg
#ITH CODE 01008
{AANGE 00

THANK YOU FOR SHICPING AT WALGREENS éi&\

BT
FULL a ms s§

E
RENE OB 31‘ 4218

m

$ A
s
b SOME
i1 BREENS. CON
-5

o ’390 W

ki) [l kbbb

Fill 3
Frid F
@)

$5.8% W CASH REWARTS AVAILABLE
myialy eang ALCT § dbmpikies7048

OPEN: 13 BALANCE 3.45
EARNED THIS VISIF %0;1?
CLOS 3 £l&LAH€. 5,62

dobldl ik b kbbb

Plosly sre e acin?
Erber our movthly sueepsta<es or
3,000 cash

¥z 1t
A WALGR S ENE TSTENS . COM
or £2an this sodt Wit your qobile device

Fhikx ummms:*s
or caﬂ tol" free
{~30-275-4028
{ithin 72 ms 5 to take & short
£4-vay about this Walgreens visit

LR ¢ PP ut 22 1)

o uaéi‘

A
., s 8 4

i s T

saback 8 survey ualnari oo
%ggk“gafg 1D &+ 70FAYDBTLLD

Walmart

Save money. Live better.

-417-9586 Har:BOBRL
ggﬁ ?1%?!813 x'm{me; R

% 4
518 908N ii?ﬂ 38%6@ 23?;37‘%
HICR i g1
SPEAR 068113138233 21
POSTER Fﬁﬁ%h ﬁﬂ&i%z%a%%%raL 3g€§§
185 N\ 4.30 g 20
rif -3
A s
gEBLY
% 8617
%*é?"%i?gzgﬁzzmﬁ
?ﬁﬁﬂ:}éﬁz&gﬁ%&%ﬂf e
Zg@%mamwe REQUIRED
ﬂﬁ 12131 i

1¢ Satick | .
408 GEEELPT mmms 8/ 8.59%
INERASTRICTIRE ete, af)

ﬁ b 3
ﬁ o ?I G061 4821 4

L lﬁﬂ%ﬂﬁ@?@ﬂ .

o

52 ] %‘3‘%

ma SHOPPING UITH US

a4 gﬁ s
¥

RARENE RE?&?&% i f‘,ﬁgi}ﬁ“‘f{iﬁ?%ﬁw sriexk

E’*“?L‘%ﬁ%ﬁ“ﬁ"ém@m uith receiel

8 isfﬁif& 38

*kﬁaittttititt*%?é#ﬁ#3*%**?##?*@*&*


https://0.��.'.17

Previous Balance $424.98
Payments / Credits $424.98
Current Activity from 11/27/21 - 12/26/21 $437.97
Account Number, 0011587045 Total Account Balance as of 12/30/21 $437.97
* Invoice Number: 0110011587043 ;
Bibgoae Azl T bill and vi g
ng Date 0 pay your bill and view your
: ¢ . e
e 2%%215;%” wﬁ%ﬁ"&é’& DR upcoming deliveries, visit us at
SAINT AUGSTINE FL 32092 Rea dyR ofresh.com

News for You

{ﬂ “:j Com ing Soon! Nest!e Splash has a new name and new look! mtroducmg Splash Blast. The |
same bold fruit flavors of Nestle Splash now with electrolytes. Celebrate with a refreshing
| $1 off all Splash beverages on ReadyRefresh.com. See website for terms and conditions.

Ticket# Oty Desu;ptmn . Amount
_ ' "PREVIOUS BALANCE v A 42498
12002 162978 PAYMENT-THANK YOU -424.98
12/07 8564646092 10  NESTLE PURE LIFE BRAND DRINKING WATER 5 GALLON BOTTLE 129.90
10 5 GALLON BOTTLE DEPOSIT 00
14 5 GALLON BOTTLE RETURN 100
1 DELIVERY FEE 8.99
12/14 8565141267 10  NESTLE PURE LIFE BRAND DRINKING WATER 5 GALLON BOTTLE . 129.90
10 5 GALLON BOTTLE DEPOSIT .00
1  DELIVERY FEE 8.99
12/21 B565861906 10  NESTLE PURE LIFE BRAND DRINKING WATER 5 GALLON BOTTLE 129.90
10 5 GALLON BOTTLE DEPOSIT 00
10 5 GALLON BOTTLE RETURN 00
1 DELIVERY FEE 8.99
1201 5473128 RENT 20,00
SALES TAX 1.30

x Detach below stub and return with your payment Page 1ot 2

# 215 6661 DIXIE HWY, SUITE 4
LOU ISVILLE KY 40258

Refresh

&@%WAWM@!
Jus:usayaurcamem
bxd orOF app 10 scan.

“Thank You!

987000115870450 0043797 00437977 5
ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

ReadyRefresh
SAMPSON CREEK CDD BiueTriton Brands,; inc.
- SAMPSON-CREEK CDD P.0O. Box 856680
5385 N NOB HiLL RD Louisville, KY 40285-6680

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

700110-098-0C" --4-D-F-C 103 {1 SIGN UP FOR FREE AUTOPAY! Sign Up Required On Reverse Side Or visit ReadyRefresh.com


https://S4-14.98

Previous Balance $424.98
Payments / Credits '$424.98

RBfresh .+ |Current Activity from 11/27/21 - 12/26/21 $437.97
: * Drnpett

Account Number: 0011587045 Total Account Balance as of 12/30/21 $437.97
nvoice: Number;  01L0011587045 g

Activity From: W22 - 12026121

Billing Date: 12/30/21

Dellvery Adchess:  SAMPSON To pay your bill and view your
g éééi%%jﬁiﬁé‘éi?@ DR upcoming deliveries, visit us at

INT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 g ; .
ReadyRefresh.com

4, |Co ng Soon! Nestle Spiash has a new name and new io! Ioi Slh Blast. The
same told fruit flavors of Nestle Splash now with electrolytes. Celebrate with a refreshing
$1 off all Splash beverages on ReadyRefresh.com. See website for terms and conditions.

icket #

"PER YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE WILL BE CHARGING THE AMOUNT DUE TG YOUR DESIGNATED PA
S NECESSARY,

#215 6661 DIXIE HWY, SUITE4
LOWUISVILLE  KY 40258

i , e
© PSS Gerthe Apptedeyl I
[ Just USE YOLIr Cmena 4%

L orOR app 1o scan. T
i Pp N sy

Thank You!

987000115870450 0043797 00437977 5
ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

ReadyRefresh
SAMPSON CREEK CDD BlugTriton Brands, Inc.
. SAMPSON CREEK CDD 2.0. BoX 856680
5385 N NOB HILL RD Louisville, KY 40285-6680
SUNRISEFL 33351-4741

700110-098-0°C" «-4-D-F-C 104 Ej SIGN UP FOR FREE AUTOPAY! Sign Up Required Orf Revarsa: Side Orvisit ReadyRefresh.com



five us feadback @ survey walmart. com
Thark yout I #:7RDOSOBIKZS

Walmart 32

904 -417-5688 Mqr B()BBI
845 QURBIN PAVILION DR
51 JOHNS, FL 32259
Si# 00928 0P# 009038 1EH 38 TRE 02277

HR CLEAN  UO3700069517 8.47 X
LYSOL SPRAY 001920080834 6.47 X
GLASS CLMR 001980070195 3.27 X
ALL TLEANER (04460032368 3.58 X
LYSOL SPRAY 001920080834 6.47 X
BLEACH SPRAY 004460001204 3.98 X
DRAIN CLENER 001980000117 4.37 X
Hi FLR FINSH 007878651590 9.98 X
MROCLEAN 003700078429 2.94 X
MR CLEAN (003700078429 2.94 X
MR CLEAN 003700078429 2.94 X
COPY PAPER  UB4233606159 4.44 X

SUBTOTAL 59.45

TAX 1 6.500 % 3.88

PIF  0.500 % 0.30

TOTAL 63.63
MCARD TEND 63,63
Mas tercard xxxx wxxx kxwx 9205 T 1
APPROVAL # 01484F
REF # 201400305172
AID AONOOOO0041010
AAC 1EBCS119BCBAFBEA
TERMINAL # SC012048
01/14722 12:29-09
CHANGE DUE .00
PIF Notice
YOUR RECEIPT CONTAINS A (.50% PUBLIC
INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE TO THE
0P1 COMMUNITY DEVEL OPMENT DISTRICT .
{HE FEE IS8 COLLECTED AND USED TO
HNA%%E PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS IN THE
DISTRICY. THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND
IS CHARGED TH -ADDITION TO SALES JAX.
THIS FEE BECOMES PARY OF THE SALES
PRICE AND IS SUBJECT 10 SALES TaX.
# ITEMS SOLD 12
4 3613 0354 3538 4052

il

i
Wa!ma»rt-;-:

THANKi‘mU FOR <‘HOP§’1NG wzm us
waUS{GHLR C(‘}Pvnx

Bive us feedback B survey _waimart.co
Thank you! ID #:7RDSVOIX3STY *

Walmart 32

904-288-8211 Mor: mrw
10251 SHOPS LN
JACKSONYILLE FL 32258
ST# 04444 0P§ 009028 TE# 28 TRY 022486
24 CLOCK 003855556915 25.94 X
FAUX FIG 003223162841 12.97 X
SUBTOTAL 38.91
TAX 1 7.500 % 2.92
TOTAL 41.83

MCARD T J
Mastercard EEXR *xxgﬂgﬂx 9‘2151;58; 1

APPROVAL # 01040E
REF # 1042000314
AID AGOO0000041010

ARC 3BA149039B5C1RIC
TERMINAL # SCO1D377

01710722 17:24-09
TC# 6175 1557 5972
.r' . Give them the gift

N

il
Waimart-a-:
Scan to gift today.

Low Prices Vou Can Trust. Ew Bay
01022 17208
=xx{USTORER LOP‘!M*

!


https://s:Jrvey.wafmart.com
https://2014003051.72

1118122, 3:22 PM Amazon.com - Order 112-1337573-1550628

amazon.com

&

itls for Ovder #112-1337573-1550628
Print this page for your records.

foo

4 )\ﬂ,,uw:v}
Amazon.com order number: 112-1337573-1550628 : ;
7980 O

Order Placed: January 14, 2022 Y pEs -
Order Total: $97.05 %w f)

Shipped on January 15, 2022 Can

Items Ordered Price

3 of: 3M Safety-Walk Slip Resistarit Tape, Black, 6108-R4X180, 4 in. x 15 ft. $18.23
Sold by: Amazon.com Services LLC

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Kate Trivelpiece

1412 MOON HARBOR CT

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099
United States

Shipping Speed:
Two-Day Shipping

Shipped on January 17, 2022

Items Ordered Price
2 of: 3M Safety-Walk Slip Resistant Tape, Black, 610B-R4X180, 4 in. x 15 ft. $18.23

Sold by: Amazon.com-Services LLC

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Kate Trivelpiece

1412 MOON HARBQOR CT

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099
United States

Shipping Speed:

hitps:/Aiwww.amazon.comigplessisummary/print htmi?orderiD=112~1337573-15506288ef=ppx_yo2_dt_b_invoice

112


https:l/www.amazon.com/9p/css/summary/print.htn117order1D=>112
https://Amazon.com
https://Amazon.com
https://amazon.com
https://Amazon.com

1118122, 3:22 PM Amazon.com - Order 112-1337573-1550628
Two-Day Shipping

Payment information

Payment Method:. ’ Item(s) Subtotal: $91.15
MasterCard | Last digits: 9295 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Billing address Total before tax: $91.15
Sharyn Rosina Estimated tax to be collected: $5.90

5385 N. Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, FL 33351-4761
United States

uuuuu

Grand Total:$97.05

Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending in 9295; January 17, 2022: $97.05

To view the status of your order, return to Qrder Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice @ 1996~2022, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

hitps:Awww.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/printhtmi?orderlD=112-1337573-16506288ref=ppx_yo2_dt_b_invoice 212


https:t/www.amazon:com/gplcss/summary/printhtml?ordarlO
https://Amazon.com

1/27/22, 11.00 AM Amazon.com - Order 114-8767820-0599426

amazoncom
Final Details for Order #114-8767820-0599426
Print this page for vour records. e S%\u- L i
Order Placed: January 23, 2022 O {,h/ﬁ—-c L. {? @

Amazon.com order number: 114-6767820-0599426

Order Total: $91.89 ,5 BO ‘ 4’5;*} fQ@Q %ﬁ QO

Shipped on January 26, 2022

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Original HP 962 Cyan, Magenta, Yelfow Ink Cartridges (3-pack) | Works with HP Officeet 9010 Series, HP Officelet $63.89

Pro 9010, 9020 Series | Eligible for Instant Ink | 3YPOOAN
Sold by: Amazon.com Services LLC

Condition: New

Shipping Adidress:

Kate Trivelpiece

1412 MOON HARBOR CT

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099
United States

Shipping Speed:
Amazon Day- Delivery

Shipped on January 26, 2022

Items Ordered Price

1 of: U Brands Cork Linen Bulletin Board, 20 x 30 Inches, White Wood Frame (2074U00-01) $22.39
Sold by: Amazoen.com ServicesLLC

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Kate Trivelpiece

1412 MOON HARBOR CT

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099
United States

https://www.amazon.comigp/css/summary/printhtmiforderlD=114-6767820-0599426&ref=ppx_yo2_dt_b_invoice 12


https://www.amazon.com/gplcss/summary/prlnt.hlml?orderlD
https://Amazon.com
https://Amazon.com
https://amaion.com
https://Amazon.com

1/27£22, 11:00 AM Amazon.com - Order 114-6767820-0599425

Shipping Speed:
Amazon Day Delivery

Payment information

Payment Method:‘ . Item(s) Subtotal: $86.28
MasterCard | Last digits: 9295 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Billing address Total before tax: $86.28

Sharyn Rosina

5385 N. Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, FL. 33351-4761
United States

Estimated tax to be collected: $5.61

Grand Total:$91.89

Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending in 9295: January 26, 2022;: $91.89

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions.of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2022, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

https:/fwww.amazon.comigp/css/summary/printhtmi?order D=114-6767820-0509426&ref=ppx_yo2_dt_b_invoice 202


https://Amazon.com
https://Total:$91.89
https://addre.ss
https://Amazon.com

127/22,11:01 AM Amazan.com - Order 114-5080550-2125841

amazon.com
Final Details for Order #114-5080550-2125841 .2
Print this page for your records. :fj(’/\(_%f)\g_,&‘[)
Order Placed: January 24, 2022 ) 47} 9@(_} 6\4&2@3(1)
Amazon.com order number: 114-5080550-2125841 % » ek ke e »/)
Order Total: $26.73 e
Shipped on January 25, 2022
Items Ordered Price
1 of: SOW/65W USB C Charger Power Adapter for HP Spectre X360 13-AE015DX 15-bl000; Dell LASOPM170 0TDK33 $25.10

TDK33 Type C Charging Laptop Power Supply Cord
Sold by: Ljo-eeio (geller profile)

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Kate Trivelpiece

1412 MOON HARBOR CT

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099
United States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Payment information

Payment Method:. . Item(s) Subtotal: $25.10
MasterCard | Last digits: 9295 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
gs::;g ggg;zss | : Total before tax: $25.10
€585 N Nob Wil Read Estimated tax to be collected: $i-63
Sunrise, FL. 33351-4761 Grand Total:$26.73

United States
Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending in 9295: January 25, 2022: $26.73

To view the status of your order, return to Qrder Summary.

hitps:/Avww.amazon.com/gp/ess/summary/printhtmi?order] D=114-5080550-212584 1 &ref=ppx_yo2_dt_b_invoice 12


https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summarylprint.html?orderl0"'114
https://Total:$2~.73
https://Amazon.com
https://ama~on.com

1427122, 11:02 A Amazon.com - Order 112-0163447-3699404

amazoncony

Final Details for Order #112-0163447-3699404 ~
Print this page for your records. O /{7’ { ¢

Order Placed: January 26, 2022 /j«%p\j QO

Amazon.com order humber: 112-0163447-3699404

. NN
Order Total: $9.15 2 =y 5120, 51000
Shipped on January 26, 2022

Items Ordered Price
1 of: DisplayPort to HDMI, Benfei Gold-Plated DP Display Port to HDMI Adapter (Male to Female) Compatibie for Lenovo $8.59

Dell HP and Other Brand
Sold by BenfeiDirect (seller profile)

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Kate Trivelpiece

1412 MOON HARBOR CT

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099
United States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $8.59
MasterCard | Last digits: 9295 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
g;l;irr;g aR:sdi;:ss Total before tax: $8.59
Cuge N Nob, Ll Boad Estimated tax to be collected: $E}“5—6“
Sunrise, FLL 33351-4761 Grand TOtﬂ|'$9 15

United States
Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending in 9295: January 26, 2022:$9.15

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

hitps:/iwww.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/printhtmi?orderiD=112-0163447-3699404 &ref=ppx_yo2_dt_b_invoice# 12


https:/lwww.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/printhtml?orderlD=112-016344
https://Amazon.com
https://Amazon.com

1127722, 11:02 AW Amazon.com - Order 112-3798784-0580243

amazoncom |
Details for Order #112-3799784-0580243
Print this_page for your records. %L L s PET B
Order Placed: January 26, 2022 A0, 5190 HU g’f@( )
Amazon.com order number: 112-3799784-0580243 C;;Q

Order Total: $90.51

Shipping now

Items Ordered Price
1 of: APC UPS Battery Backup Surge Protector, BE650G1 Surge Protector with Battery Backup, Dataline Protection, $84.99

Backup Battery Power Supply
Sold by: Amazon.cam Services LLC

Candition: New

Shipping Address:

Kate Trivelpiece

1412 MOON HARBOR CT

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092~5099
United States

Shipping Speed:
Standard Shipping

Payment information

Payment Method:. Item(s) Subtotal: $84.99
MasterCard | Last digits: 9295 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
g;:;lrl;g aRg:Ii;'e:S Total before tax: $84.99
5385 N. Nob Hill Road Estimated tax to be collected: $5“5_2_
Sunrise, FL. 33351-4761 Grand Total:$90.51

United States

To view the status of your order, return to Qrder Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2022, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

hitps:fwww.amazon.com/gpicss/summary/printhimifref=ppx_yo_dt_b_invoice 002%ie=UTF8&orderlD=112-3799784-0580243 kTh


https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/printhtmVref=ppx_yo
https://Amazon.com
https://Amazon.com
https://amaion.com
https://Amazon.com

1727122, 11:02 AW Amazon.com - Order 112-9843529-7364247

amazoncom

Final Details for Order #112-9843529-7364247 ~ . - o
Print this page for your records. T\R*Q \ i JQW \“‘“Q{J

Order Placed: January 26, 2022 %&C\ s 7,;}5%33(‘%(‘;(};

Amazon.com order number: 112-9843529-7364247 c
Order Total: $39.29 LZD

Shipped on January 26, 2022

Items Ordered Price

1 of: ULTCOVER Patio Furniture Sofa Cover 60W x 35D x 35H inch Waterproof Outdoor 2-Seater Loveseat Cover $40.99
Sold by: Superrella (seller_proiile)

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Kate Trivelpiece

1412 MOON HARBOR CT

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099
United States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Payment information

Payment Method:_ . Item(s) Subtotal: $40.99
MasterCard | Last digits: 9295 Shipping & Handling: $0.00

Your Coupon Savings: -$4.10
Billing address P S

Sharyn Rosina ;

5385 N. Nob Hill Road Estimated tathf?éall:?:SEdtzzs : $Zggg

Sunrise, FL. 33351-4761 ’ )
nited States e

SRR Grand Total:$39.29

Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending in 9295: January 26, 2022: $39.29

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2022, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

hitps:/fwww.amazen.com/gp/essisummary/printhtmi?orderiD=112-0843529-738424 78ref=ppx_yo2_dt_b_invoice 1712


https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/surnmary/piinL~tml?orcjt3rlD=112-9843529-7364247&raf=ppx_yo2_dt_b_invoice
https://Amazon.com
https://Amazon.com

1/27/22, 11:04 AM Amazon.com - Order 112-5234681-0574663

amazon.com

Details for Order #112-5234681-0574663
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: January 27, 2022
Amazon.com order number: 112-5234681-0574663
Order Total: $40.84

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered

2 of: Taylor Made 374 Ring Buoy Holder with 60-Feet White Heaving Line, Taylor Made
Sold by: Amazon.com Services LLC

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Kate Trivelpiece

1412 MOON HARBOR CT

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099
United States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Payment information

Payment Method:
MasterCard | Last digits: 9295

Billing address
Sharyn Rosina

5385 N. Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, FL 33351-4761
United States

—

L N
P - [

B0, S0 D5

_ S

e

Price
$19.17

Item(s) Subtotal: $38.34
Shipping & Handling: $0.00

-----

Total before tax: $38.34

Estimated tax to be collected: $2.50

Grand Total: $40.84

To view the status of your order, return to Qrder Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2022, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

htips:/Awww.amazon.comigpicss/summary/printhtmlref=ppx_yo_dt_b_invoice_o00?e=UTF8&orderlD=112-5234681-0574663

i1


https://Amazon.com
https://Total:$40.84
https://Amazon.com
https://Amazon.com
https://Amazon.com

@@Y%@@ §
© Previous Balance $437.97
e eal: | Payments / Credits $437.97
e Current Activity from 12/27/21 - 01/26/22 $568.87
SOrnpatt
Account Number: 0011587045 Total Account Balance as of 01/28/22 $568.87
Invoice Number:  02A0011587045
Activity From: 12/27)21 - 01/26/22
Billing Date: 01/28/22 Tooavvourb
Delivery Address: ~ SAMPSON CREEK CDD " Ao el «
219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR upcoming u% ie by
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 Rea dyR efr e Sh C Om

M"ﬁﬂ; . ... . . . ...
¢ ‘ E% Start the new year with a clean slate and a clean water dispenser! Ensure your water
e — dispenser is clean and your drinking water is fresh with our Professional Cleaning Service.

To schedule a cleaning or learn more about the service, visit ReadyRefresh.com today!

Description - ~ Amount
PREVIOUS BALANCE 437.97
1711 310248 PAYMENT-THANK YOU -437.97
12/30 8566063437 13 NESTLE PURE LIFE BRAND DRINKING WATER 5 GALLON BOTTLE 168.87
13 5 GALLON BOTTLE DEPOSIT .00
1 ZEPHYRHILLS BRAND SPRING WATER 5 GALLON BOTTLE 13.99
1 5 GALLON BOTTLE DEPOSIT 00
9 5 GALLON BOTTLE RETURN .00
1 DELIVERY FEE 8.99
1112 8567111813 14  NESTLE PURE LIFE BRAND DRINKING WATER 5 GALLON BOTTLE 181.86
14 5 GALLON BOTTLE DEPOSIT .00
11 5 GALLON BOTTLE RETURN .00
1 5 GALLON BOTTLE RETURN 00
1 DELIVERY FEE 8.99
1/24 8567413383 12 NESTLE PURE LIFE BRAND DRINKING WATER 5 GALLON BOTTLE 155.88
; 12 5 GALLON BOTTLE DEPOSIT .00
17 5 GALLON BOTTLE RETURN .00

“CONTINUED"

;ﬁxccmﬁm Balance as o

Detach below stub and return weth your payment Page 10f 2

LOUISVILLE KY 40258

I
* T ] GettedApprodayl I3
Just use your camera gk
=1 or QR epp o scan.
1

e R bk el e ACCOUNT NUMBER - 0011587045 INVOICE NUMBER - 02A0011587045

Thank You!
987000115870450 0056887 00568873 5

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

ReadyRefresh
SAMPSON CREEK CDD BiuaTriton Brands, Inc.
. SAMPSON CREEK CDD P.0O. Box 856680
5385 N NOB HILL RD Louisville, KY 40285-6680

SUNRISEFL 33351-4767

700110-098-0"C" ~-4-D-+-C 76 D SIGN UP FOR FREE AUTOPAY!'Sign Up Required On Reverse Slde Or visit ReadyRefresh com



https://ReadyRefresh.com

Ty, .
&% Previous Balance $437.97
e ens | Payments/ Credits $437.97
%o Current Activity from 12/27/21 - 01/26/22 $568.87
Torgant
Account Number: - 0011587045 Total Account Balance as of 01/28/22 $568.87
invoice Number;  02A0011587045
Actvity From:  12/27/21 - 01/26/22
N o o To pay your bill and view your
DelNeryAddress: SAMPSON CREEK CDD Y e Fi o] e ot
219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR upcoming deliveries, visit us at
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 Read yR efresh.com

— e e S35

Start the new yeaith a clean slate and a clean water disennsr ur water
dispenser Is clean and your drinking water is fresh with our Professional Cleaning Service.
To schedule a cleaning or learn more about the service, visit ReadyRefresh.com today!

‘T.ic/,_.e%'# Qty Des’cri‘;“)'ﬁon

1 DELIVERY FEE - v 8.99

1/01 A5558288 RENT 20.00
SALES TAX 1.30

:)SE';\QI};!CQE%F%A%%{TRUCT‘ONS‘ WE WILL BE CHARGING THE AMOUNT DUE TO YOUR DESIGNATED PAYMENT SOURCE. NO ACTION

Detach befow stub and retum with your payment Page Zof 2

#215 6661 DIXIE HWY, SUITEA ACCOUNT NUMBER 0011587(}45

P ? INVOICE NUMBER - 02A0011587045 |

:
:
|

R@f}%h zi,‘;m the App today!

Just use your camera
or QR app to scan.

987000115870450 0056887 Q0568873 5

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

ReadyRefresh
SAMPSON CREEK CDD BlueTriton Brands, Inc.
- SAMPSON CREEK CDD P.O. Box 856680
5385 N NOB HILL RD Louisvilie, KY 40285-6680

SUNRISEFL 33351.4761

700110-098-0*C* --4-D-F-C 77 [ SISN UP FOR FREE ALITOPAY! Sign Up Required On Reverse Side Or visit ReadyRefresh.com



https://RcaoyRefresti.com
https://Louisvme,.KY
https://ReadyRefresh.com

From: FSKB, Inc via Square % v _ l@c fc D@Q

Sent: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 1:17 PM = C,QM
To: kirivelpiece@rmsnf.com (‘é ; &59 W
Subject: Receipt from FSKB, Inc = 5 L{»(g

2005 . S1200. 00y

Sguare aufomatically sends raceipis io the email
agdress you used at eny Square selier. Leamm

gre

~ FSKB, Inc

SKB, tne know how yo

:324.30

Custom Amount x 1 $324.30
invoice #: 022022-16. St. Johns Co. lock box

#1265 & Flush Mount Kit. Note: All credit

card charges will appear as FSKB, Inc. on

your...
Total $324.30

Savings $0.00

e Fa !



mailto:ktrivelpiece@rmsnf.com

FSKRB, Inc

Run your own business?

Slar using Sauare and provess 31,000

e b >
sales or fras.

Receipt Settings
Mot vour receipt?
Turn off automatic receipis
Manage preferences
B 2022 Biock, ne. Privacy Policy
1455 Market Bireet, Bulle 500

San Francisco, TA'G4103

Map data © CoenStrestMarn conbribulors
Mapbo

@ Mapboy mprove this map




Give s Yeadback B sF vy, welmar{ com
Thank yout 10 4 TROYH MRJB

Valmark > m

on4 &7 9688 Hor -BORBL
845 CAURGIN PAVILION R

oy JOHMS, P 32238

i YnG28 OPK UOD03] TER ST TRE ﬁhﬁi}

BLUE 11 AR 1’2‘34'3%13116?4 26 96 ¥
A1 3IN FRM (02238497257 ; .81 }{
Rifr N TRIM 002238437298 557 K
‘ll\ VR 174 002238431292 6.97 X
CHNT DN 40 0037J0032E1] 5.93 ¥

SUBTOTAL 53.60

TAX 1 6.500 ¥ .50

PIF 0500 % 6.27

TOTAL 51.31

HeARD TEND “3’;"33'
Mg ter card KEEE KERE KEEK G258 1 1
shpROYAL # 01506F
el # 104e000514
ATH AUBOO0BOO1DL0
]AC B ORISR TOSBAEA
=1IMI~$AE # SCOENE s
e - (1922 ~17 TG4
CHANGE U (1,06
PIF Hotice
YOUE BEEELET CONTAINS 4 0.50% PuBLIC
HH RASTIRUCTURE FEC, PRYABLE 10 THE
AP COMMUNLDY DEVE ‘{J ] DISTRIET.
B FEE TS GO LECTED #hEY USED TO
+ THANCE AUBLIC WWN*M? WES IN TE

GISIRICT. THIS FEE IS NDT A JAX AND
i' CHARGED IN ADBETION 7O SALES 1AK.
“R OF AND IS SUBJICT 50 SALES TAR.
a ums S0L0 B
L
M i T
L \i i
1
Give them the gift
of mermbership
n,mx YU TOR SHOPPING RITH US
01719722 12:56:42

(1S FEC BUGOMES PART F THE SALES
!T; 321 44 tmfz 9209 698
) t &
almart+2
i
Scan to gift today,
*axCUSTOMER S0PYxx

|
L

A
\’L—/%}mﬁ% %

Give us Tep
: X %)agk ] suwswa]mrtcom
Walmart 3;¢

904-260~4402 Mgr-:p
10991 SAN JOSE BLYD é% 1
LLE FlL 32029

JACK
ST# (1082 OP# 00903
BRL mm_#gu o023 1E# 33 TR# 04257

o D To6L sorae 6.9 X
1
5 }‘25 15.87 you Shmﬁﬂgg 14.97 T
e ot 7.24 X
TAX 1 ;.55";}& 31.13

2.33
TOTAL 33
Mastercard wi‘fém 109 33. gg
APPROVAL # opsoge o Te* 92951 1

REF # 1042000314
ERW&L # scom%&‘

. ITEMS sow s %4

i mwfﬁmmﬁmmmmﬂfmw

Walmam-

Give them the gift
of membership

L Rerase Scan to gift today,

af‘tins Feb. 1st,

discount Walmart orgi ft c;ardsasﬂmn 1
01/35/%0 " ooy, USA fuel.

*CUS T&!ER COPYasx

/

ot oL SO

o



https://HH:t!.Pl
https://t:~~almart.com

21222, 1:31 PM The Home Depot - Order Confirmation

SN\

\

Order #WD9%4305268

Placed on: Feb 2, 2022

gﬂi@@ Information 220 ST00. D L o]

Kate Trivelpiece \CO

5385 N. Nob Hill Road
FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33351

Payment Method: MC ***9295
Item Price/ltem Qty Line Total

Ship To Home (1 item)
1412 MOON HARBOR CT , SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Hampton Bay Twin Pack 1-Light Weathered Bronze Outdoor Wall Lantern ~ $64.97 3 $194.91

Sconce

Expect it on Feb 07
Subtotal $194.91
Shipping FREE
Sales Tax ) — ‘ . . %1267
Total $207.58
You Saved $11.24

Need heip?

Online Customer Support: Call 7 days a week:

1-800-430-3376 6 a.m. fo2am. EST

hitps:fwww.homedspot.camimycheckoutithankyu?cartld=HF 1000483804 108 orderl d=WD94305268&inStore=falsedfromReact=true 11


https:f/www.homedepot.com/mychackcut/thank~u?cartld=HF10004838041

5 wit?”

-

Bive us feadback B suivey. walmart.com
Thank you! ID #:7RDMITBISFY -

Walmart 3,2

904-417-9688 Mgr: Baasr
‘ 845 DURBIN PAVILION DR
ST JOHNS, FL 32259

ST# 00928 0P# 009029 TEF 20 TRH 08497
ZEPHVRHTLLS 007343000511 F = 2.98 N
FAUX AGAVE = 074766349730  14.97 X
ORGANIZER 694147116301 13.72 X

SUBTOTAL 31.6%

TAX1 6.500% 387
PIF +40.500 % .« ~ 0.14
TOT%.  33.68

MEASUTEND 33.68
Mastercard RERT KEES REER 9295 I1
APPROVAL- #.00R2EF
REF # 203500747142
ATD AGDOODOO0AIO™0™ . . _(
ARC TRADDITE20DB1164 . . s
TERMINAL # SCOI0917 )

02/08/22 = 13:12:4%1
CHANGE DUE .00
PIF Notice
YOUR RECEIPT CONTAINS A 0.50% PUBLIC
INFRASTRUCTURE f‘f“: PM’RBlE 70 THE
OP1 COMMUNIYY DEW DISTRICT.

THE FEE IS COLLECsH ;,:,WD USED 10~
FINANCE PUBLIC 1 ME{"!ENTS IR THE
DISTRICT. THIS "LE 1. NOT A TAX AND
IS CHARGED TN ATOITION TO SALES TAX.
. THIS FEE BECOMES PART OF THE SALES
?RICE“MIS MFTOSALESTM{

# TTEMS SOL
1C8 5?2{0 4728 3949 4943 7827

%mf.
2B Give them the gift
"%’Q- f membership
EL skt dcan to gift today.
Sterting Feb. ist, gift cards won't *
dxscoumwﬁalm or Hurphy USA fuel.

/08/22 13:12:41
#x=CUSTOMER COPY==x




2/16/22, 412 PM

Zogics -

Zogles Invoice for Order #250778

309 Pittstieid Road
Lenox, MA 01240

Bill To

Kate Trivelpiece
Sampson Craek CDD/GMS
219 8t. Johns Golf Drive
SAINT AUGUSTINE, Florida 32082
United States

Phone: 904599-9093
Email: kirivelpiece@rmsnf.com

M%{ e
oo D7IX et

Ship To

Kate Trivelpiece

Sampson Creek CDDIGMS

219 st, Johns Golf Drive

SAINT AUGUSTINE, Florida 32002
United States

Phone: 904599-9093
Email; ktrivelpiece@rmisnf.com

Order: #250778 Order Date: 2nd Feb 2022
Paymerit Method: Credit Card ($255.90) Shipping Method: LIPS (UPS® Ground)
Order Hems
Qty Code/SKU Product Name Price Total
2 7800-4 Antibacterial Disinfecting Wipes, Z800-4 (4 rolls/case) $127.95 $255.90
Select Quantity (Buy Gase (4 Rolls)
More, Save Morel):
Subtotal $255,90
Shipping $0.00
Tax $0.00
. Grand Total $255.90
. Comments

hitps:fizogics. comfaccount php?action=print_invoice8order_id=250778

in



mailto:k~rivelpiece@rmsnf.com
mailto:ktrlvalpiece@rmsnf.t:om�

2/16/22, 411 PM Amazon.com - Order 112-0465285-4834647

a@g&n‘com’
Final Details for Order #112-0465285-4834647 .

Print this page for your records. L/UQ’Q
Order Placed: January 20, 2022 j: W% SW‘: '
Amazon.com order number: 112-0465285-4834647 : 1:5(4,(0@@
Order Total: $21.28 220 @79(;)0 ~

Shipped on January 21, 2022 g
Items Ordered Price

2 of: HYVAWO Ankie Strap Neoprene Padded Fitness Wrist Cuff with D Ring High Strength Exercises Belt Gym Pulley Strap $9.99

for Cable Machines (Black 2 Pack)
Sold by: HYVAWO (seller profile)

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Kate Trivelpiece

1412 MOON HARBOR CT

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099
United States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $19.98
MasterCard | Last digits: 9295 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
gg;i;g ggsd;;iss ¥ Total before tax: _$1;?‘:;8
5385 N. Nob Hill Road Estimated tax to be collected: $“1* 533
gﬁggzeét‘;%e? 351-4761 Grand Total: $21.28
Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending in 9295: January 21, 2022: $21.28

To view the status of your order, return to Qrder Sumimary.

hitps:/lwww.amazon.comigp/css/surmmaty/printitmiZordenD=112-0465285-48348478ref=ppx_yo2_dt b_inveice

12



https://Amazon.com
https://04652.BS
https://Amazon.com

2116422, 410 PM Amazon.com < Order 112-7723503-0194523

amazoncom

Final Details for Order #112-7723593-9194623
Print this page for your records.

o, SAPPIES
Order Placed: January 21, 2022 /f/h/’kf;’ L_[/ C:Zf)
Amazon.com order number: 112-7723593-9194623 26) 67 9&) 6 (.Q

Order Total: $27.66

Shipped on January 28, 2022

Items Ordered

LD

Price

2 of: Crysss Personalized Metal Signs for Qutdoors Please Re-Rack Your Weights Sign Aluminum Sign 8x11 Inch $12.99

Sold by Yuaiuyt {saller profile)
Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Kate Trivelpiece

1412 MOON HARBOR CT

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5099
United States

Shipping Speed:
Standard Shipping
Payment information

Payment Method:
MasterCard | Last digits: 9295

Billing address

Item(s) Subtotal: $25.98
Shipping & Handling: $0.00

i i

Total before tax: $25.98

Shaeyn Rosiha Estimated taxto be collected: $1,68

5385 N. Nob Hill Road

1o k-

Sunrise, FL. 33351-4761 ; :
Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending in 9295: January 28, 2022: $27.66

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2022, Amazon.com, Inic. or its affiliates

https:iwww.amazon.comigpices/summary/printhitmi?order! 1D=112-7723593-91946238ret=ppx_yo2_dt b jnvoice

14



https://wWw.iamazon.CQm/nf1/css/summary/printhfml?orqerlD=112~77i3s93-~19462a&ref:;:ppxJo2_dt_t)_invotce
https://Amc1zqn.com

2/16122, 409 PM Amazon.com « Order 112-9376085-7662665

amazonconm

k. SRR

tails for Order #112-9376085-7662665
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: January 20, 2022 o
Amazon.com order number: 112-9376085-7662665 ?f\"v/?%(s:)i E e

Order Total: $39.45 Sl
Shipped on January 20, 2022 59@ 67 @/D

Final

Items Ordered v v
1 of: Amazon Basics Rubber Encased Hex Dumbbell Weight ~ 12,4 x 5.4 x 4.6 Inches, 25 Pounids, Pack of $37.04
Sold by: Amazon.com Services LLC

Candltion: New

Shipping Address:

Kate Trivelpiece

1412 MOON HARBOR CT

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092-5098
United States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Payment information

Payment Method: item(s) Subtotal: $37.04
MasterCard | Last digits: 9295 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
g::gi;g ;ggnre;}ss Total before tax: $37.04
5385 N. Nob Hill Road Estimated taxto be collected: $3«‘4i
Sunrise, FL.33351-4761 v

Unitod States Grand Total:$39.45

Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending in 9295: January 20, 2022: $39.45

To view the status of your order, retumn to Qrder Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2022, Amazan.comy, Inc. or its affiliates

h@aﬁﬁnﬂ&wahzamn.@nﬁm;fma}summmfpﬁnthmi?arﬁarlnﬂ‘12~93?6ﬁ35~?662’385&mf%ppxﬁ_m2mdt_b _invoioe

"



https://Total:$~9.45
https://Jc:ihuary.20

2/16/22,4.08 PM Amazon.com - Order 112-1361801-7325855

amazoncony

i

Final Details for Order #112-1961801-7325855
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: January 21, 2022

Amazon.com order number: 112-1961801-7325855 /P - \

Selier's order number: 7624597

Order Total: $170.38 903 .

Shipped on January 21, 2022 \C’Q

Items Ordered ‘
2 of: Jim-Buoy GW-24 U.5.C.G. Approved G-Series Life Ring - 24", White
Sold by: In The Swim Pool Supplies (saller profile)

Condition: Mew

Shipping Address:

Kate Trivelpiece

1412 MOON HARBOR CT

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32052-5099
United States

Shipping Speed:
Standard Shipping
Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal:
MasterCard | Last digits: 9295 Shipping & Handling:

Price
$79.99

$159.98
$0.00

s 2

Billing address Total before tax: $159.98

Sharyn Rosina Estimated tax to be collected:

5385 N. Nob Hill Road

$10.40

-

Sunrise, FL 33351-4761 Grand Total: $170.38

United States

Credit Card transactions MasterCard ending in 9295: January 21, 2022:$170.38

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

https/fwww.amazon . comigpless/summary/printhtmi?orderiD=112-1961801-73258558ret=ppx_yo2_dt b_invoice#

12



https://Masterca.rd
https://Or-dere.cl
https://Amazon.com

verizon’

PO BOX 489 : Manage Your Account Account Nber

Date Due
NEWARK, NJ 071010488 SRR

Change your adovess at

; invoice Number 9897991417
bl /ssoverizonenisrprise.com

Quick Bill Summary Dec 24 ~ Jan 23

SRR TR T A B H R L RO T L ,
SAMPSON CREEK St Previous Balance (see back for details) $36.07
475 W TOWN PL. STE 114 R30I Payment - Thank You ~$36.07
Monthly Charges $36,05
Usage and Purchase Charges
Pata $.00
Surcharges
and Other Charges & Credits $.02.
Taxes, Governmental Surcharges & Fees $.00
Total Current Charges $36.07
Total Charges Due by February 15, 2022 $36.07

g\? |

from phone Pay on the Web

Vel'lZOI‘W? : Bill Date January 23, 2022

Aeeount Number 442199298--00001
: volce Rumber 9897991417
SAMPSON CREEK
475 W TOWN PL STE 114
A b S Total Amount Due by February 15, 2022
Make check payable to Verizon Wireless,
Pigawcreifxmp?%g r:m(i}t s?i;ﬁgh pg‘&?m. $36*07

$ :

PO BOX 660108
DALLAS, TX 75266-0108

in];ullixtliilizi¥g5:l|It;lxl|;||:;|ai|1!|!!|!i|ll;|t|t’||!lf|l|‘

989799141 70104421992980000100000003607000000036075



verizon’

Invoice Number Account Number Date Due Page
989 4219929800001 02/15/22
| Get Enus Used Get ata Used Get Balance

5 Payments

= Payments, continued

g Previous Balance $36.07
g ;':: Payment -~ Thank You

8 § Payment Received 01/11/22 ~36.07
g Total Payments ~$36.07
. Balance Forward $.00
(5 (-3

8

Automatic Payment Bnroliment for Account; 442180298-00001 SAMPBON CREBK "
By signing below, gou authorize Verlzon Wirelsss to electronically debit your bank account each month for the total balance due on your account. The check you send will be used to
sefup Aufomatic Payment. You will be nofifled each month of the dale and amount of the debit 10 days in advance of the payment. You agree to recelve all Auto Pay related
communications elegironieally. | understand and acoept these terms. This agreement does not alter the terms of your existing Customer Agreement. | agres that Verlzon Wirelass s not
liable for erronecus bill statements or incorreet debils fo my acoaunt. To withdraw your authorization you must call Verizon Wireless, Check with your bank for any charges.

1. Gheck this box, % Sian name In box below, a5 shown on the bill and date, %, Return this slip with yvour paynient, Do not send a volded chack,




verizon’

Invoice Number  Account Number Date Due Page

Overview of Lines
_ Usage Surcharges Taxes, )

: . Page WMonthly Purchase Equipment Chargesand Surcharges Charges Total Pian Messaging Data Yoice Messaging Data
Lines Charges ¢ Number Charges Charges Charges Credits andFees {includesTax) Charges Usage Usage Usage  Roaming Roaming Roaming
904--486--3018 Byan Barneft . 4 $36.05 — e §.02 $.00 — $36.07 —_— e 8.662G8 - — e
Total Current Charges $36.05 $.00 $00 $02 $.00 $.00 $36.07




-0 1179625161y |enevzon
¢ 40 2 94 92102242 48 S2T 1109 »SII vVE0L¥100

e



verizon’

invoice Number Account Number  Date Due Page

Summary for Ryan Barnett: 904-466-3018

Your Plan , Monthly Charges

: : - Mobile Broadband Unlimited 01/24 — 02/23 36,05
Mobite Broadband Uniimited ‘ $36,06
$36.05 monthly charge .
$.25 per minute
MBB Unlimited

Unlimited monthly glgabyte

Have more guestions about your charges?
Get details for usage charges at
b2b.vetizonwireless.com.




-1

COLR70BA 13154 5811 125 97 29220126 PB 3 OF 4
00285078 41915295.11

verizon’

Invoice Number Account Number

Usage and Purchase Charges

Date Due Page

Data Allowance, Used | Billable Cost
Gigabyte Usage gigabytes unlimited 8.662 —— e
Total Data $.00
Total Usage and Purchase Charges $.00
Surcharges
Regulatory Charge 02
$.02
Total Current Charges for 904-466-3018 $36.07



>on
Vel"izon invoice Number Account Number  Date Due Page

Need-to-Know Information

Telecommunications Relay v

To contact Verizon Wireless using a TTY device, dial 711 to reach a
Telecommunications Relay Service (TRS) eperator to assist you in
completing your call

FUSC Change

The Federal Universal Service Charge (FUSC) is a Verizon Wireless
charge that is subject to change each calendar quarter based on
contribution rates prescribed by the FCC, On January 1, the FUSC
decreased to 7.73% of assessable wireless charges, other than
separately billed Interstate and international telecom charges. The
FUSC on separately billed interstate and international telecom
charges decreased to 268.20%. For more detalls, please call
1-888-684-1888

Explanation of Surcharges

Surcharges Include (i} a Regulatory Charge (which helps defray
various government charges we pay including government number
administration and license fees); {il) a Federal Universal Service
Charge (and, If applicable, a State Universal Service Charge} to
recover charges imposed on us by the governiment to support
universal service; and (ili} an Administrative Charge, which helps
defray certain expenses we incur, including: charges we, or our
agents, pay local telephone companies for delivering calls from our
customers to thelr customers; fees and assessments on our
network facllities and services; property taxes; and the costs we
incur responding to regulatory obligations. Please note that these
are Varizon Wireless charges, not taxes, These charges, and
what's Included, are subject to changie from time to time.

Bankruptey Information

If you are or were In bankruptey, this bill may include amounts for
pre-bankruptcy charges. You should not pay pre-bankruptcy
amounts; they are for your information only. In the event Verizon -
recelves notice of a bankruptey fling, pre-hankruptcy charges will
be adjusted in future invoices. Mail bankruptoy-related
correspondence to 500 Technology Drive, Sulte 550, Weldon
Spring; MO 63304,



St Johns Golf CDD
ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
DETAIL INVOICE

2:15PM 6:15PM 4

ACTIVITY / COMMENTS:

Total Contacts: 6 Citations: 5 Warnings: 2

Parking violations addressed on: Forest Glen Way (vehicle facing the wrong direction), Pepper Stone Court
(trailer with a boat on it parked on the roadway)

Moving violations: Eagle Point Drive (stopped a golf cart for running the stop sign), St. Johns Golf Drive x3 (two
vehicles speeding; both at 41mph and one for running the stop sign at Remmington Court).

Multiple patrols throughout the neighborhood with positive interactions inside the community.

7~

i{»x

’“‘\}\ )

')
e

-

f’“f“%;?} :

REMIT PAYMENT TO:
Casey A Romein LLC

82 Willow Lake Drive
Saint Augustine FL, 32092




St Johns Golf CDD
ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
DETAIL INVOICE

2 / i

Tuesday, February 22, 2022 SJSO22CAD040182

ACTIVITY / COMMENTS:

Total Contacts: 4 Citations: 5 Warnings: 1

Parking violations addressed on: 2X Eagle Point Drive (vehicles parked on the street facing the wrong direction).

Moving violations: St. Johns Golf Drive x1 (one vehicle speeding; 38mph), Eagle Point Drive x1 (vehicle ran the
stop sign at Meadow View Lane/Eagle Point Drive).

Multiple patrols throughout the neighborhood with positive interactions inside the community. g E’;(z ‘{u
oy L i
f.ﬂ .fE }/" e

§ 1o

*Citations ranged from; Driving on a Revoked License, Speeding, Running Stop Signs, and Parking the Wrong
Direction.*

REMI
Casey A Romein LLC

82 Willow Lake Drive
Saint Augustine FL, 32092




S
%
S
e

e

.
.
L

L

i

i
o

-
8 e
e




21 West Church Street, Jacksonville, FL 32202-3139
Phone: 904.665.6000 » Fax: 904.665.7990 © Internet: jea.com

Page 1 of 3

Customer Name: SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY

Account #: 1487324200

Cycle: 15 Bill Date: 02/16/22

$ 163.88
{A complete breakdown of charges can be found on the following pages.)

Irrigation ...

Please note your account has a credit balance, which will be subtracted
from your next bill. There is NO NEED to pay. Thank you.

@ By turning off the faucet, following irrigation restrictions and checking for
leaks, you can help preserve our most valuable natural resource.

Total NeW CRArges: ... $ 163.88
TR A

Yy §1 | ﬂ‘ ALLA

S Li g ) o \ ;’f,’ \ v,

Jan @

No payment due

Previous Balance | ngn?ént(s)ﬁm'l\ieﬂ BalanceBeforeNewc;harges Newcnargeg, o ypleasePay j WE APPRECIATE
-$444.36 $0.00 -$444.36 $163.88 -$280.48 YOUR BUSINESS

Add $ to my monthly bill: $

JEN

Neighbor and/or $ for the Prosperity Scholarship
Fund. | will notify JEA when | no longer wish to contribute.

Additional information on reverse side. =¥

for Neighbor o Check here for telephone/mail address

correction and fill in on reverse side.

]

accte: 1487324200 Bill Date: 02/16/22

No payment due.

i 0000150 I=10010000
IR R B TR 1 EUU R U U
At 150 1 MB 0.482
3 SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY
[ DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761


https://lnternet:jea.com

Page 2 of 3
BILLING AND PAYMENT OPTIONS .

JEA offers a number of convenient billing and payment options. You can pay online, by phone, by mail. in person or automaticaily using your bank account.
And you can go paperless by receiving your bill by email, which is easy for you and good for the environment.

eBill: Receive, view, and pay vour bill online. JEA ebill is one of cur most convenient ways to receive, view and pay your bili.

MyBudget: With MyBudget, your bill is based on a rolling 12-month average. This prevents drastic changes in your bill month to month, even in

the coldest or hottest months when you use more.

Auto-Pay: Our Automatic Bill Payment service ensures your JEA bill is paid automatically. You still receive a bill, but Automatic Bill Pay deducts the amount
vou owe from your bank account on your due date. Once set up, you don't have to do a thing.

Pay Gnline: When you pay your JEA bill on jea.com, your payment is credited to your account immediately. (tis free to pay using your checking or savings
account. Pay by debit or credit card-convenience fees charged by card payment vendor: Payments up to $500: $2.20, $500.01-$1.000:

$4.40, $1,000.01 - 310,000: $9.95.

Pay Through Your Bank: Use your bank’s bill payer system 1o pay JEA electronically. Provide your JEA account information to your bank and enter
the date and amount to pay each month.

Pay by Phone: Call 855-6000 to pay your JEA bill using our automated phone system 24 hours a day. Your payment will be credited to your account
immediately,

it is free to pay using your checking or savings account. Pay by debit or credit card-convenience fees charged by card payment vendor: Payments up to
$500: $2.20, $500.01-%$1,000: $4.40, $1.000.01-$10,000: $5.95.

Pay by Mail Please write your accountnumberonyour check or money order, Please include the payment stub with your paymentand mail to

P.O. Box 45047, Jacksonville, FL 32232-5047. Make checks payable to JEA.

Pay in Person: JEA payments are accepted at the JEA Downtown Custemer Center, Winn-Dixie stores, Duval County Tax Collecter offices and over

140 JEA authorized payment-only locations. Find locations at JEA.com/paymentlocations. Be sure to take a copy of your JEA bill when you go. The:

JEA Downtown Customer Center, 43 W. Church Streel, is open 8:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m,. Monday through Friday except holidays. Closed Saturday.
When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us either to use information from your check to make a cne-time elecironic fund transfer

frotn your account or to process the payment as a check transaction.

Reguest an Extension: We understand that sometimes things happen and you need a little more time to pay your bill. You can apply for an

extension oniine at jea.com. Also, residential customers can call 665-6000; commercial customers can call 685-6250. Our seif-serve system will let
you know if you qualify and give you a new due date.

q‘:é:ﬂput‘erizéd database of programs that may be able to assist you in paying your utility biil.

Nesd Help Paying Your Bili? United Way maintains, &g
For assistance with your utility bill, dial 2-1-1 or 632-0600.

STATEMENY INFORMATION

APPLICATION AND CONTRACT FOR SERVICE-Customers may review terms and conditions of service and policies on jea.com, or may call,
write or e-mail JEA to request a copy. Requesting of utility service and JEA's acceptance to provide utility service, including the rendering of a
bill, constitutes a binding contractual agreement between JEA and the cusiomer, inciuding each financially responsible person or entity as
definad by applicable State, City and Utility regulations and policies, whether or not sewice is listed in that individual's name.

Please review your billing statement. Should vou suspect 2 billing or payment error, please notify us immediately at 685-83000. Commercial
customers can call us st 8685-6250. You have 9D days from the statement date to request a JEA review for correction or cradil.

Customer Charge is a fixed monthly charge to maintain an account for a customer, inciuding metering, billing and account administration.

Energy Charge pays for the cost of the electric infrastructure, contribution to the City of Jacksonville and 1o generate and deliver the electricity
you use, excluding the cost of fuel.

Fuel Cost is determined by the Adjustable Fuel Rate, which may go up or down based on the cost of fuels JEA uses to generate electricity.
A portion of the fuel charge is exempt from the Public Service Tax.

Water/Sewer Service Availability Charge is a fixed monthiy charge that covers a portion of the water/sewer infrastructure and the costto maintain
anaccount for a customer, inciuding metering, bilting and account administration.

Conservation Charge applies only if you use more than 2,750 kWh during a billing period. If this occurs, you will be charged an additional $.01
per kWh over 2,750 kWh to encourage conservation. Average home usage is 1,000 kWh per month.

Environmental Charge provides funding for environmental and regulatory programs.

Water Consumption/Sewer Usage Tiers are based on the amount of water you use. Typicai household usage is 6 kgals or less.
Fees and Taxes are government transfers paid to city or state governments.

kgal 1,000 gallons

of: Cubic foot of water which equals 7.48 gallons of water

kWh: Kilowatt-hour is a measure of electrical energy. One kWh is the equivalent of using 1,000 watts for one hour. For example, if you use a 100
watt fight butb for 720 hours {i.e. for 30 days straight), you will have used 72 kWh.

ADDRESS CORRECTION
Account # Tel: :
Address:
City:

State: =~ Zip Code:

E-mail:


https://JEA.com/paymentlocations
https://1,000.01

UV TUUUUUY

WIYUL O404ZUI0Y 10/ | 1 UUUUIDU L |

21 West Church Street, Jacksonville, FL 32202-3139
Phone: 904.665.6000 » Fax: 904.665.7990 # Internet: jea.com

Page 30f 3

Customer Name: SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY
Cycle: 15 Bill Date: 02/16/22

Account #: 1487324200

Blllmg Rate: Commercial Irrigation Service
Service Address: 1013 MEADOW VIEW LA APT IRO1

Service Period: 01/11/22 - 02/10/22  Reading Date: 02/10/2022
Service Point: Iirigation 1 - Commercial

Meter Days Current Reading Meter ;
Number Billed Reading  Type Size (%? glsf:‘ 3‘3&31"9
73470057 30 2621 Regular  3/4 10000 GAL
Basic Monthly Charge $ 18.90
Tier 1 Consumption (1-14 kgal @ $3.44) 34.40
Environmental Charge 3.70
TOTAL CURRENT IRRIGATION CHARGES $ 57.00

B]Ilmg Rate: Commercial Irrigation Service
Service Address: 784 EAGLE POINT DR APT IRO1

Service Period: 01/11/22 - 02/10/22  Reading Date: 02/10/2022
Service Point: Irrigation 1 - Commercial

Meter Days Current Reading Meter :
Number Billed Reading Type Size (%?gxsf:l 2‘:2:;:1
72802699 30 2119 Regular 3/4 22000 GAL
Basic Monthly Charge $ 18.90
Tier 1 Consumption (1-14 kgal @ $3.44) 48.17
Tier 2 Consumption (> 14 kgal @ $3.96) 31.67
Environmental Charge 8.14
TOTAL CURRENT IRRIGATION CHARGES $ 106.88

Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
2021 2022

B watertensGal [ Electric Kwh
1year age Last Month This Month Average Daily

Total Kwh used
Total Gallons used 25,000 34,000 32,000 0



https://lnternet:jea.com

m 21 West Chureh Street, Jacksonville, FL 32202-3139
® Phone: 904.665.6000 o Fax: 904.665.7990 ¢ Internet: jea.com Page 1 of 4

Customer Name: SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY

Account #: 8274324200
Cycle: 15 Bill Date: 02/16/22

Please pay $1,168.53 by 03/10/22 to avoid 1.5% late payment fee and

L P 53147  Service discormections.
Sewel' ........................................................... 76-24 a By tuming Oﬁ the faucet, fO"OWlﬂg “'ngatlon resmc.nons and Checklng mr
1 560.82 leaks, you can help preserve our most valuable natural resource.

{A complete breakdown of charges can be found on the following pages.) //;**\\

/
Total New Charges: .........eeeeeeveeeven $ 1,168. 53

(o

~ % :\"h "\"‘: r*: ; l’,& ;:‘:‘ ‘i’ 8
fﬁ} \ :"‘ } ol \ 4 v i )
\SAL AN iy FBizam .

. v 3 5 ¢
5 d L
4 M-

A late payment fee will be assessed for unpaid balance.

Previous Balance Paymept(s) Received Balance Before New Charges New Charges " Please Pay WE APPRECIATE

$1,380.84 | -$1,380.84 $0.00 $1,168.53 | $1,168.53 YOUR BUSINESS
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN PAYMENT STUB BELOW WITH TOTAL DUE IN ENVELOPE PROVIDED. Additional information on reverse side.

AddS___ to mymonthlybilt$______ for Neighborto .
M Neighborand/or$_______for the Prosperity Scholarship D ggﬁgﬁgggﬁm?ﬁ 2?]"5\;2%2?(? ;ess
@ Fund. I will notify JEA when [ no longer wish to contribute. ’
Acets: 8274324200 Bill Date: 02/16/22 Please pay by 03/10/22 to avoid 1.5% late Payment Fee.
Preyioqs Balance Payment(s) Received Balance Béfére Ne\'( Charges New Charges =~ Please Pay TOTAL AMOUNT PAID
$1,380.84 -$1,380.84 $0.00 $1,168.53 $1,168.53
i 0000151 I=10010000

;R‘-u -~ 151 1 MB 0.482
ABNS SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY ™ JEA™
"4 DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PO BOX 45047
5385 N NOB HILL RD JACKSONVILLE FL 32232-5047

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

12928274324200000000000004000116853010100000001500016


https://1,168.53
https://lnternet:jea.com

' Page 2 of 4
BILLING AND PAYMENT OPTIONS
JEA offers a number of convenient billing and payment options. You can pay online, by phone, by mail, in person or automaticaily using your bank account.
And you can go paperiess by receiving your bill by email, which is easy for you and good for the environment.
eBill: Receive, view, and pay your bill online, JEA ebiil is one of our most convenient ways to receive, view and pay your bill.
MyBudget: With MyBudget, your bill is based on a rolling 12-menth average. This prevents drastic changes in your bill month to month, even in
the ceoldest or hottest months when you use more.
Auto-Pay: Our Automatic Bill Payment service ensures your JEA bill is paid automatically. You still receive a bill, but Automatic Bill Pay deducts the amount
you owe from your bank account on your due date. Once set up, you don't have to do a thing,
Pay Online: When you pay your JEA bill on jea.com, your payment is credited to your account immediately. It is free to pay using your checking or savings
account. Pay by debit or cradit card-convenience fees charged by card payment vendor: Payments up to $500: $2.20, $500.01-81,000:
$4.40, $1,000.01 - $10,000: $9.95.
Pay Through Your Banl: Use your bank’s bill payer system to pay JEA electronically. Provide your JEA account information to your bank and enter
the date and amountto pay each month.
Pay by Phone: Call 665-6000 to pay your JEA bill using our autornated phone system 24 hours a day. Your payment will be credited to your account
immediatety.
it is free to pay using your checking or savings account. Pay by debit or credit card-convenience fees charged by card payment vendor: Payments up to
$500: $2.20, $500.61-$1,000: $4.40, $1,000.01-$10,000: $9.95.
-Pay by Mall: Please write your-accountaumber on yvour check or money order. Please include the paymentstub with your-payment and mailto
P.O. Box 45047, Jacksonwille, FL 32232-5047. Make checks payable to JEA,
Pay in Person: JEA payments are accepted at the JEA Downtown Customer Center, Winn-Dixie stores, Duval County Tax Coliector offices and over
140 JEA authorized payment-only locations. Find locations at JEA.com/paymentlocations. Be sure to take a copy of your JEA bill when you go. The
JEA Downtown Customer Center, 43 W, Church Street, is open 8:00 a.m.~5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday except holidays. Closed Saturday.
When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us either to use information from your check to make a one-time elecironic fund transfer
from your account or to process the payment as a check transaction.
Request an Exfension: We understand that sometimes things happen and you need a little more time to pay your bill. You can apply for an
extension online at jea.com. Also, residential customers can call 665-6000; commercial customers can call 865-6250. Our seif-serve system will let
you know if you gualify-and give you & new due date.
$ s s
Need Help Paying Your Bill? United Way maintains a computerized database of programs that may be able to assist you in paying your utility bill,
For assistance with your utiiity bill, dial 2-1-1 or 632-0600.

STATEMENT INFORMATION
APPLICATION AND CONTRACY FOR SERVICE-Customers may review terms and conditions of service and policies on jea.com, or may cali,
write or e-mail JEA {o request a copy. Requesting of utility service and JEA's acceptance to provide utility service, including the rendesingof a
bill, constitutes a binding contractual agreement between JEA and the customey, including sach financially responsible person or entity as
defined by applicabls State, City and LHility regulations and policies, whether or not service is listed in that individual's name.

Please review your billing statement. Should you suspect a billing or payment error, please notify us immediately at 685-6000. Commaereial
customers can cali us at 585-6250. You have 30 days from the statement date te request a JEA review for correction or credit.

Cusiomer Charge is a fixed monthly charge to maintain an account for a customer, including metering, billing and account administration.

Energy Charge pays for the cost of the electric infrastructure, contribution to the City of Jacksonville and to generate and deliver the electricity
you use, excluding the cost of fuel.

Fuel Cost is determined by the Adjustable Fuel Rate, which may go up or down based on the cost of fuels JEA uses to generate electricity.
A portion of the fuel charge is exempt from the Public Service Tax.

Water/Sewer Service Availabiffty Charge is a Tixed monthiy charge that covers a portion of the water/sewer infrastructure and the cost to maintain
an account for a customer, including metering, billing and account administration.

Conservation Charge applies only if you use more than 2,750 kWh during a billing period. If this occurs, you will be charged an additional $.01
per kKWh over 2,750 kWh to encourage conservation. Average home usage is 1,000 KWh per month.

Environmental Charge provides funding for environmental and regulatory programs.

Water Consumption/Sewer Usage Tiers are based on the amount of water you use. Typical household usage is 6 Kgals or less,
Fees and Taxes are government transfers paid to city or state governments,

kgal 1,000 gallons

of: Cubic foot of water which equals 7.48 gallons of water

kWh: Kilowatt-hour is a measure of electrical energy. One kWh is the equivalent of using 1,000 watts for one hour. For example, if you use a 100
watt light bulb for 720 hours (i.e. for 30 days straight), you will have used 72 kWh.

ADDRESS CORRECTION
Account # Tel: &
Address:
City: State: |0 Zip Code:

E-mail:


https://JEA.com/paymentlocations
https://1,000.01
https://irnmediatP.ly

21 West Church Street, Jacksonville, FL 32202-3139
Phone: 904.665.6000 ¢ Fax: 904.665.7990 e Intemet: jea.com

JEN

UIVUL SH04ZUIOYI01 || UUUU 1Y 1 & 1= [UU IUUUUULY

SERVICE DETAILS

Account Name: Account #: Bill Date: Cycle:

SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY 8274324200 02/16/22 15

Serv Service Service Bill

Service Address: Type: Current Chgs: Point: Period: Rate:

1054 EAGLE POINT DR I 26.52 Irrigation 1 - Commercial 01/11/22 - 02110i22 Commercial Imigation Service

Detail Basic Monthly Charge 18.90 Meter Nbr  Curreni Reading Consumption  Days Billed Reading Type

Charges:  Tier 1 Consumption (1-14 kgal @ $3.44) 6.88 74457419 4an 2000 GAL 30 Regular
Environmental Charge 0.74

1148 STONEHEDGE TRAI LN APT 1 | 106.49 Irrigation 1 - Commercial 01/10/22 - 02/09/22 Commercial Imigation Senvice

Detail Basic Monthly Charge 31.50 Meter Nbr  Current Reading Consumption  Days Billed Reading Type

Charges:  Tier1 Consumption (1-14 kgal @ $3.44) 48.17 64314540 3925 18000 GAL 30 Regular
Tier 2 Consumption (> 14 kgal @ $3.96) 19.79
Environmental Charge 7.03

1401 CRESTED HERON CT 1 129.33 Irrigation 1 - Commercial 01/11/22 - 02110/22 Commercial Imigation Service

Detail Basic Monthly Charge 63.00 Meter Nbr  Current Reading Consumption  Days Billed Reading Type

Charges:  Tier 1 Consumption (1-14 kgal @ $3.44) 48.17 62253178 8188 17000 GAL 30 Regular
Tier 2 Consumption (> 14 kgal @ $3.96) 11.87
Environmental Charge 6.29

219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR S 38.12 Commercial - Water/Sewer 01/12/22 - 0210/22 Commercial Sewer Service

Detail Basic Monthly Charge 31.73 Meter Nhr  Current Reading Consumption  Days Billed Reading Type

Charges: Sewer Usage Charge 6.02 60873506 1889 1000 GAL 29 Regular
Environmental Charge 0.37

219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR w 519.30 Swimming Pool - Water 0112/22 - 02/11/22 Commercial Water Service

Detail Basic Monthly Charge 100.80 Meter Nbr  Current Reading Consumption  Days Billed Reading Type

Charges: Water Consumption Charge 335.25 74759589 17895 225000 GAL 30 Regular
Environmental Charge 83.25

219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR W 20.76 Commercial - Water/Sewer 0112/22 - 02/10/22 Commercial Water Service

Detail Basic Monthly Charge 18.90 Meter Nbr  Current Reading Consumption  Days Billed Reading Type

Charges: Water Consumption Charge 1.49 60873506 1889 1000 GAL 29 Regular
Environmental Charge 0.37

219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DRAPT 1 S 38.12 Commercial - Water/Sewer 0112/22 - 02/10/22 Commercial Sewer Service

Detail Basic Monthly Charge 31.73 Meter Nbr  Current Reading Consumption  Days Billed Reading Type

Charges:  Sewer Usage Charge 6.02 86955411 35 1000 GAL 29 Regular
Environmentai Charge 0.37

Page 3 of 4 g’ga



https://lntemet:jea.com

1001000000

0/002 348420/3976711 0000151 2 |

Serv Service Service Bill
Service Address: Type: Current Chgs: Point: Period: Rate:
219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF BRAPT 1 w 20.76 Commercial - Water/Sewer 011222 -02110/22 Commercial Water Service
Detail Basic Monthly Charge 18.90 Meter Nbr  Current Reading Consumption  Days Billed Reading Type
Charges: Water Consumption Charge 1.49 86955411 35 1000 GAL 29 Regular
Environmental Charge 0.37
380 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR | 18.90 Irrigation 1 - Commercial 01/11/22 -02/10/22 Commercial lirigation Service
Detail Basic Monthly Charge 18.90 Meter Nbr _ Current Reading Consumption  Days Billed Reading Type
Charges: 67063459 1215 0 GAL 30 Regular
825 HAMPTON CROSSING WAY 1 30.78 Irrigation 1 - Residential 01/11/22 - 02/10/22 Residential krigation Service
Detail Basic Monthly Charge 18.90 Meter Nbr  Current Reading Consumption  Days Billed Reading Type
Charges:  Tier 1 Consumption (1-14 kgal @ $2.60) 10.40 83711246 198 4000 GAL 30 Regular
Environmental Charge 1.48
884 EAGLE POINT DRAPT 1 I 61.98 Irrigation 1 - Gommercial 0111/22 -02110/22 Commercial Irigation Service
Detail Basic Monthly Charge 31.50 Meter Nbr  Current Reading Consumption  Days Billed Reading Type
Charges:  Tier 1 Consumption (1-14 kgal @ $3.4) 27.52 83715860 179 8000 GAL 30 Regular
Environmental Charge 2.96
885 EAGLE POINTDR | 76.57 Irrigation 1 - Commercial 01111/22 -02110/22 Commercial brigation Service
Detail Basic Monthly Charge 18.90 Meter Nbr __ Current Reading Consumption  Days Billed Reading Type
Charges:  Tier 1 Consumption (1-14 kgal @ $3.44) 48.17 64513670 6431 15000 GAL 30 Regular
Tier 2 Consumption (> 14 kgal @ $3.96) 3.95
Environmental Charge 5.55
982 EAGLE POINTDR I 80.90 Irrigation 1 - Commercial 01/11/22 - 02A10/22 Commercial Iirigation Service
Detail Basic Monthly Charge 18.90 Meter Nbr  Current Reading Consumption  Days Billed Reading Type
Charges:  Tier 1 Consumption (1-14 kgal @ $3.44) 48.17 82580203 280 16000 GAL 30 Regular
Tier 2 Consumption (> 14 kgal @ $3.96) 7.91
Environmental Charge 5.92

Page 4 of 4


mailto:kgaI@$3.44

INVOICE 117/222 4 11987

Remit Payments To:

P.O. Box 551629

5021 Stepg Avemue Jacksonville, FL 32255
Jacksonville, FL 32216
Phone (904) 7373511

Bill To: SC012 Site of Service/Delivery:

Sampson Creek CDD St Johns Golf & Country Club

219 St. Johns Golf Drive 219 St. Johns Golf Drive

St. Augustine, FL 32092

St. Augustine FL 32092

‘ X057010 Due Upon Receipt 01/17/2022

1.00 1/13/2022 - Troubleshot gym entrance - need HES-500 -12/24 0.00 0.00
D630 Door Strike. Tennis Court west gate needs new HID

0
%“U\“
~A\D

y

Sub-Total || 25000 |

[Tax | 0.00 |
Total Invoice Amount|| 25000 |
Conditions of Sale

JSC Systems, Inc. (JSC) shall have the title to and the right to possession of the equipment until the receipt of total payment.
All accounts are payable in Duval County, Florida. Failure to pay the amount due shall constitute a default and JSC may repossess the equipment without
notice. Purchaser agrees to pay JSC's cost and expense of collection and/or repossession, including the maximum attorney's fees permitted by law.



Riverside Management Services, Inc
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W,

_ Bullding 300, Suite 305
Jacksonville, FL. 32257

Bill To:

Sampson Creek CDD
475 Wast Town Place
Sulte 114

St. Augustine, FL 82092

Déscription

Invoice

Invoice #: 335
Invoice Date: 2/16/2022
Due Date: 2/16/2022
Case:
P.O. Number:

Hotrslly . R oo

Facility Maintenance January | - January 31, 2022
Maintenance Supplies

: '?»’MM%'C '{cfégwm Z ﬁ{ 21

ge?mmwﬁ"mm%wﬁ&@é " ih‘i"if.%ﬁ
00} %20 . Wiloo, 64500

) @a?ﬂm/%?mm»ﬂ@m“{ aﬁr&mw*; - S1,91.7%
0Ot B20. 9F200. HY502

* T&'«;wms Coutit Mawstenanoce - ‘5’2{,5@, oD
001, B20. 51200, U503

2.667.88]  2,667.68
314.85 314.95

-

2: 24,22

Total $2,982.83

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $2,982.83



https://2,982.83
https://2,982.83

RMS

SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
MAINTENANCE BILLABLE HOURS
FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY 2022

117122

1/10/22

1114122

117722

1121722

1124722

1/28/22

1/31/22

TOTAL

MILES

10

74

178

Employes Description

J.8.

J.S.

J.S.

J.8.

4.8,

J.8.

4.8,

J.8.

J.8,

SAMPSON CREEK

Cut and disposed of dead tree, re-zip tied fallen windscreen on court one, straightened and organized

all pool fumiture, blew leaves and debris off tennis courts, playground area, picnic area and walkways,
removed debris around roadways, lakes, pool area, picnic area, playground area, tennis courts, soccer

field and parking lot, checked and changed all trash receplacies

Put away holiday decorations, straightened and organized all pool fumiture, checked and changed all

trash receptacles, blew leaves and debris off tennis courts, walkways, playground area and picnic area,
removed debris around roadways, lakes, pool area, picnic area, playground area, tennis courts, soccer
field, basketball courts and parking lot

Replaced water tanks in gym, inspecied tennis court gate springs to replace, straightened and organized

all pool fumiture, blew leaves and debris off tennis courls, playground area, picnic area and walkways,
removed debris around roadways, lakes, pool area, picnic area, playground area, tennis courts, soccer

field and parking lot, checked and changed all trash receptacles

Removed safety grip from weight racks and cleaned up, checked and changed all trash receptacles,

blew leaves and debris off tennis courts, playground area, picnic area and walkways, removed debris
around roadways, lakes, pool area, picnic area, playground area, tennis courts, soccer field and parking ot
Put ant killer down on poal deck and on the ani beds in parking lot, blew leaves and debris off tennis courts,
playground area, picnic area and walkways, removed debris around roadways, lakes, pool area, picnic area,
playground area, tennis courts, soccer field and parking lot, checked and changed all trash receptacles
Straightened up all pool furniture, took down tables and chalrs from board meeting, removed signs from gate
for new install of pool gate, blew leaves and debris off tennis courts, walkways, playground area and picnic
area, checked and changed ali trash receptacles, removed debris around roadways, lakes, pool area, pichic
area, playground area, tennis courts, soccer field and parking lot

Assisted move some weights back to gym, removed debris around roadways, lakes, pool area, picnic area,
playground area, tennis courts, soccer fleld and parking lot, checked and changed all trash receptacles,
biew leaves and debris off tennis courts, walkways, playground area and picnic area

Reset five brown bollards by basketball courts and playgrounds, blew leaves and debris off tennis courts,
picnic area, playground area and walkways, straightened and organized all pool deck fumiture, removed
debris around playground area, tennis courts, basketball courts, soccer field, pool area, parking lot and
roadways, checked and changed all trash receptacles

Pressure washed pool deck, furniture and retaining wall, blew leaves and debris off tennis courts one and
two, playground area and picnic area, zip tied windscreens on courts one and two

*Miteage is reimbursable per section 112.081 Florida Statutes Mileage Rate 2009-0.445




MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES

Period Ending 2/05/22

DISTRICT DATE

SC

SAMPSON CREEK
11622
116122
1110/22
1/10/22
1/10/22
1/10/22
1111722
1/24/22
1124122
1/28/22
2/1/22
21/22
212122

SUPPLIES

1"x4" 8 Foot Lumber

In-Store Lumber Cutting
Combination L.ock

3M Electrical Tape - 5 pack
1000' Caution Tape

60 Yard Duct Tape

3M Grip Tape 2"x15' 5 rolls

TM Charcoal 2'x3' Door Mats (2)
TM Charcoal 3'x8' Door Mats (2)
6.40z HP Ultra Mix (6}

1 Gallon Drywall Compound

3M Drywall Sanding Sponge
Loctite Super Glue (2)

TOTAL

PRICE

4.58
3.50
10.64
6.48
10.97
7.48
71.40
39.94
99.94
35.08
7.84
7.54
9.56

$314.95

EMPLOYEE

TJ.
TJ.
Td.
TJ.
TJd.
T.Jd.
T.J.
T
TJ.
T.J.
T.J.
T.d.
T.J.




205 St Johns Golf Drive
St. Augustine, FL 32092
904 940 3200 904 819 0177 fax

Thank you

Invoice
Customer ! Misc I
Name Sampson Creek Community Development Division Date 1.31.2022
Address 10300 NW 11th Manor Order No, -
Coral Springs, FL
City 38071 Rep I
Phone
Gty(MonthsfT " __Desaription Unit Price _ TOTAL
1 (7 Jan - Bermuda Commons Maintenance Equal Billings $ 525650 $ 5,256.50
\ / $ .
1 Ti?iéﬂion (10% of 01624-42404) $ 60.60 § 60.60
1 Irrigation (10% of 13950-74402) $ 172 $ 172
1 lrrigation (10% of 43044-14404) $ 2669 $ 26.69
1 Irrigation (10% of 44868-53401) 8 172 § 1.72
1 irrigation (10% of 76486-92403) $ 1669 $ 16.69
s =
% $ )
N M 2 - 28 * ZZ
LANDSLARPE MAWSTEOAXE - ST, Tord's (roLs
Ool. 320.54100. HLzot
SubTotal $ 536392
. Shipping
Payment Please Make and Send Payment to: Tax Rate(s) | 6.50% o
CUUYOTAL [§ 536302 ]
St Johns Golf & Country Club U ——
Attn: Ben Pasquith, GM Ofﬁoe Use Only :
205 St Johns Golf Drive
St Augustine, FL 32092



https://5,363.92
https://5.256.50

205 St Johns Golf Drive
St Augustine, FL 32092
904 940 3200 904 819 0177 fax

Invoice
Customer | Misc [
Name Sampson Creek Community Development Division Date 2.2.2022
Address 10300 NW 11th Manor o Order No.
Coral Springs, FL
Phone
Qy{Months)] - " Description - [ Unit Price TOTAL
1 | Feb‘ Bermuda Commons Maintenance Equal Billings |'$ 525650 § 5,256.50
$ -
1 wﬁaﬁon (10% of 01624-42404) '$ 6187 $ 61.87 ;
1 Irrigation (10% of 13950-74402) 8 1.72 § 1.72
1 Irrigation (10% of 43044-14404) ] 2090 $ 20.90
1 Irrigation (10% of 44869-53401) '$ 172 $ 1.72
1 Irrigation (10% of 76486-92403) ‘8 172 $ 1.72
$ -
$ .
wawe 0 2%-22
LANDSCAPE MawsTenmicd- 7. Soun’s é’ouF
0o 1. 320. 54100. Y620\
SubTotal $§ 534443 :
Payment Please Make and Send Payment to: Tax Rate(s) | 6 50%

TOTAL [ 5,344 .43 {
St Johns Golf & Country Club

Atin: Ben Pasquith, GM Ofﬁce Use Only
205 8t Johns Golf Drive
St Augustine, FL 32092

Thank you




205 St Johns Golf Drive
St. Augustine, FL 32092
904 940 3200 904 819 0177 fax

St Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice
Customer | Misc ]
Name Sampson Creek Community Development Division Date 12.31.2021 :
Address 10300 NW 14thManor Order No. B
Coral Springs, FL
City 33071 . Rep -
Phone
Q_ty(Month&;) ‘ N _Description ..., Unit Price TOTAL
1 ’/kDec - Bﬁ;rmuda Commons Maintenance Equal Billings $ 525650 $ 5,256.50
/ $ -
\ .
1 Hrigation (10% of 01624-42404) $ 8892 $ 88.92
1 Irrigation (10% of 13950-74402) $ 158 $ 1.58
1 Irigation (10% of 43044-14404) $ 1330 § 13.30
1 lrrigation (10% of 44869-53401) $ 1.58 § 1.58
1 trrigation (10% of 76486-92403) $ 874 § 6.74
3 ,
ﬂ/ 2-2%-22 | 3 "
LANDSLAPE MAwT Ewes - ST. Touw's GolF
001. 320. S4100. U620\
SubTotal § 536862
Shipping
Payment Please Make and Send Payment to: TaxRate(s)  6.50% N
TTUYOTAL [§ 5,06862
St Johns Golf & Country Club ‘ »
Attn: Ben Pasquith, GM \Office Use Only :
205 St Johns Golf Drive |

Thank you



https://5,256.50
https://5,256.50

Invoice

Date invoice #

Unicorn

Web Development, LLC

Bilt To
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC
SAMPSON CREEK CDD
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114
WORLD GOLF VILLAGE
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092
P.Q. No. Terms Project,
Quantity / : . Dea_prfipﬁon” . . s Rate Amount
NCE AND NEWSLETTER - SAMPSON CREEK CDD 350.00
,‘ ‘ ,é\\ ; v o
. ) Ly : . . 3
~ WMU g .. 7
| {\;f'\i\é) . : it
Total $350.00

PO Box 762 = Middleburg, FL.32050 « 9042829338 - 866.370.8181 'mwéf{m v Q042827691 prn v Municom—web.com + bobbi@@unicorn-web.com




AP300R YEAR- TO- DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COWPUTER CHECK REG STER

*** CHECK NOS. 000216- 050000 SAMPSON CREEK - CAPI TAL RESERV

BANK B SAMPSON CREEK CDD

..... INVOCE..... ...EXPENSED TO .. VENDOR NAME
DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

1/24/ 22 00061 1/11/ 22 220101 202201 600-53800- 60000
STORED MATERI ALS

1/24/22 00085 1/17/22 2215 202201 600- 53800- 60000
SVCS- POLT SHRWAX
DALE COOPER LLC
2/02/22 00079  1/21/22 2107159D 202201 600- 53800- 60000
500DEPCS] T- | NSTALL

2/16/22 00086 5/07/21 369 202202 600- 53800- 60000
PRESSURE WASH/ EXT PAI NT
" 202201 600- 53800- 60000
JSC SYSTEMS
3/02/22 00061 2/ 02/ 22 220202 202202 600-53800- 60000
FI NAL PAYMENT 02/ 02/ 22

2/17/22 00052  1/31/22 120190
SUPPLI ES

3/02/22 00052 9/30/21 117785 202109 600-53800- 60000
SVCS 09/ 21

10/ 29/ 21 118438 202110 600-53800- 60000
SVCS 10/ 21

2/ 28/ 22 120629 202202 600-53800- 60000

SVCS 02/ 22
JSC SYSTEMS
3/02/ 22 00087  2/25/22 02221756 202202 600-53800- 60000
SVCS 02/ 22

TOTAL FOR BANK B

VERY | MPORTANT PAI NTI NGS LLC

BEACON ELECTRI CAL CONTRACTORS, | NC.

BEST FENCE AND RAIL COF FLORIDA LLC

BEACON ELECTRI CAL CONTRACTCRS, | NC.

PREM ER AVERI CAN CONSTRUCTI ON | NC

STATUS

TOTAL FOR REAQ STER

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK  SHENNI NG

RUN 3/03/22

AMOUNT

29, 640.
28, 053.
2,824,
21, 400.
1, 436.
11, 618.
6, 800.

5, 500.
4, 226.

00
00

PAGE 1

29, 640. 34
28, 053. 00
_2,824.00
21, 400. 00
_1,436.00

11,618. 66

16, 526. 00

8, 705. 00

9092_16
90925].7
90925[8
_00_02?.9
9092_20

000221

000222

000223


https://120,203.00
https://120,203.00
https://8,705.00
https://8,705.00
https://16,526.00
https://4,226.00
https://5,500.00
https://6,800.00
https://11,618.66
https://11,618.66
https://1,436.00
https://1,436.00
https://21,400.00
https://21,400.00
https://2,824.00
https://2,824.00
https://28,053.00
https://28,053.00
https://29,640.34
https://29,640.34

Beacon Electrical Contractors, Inc.

731 Duval Station Rd. Suite 107-306
Jacksonville, Florida 32218

Phone: 904-338-5394

Fax: 904-751-6583
INVOICE #220101
Date: 1-11-2022

Tox Riverside Management Services, Inc.

9145 Narcoossee Road, Suite A206
Orlando, FI.32827

Atem: Brian Stephens, Travis Jacques

Phone: 904-803-2763 _
Exmail: bstephans@riversidemgtsve.com, tacques@rmsnfcom

Materials:

~Stored matertalsf Sampson Creek CCD @ St. Johns Golf
Golf and Country Club

TO’EAl INVOICE AMO{E;NT §20.640.34

it %w‘ L1, 2022- Net Due Upon Receipt

Caveai Qw.‘».ﬁve.

oot 32069200 bc0s  O3U- (00 53f0- (, Co09

All wotk has been completed in aworkmanhile mannéer sccording to standard practices and the National Electrical Codes. All work hasa
- ‘one-year warranty efective ns of the date of this invoice.

iR




DALE COOPERLLC ; e
PO Box 102 q %" l ' l‘l
Farmington, MO 63640 = G4 1 % =a k. o
855-867-6274 Restoratio

jess@safeslides.com “Restoring confidence irs your shide.
hitps://www safeslides.com

INVOICE

BILL TO INVOICE # 2215

St. Johns Golf and Country DATE 01/17/2022
Club '

205 StJohns Golf Dr

St. Augustine, FL. 32092

:;f

a

]

STATE
FL

ACTIVITY e il : ‘ ary RATE AMOUNT
Polish and Wax 1 28,053.00 28,053.00

e $28’05300

%C . etz A NY. 2022

Cavrpe Resgavi

03Y- G600 £'205. (90000

Please make checks out to: Dale Cooper LLC
Remit payment to:
PO Box 102 Farmington, MO 63640



https://28,053.00
https://2~,()53.00

Best Fence and Rail of

invoice

FI ori d a L LC Due Date invoice #
7380 Philips Hwy, Ste 103B
Jacksonville, FL 32256 Le2kizhoz 2ihTL550
Bill To Job Location
Sampson Creck CDD Sampson Creck CDD
219 St. Johns Golf Dr. 219 8t. Johns Gelf Dr.
St. Augustine, Fl. 32092 St. Augustine, FL 32092
Customer Phone Customer Fax Terms Rep Inv. Date Install Date Job #
/2 DOWNBALONC.. 1/21/2022 172172022 2107159
Quantity lfem Code Description UM Price Each Amount
1 | INSTALLATION | (D) 5,648.00 5,648.60
Furnish and install 10’ of 72™{6') high black
Industrial grade rail Victoria Royale style aluminum
fence with (1) 4' wide gate. Existing locinox hinges
1o be reused. Existing electronic lock to be
reinstalled on new materials by others, Posts to be
set in concrete.
Custamer Depos... | Customer Deposit on Upcoming Job -2,824.00 -2,824.00
S O]
g s Ouuw@ i 2622
CaPirat Reseaass
6326572006000
il )
-~ J = ; 171 ™™
DRY (00-5 200 -Lodoc/
Subtotal $2,824.00
RETURNED CHECKS ARE SUBIECT TO A $50.00 SERVICE FEE. NO REFUNDS ON o
MATERIALS PURCHASED. Sales Tax (6.5%) §U0e
CUSTOMER PICKUP DATE Total $2.824.00
BEST FENCE DATE
. : Payments/Credits $0.00
Best Fence and Rail Phone # Best Fence and Rail Fax #
Balance Due $2,824.00

904 268-1638

904 230-2780




Very Impartant Paintings lie
9361 mill springs dr
Jacksonville, FL 32257 US
+1 9044653059
cajfishin27@Yahoo.com

Estimate
ADDRESS ESTIMATE # 369
Kate Trivelpiece DATE 05/07/2021
SERVICE DESCRIPTION QTy RATE AMOUNT
exodor prassure  All surfaces walls, eves facial boards and gutters 1 500.00 500.00
washing will be pressure washed before coating
extador painting  all eves, facial boards, gutters and down spots will 1 17,000.00 17,000.00
be painted the existing color to match. including all
walls and shutters. this also includes the slide
tower. and any structures on the roof.
French doors all French doors and windows will be painted 1 2,500.00 2,500.00
an¢d windews existing color to match.
Stueeo erack All cracks on stucce surfaces will be repaired. with 1 0.00 0.00
repalr masonry caulking from sherwin Williams
inflafian due to rise of paint prices an additional 7% will be 1 1,400.00 1,400.00
added to the final astimate.
all materials will be supplied by Very important paintings lic. TOTAL
y Very $21,400.00

all stucco areas will be painted with loon xp from Sherwin Williams,
everything else will be painted with super paint from Sherwin Williams.

Accepted By Accepted Date

pel

1900
3207


https://1,400.00
https://2,500.00
https://17,000.00
mailto:cajtishin27@Yahoo.com

DocuSign Envelope 1D: 54826153-1388-4F3E-B776-C4C3DCDA520D

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT AND VERY IMPORTANT PAINTINGS, LLC
FOR PAINTING SERVICES

This Painting Services Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into this 18th
day of August, 2021, by and between:

Sampson Creek Community Development District, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being
situated in St. Johns County, Florida, and whose address is 475 West Town Place,
Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (“the District”); and

Very Impertant Paintings, LLC, a Florida limited liability company whose
mailing address is 9361 Mill Springs Drive, Jacksonville, Florida 32257 (the
“Contractor”® and, together with the District, the “Parties”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District is a local unit of special-purpose government established pursuant
to and governed by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, which was established for the purpose of
planning, financing, constructing, operating and/or maintaining certain infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, the District has a need to retain an independent contractor to provide the labor
and materials necessary to paint certain portions of the facilities within the District as more
particularly described in the Contractor’s proposal attached hereto as Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, Contractor represents that it is qualified to provide the materials and perform
the services as provided for herein and has agreed to provide the District with those services; and

WHEREAS, the District desires to enter into this Agreement to have Contractor perform
the services as more particularly described herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements, and mutual
covenants contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged by the Parties, the Parties agree as follows:

SECTION 1. RECITALS. The recitals so stated are true and correct and by this reference
are incorpotated into and form a material part of this Agreement.

SECTION2, DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND SERVICES,

A. District agrees to use Contractor to provide the services in accordance with the terms
of this Agreement. The duties, obligations, and responsibilities of Contractor are to
provide the material and labor necessary for the Scope of Work detailed in attached
Exhibit A, which by this reference is incorporated herein and forms a material part
of this Agreement (altogether, the “Work”). To the extent the terms of this




DocuSign Envelope 1D: 54826153-1398-4F3E-B776-C4C3DCDA520D

Agreement and the exhibits attached hereto conflict, the terms of this Agreement
shall control.

While providing the services identified in this Agreement, the Contractor shall assign
such staff as may be required, and such staff shall be responsible for coordinating,
expediting, and controlling all aspects to assure completion of the Work.

SECTION3. MANNER OF CONTRACTOR’S PERFORMANCE.

A,

Contractor shall be solely responsible for the means, manner and methods by which
its duties, obligations and responsibilities are met to the satisfaction of the District
with the exception of those specifically provided for herein, including the exhibits
hereto. All Work shall be performed in a neat and professional manner reasonably
acceptable to the District and shall be in accordance with industry standards, best
practices and this Agreement.

Should any work and/or services be required which are not specified in this
Agreement or any addenda, but which are nevertheless necessary for the proper
provision of the Work to the District, such work or services shall be fully performed
by the Contractor as if described and delineated in this Agreement without additional
compensation provided therefore,

The Contractor agrees that the District shall not be liable for the payment of any
additional work or services unless the District, through an authorized representative
of the District, authorizes the Contractor, in writing, to perform such Work or
services.

Contractor shall use all due care to protect the property of the District, its residents

and landowners from damage. Contractor agrees to repair any damage resulting
from Contractor's activities and work within twenty-four (24) hours.

SecTioNd. COMPENSATION; TERM; COMPLETION OF WORK.

A,

B.

As compensation for completion of the Work, the District agrees to pay the
Contractor $20,000 (Twenty Thousand Dollars). This compensation includes all
parts, materials and labor necessary to complete the Work as described herein and in
Exhibit A.

The Work shall commence upon execution of this Agreement by the Parties hereto,
unless otherwise directed by the District in writing, with final completion of all
Work to occur within __ days of the date of execution by the Parties.

The Contractor shall notify the District upon completion of the Work and shall
coordinate with the District to arrange for a final inspection of the Work. Within
seven (7) days of the final inspection, the District shall notify Contractor of any
deficiencies between Contractor’s performance and the specifications described in



DocuSign Envelope ID: 548261 53-13098-4F3E-B776-C4C3DCDO520D

Exhibit A. Any such deficiencies shall be remedied by the Contractor prior to the
remittance of the payment for the Work by the District. Such final inspection shall
not relieve Contractor of its obligations to fulfili all of the requirements of this
Agreement, or result in the waiver of any of the District’s rights under this
Agreement.

D. Upon the District’s determination of satisfactory completion of the Work, the
Contractor shall render a final invoice to the District, in writing, which shall be
delivered or mailed to the District no later than the 5™ day of the next succeeding
month following acceptance of the Work by the District. The District, upon receipt
of such timely invoice, shall pay the Coniractor within thirty (30) days of receipt of
such an invoice.

SECTIONS. TERMINATION. The District agrees that the Contractor may terminate this
Agreement for cause by providing thirty (30) days written notice of termination to the District;
provided, however, that the Disirict shall be provided a reasonable opportunity to cure any
failure under this Agreement. The Contractor agrees that the District may terminate this
Agreement immediately for cause by providing written notice of termination to the Contractor.
The District shall provide fifieen (15) days written notice of termination without cause. Upon
any termination of this Agreement, and as the Contractor’s sole and exclusive remedy for any
termination hereunder, the Contractor shall be entitled to payment for all Work rendered up until
the effective termination of this Agreement, subject to whatever claims or off sets the District
may have against the Contractor.

SECTIONG. 'WARRANTY. The Contractor warrants to the Distriet that all materials
furnished under this Agreement shall be new, and that all services and materials shall be of good
quality, free from faults and defects. In addition to all manufacturer warranties for materials
purchased for purposes of this Agreement, all Work provided by the Contractor pursuant to this

Agreement shall be warranted for two (2) years from the date of the final completion of the
Work.

SECTION7. INSURANCE. The Contractor shall maintain throughout the term of this
Agreement the following insurance:

A. Worker’s Compensation Insurance in accordance with the laws of the State of
Florida.

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance covering the Contractor’s legal liability for
bodily injuries, with limits of not less than $1,000,000 {one million dollars) combined
single limit bodily injury and property damage liability, and covering at least the
following hazards:

1. Independent Contractors Coverage for bodily injury and property damage in
connection with any subcontractors’ operation, if any.

C. Employer’s Liability Coverage with limits of at least $1,000,000 (one million dollars)




DocuSign Envelope 1D: 54826153-1388-4F3E-B776-C4030C09520D

per accident or disease.

D. Automobile Liability Insurance for bodily injuries in limits of not less than
$1,000,000 (one million dollars) combined single limit bodily injury and for property
damage, providing coverage for any accident arising out of or resuiting from the
operation, maintenance, or use by the Contractor of any owned, non-owned, or hired
automobiles, trailers, or other equipment required to be licensed.

The District, its staff, employees, consultants, and supervisors shall be named as additional
insureds. The Contractor shall furnish the District with the Certificate of Insurance evidencing
compliance with this requirement. No certificate shall be acceptable to the Disirict unless it
provides that any change or termination within the policy periods of the insurance coverages, as
certified, shall not be effective within thirty (30) days of prior written notice to the District.
Insurance coverage shall be from a reputable insurance carrier, licensed fo conduct business in
the State of Florida, and such carrier shall have a Best’s Insurance Reports rating of at least A~
VIL. If the Contractor fails to have secured and maintained the required insurance, the District
has the right but not the obligation to secure such required insurance in which event the
Contractor shall pay the cost for that required insurance and shall furnish, upon demand, all
information that may be required in comnection with the District’s obtaining the required
insurance.

SECTION 8. INDEMNIFECATION.

A. Obligations under this section shall include the payment of all settlements, judgments,
damages, liquidated damages, penalties, forfeitures, back pay awards, court costs,
arbitration and/or mediation costs, litigation expenses, attorney fees, and paralegal
fees (incurred in court, out of court, on appeal, or in bankruptcy proceedings) as
ordered.

B. [n consideration for the sums due and owing under this Agreement, Contractor, its
employees, agents and subcontractors shall defend, hold harmless and indemnify the
District and its supervisors, officers, staff, employees, representatives and agents
against any claims, damages, liabilities, losses and costs, including, but not limited to,
reasonable attorneys’ fees, to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of
Contractor, and other persons employed or utilized by Contractor in the performance
of this Agreement or the Work or services performed thereunder.

SECTIONS. COMPLIANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAL REGULATION. The Contractor
shall keep, observe, and perform all requirements of applicable local, State, and Federal laws,
rules, regulations, or ordinances. If the Contractor fails fo notify the District in writing within
five (5) days of the receipt of any notice, order, required to comply notice, or a report of a
violation or an alleged violation, made by any local, State, or Federal governmental body or
agency or subdivision thereof with respect to the services being rendered under this Agreement
or any action of the Contractor or any of its agents, servants, employees, or materialmen, or with
respect to terms, wages, hours, conditions of employment, safety appliances, or any other
requirements applicable to provision of services, or fails to comply with any requirement of such




DocuSign Envelope 1D: 54826153-1398-4F3E-B776-C4C3DCDR5200

agency within five (5) days after receipt of any such notice, order, request to comply notice, or
report of a violation or an atleged violation, the District may terminate this Agreement, such
termination to be effective immediately upon the giving of notice of termination.

SECTION 10. LIENS AND CLAIMS. The Contractor shall promptly and properly pay for
all labor employed, materials purchased, and equipment hired by it to perform under this
Agreement. The Contractor shall keep the District’s property free from any materialmen’s or
mechanic’s liens and claims or notices in respect to such liens and claims, which arise by reason
of the Coniractor’s performance under this Agreement, and the Contractor shall immediately
discharge any such claim ot lien. In the event that the Contractor does not pay or satisfy such
claim or lien within three (3) business days after the filing of notice thereof, the District, in
addition to any and all other remedies available under this Agreement, may terminate this
Agreement to be effective immediately upon the giving of notice of termination.

SECTION 11. LIMITATIONS ON GOVERNMENTAL LIABILITY. Nothing in this
Agreement shall be deemed as a waiver of the District’s sovereign immunity or the District’s
limits of liability as set forth in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or other statute, and nothing in
this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of any third party for the purpose of allowing any claim
which would otherwise be barred under such limitations of liability or by operation of law.

SECTION 12. NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES. This Agreement is solely for the
benefit of the formal Parties herein and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason
hereof, to or for the benefit of any third party not a formal party hereto. Nothing in this
Agreement expressed or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person or
corporation other than the Parties hereto any right, remedy or claim under or by reason of this
Agreement or any provisions or conditions hereof; and all of the provisions, representations,
covenants and conditions herein contained shall inure to the sole benefit of and shall be binding
upon the Parties hereto and their respective representatives, successors and assigns.

SECTION 13. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. In all matters relating to this Agreement,
the Contractor shall be acting as an independent contractor. Neither the Contractor nor
employees of the Contractor, if there are any, are employees of the District under the meaning or
application of any Federal or State Unemployment or Insurance Laws or Old Age Laws or
otherwise. The Contractor agrees to assume all liabilities or obligations imposed by any one ot
more of such laws with respect to employees of the Contractor, if there are any, in the
performance of this Agreement. The Contractor shall not have any authority to assume or create
any obligation, express or implied, on behalf of the District and the Contractor shail have no
authority to represent the District as an agent, employee, or in any other capacity, unless
otherwise set forth in this Agreement.

SECTION 14. FINAL AGREEMENT. This instrument shall constitute the final and
complete expression of this Agreement between the District and Contractor relating to the
subject matter of this Agreement.




DocuSign Envelope 1D: 54826153-1388-4F3E-B776-C4G30CDE520D

SECTION 15. AMENDMENTS. Amendments to and waivers of the provisions confained
in this Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both the
District and Contractor.

SECTION 16. AUTHORIZATION. The execution of this Agreement has been duly
authorized by the appropriate body or official of the District and Contractor, both the District and
Contractor have complied with all the requirements of law, and both the District and Contractor
have full power and authority to comply with the terms and provisions of this Agreement.

SecTION 17. NOTICES. All notices, requests, consents and other communications under
this Agreement ("Notices") shall be in writing and shall be hand delivered, mailed by First Class
Mail, postage prepaid, or sent overnight delivery service, to the Parties, as follows:

A. If to District: Sampson Creek Community Development District
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, Florida 32092
Attention: District Manager

With a copy to: Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Attention: District Counsel

B. If to the Contractor: Very Important Paintings, LLC
9361 Mill Springs Drive
Jacksonville, Florida 32257
Aftention:

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received
only upon actual delivery at the address set forth above. Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the
place of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day.
If any time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-
business day, the Notice period shall be exitended to the next succeeding business day.
Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be
regarded as business days. Counsel for District and counsel for Contractor may deliver Notice
on behalf of the District and Contractor. Any party or other person to whom Notices are o be
sent or copied may notify the other Parties and addressees of any change in name or address to
which Notices shall be sent by providing the same on five (§) days written notice to the Parties
and addressees set forth in this Agreement.

SECTION 18, ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT. In the event that either the Diswrict or
Contractor is required to enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable
attorneys' fees and costs for trial, alternative dispute resolution, or appellate proceedings.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 54826153-1598-4F3E-B776-C4C3DCD05200

SEcTioN 19. CONTROLLING LAw AND VENUE. This Agreement and the provisions
contained in this Agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according o the laws
of the State of Florida. All actions and disputes shall be brought in the proper court and venue,
which shall be St. Johns County, Florida.

SECTION 20. PUBLIC RECORDS. Contracior understands and agrees that all documents
of any kind provided to the District in connection with this Agreement may be public records and
shall be treated as such in accordance with the District’s Records Retention Policy and Florida
law. Pursuant to section 119.07(1)(a), Florida Statutes, Contractor shall permit such records te
be inspected and copied by any person desiring to do so. Failure of Contractor to comply with
public records laws to the extent required by statute will resuilt in immediate termination of the
Agreement,

SecTioN21. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more
provisions of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining
portions of this Agreement, or any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or
unenforceable.

SECTION 22. HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY. The descriptive headings in this
Agreement are for convenience only and shall neither control nor affect the meaning or
construction of any of the provisions of this Agreement.

SECTION 23. COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed in any number of
counterparts, each of which when executed and delivered shall be an original; however, all such
counterparts together shall constitute, but one and the same instrument.

SECTION 24. NEGOTIATION AT ARM’S LENGTH, This Agreement has been negotiated
fully between the Parties as an arm’s length transaction. The Parties participated fully in the
preparation of this Agreement and received the advice of counsel. In the case of a dispute
concerning the interpretation of any provision of this Agreement, all Parties are deemed to have
drafted, chosen and selected the language, and the doubtful language will not be interpreted or
construed against any party.

SECTION 25, ASSIGNMENT. Neither party may assign this Agreement or any monies to
become due hereunder without the prior written approval of the other party.

[Signatures on following page]




DocuSign Envelope 1D: 54826153-1308-4F3E-B776-C4C3DCDA520D

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have signed this Agreement between
Sampson Creek Community Development District and Very Important Paintings, LLC for
Painting Services to be effective on the day and year first written above.

ATTEST: SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DocuSigned by: DocuSigned by
‘ e Kol Stwstre
Cretary) Assistant Secretary CHAIFA Board of Supervisors
WITNESS: VERY IMPORTANT PAINTINGS, LLC

a Florida limited liability corporation

%7@ vl i/@/)?fé( e C ALER  Uohnsor
By: BY: —éé /%’
Its: D NER

EXHIBIT A: Proposal dated May 7, 2021




Invoice Date Invoice #
INVOICE | 1/31/2022 120190
o | Customer PO# |
Agreement
Remit Payments To:
o - P.0. Box 551629
T St vame Jacksonville, FL 32255
Facksonville, FL, 32216
Phoge (8043 7373311
Bill To: SC012 Site of Service/Delivery:
Sampson Creek CDD 20/8t. Johns CC Amenities
219 St. Johns Golf Drive AV, CCTV, AC
St. Augustine, FL 32092 205 St. Johns Gold Drive
St Augustine FL 32092
__JSCleb# ___Terms T Date Shipped Ship Via
121049 Due Upon Receipt 01/31/2022 |
Quantity : Tiem / Description Unit Price Amount
1.00 - Billing per the attached Schedule of Values, 1,436.00 1,436.00
pa ) VOO
p3u- ¢
R SIS (9TO0
e |
SubTotal | 143600 |
faxii o000 |
Total Invoice Amount, 143600 |
candiﬁcns of Sa}e E L8 T e SR LRI USSR

J8E Systems, Inc. (JSC) shall have the title to and the right to pessession of the equipment until the receipt of fotal payment.
All accounts are payable in Duval County, Flonda. Failure to pay the amount due shall constitute a default and JSC.may repossess the equipment without
notice. Purchaser agrees to pay JSC's cost and expense of collection and/or repossession, including the maximum atiorney's fees permitied by law.




Beacon Flectrical Contractors, Inc.

731 Duval Station Rd. Suite 107-306
Jacksonville, Florida 32218
Phone: 904-338-5394

Fax: 904-751-6583
Date: 02-02-2022

To: Riverside Management Services, Inc.

0145 Narcoossee Road, Suite A206

Orlando, FL 32827
Attn: Brian Stephens
Phone:
Email: bstephens@riversidemgtsve.com

WORK COMPLETED 2-2-22

Labor and materials to complete electrical work per Beacon Electrical Contractors, Inc.
proposals dated 11-22-2021 (copy attached).

Original contract : 40,850.00

Stored materials (paid) (29,640.34)

Additional work 409.00
TOTAL INVOICE AMOUNT $ 11,618.66

%%m 2-2%-22

caPTaL RESERVE

0t-320-5F200- 60000
'//'\ > ) 2 A e Y AP / PR

All work has been completed in 2 workmanlike manner according to standard practices and the National Electzical Codes, Aliwork hasa
one-year warranty ¢ffective as of the date of this invoice.



https://11,618.66
https://29,640.34
https://40,850.00
mailto:bstephens@riversidemgtsvc.com

Beacon Electrical

Commercial ¢ Residential
State Certified Electrical Contractor EC 13003971

November 22, 2021

Riverside Management Services
9655 Florida Mining Bivd.

Suite 305

Jacksonville, FL 32257

Attn: Mr, Travis Jacques

RE: 8t. Johns Golf and Country Club
Site Lighting Final Revision

Dear Mr, Jacques:

We are pleased to present our Revised Bu;!get_ Proposal to p;rovid.e new outdoor lighting at St. Johns
Golf and Country Club. This quotation is based on a layout and pricing provided by Architectural Sales
and [lumination of Jacksenville. A revised updated layout is included as pait of this proposal. This
quotation assumes that the existing bollards along the sidewalk will be replaced by new light poles and
fixtures. The bollards and bases will be removed, Existing wiring will be used to the extent possible.
All previous quotes are superseded by this quote.

Tennis Court Scope:

o Current lighting on the tennis courts is old, outdated technology. This proposal provides new
light fixtures in a one for one replacement of each existing head,

¢ This work includes twenty-four (24) new LED replacement heads. Additional new hardware
and supports will allow direct attachment to the existing poles.
Light fixtures are shown on the attached drawing.
Work will be performed with the use of a scissor lift, Inorder to protect the tennis court surfaces,
we have included laying down plywood sheets to drive on.

Tellnfs Co‘i_l‘tTOtal:vll.!ll'.bllIn't!ii(!l!l"l.!0000!!t‘lcl‘t!otllllcllltt.l!tl'lnoluIlb.t!.(bvvi'i$40’850000

731 Duval Station Rd. Suite 107-306
Jacksonville, FL 32218




Riverside Management Services
November 22,2021

Pathway Lighting Scope:

e Due to the height of the pwposed light poles, some trimming of existing tree limbs along the
pathway may be necessary. It is our nnde;standmg some of these trees may belong to the Golf
Club. While we have included frimming in our scope, we requesl written permission from all
paities before any trimming commences.

e Current bollard lighting along the sidewalk is old, outdated technology. This proposal replaces
the existing bollards with light poles from the clubhouse entrance to the far end of the sidewalk
near the basketball cowns. It also includes two additional poles past the basketball coutts, The
installation is shown on the included drawing.

Existing bollards will be removed of and turned over to the association for patts or disposed of,
This work includes ten (10) new LED assemblies including niew poles and fixtures.

Our quotation is based on providing new polés and fixtures provided by Sterberg Lighting per
the attached cut sheel,

o Concrete bases are required and included.

PﬂﬂiWﬂy Pi'ﬂject Total:noctoo.ontobitooctounI0!b0."uitat)vnubvto'lctodo'00ta.c'uQttlo0'-:0:.:06“$69’800¢00

Clarifications and Exceptions:

Pricing is based on & one-time mobilization after all new fixtures are delivered on site.
Lead fime for fixture deliveries will not be available until orders are entered. We have been
experiencing longer than normal lead times on some items due to supply chain delays.

o Protection of existing vegetation and trees is a pnmaty conicern for this work, However,
placement of light poles within the root system of existing trees may cause long term damage
to the trees. Beacon Electrical will make every effort to avoid damages but canniot guatantee
there would be none,

s In addition, as noted above, some trees which may be trimmed or otherwise impacted may
bclong to the Golf Club and not the Association. Clear divection and approval from both parties
is requested before any work proceeds.

¢ No additional work beyond this specific scope is included in our proposal,

Thank you for the oppoitunity te provide pricing on this project. Please feel free to contact us with any

questions or comments, We look forward to working with you on this project,

William Gawlik %/ =

Project Manager tig? -8 5a3)
Beacon Electrical Coniracting

bill@beaconelectricaliax.com

731 Duval Station Rd. Suite 107-306
Jacksonville, FL 32218



mailto:l;,ill@peaconelectdcaljax.com
https://P1ici.ng
https://69,800.00

5021 Stepp Avenue
Jacksonville, FL 32216
Phone (904) 737-3511

Bill To: SC012
Sampson Creek CDD
219 St. Johns Golf Drive
St. Augustine, FL 32092

INVOICE

9/30/2021

117785

Remit Payments To:

P.O. Box 551629
Jacksonville, FL 32255

Site of Service/Delivery:
20/St. Johns CC Amenities

AV, CCTV, AC
205 St. Johns Gold Drive
St Augustine FL

Agreement

32092

i wibls

121-049 Due Upon Receipt 09/30/2021
1.00 Billing per the attached Schedule of Values. 6,800.00

6,800.00

Conditions of Sale

JSC Systems, Inc. (JSC) shall have the title to and the right to possession of the equipment until the receipt of total payment.

Sub-Total || 6,80000 |

Tax| 0.00 |
Total Invoice Amount||  6,800.00 |

All accounts are payable in Duval County, Florida. Failure to pay the amount due shall constitute a default and JSC may repossess the equipment without
notice. Purchaser agrees to pay JSC's cost and expense of collection and/or repossession, including the maximum attorney's fees permitted by law.


https://6,800.00

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAGE ONE OF 2 PAGES

TO OWNER.
Parker Electric

109 Industrial Loop N
Orange Park FL 32073

FROM CONTRACTOR:

JSC Systems, Inc.
PO Box 551629

Jacksonville, Florida 32255-1629

CONTRACT FOR:
e

PROJECT: APPLICATION #: 2 Distribution to:
St. Johns CC Amenities PERIOD TO: 9/30/2021
205 St. Johns Gold Drive PROJECT NOS: J21-049 Owner
St Auustine FL 32092 : Const. Mgr
VIA ARCHITECT: CONTRACT DATE:  3/3/2021 Architect
X |Contractor

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

Application is made for payment, as shown befow, in connection with this Contract:

~antinuation Sheet is attached:

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM---------emmmmmsan

3 CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 +/- 2)

4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE-

{Column G on Continuation Sheet)

5. Retainage:
a. of Completed Work

(Columns D+E on Continuation Sheet)

a. of Stored Material

(Columns F on Continuation Sheet)
Total Retainage (Line 52 + 5b or

Total in Column 1 of Continuation Sheet-——
6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE-------

(Line 4 less Line 5 Total)

" LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT

(Line 6 from prior Certificatej---—--iimsess
8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE-----cnsssemmmommnaann
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE

(Line 3 less Line 6)

iby Owner.

Total changes approved in prevaous months

& undersigned Contractar certifies that 1o the best of the Coniral

belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been completed in accordance with the
Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by the Contractor for Work for which previous
Certificates for Payment were issued and payment received from the Owner, and that current
payment shown therin is now due.

$ 102,800.31 CONTRACTOR;
$ 0.00 ~ ey ¢ / |
$ 102,800.31 By: # ,jx« i Date: f W f 02
$ 38,800.00 , i
State of: ,.‘\g% ¢ ﬁ{}é’s f
County of:  § AAVA L
3| 0.00] Subscribed and sworn to before_ CIAIRAT BRI
o ? day of S ot Commisslon # HH 106974
» Explres March 22, 2025
$| 0.00] : Bandad Ty Bdoet Notery Servies
Notary Public: N A
My Commiss:on exp;r: :
3 38,800.00 CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
$ 38,800.00 In accordance with Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data comprising
application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the Architects knowledge,
information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated, the guality of the Work is in accordance
$ 32,000.00 with the Contract Decuments, and the Contractor is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED.
$ 6.800.00
AMOUNT CERTIFIED §
$ 64,000.31 {Attach explanation if amount certified difers from the amount applied for. Initial all figures on this

Total approved this Month

TOTALS

NET CHANGE by Change Order

apphcation and on the Continuation Sheet that are changed {0 conform to the smount certified.)

ARCHITECT:

By: Date:

This Certificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIF iED is payabie only to the Contractor named
herein. issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without prejudice to any rights of the
Owner or Contractor under this Contract.



https://38,8()0.00
https://38,800.00
https://102,800.31
https://102,800.31
https://64,000.31

CONTINUATION SHEET

ATTACHMENT TO PAY APPLICATION

Page 2 of

PROJECT:

St. Johns CC Amenities

2 Pages

APPLICATION NUMBER:
APPLICATION DATE:
PERIOD TO:
ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO:

2
9/30/2021
9/30/2021

Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed aterials Total % Balance Retainage
No. Value From Previous! This Period Presently Completed | (GIC) To Finish
Application Stored And Stored {C-G)
(D+E) (Not In To Date
- D or E) (D+E+F)
1 {AV Material $38,520.20] $32,000.00 $6,520.20 $38,520.20] 100%
2 jAV Labor $16,064.20 $16,064.20
<)
4 |CCTV Material $24,516.25 $279.80 $279.80] 1%] $24,235.45
5 JCCTV Labor $5,346.00 $5,346.00
6
7 }Access Material $2,658.16 $2,658.16
8 |Access Labor $1,517.15 $1,517.15
9
10 IService agreement $14,179.35 $14,179.35
11
12
13
14
15
516
-
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25 . m i ‘ ;
~ ISUBTOTAL PAGE 2 $102,800.31] $32,000.00 $6,800.00 $38,800.00f 38%| $64,000.31



https://J6;aoo.oq

¥

3021 Stepp Avenue
Jacksonvilte, FL 32216
Phone (904) 737-3511

Bill To: SC012

Sampson Creek CDD
219 St. Johns Golf Drive
St. Augustine, FL 32092

INVOICE

10/29/2021

118438

Remit Payments To:

P.O. Box 551629
Jacksonville, FL 32255

Site of Service/Delivery:
20/St. Johns CC Amenities

AV, CCTV, AC
205 St. Johns Gold Drive
St Augustine FL

Ageement

32092

121-049 Due Upon Receipt 10/29/2021 ]
1.00 Billing per the attached Schedule of Values. 5,500.00 5,500.00

2 N2 m A 2 Y V.V
(24. (0o (20000
NS hj"'/}
2071

Sub-Total || 5,50000 |

Tax | 0.00 }

Total Invoice Amount|| 5,500.00 |

Conditions of Sale

JSC Systems, Inc. (JSC) shall have the title to and the right to possession of the equipment until the receipt of total payment.
All accounts are payable in Duval County, Florida. Failure to pay the amount due shall constitute a default and JSC may repossess the equipment without
notice. Purchaser agrees to pay JSC's cost and expense of collection and/or repossession, including the maximum attorney's fees permitted by law.


https://s,soo.oo
https://5,500.00
https://5,500.00

APPLICATION AND CERTIFIC_ATE FOR PAYMENT - PAGE ONE OF 2 PAGES
TO OWNER; PROJECT: APPLICATION #: 4 Distribution to;
Parker Electric St. Johns CC Amenities PERIOD TO: 10/29/2021
109 Industrial Loop N 205 St. Johns Gold Drive PROJECT NOS: J21-049 Owner
Orange Park FL 32073 St Auustine FL 32092 Const. Mgr
FROM CONTRACTOR: VIA ARCHITECT: CONTRACT DATE:  3/3/2021 Architect
JSC Systems, Inc. X Contractor
PO Box 551629
Jacksonville, Florida 32255-1629
CONTRACT FOR:

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMEI:I'T

Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with this Contract:
Continuation Sheet is attached:

My Commission expires:

The undersigned Contractor cedifies that 1o the best of the Contractor’s knowigdge, information and
belief the Work cavered by this Application for Payment has been completed in accordance with the
Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by the Contractor for Work for which previous
Certificates for Payment were issued and payment received from the Owner, and that current i
payment shown therin is now due.

CONTRACTOR:

By: _6_4%25 C 20y Date: 10/29/2021

State of: Florida

Chunty'of Quval CHANDRAF. WRIGHT

Subscribed and sworn to before
me this 28th day of

Commission # HH 106974

Notary Public: ‘ Q.

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM--emnmmmmemmremmamnen $ 102,800.31
2. Net Change by Change Order------e=ezn-s-s--- $ 0.00
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 +/- 2) $ 102,800.31
4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE- 3 50,100.00
(Column G on Continuation Sheet)
5. Retainage:
a. of Completed Work $1 0.00I
(Columns D+E on Continuation Sheet)
a. of Stored Material $i 0.00}
(Columns F on Continuation Sheet)
Total Retainage (Line 5a + 5b or
Total in Column 1 of Continuation Shegt—---- $ 50,100.00
6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE------- $ 50,100.00
(Line 4 less Line 5 Total)
7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT
{Line 6 from prior Certificate)———— 3 44,600.00
8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE---renrrmrmememamnmann $ 5,500.00
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE
{Line 3 less Line 6) $ 52,700.31

Total changes approved in previous months
by Owner.

Total approved this Month

TOTALS
NET CHANGE by Change Order

CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

In accordance with Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data comprising
application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the Architects knowledge,
information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated, the quality of the Work is in accorda.
with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIEDT

AMOUNT CERTIFIED §
(Attach explanation if amount certified differs from the amount applied for. Initial all figures on this
application and on the Continuation Sheet that are changed to conform to the amount certified.)

ARCHITECT:

By: Date:
This Certificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the Contractor named
herein. issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without prejudice to any rights of the
Owner or Contractor under this Contract.



https://52,700.31
https://102,800.31

CONTINUATION SHEET

ATTACHMENT TO PAY APPLICATION

PROJECT:

. Page 2 of

2 Pages

St. Johns CC Amenities

APPLICATION NUMBER:
APPLICATION DATE:
PERIOD TO:

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO:

4
10/29/2021
10/29/2021

Balance

Description of Work Scheduled ork Completed . Materials Total Retainage
No. Value From Previous| This Period | Presently Completed | (GIC) | To Finish
Application Stored And Stored ! {C-G)
(D +E) {NotIn To Date
. D or E} {D+E+F)
1 JAV Material $38,520.20f $38,520.20 $38,520.20; 100%
2 AV Labor $16,064.20 | $16,064.20
3
4 JCCTV Material $24,515.25 $6,079.80 $5,500.00 $11,579.80] 47%] $12,93545
5 {CCTV Labor $5,346.00 $5,346.00
8
7 {Access Material $2,658.16 $2,658.16
8 }Access Labor $1,517.15 $1,517.15
9
10 {Service agreement $14,179.35 $14,179.35
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25 ; -
{SUBTOTAL PAGE 2 $102,800.31] $44,600.00 '$5,500.00 $50,100.00f 48%] $52,700.31 B



https://14,179.35
https://2,658.16
https://5,346.00
https://12,935.45
https://Q2,1!00.31
https://1,517.15
https://2,658.16
https://5,346.00
https://24,515.25
https://38,520.20

5021 Stepp Avenue
Tacksonville, FL 32214
Phone (904} 737.3311

Bill To: SC012
Sampson Creek CDD
219 St. Johns Golf Drive
St. Augustine, FL 32092

_InvoiceDate | 'Invoice #
2/28/2022

INVOICE

Remit Payments To:

P.O. Box 551629
Jacksonville, FL 32255

Site of Service/Delivery:
20/8t. Johns CC Amenities

AV, CCTV, AC
205 St. Johns Gold Drive
St Augustine FL. 32092

i«Om’ | Billing pér the‘z;lttached.Schcdul'c ot‘Valuesr. 4,226.00 ] 4,2;26.00
03U- (CY- § 2600 (Lo0¢
rep 909 o
Sub-Total | 422600 |
[Tax | 0.00 ]
Total Invoice Amount | 422600 |

Conditions of Sale

JSC Systems, Inc. (JSC) shall have the title to and the right to possession of the equipment until the receipt of total payment.
All accounts are payable in Duval County, Florida. Failure to pay the amount due shall constitute a default and JSC may repossess the equipment without
notice. Purchaser agrees to pay JSC's cost and expense of collection and/or repossession, including the maximum attorney's fees permitted by law.


https://4,226.00
https://4,226.00

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT PAGE ONE OF 2 PAGES
TO OWNER: PROJECT: APPLICATION #: 10 Distribution to;
Parker Electric St. Johns CC Amenities PERIOD TO: 2/28/2022 '
109 Industrial Loop N 205 St. Johns Gold Drive PROJECT NOS: J21-049 _{Owner
Orange Park FL. 32073 St Auustine FL 32092 {Const. Mgr
FROM CONTRACTOR: VIA ARCHITECT: CONTRACT DATE:  3/3/2021 Architect
JSC Systems, Inc. X {Contractor
PO Box 551629
Jacksonville, Florida 32255-1629
CONTRACT FOR: ) __ -
CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT ’The undersigned Contractor cerifies that fo the best of the Contraclors knowledge, information and

Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with this Contract:
Continuation Sheet is attached:

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM-senssamsmmunsmmmann
2. Net Change by Change Order-------------—----
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 +/- 2)
4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE-
(Column G on Continuation Sheet)
5. Retainage:
a. of Completed Work $! 0.0@
(Columns D+E on Continuation Sheet)
a of Stored Material $i 0.00}
(Columns F on Continuation Sheet)
Total Retainage (Line 5a + Sb or

102,800.31
0.00
102,800.31
98,404.20

& H N B

belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been completed in accordance with the
Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by the Contractor for Work for which previous
Certificates for Payment were issued and payment received from the Owner, and that current
payment shown therin is now due.

GONYRACW"
By: - g __ Date: 2/28/2022

98,404.20
98,404.20

Total in Column 1 of Continuation Sheet-——- $

6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE------- $
(Line 4 less Line 5 Total)

7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT

(Line 6 from prior Certificate)---~m~~—--—- $ 894,178.20

8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUEwve-- $ 4,226.00

9. BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE
(Line 3 less Line 6) 3

4,396.11

: CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY _
Total changes approved in previous months
by Owner.

Total approved this Month

TOTALS

NET CHANGE by Change Order

State of: Florida
County of: Duval ,,si"s.‘:{ff ,  CHANDRAF. WRIGHT

. N Commission # HH 106974
Subsgrlbed and sworn to before Expires March 22, 2025
me this M Bonded Thru Budget Nolary Services
Notary Public: ]
My Commission expires: s
CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

In accordance with Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data comprising
application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the Architects knowledge,
information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated, the quality of the Work is in accordance
with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED.

AMOUNT CERTIFIED ]

(Attach explanation if amount certified differs from the amount applied for. initial all figures on this
application and on the Continuation Sheet that are changed to conform to the amount certified.)

ARCHITECT:

By: Date:

This Cerlificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the Contractor named
herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without prejudice to any rights of the
Owner or Contractor under this Contract.



https://4,396.11
https://4,226.00
https://98,404.20
https://98,404.20

ATTACHMENT TO PAY APPLICATION

PROJECT:

St. Johns CC Amenities

Work Completed

ey
—

APPLICATION NUMBER: -
APPLICATION DATE;
PERIOD TO:
ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO:

Totél

%

2125/2022
2/28/2022

Retéinaé

Description of Work Scheduled - Materials Balance
No. Value From Previous| This Period Presently Completed | (G/IC) ! To Finish
Application Stored And Stored {C-G)
(D+E) {Not In To Date
D or E) (D+E+F)
1 {AV Material $38,520.20] $38,520.20 $38,520.20{ 100%
2 {AV Labor $16,064.20! $16,017.59 $16,017.59{ 100% $46.61
3
4 {CCTV Material $24,515.25] $24,515.25 $24,515.25{ 100%
5 |CCTV Labor $5,346.00 $4,900.00 $4,900.00f] 92% $446.00
6
7 |Access Material $2,658.16 $2,658.16 { $2,658.16] 100%
8 |Access Labor $1,617.15 $1,436.00 $1,436.00] 95% $81.15
9
10 |Service agreement $14,179.35 $6,131.00 $4,226.00 $10,357.00f 73% $3,822.35
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25 s
SUBTOTAL PAGE 2 $102,800.311 $94,178.20 $4,226.00 $98,404.20f 96% $4,396.11



https://102,aoo.31
https://4,396.11
https://3,822.35
https://14,179.35
https://1,436.00
https://2,658.16
https://4,900.00
https://5,346.00
https://4,900.00
https://24,515.25
https://24,515.25
https://16,064.20
https://38,520.20
https://38,520.20

PO Box 8668 Invoice

Fleming Island, FL. 32008
(904) 375-8449

A
PRE iﬁg{i ﬁ%ﬁﬂi% N

' Riverside Management Services, LLG |
- 219 8t. John's Golf Drive
8t. Augustine, FL. 32092

| INVOICE TOTALDUE | DUEDATE | TERMS  ENCLOSED
0222-17 2 ~ $8,705.00 1 02/25/2022 Due Upon Receipt

JOB NAME

SJGCC Riverside Management

EBBSEHENGEC I e e s e e AMGUNE
-Demo existing panels of sxdewa!k that are tnp hazards o : 7,640.00

-Haul off all demo concrete and dispose of

-Excavate any niecessary roots while trying to not harm the tree

~Form, Prep, Pour new concrete sidewalk

-Tie-in will meet existing grades and elevations

-Pricing below accounts for enough Total area to eliminate the short load fee. Anything under
the below quantity will add a $485 short load fee. Anything above the below quantity will be
billed at the unit rate.

- Pricing is based on multiple areas

Additional Repairs o : - - 1 065 00

BALANCE DUE ” $8 705 00

f;w%m

CAPITAL ReERVE
OCHt—326-57200--60000
O3U. (200 5 2%00- (00000




	Agenda
	III.	Consideration of FPL Easement Request
	IV.	Consideration of Resolution 2022-02, Instruction St. Johns County Supervisor of Elections Office to Conduct the General Election
	V.	Ratification of Retention and Fee Agreement with Kutak Rock LLP
	VI.	Consideration of Proposal with St. Johns Stingrays Swim Team Regarding the Use of the District’s Aquatic Facilities
	VIII. A. Consideration of Proposals from Duval Asphalt - Red Hawk
		B.	1913 Cross Pointe Underdrain 
	IX.	Ratification of Amendment from Premier American Construction for Rate Increase
	X.	Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2020 Audit
	XI. D. 1.	Proposal for Updated Contract with Central Security
		E.1.	Report
	2.	FPL Pole Location
		3.	Amenity Center Landscape Project
	XIV. A.	Approval of Minutes of the January 20, 2022 Meeting 
	B.	Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2022 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending February 28, 2022
	C.	Check Register



